Crosst)rlci

CONDOMINIUM SERY r."
August 19, 2020

RE: Suite 3401 Unit 1 Level 34, Parking PB-149 Unit 149 Level B, Locker LB-311 Unit
311 Level B of
York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323

Dear Sir or Madam:

As requested, we are pleased to provide a status certificate for the above-noted unit along with
other documents pertaining to the condominium corporation.

To ensure the highest standard of accuracy in the keeping of ownership records we encourage
new owners to have their solicitor directly provide the corporation with a copy of page 1 of the
Transfer Deed, which will detail all dwelling, parking and locker unit information as applicable. All
correspondence to the Corporation is to be delivered by hand or by mail to York Region Standard
Condominium Corporation No. 1323, c/o Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd., 2900 Hwy 7
West, Vaughan, ON L4K 0G3 or by email to ExpoCitylandli@crossbridgecs.com.

In accordance with current legislation, a person, upon becoming an owner in a corporation is
required within 30 days to give written notice to the corporation of their:

e Name, Unit Number

e Address for Service (mailing address)

If the address for service is not in the Province of Ontario then the address for service will be that
of the unit in the condominium corporation.

Until and unless such natification is provided to the Corporation, its records shall remain in the
name of the present owner as prescribed under the Condominium Act, 1998 and the new owner
will not receive notices of any meetings and other written communication from the Corporation.

We inform you that maintenance fees on a unit are due on the first day of each month.
Maintenance fees may be paid by pre-authorized fund transfer (PAFT). Please complete the
enclosed PAFT form and return to the management office at the above-noted address for service.

If the unit is intended to serve as a rental property then please ensure that the enclosed Summary
of Lease or Renewal is completed and returned to the management office.

PARKING / LOCKER STALL NOTE: Please ensure to review the exact parking spot and
locker stall on the site survey as the legal unit number may not match with the number
painted on the parking stall in the underground or, for lockers, may not match the tag
numbered on the locker.

You are welcome to contact the condominium manager at (905)597-5499 with any questions.

Yours very truly,

Crossbridge Condominium Services Lid.

Erika Belicky
Property Manager

Enclosures



STATUS CERTIFICATE
(UNDER SUBSECTION 76 (1) OF THE CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1998)

York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323 (known as the “Corporation”) certifies
that as of the date of this certificate:

General Information Concerning the Corporation

1. Mailing address: YRSCC 1323 - Expo City |
c/o Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.
2900 Hwy 7 West
Vaughan, ON L4K 0G3

2. Address for service: same as above

3. Property manager: Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.
111 Gordon Baker Road, Suite 700

North York, ON M2H 3R1
On-Site Property Manager: Erika Belicky, (905)597-5499

4. The directors and officers of the Corporation are:

Name Position Address for Service Telephone Number
Prabha Tanna Director Same Above (905) 597-6499
Victor Sousa Director Same Above (905) 597-6499
Richard Pouliot Director Same Above (905) 597-6499
Rosalina Hutchinson Secretary Same Above (905) 597-6499
Malcolm Wong Treasurer Same Above (905) 597-6499

Common Expenses

5. The owner of Suite 3401 Unit 1 Level 34, Parking PB-149 Unit 149 Level B, Locker LB-311 Unit
311 Level B at 2900 Hwy 7 West, Vaughan, ON L4K 0G3 of York Region Standard Condominium
Corporation No. 1323, registered in the Land Registry Office for the Land Titles Division of Toronto is
not in default in the payment of common expenses.

PARKING / LOCKER STALL NOTE: Please ensure to review the exact parking spot and
locker stall on the survey as the legal unit number may not match with the number painted on
the parking stall in the underground or, for lockers, may not match the tag numbered on the
locker.

6. A payment on account for the unit for Common Expense Contribution charges of $554.38 for a total
fee of $554.38 is due on 01 Sep 2020 for the period 01 Sep 2020 to 30 Sep 2020. This amount



includes the amount of any increase since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current
fiscal year as described in paragraph 10.

The Corporation has the amount of $ 0 in prepaid common expenses for the unit.

There are no amounts that the Condominium Act, 1998 requires to be added to the common
expenses payable for the unit.

Budget

9.

10.

11.

12.

The Corporation is presently meeting its obligations as and when they become due and is not
presently considering any increase in the common expenses until the next fiscal period. To this
extent, the current budget is accurate, however, the Corporation may not accurately determine
whether the budget will result in a surplus or a deficit at this time as the Corporation has no control
over any unannounced increases in utility rates, labour and material costs and any other similar
factors which are beyond normal budgetary controls. A surplus or a deficit is undetermined at this
time.

Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the common expenses for
the unit have not been increased.

Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the board has not levied
any assessments against the unit to increase the contribution to the reserve fund or the Corporation’s
operating fund or for any other purpose.

The Corporation has no knowledge of any circumstances that may result in an increase in the
common expenses for the unit(s) EXCEPT:

a) We have learned that our insurance premiums and/or deductibles may increase beyond
inflation in the next fiscal year(s). If so, this could result in an increase in common
expenses (beyond inflation).

b) It appears that the Covid 19- Crisis may cause the condominium corporation to incur
expense beyond the current budget (see also Paragraph 9 in relocation to any anticipated
budget deficit or surplus. We do not know the precise amount f any resulting deficit (and
any resulting increase in common expenses util the crisis is behind us.

c) The Board of Directors has recently approved the budget for the 2020-2021 fiscal year
which shall result in an approximate 4 % increase to the common elements fees. The new
fess will take effect September 1, 2020.

Reserve Fund

13.

The Corporation’s reserve fund amounts to $ 1,445,896.11 (unaudited) as of July 31, 2020.

14. The most recent Reserve Fund Study conducted by the Board is a Comprehensive Reserve Fund

Study, dated December 18, 2018 and has been prepared by Cion|Coulter. The next reserve fund
study will be conducted before May 1, 2022.

15. N/A



16. The board has sent to the owners a notice dated May 3, 2019 containing a summary of the reserve
fund study, a summary of the proposed plan for future funding of the reserve fund and a statement
indicating the areas, if any, in which the proposed plan differs from the study. The proposed plan for
future funding was implemented May 1, 2019 and the total contribution each year to the reserve fund
is being made as set out in the Contribution Table included in the Notice.

17. There are no plans to increase the reserve fund under a plan proposed by the board under
subsection 94 (8) of the Condominium Act, 1998, for the future funding of the reserve fund, except for
the increased annual contributions to the reserve fund as indicated in the attached Notice of Future
Funding of the Reserve Fund.

Legal Proceedings, Claims
18. There are no outstanding judgments against the Corporation.

19. The Corporation is not a party to any proceeding before a court of law, an arbitrator or an
administrative tribunal EXCEPT:

a. A statement of claim has been filed against YRSCC1323 for an alleged personal injury with
total damages of $2,850,000 plus costs being claimed (Superior Court of Justice Court File
No. CV-19-00141698-0000). This statement of claim has been provided to insurance where it
is expected to be defended by YRSCC1323’s insurance company.

b. A statement of claim has been filed against YRSCC1323 for an alleged personal injury with
total damages of $200,000 plus costs being claimed (Superior Court of Justice Court File No.
CV-20-047100). This statement of claim has been provided to insurance where it is expected
to be defended by YRSCC1323’s insurance company.

20. The Corporation has not received a notice of or made an application under section 109 of the
Condominium Act, 1998 to the Superior Court of Justice for an order to amend the declaration and
description, where the court has not made the order.

21. The Corporation has no outstanding claim for payment out of the guarantee fund under the Ontario
New Home Warranties Plan Act.

22. There is currently no order of the Superior Court of Justice in effect appointing an inspector under
section 130 of the Condominium Act, 1998 or an administrator under section 131 of the
Condominium Act, 1998.

Agreements with owners relating to changes to the common elements

23. The corporation does not conduct an inspection of the unit and/or appurtenant common elements
prior to completing a status certificate. The corporation does not make any representations with
respect to any matters beyond the scope of the required information to be included in a status
certificate pursuant to the Act, unless specifically stated herein. All information included in this status
certificate is based on and limited to the knowledge and information of the board of directors and/or
management. As a result, purchasers are advised to satisfy themselves as to whether there are any
breaches of the Act, declaration, by-laws or rules, including but not limited to whether any
unauthorized alterations have been made to the unit and/or the common elements.

The unit is not subject to any agreement under clause 98 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act, 1998 or
section 24.6 of Ontario Regulation 48/01 (General) made under the Condominium Act, 1998 relating
to additions, alterations or improvements made to the common elements by the unit owner.

OR



Leasing of Units

24. The Corporation has received notice under section 83 of the Condominium Act, 1998, that 182 unit/s
was/were leased during the fiscal year preceding the date of this status certificate.

Substantial changes to the common elements, assets or services

25. There are no additions, alterations or improvements to the common elements, changes in the assets
of the Corporation or changes in a service of the Corporation that are substantial and that the board
has proposed but has not implemented, and there are no proposed installations of an electric vehicle
charging system to be carried out in accordance with subsection 24.3 (5) of Ontario Regulation 48/01
(General) made under the Condominium Act, 1998 [if applicable add: except
(give a brief description and a statement of their purpose)].

Insurance

26. The corporation has secured all policies of insurance that are required under the Condominium Act,
1998. Each unit owner is advised to carefully review the enclosed Certificate of Insurance,
including the extent of any deductibles, and to become familiar with and to understand that each
unit owner is responsible for insuring any contents in and improvements to their individual units.
As well each unit owner insurance policy should also include personal third party liability
insurance, reimbursement for living expenses outside of your unit and protection against any
deductible charges that might accrue to the unit owner from the Condominium
Corporation. The Corporation shall insure the units (excluding contents and improvements)
with reference to the standard unit by-law or standard unit schedule of the Corporation and the
common elements for full replacement cost without deduction for depreciation.

Phased condominium corporations

27-32. These clauses deal with Phased, Common Element, Vacant and Leasehold Condominium
Corporations and do not apply to this Standard Condominium Corporation.

Attachments

33. The following documents are attached to this Status Certificate and form part of it.

(a) a copy of the current declaration, by-laws and rules, (if applicable, add: which include an
occupancy standards by-law);

(b) a copy of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, its last annual audited financial
statements and the auditor’s report on the statements;

(c) a list of all current agreements mentioned in section 111, 112 or 113 of the Condominium Act,
1998 and all current agreements between the Corporation and another corporation or between
the Corporation and the owner of the unit;

(d) a certificate or memorandum of insurance for each of the current insurance policies.



[if applicable add the following items:

(f) a copy of the schedule that the declarant has delivered to the board setting out what constitutes a
standard unit, if there is no by-law of the Corporation establishing what constitutes a standard
unit;

(h) a copy of a notice dated May 3, 2019 containing a summary of the reserve fund study, a
summary of the proposed plan for future funding of the reserve fund and a statement indicating
the areas, if any, in which the proposed plan differs from the study;

Ho-a- copy- of- an- application- by- the- lessor- for- a- termination- order- under- section- 473- of the-

Rights of person requesting certificate

34. The person requesting this certificate has the following rights under subsections 76 (7) and (8) of the
Condominium Act, 1998 with respect to the agreements listed in subparagraph 33 (c) above:

1. Upon receiving a written request and reasonable notice, the Corporation shall permit a person
who has requested a status certificate and paid the fee charged by the Corporation for the
certificate, or an agent of the person duly authorized in writing, to examine the agreements
listed in subparagraph 33 (c) at a reasonable time and at a reasonable location.

2. The Corporation shall, within a reasonable time, provide copies of the agreements to a person
examining them, if the person so requests and pays a reasonable fee to compensate the
Corporation for the labour and copying charges.

This Status Certificate is valid subject to all outstanding cheques/payments for this unit clearing the bank.
Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.

Agent acting on behalf of:
York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323



Date August 19, 2020 Erika Belicky
Authorized Signing Officer
| have the authority to bind the Corporation

Date August 19, 2020 Kyle Kingston
Authorized Signing Officer
| have the authority to bind the Corporation

* Executed pursuant to the Electronic Commerce Act (Ontario)



OFFICE SCHEDULE

Numbes YRZSAH Y 7Y DECLARATION
CEHT!F!CATE OF RECEIPT
SEP 16201 (407, CONDOMINIUM

YORK REGICN

S A AU ACT, 1998

AAND RECISTRAR

YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 1323

NEW PROPERTY IDENTIFIER’S BLLOCK 29854

RECENTLY: Pt Blks 14, 15, 17 & 18 65M4490 Vaughan; Pt of
Pins 032760838, 03276-0839, 03276-0841 & 032760842
DECLARANT: ROYAL 7 DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

SOLICITOR: Daniel P. Botelho

ADDRESS: BRATTYS .
7501 Keele Street, Suite 200
Vaughan, Ontarioc L4K 1V2

PHONE: 905-760-2600 FAX: 505-760-2900

No. OF UNITS 1146

FEES: $73.35 + (55.00 x 1146 units) = §5.803.35




DECLARATION

MADE FURSUANT TO THE CONDOMINIUM ACT

THIS DECLARATICON (hereinafter called the "Declaration”) is made and executed pursuant
to the provisions of the Condominium Act, 1998, S.0. 1998, ¢.19, as amended from time {o time, and
the regulations made thereunder (all of which are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Act”), BY:

ROYAL 7 DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
(hereinafter called the "Declarant”)

WHEREAS:

(A)  The Declarant is the owner in fee simple of certain lands and premises situate in the City of
Vaughan, and being more particularly described in Schedule "A" annexed hereto, together with
all interests appurtenant to the said lands (herein and hersinafter defined and referred to as
the "Lands" or "Property") and in the description submitted herewith by the Declarani for
registration in accordance with the Act (hereinafter called the "Description™);

(B) The registration of the Declaration and the Description will create a freehold condeminium
corporation that is a standard condominium corporation as defined by the Act;

(C)  The Declarant has constructed a muiti-unit high-rise building upon the said lands containing
353 Residential Units, 389 Parking Units, 377 Storage Uniis, 26 Combined Parking/Stcrage
Units, 1 Superintendent’s Unit and 1 Amenity Unit (herein and hereinafter defined as the
"Condominium");

(D)  The Declarant intends that the said lands, together with the said building (the "Building”)
constructed thereon, shall be governed by the Act;

NOW THEREFCORE THE DECLARANT HEREBY DECLARES AS FOLLOWS:

FART ONE - INTRODUCTION

SECTION 1 - Definitions

The terms used in the Declaration shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Act uniess
the Declaration specifies otherwise or unless the context otherwise requires, and in particuiar:

(2) “4-Way Reciprocal Operating Agreement” means & cerain agreement to be entered
into or already entered into among the Corporation, the Adjacent Condominium
Corporation, the Commercial Component Owner and the Adiacent Commercia!
Component Owner in order, ameng other things, to provide for the sharing of the costs
of maintaining, operating, repairing and replacing the facilities and services described
therein;

{b) "Adjacent Commercial Component” means the commercial component to be located
on part of the Phase 2 Lands and which will be defined in the declaration of the
Adjacent Condominium as a freehold component within the Fhase 2 Lands;

{c) "Adjacent Commercial Component Owner” means the owner of the Adjacent
Commercial Component,

(d) "Adjacent Condominium" means the condominium plan registered upon the Adjacent
Condominium Lands;

{@) "Adjacent Condominium Amenity Unit" means the amenity to be created within the
Adjacent Condominium;

(f) "Adjacent Condominium Lands" means the land included in the plan of condominium
on the Phase 2 Lands;

(@) "Adjacent Condominium Units" means the residential units in the Adjacent
Condominium and each shall be an "Adjacent Condominium Unit",;




h)
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"Adjacent Corporation” means the condominium corporation created or intended to be
created by the Declarant as 1 separate condominium corporation upon the registration
under the Act of a condominium plan upon the Adjacent Condominium Lands;

"Amenity Unit" means collectively Unit 14, Level 2 and shall include ali facilities and
equipment contained therein;

"Amenity Unit Costs" means all costs relating to ithe ownership, operaiion,
maintenance, repair and replacement of the Amenity Unit and all facilities and services
relating thereto;

"Amenity Units” means the Amenity Unit and the Adjacent Condominium Ameanity Unit;
“CN Agreement’ means the agreement described in Section 43 hareof,

"Combined Parking/Storage Units" means Units 24, 25, 26, 48 and 47 on Level A;
Units 3, 4, 5, 18, 17, 18, 46, 181 and 152 on LeveiBand Units 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 18, 19, 20,
49, 50, 155 and 156 on Level C and each shall be a "Combinad Parking/Sterage Unit";

"Commercial Component” means the lands described as Part of Blocks 14, 15, 16, 17
and 18, Plan 65M-4490, designated as paris 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 12, 30 and 31 on
Reference Plan 65R-36496, in the City of Vaughan,

"Commercial Component Owner" means the owner of the Commercial Component;

"Commercial Component Owners" means all of the cwners of the Commercial
Components;

"Commercial Components” means all of the commercial components construcied or
to be constructed upon the Developmeni Lands;

“"Common Elements” means ali the property, except the Units,
“Common Interest” means ihe interest in the Commeon Elements appurtenant to a Unit;

“Condominium and Commercial Compenent Reciprocal Operating Agreement” means
a cartain agreement to be entered into or already entered into among the Corporation
and the Commercial Component Owner in order, among other things, io provide for the
sharing of the costs of maintaining, operating, repairing and replacing the facilities and
services described therein,

"Condominium Corporations” means all of the condominium corperations created upon
the registration under the Act of condominium pians upon the Developmeni Lands;

"Condominiums" means ali of the condeminiums constructed or to be constructed upan
the Development Lands;

“Corporation” means the corporation created upon the registration of the Declaration
and description on the Lands;

"Development Lands" means Blocks 12, 13, 14, 15, 18, 17, 18, 26 and 28 on Plan
85M-4490, designated as Parts 1, 2, 3, 4,5, 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 1§, 17,
18,19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 30 and 31 on Reference Plan 65R-36496, in the City
of Vaughan,

"Garbage é_nd Refuse Facility” means the garbage and refuse disposal facililies and
appurtenant loading dock focated within the Commercial Compenent;

"Governing Documents” means the Declaration, by-laws and Rules of the Corporation;

"[nterior Roadway/Private Square/Private Road/Garbage and Refuse Facility Costs”
means all costs relating to the ownership, operation, mainienance, repair and
replacement of the Interior Roadway Unit, the Private Square Unit, the Frivate Road
Unit, the Garbage and Refuse Facility and all facilities and services relating thereto;

"Interior Roadway, Private Square, Private Road and Garbage and Refuse Facility
Reciprocal Operating Agreement” means a certain agreement to be entered into or
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already entered into among the Condominium Corperations and the Commercial
Component Owners in order, among other things, to provide for the sharing of the
costs of maintaining, operating and repairing the interior Roadway Unit, the Private
Square Unit, the Private Road Unit and the Garbage and Refuse Facility;

"interior Roadway Unit" means the interior Roadway Unit to be created in one of the

Condominiums, as determined by the Declarant or any assignee or any successor in
title;

“Owner” means a perscn or persons who own a freehold interest{s} in a Unit and its
appurtenant Common Interest, but does notinclude a mortgagee unless in possession,

"Parking Units" means Units 1 to 23 inclusive, 27 to 45 inclusive and 48 to 65 inclusive
on Level A; Units 1, 2, 6 to 15 inclusive, 19 t¢ 45 inclusive, 47 to 150 inclusive, 153 t0
173 inclusive on Level B and Uniis 1, 2, 6, 7, 10 to 17 inclusive, 21 to 48 inclusive, 51
to 154 inclusive and 157 to 177 inclusive on Level C and each shall be a "Parking
Unit";

“Phase 2 Lands” means ihe lands which will contain the Adjacent Commercial
Component and the Adjacent Condominium and which are legally described as Part
of Blocks 14, 15, 18, 17 on Plan 65M-44390 and Block 28 on Plan 85M-4430, all
designated as Parts 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18 and 19 on Reference Plan 65R-36496;

"Private Road Unit" means the Privaie Road Unit to be created in one of the
Condominiums, as determined by the Declarant or any assignee or any SUCCessor in
title;

"Private Square Unit" means the Private Square Unit to be created in one of the
Condominiums, as determined by the Declarant or any assignee or any successor in
title:

"Private Street” means the lands described as Part of Lot 8, Concession 4, designated
as Part 29, on Reference Plan No. 65R-3848386, in the City of Vaughan,

"Private Street Co-owner" means the owner of the lands forming part of the Frivate
Street that is not part of the Privaie Road Unit;

"Private Street Cost Sharing Agreement” means a certain agreement ic be entered info
or already entered into between the Declarant and the Private Street Co-owner in
order, among other things, to provide for the sharing of the costs of maintaining,
operating and repairing the Private Sireet;

“Proportionate Share” means the percentages described in the 4-Way Reciprocal
Operating Agreement;

"Reciprocal Operating Agreements" means the 4-Way Reciprocal Operating
Agreement, the Condominium and Commercial Compenent Reciprocal Operating
Agreement, the Interior Roadway, Private Square, Private Road and Garbage and
Refuse Facility Reciprocal Operating Agreement and the Private Street Cost Sharing
Agreement and individuaily, an "ROA”",

"residential Units" means Uniis 1 to 13 inclusive on Level 2; Units 1 {0 22 inclusive on
Levels 3, 4 and 5; Units 1 to 10 inclusive on Levels & to 20 inciusive, Uniis 1 io 8
inclusive on Levels 21 to 34 inclusive and Units 1 {o 6 inclusive on Levels 35 and 36
and each shall be a "Residential Unit”;

“Rules” means rules passed by the board of directors (hereinafter calied the "board")
of the corporation and becoming effective pursuant to the Act;

"Storage Units" means Units 66 to 127 inclusive on Level A, Units 174 to 319 inclusive
on Level B, Units 178 to 325 inclusive on Level C, Units 23 {o 28 inclusive on Levels
3 and 4 and Units 23 to 31 inclusive on Level 5 and each shall be a "Storage Unit";

"Superintendent's Unit" means Unit 3, Level 2;
*Unit” means part or parts of the Property inciuded in the description and designated

as a unit by the description, and comprises the space enclosed by its boundaries and
all the material parts of the land within that space in accordance with the Declaration
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and the Description. For greater certainty, the definition of "Unit" relating to the duties
to repair and maintain pursuant to the Act and this Declaration shall extend to all
improvements made by the Declarant in accordance with its architectural and structura
plans, notwithstanding that some of such improvements may be made after regisiration
of the Declaration and Description.

SECTION 2 - Statement of Intention

The Declarant intends that the Lands described in Schedule "A" and in the Description, and
the Building, be governed by the Act and any amendments thereto.

SECTION 3 - Standard Condominium

The registration of this Declaration and Description will create a freehold condominium
corporation that is a standard condominium corporation as defined by the Act.

SECTION 4 - Consent of Encumbrancers

The consent of every person having a registered mortgage against the lands is contained in
Schedule "B" annexed hereto.

SECTION 5 - Boundaries of Units and Monuments

The monuments controlling the extent of the Units are the physical surfaces mentioned in the
Boundaries of Units in Schedule ‘'C’ attached hereio.

Notwithstanding the boundaries set out in Scheduie ‘C’ attached hereto:

Each Residential Unit shall include all pipes, wires, cables, conduits, ducts and branch piping
extending to, but not including, the common pipe risers, as well as ali mechanical, electrical, cocling,
heating and plumbing equipment or fixtures that provides services to that particular Unit only as well
as any stair assemblies used exclusively by a particular Unit io provide access between floors. In
addition to the foregoing, each Residential Unit shall include the interior surface of all windows and
doors, the interior sash of all windows and doors; the interior of the window frames, the mechanisms,
locks, screens and tracks of all windows and doors; all compoenents of the air conditioner unit
(including the condensing unit, line set, and mounting componenis for the condenser).

Each Residential Unit shall exclude all pipes, wires, cables, conduits, ducts, flues as well as
any fire hose cabinets and appurtenant equipment, fire alarms, security or sprinkler systems, all
masonry partitions or load bearing walls or columns that iie within the boundaries of any particular Unit
as hereinbefore set out that supply service or support to another Unit(s) or the Common Elements,
exterior doors and doors frames, exterior windows and window frames located within such Residential
Unit. Each Rasidential Unit shall exclude all noise, sound and other attenuaiion materials that lie within
the boundaries of any particular Unit and are required pursuant to the CN Agreement (as defined in
Section 43 of this Declaration).

Each Parking Unit shall exclude, without limiting the aforementioned, all equipment or
apparatus, including any fans, pipes, wires, cables, conduits, ducts, flues, shafts, fire hose cabinets
and attachments, sprinklers, lighting fixtures, air-conditioning or heating equipment and controls which
provide any service to the Common Elements or Units, including all wall structures and support
columns and beams as well as any additicnai floor surfacing (membranes and coatings included)
which may be located within any such Parking Unit.

Each Storage Unit shall exclude, without limiting the afcrementioned, all equipment or
apparatus, including any fans, pipes, wires, cables, conduits, ducts, flues, shafts, fire hose cabinets
and attachments, sprinklers, lighting fixtures, air-conditioning or heating equipment and controis which
provide any service to the Common Elements or Units, including ail wall structures and support
columns and beams within any such Storage Unit.

Each Combined Parking/Storage Unit shall exclude, without limiting the aforementicned, all
equipment or apparatus, including any fans, pipes, wires, cables, conduits, ducts, flues, shafts, fire
hose cabinets and attachments, sprinklers, lighting fixtures, air-conditioning or heating equipment and
controls which provide any service to the Common Elements or Units, including alt wall siructures and
support columns and beams as well as any additional floor surfacing (membranes and coatings
included) which may be located within the parking area of any such Combined Parking/Storage Unit.

ol
[~
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Each Residential Unit, Parking Unit, Combined Parking/Storage Unit and Storage Unit shall
exclude all noise attenuation materials that are related o or installed in connection with the CN
Agreement that may be located within any of the foregoing units.

The Amenity Unit shall exclude, without limiting the aforementioned, ail equipment or
apparatus, including any fans, pipes, wires, cables, conduiis, ducts, flues, shafts, fire hose cabinets
and attachments, sprinklers, lighting fixtures, air-conditioning or heating eguipment and conirols which
provide any service to the Common Elements or Units, including all wall structures and support
columns and beams within any such Amenity Unit.

SECTION 6 - Common Interest and Common Expenses Allocation

Each Owner shall have an undivided interest in the Common Elements as a tenantin common
with all other Owners and shall coniribute to the common expenses in the proportions set forth
opposite each Unit number in Schedule "2" attached herete. The fotal of the proporiions of the
Commen interests and common expenses shall be 100%.

SECTION 7 - Exclusive Use Common Elements

Subject to the provisions of the Act and the Governing Documents, the Owner of each
Residential Unit shall have the exclusive use of those parts of the Common Elements as set forth in
Schedule "F" attached hereto, it being understood that the exclusive use being enjoyed by such Unit
Owners entitled to same may be reguiated or affected by the Acl and the Governing Documents.

SECTION B - Mziling Address and Address for Service

The address for service and mailing address of the Corporation shall be:

2800 Highway No. 7, Suite 301
Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 1W38

or such other address as the Corporation may determine by resolution of the board.

SECTION 9 - Architect/Engineer Ceriificates

The certificate(s) of the architect and/or engineer that all buildings have been consiructed in
accordance with the regulations is/are contained in Schedule "G” annexed hereto.

SECTION 10 - Conditions of the Approval Authority

There are no conditions imposed by any approval authority that are {o be included in this
Deciaration or the Description, other than any easements contained in the Description annexed hereto
as Schedule "A" and the following:

(a} the warning and notice clauses included in this Declaraiion in the Section iitled

"Warning and Notice Clauses - Sukdivision Agreement"”.

PART TWO - SPECIFICATION OF COMMON EXPENSES

SECTION 11 - Meaning of Common Expenseas

Common expenses shall be the expenses of the performance of the objects and duties of the
Corporation and, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, such other costs, expenses and sums
of money designated as common expenses in the Act, or in this Declaration, or as are listed in
Schedule "E" attached hereto.

SECTION 12 - Payment of Common Expenses

Each Owner shall pay to the Corporation his proportionate share of the common expanses,
and the assessment and collection of the contributions toward the common expenses may he
regulated by the board pursuant to the by-laws of the Corporation. In addition o the foregoing, any
Josses, costs or damages incurred by the Corporation by reason of a breach of the Act, Governing
Documents, and/or any agreement in force from time to time by any Owner, or by members of his
family and/or their respective tenants, invitees or licensees, shall be borne and paid for by such
Owner, and may be recovered by the Corporation against such Owner in the same manner as
CoOMmMOonN expenses.



SECTION 13 - Reserve Fund

()

(b)

{c)

The Corperation shail establish and maintain one or more reserve funds in respect of
the Commen Elements and assets and shall coilect from the Owners, as part of their
contribution towards the commeon expenses, amounts that are reasonably expected ic
provide sufficient funds for major repair and/or replacement of Common Elementis and
assets of the Corporation, all in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

No part of the reserve fund shall be used except for the purpcses for which the fund
was established. The amount of the resarve fund shall constifute an asset of the
Corporation and shall not be distributed to any Cwner except on termination of the
Corperation.

In accordance with the Act, the Corporation shali conduct periodic studies to determine
whether the amount of money in the reserve fund and the amount of contributions
collected by the Corporation are adequate to provide for the expected costs of major
repair and replacement of the Common Elements and asseis of the Corporation.

SECTION 14 - Certificate of Common Exgenses

The Corporation shall, upon request, provide the requesting party with a status certificate and
accompanying statements and information in accordance with the Act. The Corporation may charge
the maximum prescribed fee for providing the status certificate. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
Corporation shall forthwith provide the Declarant with a certificate and ail such accompanying
statements and information, as may be requested from time to time by or on behalf of the Declarant
in connection with a sale or mortgage of any Unit(s), all at nc charge or fee to the Declarant or the
person requesting same on behalf of the Declarant.

PART THREE - CCCUPATION AND USE OF COMMON ELEMENTS

SECTION 15 - General Use

(@)

(b)

{©)

Each Owner may make reascnable use of and has the right to occupy and enjoy the
whole or any part of the Common Elements, and each Owner has the right to maka
reasonable use of, and has the righi to enjoy any exclusive use Common Element area
which has been designated to his Unit in Scheduie "F", subject to any conditions or
restrictions set out in the Act, the Governing Documents and any agreemenis,
easements and rights registered against the Property. However, no condition shaii be
permitted to exist and no activity shall be carried on in the Common Elements thai is
likely to damage the Property cor that will unreasonably interfere with the use or
enjoyment by other Owners of the Common Elements and the other Units, thai results
in the cancellation or threatened cancellation of any policy of insurance referred tc in
the Governing Documents, or that will lead to a contravention of any covenant, term
or condition contained in any agreement, easements or rights registered against the
Property.

No Owner shali make any installation or any change or alteration to an installation upon
the Common Elements, or maintain, decorate, alter or repair any part of the Common
Elements, except for maintaining these parts of the Common Elemenis which he has
a duty to maintain, without obtaining the written approval of the Corporation in
accordance with the Act, unless otherwise provided for in this Declaration.

The use of barbecues or other cooking devices is not permitted in any Common
Element or exclusive use Common Element area save and except for barbeques and
other cooking devices which are located in the exclusive use Comimion Elementis areas
allocated to Units 1, 2, 3, 4, 11, 12 and 13, Levei 2, Units 3 and 4, Level 6, and Uniis
1 to 6 inclusive, Level 36 and within the area(s) of the Common Elements designated
by the Declarant or the Corporation, from time to time. The Corporation shall have the
authority to regulate and restrict the types, sizes and other factors relating io
barbeques and other cooking devices in areas which are permitted herein, from time
to time, through the enactment of Rules.

No Owner shall cause anything to be displayed or hung on the exterior of any walls of
the Common Elements, including but not limited to, awnings and/ar shuiters, and nor
shall any Owner grow any type of plant, shrubbery, flower, vine or grass on any
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Common Elements of which he has exciusive use without the prior written consenti of
the board.

Notwithstanding anything hereinbefore or hersinafier provided to the contrary, and
notwithstanding any provision in the Governing Documents ic the contrary, the
Declarant and any related company shall be entiitled to erect and mainiain signs for
marketing/sale purposes upon the Common Elemenis, and within or outside any
unsold Residential Units, pursuant to the Declarant's ongoing marketing pregram in
respect of the Units or any Other Units at such locations and having such dimensions
as the Declarant may determine in its scle discreiicn provided same complies with
municipal requirements. [n addition, the Declarant and the Related Company, their
sales staff, their authorized personnel or agents, and any prospective purchasers will
together have the right to access the Condominium through the Common Element
areas of the Corporation and which right will cease forthwith upon the later of the sale
of all Units owned by the Declarant in the Condominium and any Other Units.

No pet, animal, livestock or fow! of any kind shall be kept on any part of the Commeon
Elements or exciusive use Common Eiement areas.

Use of the Common Elements shail be subject to the provisions of the agreements and
easements that are registered on title to the Property.

SECTICN 16 - Restricted Access

Without the consent in writing of the board, no Owner shall have any right of access {o those
parts of the Common Elements used from time {o time as a utilities area, a building maintenance or
storage area, a manager's office, an area for operating machinery, or any machanical or servicing
system servicing the Corporation nor shali an Owner have access to any other parts of the Common
Elements used for the care, maintenance or operation of the Property or any part of the Property.

SECTION 17 - Modification of Common Elements and Asssis

(a)

(c)

(d)

The Corporation may, by a vote of Owners who own at least 66 2/3% of the Residential
Units, make any substantial addition, alteration orimprovements to or renovation of the
Common Elements, or may make any substantial change in the asseis of the
Corporation or a substantial change in a service that the Corporation provides.

Where the Corporation has sent a notice to the Owners in accordance with the Act,
and the Cwners have either not requisiticned a meeting in accordance with the Act or
the Cwners have requisitioned a meeting in accordance with the Act but have not
voted against the proposed addition, alteration, improvement or change at the meeting,
the Corporation may make any other addition, alteration or improvement to or
renovation of the Common Elements, or may make any other change tc the assets of
the Corporation or any change in 2 service that the Corporation provides.

For the purposes of this section, any addition, alteration, improvement or change is
substantial if it meets the prescribed meaning of substantial change as set out in the
Act or the board elects to ireat it as substantial. '

For the purposes of this Declaraiion, and for the purposes of relating and managing
the affairs of this Corporation, and the Corporation’s compliance with any provisions
of the Act, any change or alteration eifected pursuzant to an obligation imposed upon
the Corporation, including any obligation pursuant o any provision of the Reciprocal
Operating Agreements shail not be considered an addition, alteration, improvement to
or renovation of the Commeon Elements of the Corporation.

A copy of the complete set of "as-buiit" architectural and siructural plans and
specifications for the building(s) situate on the Property, including copies of ali plans
and specifications for any additions, alterations or improvements from time to time
made to the Common Eiements or to any Unit which may require the prior written
consent of the board, shall be maintained in the office of the Corporation at all fimes,
or at such other place as the board shall from {ime to time determine by resolution, for
the use of the Corporation in rebuilding or repairing any damage to the building(s},
and/or the use of any Owner or mortgagee.
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PART FOUR - OWNERSHIP OF PARKING UNITS, COMBINED PARKING/STORAGE

UNITS, STORAGE UNITS AND THE AMENITY UNIT

SECTION 18 - Restrictions on Dispaosition of Parking Units, Combined Parking/Storage Units, Sicrage

Units and the Amenity Unit

(@

()

Any Parking Unit, Combined Parking/Storage Unit and/or Storage Unit, may at any
time be sold, leased, transferred or otherwise conveyed, either separately or in
combination with other Units, provided that:

(i) any such sale, transfer or other conveyance is made only to (i} the Declarani,
(i) any Owner of a Residential Unit or; (ili) any owner of an Adjacent
Condominium Unit, (iv) the Commercial Component Owneror; (v) the Adjacent
Commercial Component Owner, and with respect to any lease, such lease is
made only to (i) the Declarant; (i) any Owner or tenant of a Residential Unit;
(i} the Commerciai Component Cwner or fenani of the Commercial
Component; (iv) the Adjacent Commercial Component Owner of tenant of the
Adjacent Commercial Componeni; or (iv) any owner or tenant of an Adjacent
Condominium Unit;

(i) no Parking Unit, Combined Parking/Storage Unit or Storage Unit may be
owned by an Owner unless such Owner owns a Residential Unit or an Adjacent
Condominium Unit;

(iif) the term of any lease of any Parking Unit, Combined Parking/Storage Unit
and/or Storage Unit to a tenant of a Residential Unit, Commercial Component
or Adjacent Condominium Unit shall not extend beyond the term of the {tenancy
of such Unit granted to such tenant; and

(iv} gvery lease in respect of any Parking Unit, Combined Parking/Storage Unit
and/or Storage Unit shall provide that where the iessee thereof is also an
QOwner of a Residential Unit, an Adjacent Condominium Unit, or the
Commercial Componeni, and such lessee is deprived of ownership or
possession of such Unit, such lease shall revert to the lessor of such FParking
Unit, Combined Parking/Storage Unit and/or Storage Unit. it shall also provide
that where the lessee of such Parking Unit, Combined Parking/Storage Unit
and/or Storage Unit is also an Owner of a Residential Unit, an Adjacent
Condominium Unit or the Commercial Component, upon a sale, transfer or
conveyance of such Owner's Residential Unit, Commercial Component or
Adjacent Condominium Unit, the leasehold interest in such Parking Unit,
Combined Parking/Siorage Unit and/or Storage Unit must be assigned or
transfarred to the new Gwner or transferee of such Residential Unit, Adjacent
Condominium Lnit or the Commercial Component as the case may be, or eise
must revert to the lessor of such Parking Unit, Combined Parking/Storage Unit
and/or Storage Unit, as the case may be.

The Amenity Unit shall only be owned by either (i) the Declarant; (i) the Corporation;
or (iil) the Adjacent Corporation.

PART FIVE - OCCUPATION AND USE OF UNIT3

SECTION 19 - General Use

(2)

No Unit shall be occupied or used by anyone in such & manner as is likely to damage
the property or that will unreasonably interfere with the use or enjoyment by other
Owners of the Common Elements and the other Units or that may result in the
cancellation or threat of cancellation of any policy of insurance referred to in the
Deciaration or in such a manner as to iead to a breach by any Owner or by the
Corporation of any provision of any of the Reciprocal Gperating Agreements or any
easements or rights registered against the property. In the eventthe use made by any
Owner of his Unit resutts in any premiums of any insurance policy insuring the interest
of the Corporation being increased or canceiled, such Owner shall be liable to pay {o
the Corporation all of such increase in premiums payable as a result thereof, and shall
be liable to pay to the Corporation for all other cosis or expenses it incurs as a result
thereof. The foregoing provisions of this subparagraph shall nof, however, be
construed so as to prohibit or restrict (nor shall same be applied in any manner which
prohibits or restricts) the uses permitted in the Section titled "Use of Residential Units”,
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and the aforementioned indemnity and reimbursement provisions with respect to any
increased insurance premiums and/or deductible amounts regarding the Corporation's
insurance shall not apply with respect to the use of any Residential Units pursuant to
the Section titled "Use of Residential Units".

The Owner of each Unit shall comply, and shall require all residents, tenants, invitees
and licensees of his Unit to comply with the Act, the Governing Documents, the
Reciprocal Operating Agreements and any rights and easemenis registered against
the Property.

No Owner shall make any structural change or structural alteration in or to any Unii,
without the prior written consent of the beoard and any architect and/or engineer
appointed by the board to review such changes or alterations, in this regard, the Owner
shall be responsible for all of {the costs charged by such architect and/or engineer. The
provisions of subparagraphs (d)(i} to (vi) of this Section shall apply to any change or
alteration pursuant to this subparagraph {c). in addition, following completion of any
change as aforesaid, the Owner shall provide the board with a copy of the "as buili”
architectural drawings stamped by the Owner's architect with respect to such Unit(s).

If an Owner owns two Residential Units on the same level which share a common
demising wali, such Owner shall be entitled to combine the two Residential Units tc
create one living area if the following conditicns are satisfied:

(0} the Owner at his sole expense makes applicalion for and obtains all permits
and approvals required under any zoning laws, reguiations and requirements;

(i} the Owner receives the prior written consent from the beard and any architect
and/or engineer appointed by the board io review such changes, and in this
regard, the Owner shall be responsibie for ali of the costs charged by such
architect and/or engineer;

(iii) the Owner completes ail work required at his sole expense by a coniracior that
is satisfactory to the Corporation and in a good and werkmanlike manner;

(iv) prior to commencement of any work by a contractor, the Qwner shall provide
the board with a certificate of insurance from sach contractor providing that
such contractor has placed such insurance as may be reasonably required by
the board;

{v) the Owner agrees that the Corporation, or its representatives or agenis will
have unrestricted access to the Uniis to inspect the work being conducted until
such time as the work is complete as determined by the Corporation or iis
representatives or agents; and

(vi) in the event that the Corporation has given the Owner notice that the wark
being conducted on the Units is not satisfactory io the Corporaticn and the
Owner does not correct same forthwith, the Corporation may enier and
complete the work. All expenses incurred by the Corporation shall be paid by
the Owner on demand and failing payment, shall form a charge against the
Unit{s) and in addiiion, may be collected in the same manner as common
expenses..

If an Owner wishes to restore the Residential Units that were combined to create one
living area back ic two separate individua!l Units then, the provisions of this
subparagraph (d) shail apply to such restoration, mutatis mutandis.

No Qwner of a Unit shali make any change, addition, modification or alteration, except
for any change, addition, modification or alieration which is solely decorative in nature,
in or to his Unit or the exclusive use portions of the Common Elements other than
those that are required in order for the Owner to maintain the Unit or the exciusive use
portions of the Common Elements pursuant to this Declaration without the prior written
consent of the board, which conseni may be arbitrarily withheld and subject o any
conditions as the board may deem relevani.

No exterior aerial, antenna or sateilite dish shall be placed on the Froperty, including
Units and Common Elements. This restriction shali not apply to any systems instaliec
or caused to be installed by the Declarant and/cr by the Corporation or any of its
authorized cable or television service providers or any other communication provider.
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SECTION 20 - Use of Residential Units

(@)

(©

(d)

(e)

(-

{h)

Each Residential Unit shall be occupied and used cnly as a private single family
residence in accordance with the Governing Documents and any other requirement of
the municipality and other authority having jurisdiction.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Governing Documents to the contrary, the
Owner of a Residential Unit shall, in addition to his proportionate share of the common
expenses, pay and be solely responsible for the cost of maintaining and repairing all
mechanical, electrical, heating, cooling, refrigeration and plumbking equipment, fixiures
and systems (including the heat pump and fillers, if any), and ali appurienances
thereto, which provide power or any other service exclusively to his Residential Unit
(regardiess of whether such equipment, fixtures and sysiems lie within or beyond the
boundaries of such Unit, as monumented in Schedule "C" of this Declaration).

No Owner shall cause anything tc be affixed, attached to, hung, displayed or placed
on the inside of any window of a Residential Unit other than drapes, blinds or shutiers
specifically designed for the window. In addition, such window coverings shall appear
white or off-white from the exterior of the buildings. Without limiting the generality of
the foregoing, fiags, banners, sheets, slogans, foil, weod, plastic, metal painied or
unpainted, shall not be affixed, attached to, hung, dispiayed or placed in any manner
in any window of a Residential Unit. Festival lights and decorations are permitied
between December 1st and January 15th provided that the quaniity and type of same
are approved by the board.

No Owner shall cause anything to be displayed or hung on the exterior of any walls,
including but not limited to, awnings and/or shuttars, and nor shall any Owner grow any
type of plant, shrubbery, flower, vine or grass outside his Unit without the prior written
consent of the board.

Each Residential Unit shall include all pipes, wires, cables, dryervenis, conduits, ducts,
mechanical or similar apparatus, including the complete heat pump sysiem and the
branch piping extending to, but nof including, the common pipe risers, which provides
services to that particular Unit only. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Corporation al
the Owner's expense shall be responsible o repiace any coils, fillers or other
replacement parts on & semi-annual or annual basis as determined by the board.

In order to reduce or eliminate the penetration of sound from one Residential Unit to
another Residential Unit, not less than 75% of the fioor area of each room in each
Residential Unii (with the exception of the kitchen, ihe bathroom and the entrance foyer
areas) shall be covered by broadloom or by an area rug with suitable underpadding.

Any Owner who wishes to install hardwood or tile flooring instead of carpeting in areas
other than the kitchen, enirance foyer and bathroom must enter into an in-suile
renovation agreement with the Corporation which will provide, among other things, that
the Owner install and mainiain noise attenuation materials as approved by the
Corporation below the hardwood and iile flooring so as to prevent any noise
disturbance to surrounding Units. The Owner will be respensible for all costs of the
agreement and the installation, maintenance and repair of the hardwood ortile flooring
and the sound attenuation materials and for the cost of damage caused to any portion
of the Common Elements as a result of the installation of the hardwood or tile flooring
and sound attenuation materials.

if, after the installation of hardwood or tile flooring, there are complaints about noise
from any Owners in surrounding Units, the Corporation may require that underpadding
and carpeting sufficient to prevent any noise disturbance to surrounding Uniis be in
place and maintained on at least 75% of all hardwood or tile floor surfaces in each
room within the Owner's Unit, except for the kilchen, entrance foyer, bathroom and
closets. If the carpeting and underpadding do not alleviate the noise complaints, the
Owner will take whatever steps are requested by the Corporation, acting reasonably,
to eliminate the noise.

The Building includes noise attenuation features normal or customary as at the daie
hereof for condominium buildings of comparable quality. However, each Owner and
occupant of a Residential Unit shall be deemed to have acknowledged that due to the
potential for noise emanating or stemming from the use of refuse chutes, elevators,
mechanical equipment in the Buiiding, the recreational amenities or common areas,
the Commercial Component or the Adjacent Commercial Component, or the Units
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generally, noise levels may occasionally interfere with some of the indoor activiiies of
the occupants of the Building.

(i No animal, livestock or fowl of any kind other than those pets defined as keing the
following: 2 dogs or 2 cats or 1 of each and/or not more than 2 canaries, budgies or
other small birds; or an aguarium of goldfish or tropical fish; or 1 smail caged animal
usually considered to be a pet shall be kept or allowed in any Unit. No animal, which
is deemed by the board or the property manager, in their absolute discretion, to be a
nuisance shall be kept by any Owner or tenant in any Unit. Such Owner or tenant shall
within two weeks of receipt of written noiice from the board or the property manager
requesting the removal of such animal, permanently remove such animal from ihe
Property. Notwithstanding the generality of the foregoing, no attack dogs shali be
allowed in any Unit, and no breeding of animals for sale shall be carried on, in or
around any Unit.

SECTION 21 - Use of Parking Units

(@) Each Parking Unit shall be used and occupied only for motor vehicle parking purposes,
and for any additional use or purpoese provided for by the Governing Documents and
without restricting any wider definition of motor vehicle as may be impcsed by the
board, "motor vehicle" shall be deemed to include a motorcycle, private passenger
automobile, station wagon, light duty van or light duty pick-up or sports utility truck in
good working order and repair and which does not leak any fluids. The Owner of each
Parking Unit shall maintain such Unitin a clean and sightly condition. The Corporation,
at the Owner’s cost, shall be responsible for the removal of all oil stains thereon. The
Corporation may make provision in its annual budget for and/or may arrange for the
cleaning of the Parking Units in their totality or in groups of Units.

(£) Parking Units described as Units 11 and 12, Leveal A, Units 1, 2, 31, 32 and &7, Level
B and Units 1, 2, 35, 38 and 81 on Level C shall be designated as handicapped
parking spaces.

(i)

(i

(i)

At any time that a handicapped or disabled driver, as defined pursuant to the
provisions of the Highway Traffic Act R.5.0. 1890 ¢.H.8, purchases or leases
a Parking Unit which is not designated as handicapped, and provides notice o
the Corporation in writing requesting the use of a handicapped Parking Unit,
the user or any person occupying a handicapped Parking Unit, provided that
user is not handicapped, shall upen notice from the Corporation exchange with
the handicapped person the right to occupy the handicapped Parking Unit with
the Parking Unit thai the handicapped person had the right to occupy.

Such exchange of right to uses shall continue until the earlier of (i) the
handicapped person ceases to be handicapped; or (ii) the handicapped person
ceases to have the right to occupy a Parking Unit.

No rent, fees, charges or costs whatsoever shall be charged by the Owner,
occupant or the Corporation in connection with above noted procedure related
to the exchange of such Units.

(c) The Parking Unit described as Unit 9, Level A (hereinafter referred to as an "Energized
Parking Unit") contains an electric receptacle {the "Elecirical Receptacle") for the use
of an Electrical Motor Vehicle as defined herein and the follewing applies to an
Energized Parking Unit:

(i

(i)

if an Qwner or tenant of a Residential Unit uses a motor vehicle that contains
an engine that operates in pari or solely by an electrical battery (an "Electrical
Motor Vehicle) and provides notice in writing to the Corporation requesting the
use of an Energized Parking Unit, the user or any persen occupying such
Energized Parking Unit, provided such user is not an owner of an Electrical
Motor Vehicle, upon notice from the Corporation, shall exchange with such
owner/tenant the right to occupy such Energized Parking Unit with the Parking
Unit that such person had the right to occupy.

Such exchange of right to use shall cease upon that date on which an Owner
ceases to operate the Electrical Motor Vehicle;
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(ifi) No rent, fees, charges or costs whaisoever shall be charged by the Owner,
occupant or the Corporation in connection with above noted procedure related
to the exchange of such Units;

(iv) Any Owner/occupier of an Energized Parking Unit that connects his Elecirical
Motor Vehicle into the Electrical Receptacle shall be required to pay to the
Cerporation, in addition to the monthly common expenses relating te such Unit,
a monthly charge to be determined by the Corporaticn, from fime fo lime,
together with the applicable harmonized sales tax thereon; and

(vi) The Electrical Receptacie can oniy be used for recharging the batiery of an
Electrical Motor Vehicle and for no other purpose.

SECTION 22 - Use of the Combined Parking/Storage Uniis

The Combined Parking/Storage Units shali be subject io the provisions of the Section hereof
titied "Use of Parking Units" for the area of the Combined Parking/Storage Units which are intended
to be used for the parking of a motor vehicle, and shall also be subject to the provisions of the Section
hereof titled "Use of Storage Units" for the area of the Combined Parking/Siorage Units which contain
a siorage area.

SECTION 23 - Use of Storage Units

Each Storage Unit shall be used and occupied for storage purposes only which shall not
constitute a nuisance or danger to the other Unit Cwners, the Units nor to the Commeon Elements nor
to services, systems or facilities of the Condominium or the Commercial Component. The board may,
from time to time, restrict the categories of items that may be stored or used in such Storage Uniis.

SECTION 24 - Use and Transfer of Title of the Superintendeni’s Unit

The Superintendent’s Unit shall be used for the purposes of a residence for an on-site
superintendent to service the Corporations.

The Corporation shall purchase the Superintendent’s Unit from the Declarant for a purchase
price of $250,000.00 inclusive of the harmonized sales tax. The purchase price shall be paid by the
Corporation by either delivering to the Declarant, or to any party directed by the Declarant, a mortgage
back or giving a mortgage arranged by the Declarant to a lender or assume a mortgage in the amount
of the purchase price. The transfer of title to the Superintendent's Unit shall occur on & daie (the
"Superintendent’s Unit Transfer Date") within 120 days of the registration of this Declaration, which
date shall be designated by the Declarant. Notwithstanding the Superintendent’s Unit Transfer Date,
the Condominium shall be responsible for ali costs associated with the Superintendent's Unit from the
date of registration of the declaration of the Corporation and the Cerporation and the Declarant shall
undertake to each other to readjust for realiy taxes if and when assessed against the Superintendent’s
Unit, with the Declarant being responsible up to but not inctuding the transfer date. The Corporation
shall accept title to the Superintendent's Unit subject to such interesis, instruments, etc. as are
provided for in the agreement of purchase and sale pursuant to which the purchasers have purchased
their Residential Units from the declarant.

The aforesaid mortgage in fulfiliment of the purchase price of the Superiniendent's Unit shall
be registered on title to the Superintendent’s Unit and shall be repayabie on the following terms and
conditions:

(a) interest shall be at a rate equal to approximately 4% over the Government of Canada
Bond Yield that is of the same term and amortization as the Mortgage payable
commencing one month following the date of registration of the Corporation;

(b} the term and amoriization period with respect to the payment of the principal shall be
10 to 25 years and the principal and interest shall be repaid in monthly instaiments of
blended principal and inierest in accordance with such period; and

{c} the mortgage shall be open.

The Corporation shall be responsible for all costs relating to the Mortgage, including without
limitation, any engagement fee, commitment fee and the legal fees relating thereto. All other
expenses of ownership and duties of maintenance, including but not limited to reaity taxes and
common expenses, relating to the Superintendent’s Unit shall also be borne by the Corporation.
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If (a) the Corporation does not accept the transfer of the Superintendent’s Unit from the
Declarant; or (b) after accepting the transfer of the Superintendent’s Unit, the Corporation has elecied
not tc use the Superintendent’s Unit for its intended purpose as described in this Section, then the
Superintendent’'s Unit may be used as a Residential Unit and the provisions of this Section shail not

apply.

SECTION 25 - Use of the Amenity Unit and the Adjacent Condominium Amenity Unit

(a)

(o)

(c)

(d)

()

The Amenity Unit and, when constructed, the Adjacent Condominium Amenity Unit
shall be used for the purposes of providing recreational activities, and shall be
maintained in accordance with the 4-Way Reciprocal Operating Agreement. The
Amenity Units shall be available for the use and enjoyment of the occupants of the
Residential Units and the Adjaceni Condominium Units pursuant to the 4-Way
Reciprocal Operating Agreement.

The ownership of the Amenity Units shall be transferred to the Corporation and the
Adjacent Condominium Corporation in accordance with their Proportionate Share from
the Declarant as described in the Section titled "Transfer of Title of the Amenity Unit
and the Adjacent Condominium Amenity Unit".

The Corporations shall be responsible for al! costs of ownership of the Amenity Units,
including but not limited te the maintenance, repair and payment of faxes and common
expenses, in accordance with their Proportionate Share. The Corporations shall pay
the entire cost of ownership and operation of the Amenity Units, provided that the
Corporation shall pay all such costs until such time as the Amenity Units are utilized
by the residents of the Adjacent Condominium. The Corporations shall reimburse the
Declarant for any monies paid by the Declarant in respect of the maintenance and
operation of the Amenity Units from the date of the commencement of use of either
of the Amenity Units by the Corporation, provided that the Adjacent Corporation shall
not be required 10 pay any such costs uniil such time as the owners and their
respective residents, tenants and invitees of the Adjacent Condominium utilize the
Amenity Units.

Save as otherwise provided in this Declaration, the Amenity Units shall be used only
by the Owners of the Residential Units and the Owners of the Adjacent Condominium
Units and by their respeciive residents, tenanis and invitees. Save as otherwise
provided in this Declaration, no provision contained in the by-laws or ruies of this
Corporation shall restrict the access to the Amenity Units provided to the Unit Owners
and occupants of the Corporations. -

Subject to subparagraph (f) of this Secticon, the Cwners of the Residential Units and
the Adjacent Condominium Units and their respective residents, tenants and invitees
shall have immediate use and enjoyment of the Amenity Units and facilities contained
therein as soon as same are compieted and operational.

Notwithstanding anything hereinbefore or hereinafter provided to the contrary, the
control over the use and maintenance of the Amenity Uniis and the facilities contained
therein shali be governed by the Declarant until the earlier of:

(i) the date upon which both of the Corporations have been created;,
(i) ten years from the date of creation of the first of the Corporations; or
(iti) such earlier time as the Declarant may determine in its discretion.

Until the aforementioned dale (which date is hersinbefore and hereinafter referred to
as the "Transfer Date"), the Declarant shall have the unilatersal right, in its sole
discretion, to establish hours of use and designated areas of use in respect of the
Amenity Units and shall prepare and submit to the Corporation (not iess than once
annually) for incorporation as part of the latter's overall budget, a separate budget (the
"Declarant's Amenity Units Budget”) outlining the costs of providing and maintaining
utility and all other services and equipment for the Amenity Unit and the Adjacent
Condominium Amenily Unit once same is operational, as well as the costs of
maintaining, repairing and/or replacing the Amenity Units which shall constituie the
then applicahle Amenity Units Costs of which the Corporation shall be responsible for
payment of its Proportionate Share. The Corporation shall adopt and be bound by the
Declarant's Amenity Units Budget preparec¢ by the Declarant as part of ihe

(J\j’
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Corporation's overall annual budget, without any qualification whatsoever, and the
Corporation shall pay and be solely responsible or its Proportionate Share of the
Amenity Units Costs set forth in such Declarant's Amenity Units Budgei.

The Corporation and the Adjacent Condominium Corporation shall share the Amenity
Units Costs as set forth in the 4-Way Reciprocal Operating Agreement.

From and after the Transfer Dale and subject to the Declarant's rights thereafter
provided for in this Declaration, the use and maintenance of the Amenity Uniis, as well
as the preparation and submissicn of an annual shared facilities budget (the "Ameniiy
Units Budget") outlining the costs, shall be governed by a commiitee (hereinafter
referred to as the "Committeg"). The Committee will be composed of equai members
to be appointed by each of the Corporations. i, on the Transfer Date, the Adjacent
Corporation has not been created then, the Committee will be composed of equal
members appointed by the Corporation and the Declarant. Following the creation of
the Adjacent Corporation, the nominees of the Declarant shall forthwith resign and be
replaced by representatives of the Adjacent Corporation.

For the purposes of interpretation of any provisions contained within this Section, the
term "Declarant” shall also include any of the Declarant's successors or assigns of the
Adjacent Condominium Lands or any successor or assign of the Declarant as g
declarant in respect of this Corporation.

Transfer of Title of the Amenity Unit and the Adjacent Condominium Amenity Unit

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

SECTION 27

The Amenity Units shall be transferred by the Declarant to the Corporations in
accordance with their Proportionate Share at a purchase price of nil en the earlier of:

(i) the date upon which the last of the Corporations has been created under the Act;

(i) ten years from the date of registration of the Ceorporation as a corporation under
the Act; or

(i) such earlier time as the Declarant may determine in its discretion.

The Corporation and the Declarant shall undertake to each cther to readjust for realty
taxes if and when assessed against the Amenity Units, with the Declarant being
responsible up to but not inciuding the Transfer Date. The Corperation shall accept
title to the Amenity Units suiject {o such interests, instruments, etc. as are provided
for in the agreement of purchase and sale pursuani to which the purchasers have
purchased their Residential Units from the Deciarant.

The Declarant reserves the right to convey the ownership of the Amenity Unit and the
Adjacent Condeminium Amenity Unit ai separate times, in which event the provisions
of this secticn shall apply mutatis mutandis.

If the Corporation does not accept titie to iis Proporticnaie Share of the Amenity Units
in accordance with the provisions hereof when requested by the Declarant, then, the
Owners and their respeciive residents, tenants and invitees of the Units ccntained in
the Condominium shall not be permitted to use the Amenity Units until title is
transferred in accordance with this Declaration.

- The Interior Roadway Unit, the Private Sguare Unit, the Privaie Road Unit and the

Private Street

(a)

Until such time as the porticns of the interior Roadway Unit, the Private Square Unit
and the Private Road Unit are conveyed to the Corporation as anticipated in the
Interior Roadway, Private Square, Private Road and Garbage and Refuse Facility
Reciprocal Operating Agreement, any use of such units the Private Street and the
Garbage and Refuse Facility by the owners, residents and tenants of the Residential
Units shall be strictly governed by ali rules and restrictions imposed by the Declarant
on such use. Following the conveyance of the aforesaid units, the rights of use and
access along with the obligations of maintenance and repair shall be governed by the
Interior Roadway, Private Square, Private Road and Garbage and Refuse Facility
Reciprocal Operating Agreement and the Private Street Cost Sharing Agreement, as
applicable, which agreements providg, inter alia, for:




(b)

(c)

(e)

(f)

(h)
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(i) the right of the occupanis of the Condominium to use and enjoy the interior
Roadway Unit, the Private Sguare Unit, the Private Road Unit, the Private Strest
and the Garbage and Refuse Facility;

(i} the sharing of the costs of maintenance, repair and replacement among the
owners of the Interior Roadway Unit, the Private Square Unii, the Private Road
Unit, the Private Street and the Garbage and Refuse Faciiity; and

(iii) the management, control and collection of expenses related thereto.

The ownership interest in the Interior Roadway Unit, the Private Square Unit and the
Private Road Unit shall be transferred to the Corporaiion in accordance with the
shares to be established in the Interior Roadway, Private Square, Frivaie Road and
Garbage and Refuse Facility Reciprocal Cperaling Agreement.

The Corporation shall be responsible for its share of the costs of ownership of the
Interior Roadway Unit, the Private Square Unit and the Private Road Unit, including
but not limited to the maintenance, repair and payment of taxes and ccmmon
expenses, in accordance with the {erms of ithe Interior Roadway, Private Square,
Private Road and Garbage and Refuse Facility Reciprocal Operating Agreement.

The Corporation’s share of the costs relating fo the interior Roadway Unit, the Private
Road Unit, the Private Square Unit and the Garbage and Refuse Facility shall be
included in the Corporation’s budget and shall form part of the common expenses of
the Corporation.

The Corporation’s share of the costs relating io the Private Streel pursuant fo the
Private Street Cost Sharing Agreement shall be included in the Corporation's budget
and shall form part of the common expenses of the Corporation.

The Corporation shali comply with aii of the terms of the Interior Roadway, Privaie
Square, Private Road and Garbage and Refuse Faciliy Reciprocal Cperating
Agreement and the Private Street Cost Sharing Agreement and shall cause all of the
Owners, tenants, invitees and licensees of the Condominium to comply with same.

Notwithstanding anything hereinbefore or hereinafter provided to the contrary, the
control over the use and maintenance of the Intericr Roadway Unit, the Privaie Square
Unit, the Private Road Unit, the Garbage and Refuse Facility and the facilities
contained therein shali be governed by the Declarant until the transfer of the Interior
Roadway Unit, the Private Square Unit and the Private Road Unit which is 1o occur
on the earlier of:

(i} the date upon which all of the Condominium Corporations and the Commercial
Components have been created,;

(i) twenty years from the date of creation of the first of the Corporations; or
(iii) such earlier time as the Declarant may determine in its discretion.

Until the aforementioned date, if the interior Roadway Unit, the Private Square Unit
and the Private Road Unit are conveyed at different times (which date(s) is/are
hereinbefore and hereinafter referred to as the ‘Interior Roadway/Private
Square/Private Road Transfer Date"), the Declarant shall have the unilateral right, in
its sole discretion, to establish use of such units and the Garbage and Refuse Facility

by the owners, residents and tenants of the Residential Units which shali be sirictly

governed by all rules and restrictions imposed by the Declarant on such use in respect
of the Interior Roadway Unit, the Private Square Unit, the Private Road Unit and the
Garbage and Refuse Facility and shall prepare and submit to the Corporation (notless
than once annually) for incorporation as part of the latter's overall budget, a separate
budget (the "Declarant's Interior Roadway/Private Square/Private Road/Garbage and
Refuse Facility Budget") outlining the casts of providing and maintaining all services
and equipment for the Interior Roadway Unit, the Private Square Unit, the Private
Road Unit and the Garbage and Refuse Facility, as weali as the costs of maintaining,
repairing and/or replacing the interior Readway Unit, the Private Square Unit, the
Private Road Unit and the Garbage and Refuse Facilily, which shall constitute the then
applicable Interior Roadway/Private Square/Private Road/Garbage and Refuse Facility
Costs of which the Corporation shall be responsibie for payment of its share which
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shall be determined by the Declarant in accordance with the respective operating
agreements. The Corporation shall adopt and be bound by the Declarant's Inierior
Roadway/Private Square/Private Road/Garbage and Refuse Facility Budget prepared
by the Declarant as part of the Corporation's overall annual budget, without any
qualification whatsoever, and the Corporation shall pay and be solely responsible or
its share of the interior Roadway/Private Square/Private Road/Garbage and Refuse
Facility Costs set forth in such Declarant's Interior Roadway/Private Square/Private
Road/Garbage and Refuse Facility Budget.

(i) From and after the Interior Roadway/Private Square/Frivate Road Transfer Date and
subject to the Declarant's rights thereafter provided for in this Declaration, the use and
maintenance of the interior Roadway Unit, the Privaie Square Unit and the Private
Road Unit, as well as the preparation and submission of an annual budget relating to
the foregoing and the Garbage and Refuse Facility (the "Interior Roadway/Private
Square/Private Road/Garbage and Refuse Facility Budgei") outlining the costs, shall
be governed by one committee (hereinafier referred to as the ’interior
Roadway/Private Square/Privaie Road/Garbags and Refuse Facility Committee"}. The
Interior Roadway/Privaie Square/Private Road/Garbage and Refuse Fagcility
Committee will be composed of members in accordance with the terms of the Interior
Roadway, Private Square, Frivate Road and Garbage and Refuse Facility Reciprocal
Operating Agreement. If, on the Intericr Roadway/Frivate Square/Private Road
Transfer Date, any of the Condominium Corporations have not been created then, the
Interior Roadway/Private Square/Private Road/Garbage and Refuse Facility
Committee will be composead of mambers appointed by the Declarant on behaif of
those Condominium Corporations net yet created. Foliowing the creation of the
applicable Condominium Corporations, the nominees of the Declarant shail forthwith
resign and be replaced by representatives of the applicable Condominium
Corporations.

(). ror the purposes of interpretation of any provisions contained within this Saction, the
term "Declarant” shall also include any of the Declarant’s successors or assigns of the
Development Lands or any successor of assign of the Declarant as a declarant in
respect of this Corporation.

SECTION 28 - Temporary Model Units/Parking Units/Combined Parking/Sicrage Units/Storage
Units/Site/Service Office

Several unsold Residential Units within the Building may be used as temporary modei/sales
Units for sale/marketing purposes, and/or a construction site/service office, and the Declarant and
the Related Company, their sales staff and their respective invitees shall be entitied to use the
Common Elements for access {o and egress from said model Uniis and construction site/service
office. The Declarant and the Related Company shail be entitled {0 maintain such model Units and
site/service office and any unsold Parking Units, Combined Parking/Storage Units and Storage Units,
together with all sales displays and signs, until the later of the sale of all of the Units in the
Condominium; the completion by ithe Declarant or a Related Company of the development of the
Development Lands; and the date on which the Declarant or 2 Related Company ne longer requires
any Unit utilized by it for the purpose of a site/service office.

PART SIX - LEASING OF UNITS
SECTION 29 - Minimum Term of Lease
Any lease or tenancy granted by any Owner, or any subiease by any subtenant, of any
Residential Unit shall be for a minimum term of 12 months not inciuding any renewals therecf. Any
lease or tenancy of any Residential Unit for an initial term of less than 12 months shall be void, and
upon notification by the Corporation, such lease shall be terminated by the Owner thereof.

SECTION 30 - Notification of | ease

(a) The Owner of a Unit who [eases his Residential Unii or renews 2 [ease of his Unit
shall, within 30 days of entering into the lease or the renewal, as the case may be:

(i) notify the Corporation that the Unit is leased;



(b)

(c)
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(i) provide the Corporation with the lessee's name, the Owner's address and a copy
of the lease or renewal or a summary of it in the form prescribed by the Act; and

(i) provide the lessee with a copy of the Governing Documents.

If a lease of a Residential Unit is terminated and not renewed, the Owner of the
Residential Unit shall notify the Corpoeration in writing.

In addition, no Owner other than the Daclarant shall iease his Residential Unii unless
he first delivers to the Corporation a covenant or agreement signed by the ienant, o
the following effect:

"l acknowledge and agree that |, the members of my household, and my guests
from time to time, will, in using the Unit rented by me and the Common Eiements,
comply with the Condominium Act, the Declaration, the by-laws, and ail rules and
of the Corporation, during the term of my tenancy, and wiil be subject to the same
duties imposed by the above as if | were a Unit Owner, except for the payment of
common expenses unless otherwise provided by the Condominium Act and shall
execute an agreement as may be required by the service provider of any utility
relating to the Unit".

SECTION 31 - Tenant's Liability

If an Owner who has leased a Unit defaults in the Cwner’'s obligation {o contribuie to the
common expenses, the Corporation may, by written notice {o the lessee, require the lessec {o pay
to the Corporation the lesser of the amount of the default and the amount of the rent due under the
lease in accordance with the Act.

SECTION 32 - Owner's Liability

Any Owner leasing his Unit shall not be relieved thereby from any of his obligations with
respect to the Unit, which chligations shall be joint and several with his tenant.

PART SEVEN - MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS AFTER DAMAGE

SECTION 33 - Maintenance and Eepairs io Unit

()

(b)

(c)

Each Owner shali maintain his Unit and, subject to the provisions of this Declaraticn
and the Act, each Owner shali repair his Unit after damage, ail at his own expense.

Notwithstanding anything hereinbefore provided to the contrary, each Owner shall be
responsible for all damages to any and all other Units and to the Common Elements,
which are caused by the faiiure of such Owner to sc maintain and repair his Unit, save
and except for any such damages the cost of repairing which may be recovered under
any policy of insurance held by the Corporation.

The Corporation shail make any repairs that an Owner is obligated to make and that
he does not make within a reasonable time after damage occurs, and the Corporation
may perform any maintenance that an Owner is obligated to perform and that he does
not perform within a reasonable time. [n such event, an Owner shall be deemed o
have censented to having maintenance andfor repairs done to his Unit by the
Corporation. The Owner shall reimburse the Corporaticn in full for the cost of such
maintenance and/cr repairs, including any legal or collection costs incurred by the
Corporation in order to collect the costs of such maintenance and/or repairs, and ail
such costs shall bear interest at the rate of 4% per annum above the prime lending
rate charged by the Corporation's Bank to its best risk commercial customers, until
paid. The Corporation may collect such costs in such instaiments as the board may
decide upon, which instalments shall be added to the monthly contributions towards
the common expenses of such Owner, after receipt of written notice from the
Corporation thereof, and shall be treated in ali respects as common expenses, and
recoverable as such.

In addition to the requirements of the Act, which are imposed upon the Corporation
when the building has been substantially damaged, the Corporation shall deliver, by
registered mail to all mortgagees who have nctified the Corporation of iheir interest
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in any Unit, notice that substantial démage has cccurred io the property, along with
notice of any meeting requisitioned by the Owners pursuant to the Act.

(e) At the option of the Corperation, the Corporation may maintain, repair and replace
(where applicable), at the cost of the respective Owner(s), the filiers forming part of
the heating and cooling system; the interior surface of all windows and doors; the
interior sash of all windows and doors; the interior of the window frames,; the
mechanisms, locks, screens and tracks of all windows and doors; all components of
the air conditioner unit (including the condensing unit, iine sef, and mounting
components for the condenser, including any brackets).

SECTION 34 - Maintenance and Repairs ic Common Elements

{a) Except as otherwise provided herein, the Corporation shall maintain and repair, after
damage, the Common Elements. This duty {0 maintain and repair shall extend to all
doors which provide access to the Residential Units and all windows (except
maintenance to the interior surface ihereof, and exterior surfaces which are accessible
by any balcony or terrace the responsibility for which shall remain with the aftecied
Unit Owner).

(b} Each Owner enjoying exciusive use of any balcony or terrace shall be solely
responsible for maintenance and non-structural repair of such area, subject to the
overall direction of the board.

(c) Each Owner enjoying the exclusive use of any solarium will be responsible for the
maintenance and non-structural repair of such area, and the maintenance, repair and
replacement of sliding doors and windows separating the solarium from the
Residential Unit.

(d) Every Owner from time to time shall forthwith reimburse the Corporation for repairs to
and replacement of windows and doors (including the locks, door hardware and any
tracks and screens relating therato) serving his Residential Unit, and for repairs te any
part of the Common Elements caused by his negligence or intentional misconduct or
that of the residents, tenants, invitees or licensees of his Residential Unit, or members
of his family, to the extent that such costs may not be recovered under any policy of
insurance held by the Corporation without inordinately increasing the premium payable
for such insurance as determined by the board in its sole discretion.

(&) Each Cwner enjoying exclusive use of any balcony, terrace or solarium the exclusive
use of which has been designated to such Unit Owner by the Declaration, shail allow
access upon the Corporation's request at all reasonakle times to the Corporation, or
to any of its servants, agents or confraciors for the purpose of facilitating any repair
or maintenance of the property which is the Corporaticn’s duty 1o repair or maintain,
including, without limitaticn, the maintenance, repair and replacement of windows.

PART EIGHT - INSURANCE

SECTION 35 - [nsurance Maintained by the Corgoration

(a) Property Insurance

The Corporation shall obtain and maintain insurance, on its own behalf and on behalf
of the Qwners, for damage to the Units (except for any improvements made or
acquired by the Owners), Common Elements and personal property owned by the
Corporation (excluding furnishings, furniture or other personal property supplied or
installed by the Owners) that is caused by major perils as defined in the Act, and
insurance against such other perils or events as the board may from time to time
deem advisable, in an amount equal to the full replacement cost of such real and
personal property, and such Units, without deduction for depreciation. This insurance
may be subject to 2 [oss deductible clause, which may vary in respect of the various
perils insured against as advised is prudent by the Corporation's insurance advisors
or managing agent. The Corporation’s responsibiiity to insure againsi major perils in
respect of property damage to a Unit shall be limited, to the extent permitied by the
Act, to those elements comprising a standard unit fo which the damaged unit beiongs
(the "Standard Unit") and the responsibility to insure such unit shall not include the
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responsibility to insure any betierments to such Units which are not part of the
Standard Unit.

Other Insurance

The Corporation shall obtain and maintain insurance against its liability resulting from
a breach of duty as occupier of the Common Elements and lands and units that the
Cerporation holds as an asset, and insurance against its liability arising from its
ownership, use or operation, by or on its behalf, of boilers, machinery, pressure
vessels and motor vehicles.

(General Provisions re Policies of Insurance

Such policy or policies of insurance will insure the interest of the Corporation and the
Owners from time to time, as their respective interests may appear, with mortgage
endorsements which shall be subject to the provisions of this Declaration, the
insurance trust agreement, the 4-Way Reciprocal Operating Agreement, the Interior
Roadway, Private Square, Private Road and Garbage and Refuse Facility Reciprocal
Operating Agreement and the Private Sireef Cost Sharing Agreement and shalil
centain the following provisions:

proceeds arising from any ioss shali be payable to the Insurance Trustee, save and
exceptthat when the amount receivable from the Insurer for any loss arising cut of any
one occurrence is less than 15% of the replacement cost of the property covered by
the policy, the proceeds of such loss shall be payable to the Corporation or other ioss
payee under the policy and not o the [nsurance Trustee, subject to the provisions of
this Declaration to the conirary;

waivers of subrogation against the Corporation, its managers, agents, employees and
servants, and against the Unit Owners and any resident, tenant, inviiee or licensee
of a Unit, and as otherwise required or modified by the Reciprocal Operafing
Agreements and in any event excluding damage arising out of arson and fraud caused
by any one of the above;

such policy or policies of insurance shall not be cancelied or substantially modified
without at least 60 days' wriiten notice sent by registered malil to all parties whose
interests appear thereon, and to the Insurance Trustee, and to any first mortgagee
who has charges on more than 25% of the Resideniial Units;

waivers of any defence based on co-insurance or of invalidity arising from any act or
omission, or breach of a statutory condition, by any insured,

provision that the same shali be primary insurance in respect {o any cther insurance
carried by the Owner; .

waiver of the insurer's option io repair, rebuild or replace in the eveni thai afier
damage the government of the property is terminated pursuant to the Act, which
provision shali not be required to be contained in the Corporation's policy referred o
in paragraph (b) of the Section titled "Insurance Maintained by the Corporation”.

SECTICN 36 - General Provisions Regarding the Condominium Insurance

(a)

Prior to obtaining any policy or policies of insurance under this Partf, save for the
Corporation's policy referred to in paragraph (b) of the Section titled "insurance
Maintained by the Corporation”, or any renewal or renewals thereof, or at such other
times as the board may deem advisable, the board shali, (unless ii is satisfied that its
current appraisal of the full replacement cost of the property is sufficient for its
purposes) obtain an appraisal from an independent qualified appraiser, of the full
replacement cost of the property, for the purpose of determining the amount of
insurance to be effected pursuant thereto, and the costs of such appraisals shall be
a common expense. in this regard, the board can rely on the appraisal obiainec
pursuant to the Reciprocal Cperating Agreements with respecito the property covered
by such appraisal and provided that no appraisal shall be necessary for the period
pricr to the turncver meeting required to be held pursuant o the Act, with respect to
the initial policy or policies placed by the Declarant.
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{(b) Save as set forth herein or save as sef forth in the Reciprocal Operating Agreements,
the Corporation, its board and iis officers, shall have the exclusive right, on behalf of
itself and as agents for the Owners, to adjust any loss and setfie any claims with
respect to all insurance placed by the Corporation and to give such releases as are
required and any claimant, including the Owner of a damaged Unit, shall be bound by
such adjustment. Provided, however, that the board may, in writing, authorize an
Owner to adjust any loss to his Unit, and musi do so if reguired by the Reciprocal
Operating Agreements.

{c} Every mortgagee shall be deemed to have agreed to waive any right to have proceeds
of any insurance applied on account of the mortgage. This paragraph (c) shali be
read without prejudice to the right of any mortgagee to exercise the right of an Owner
to vote, orto consent o matters at meetings of Owners, if the mortgage itself contains
such a provision, and shall also be read without prejudice to the right of any
mortgagee to receive the proceeds of any insurance policy if the property is not
repaired or replaced.

(d) A certificate or memorandum of all insurance poiicies and endorsements thereto shali
be issued as soon as possible to each Owner and mortgagee who has nctified the
Corporation of his interest in any Unil. Renewal certificates or certificates of new
insurance policies shall be furisihed to sach Owner, and renewal certificaies or
certified copies of new insurance policies shall be furnished to each mortgagee who
has notified the Corporation of his interest in any Unit, no later than 10 days before the
expiry of any currentinsurance policy. The master policies for any insurance coverage
maintained by the Corporation shall be kept by ithe Corporation in its offices, available
forinspection by an Owner or mortgagee or other insured, or by the insurance Trustee
on reasonable notice to the Corporation.

(e) No insured, other than the Corporation, shali be entitled o amend any policy or
policies of insurance obtained and maintained by or for the Corporation, or o direct
that loss shall be payable in any manner cther than as provided in this Declaration.

SECTION 37 - Indemnity Insurance

The Corporation, no earfier than the daie of the turnover meeting held pursuant o the Act,
shall (and prior thereto may at its option) obtain and maintain insurance for the benefit of directors
and officers of the Corporation, in order {0 indemnify them against any liability, cosi, charge or
expense (the "liabilities") incurred by them in the execution of their duties, provided that such
insurance shall not indemnify them against liabilities incurred as a result of a contravention of the Act.

SECTION 38 - Insurance Maintained by the Individual Unii Ownars

It is acknowledged that the foregoing insurance is the only insurance required 1o be cbtained
and maintained by the Corporation and that the following insurance shall be obtained, or any other
insurance, if deemed necessary or desirable by any Owner, may ba obtained and maintained by such
Owner:

(a) Insurance for anything that is not part of the Standard Unit, including any additions or
improvements made by an Owner to his Residential Unit, including but not limited to,
furnishings, fixtures, equipmeni, decorating and personal property, chattels and
inventory of the Owner contained within his Residential Unit, and his personal property
and chatteis stored eisewhere on the property, including his automobile or
automobiles and for loss of use and occupancy of his Residential Unit in the event of
damage. Such policy or policies of insurance shall contain waivers of subrogation
against the Corporation, its manager, agents, employees and servants, and against
the other Qwners and any tenants, invitees or licensees of such other Residential
Units, except for any damage arising from vehicle impact, arson and fraud caused or
contributed by any of the above.

(b} Public liabitity insurance covering any liability of any Owner or any resideni, tenant,
invitee or licensee of his Unit, to the extent not covered by any public lability and
property damage insurance obtained and maintained by the Corporation.

{c) Insurance covering additional living expenses incurred by an Qwner if forced to leave
his Residential Unit by one of the hazards protected against under the Owner's
personal property.
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(d) Insurance covering special assessments levied against an Owner's Unit by the
Corporation.

(e) Deductible coverage for the portion of any lcss for which the Owner is responsible
pursuant to the Act and the Gaverning Documents.

SECTION 39 - Indemnification by Owners

Each Owner shallindemnify and save the Corporation harmless from any ioss, costs, damage,
injury or liability which the Corporation may suffer or incur resuiting from or caused by any act or
omission of such Owner, or any resident, tenant, invitee or licensee of his Residential Unit, including
but not limited to any breach of the Act, the Governing Documents or any agreemenis to which the
Corporation is a party, in force from fime to time, fo or with respect to the Common Elements or to
any Unit or any part of the Building, except for any loss, cosis, damage, injury or liability insured
against by the Corporation or by the Adjacent Corporation and for which insurance proceeds are in
fact payable. All payments to be made by any Owner pursuant to this Section are deemed to be
additional contributions toward the common expenses payable by such Owner, and are allocated and
recoverable as such.

SECTION 40 - Insurance Trust Agreement

The Corporation shall enter into, and at all times maintain, in accordance with any applicable
provisions of this Declaration an insurance trust agreemeni (herein ithe “Insurance Trust Agreement"}
with a trust company, registered under the Loan and Trust Corporations Act, or a chartered bank or
other firm qualified to act as an insurance trustee ({the "Insurance Trustee"). The Insurance Trust
Agreement shall provide that the Insurance Trustee is to hoid all insurance proceeds which are
subject to the terms of the Insurance Trust Agreement, in trust and disburse the proceeds in
saiisfaction of the Corporation's and Owners' respective obligations {c repair in accordance with the
provisions of the Act, this Declaration and the insurance Trust Agreement. Notwithstanding the
foregeoing, where insurance proceeds payable on any one loss or occurrence are less than 15% of
the replacement cost of the property covered by the policy, such proceeds shall be paid directly to
ihe Corporation or the person whom the Corporation specifies pursuant to the direction of the
Insurance Trustee as set forth in the Insurance Trust Agreement, and shall be held in trust and
dishbursed by the Corporation as if it were acting as the Insurance Trusiee. Notwithstanding anything
herein contained, the Corporation may terminate the Insurance Trust Agreement by giving at least
60 days notice in writing of the termination date to the Insurance Trustee.

PART NINE - DUTIES OF THE CORFORATION

SECTION 41 - Duties

The duties of the Corporation shall inciude but shall net be limited to the foliowing:

(a) to enter into, ratify and/or assume the 4-WWay Reciprocal Operating Agreement, the
Condominium and Commercial Component Reciprocal Operalting Agreement, the
interior Roadway, Private Square, Private Road ana Garbage and Refuse Facilily
Reciprocal Operating Agreement and the Private Street Cost Sharing Agreement and
all registered municipal agreements as required by the City of Vaughan, and to comply
with all of the covenants, conditions, restrictions, agreements, obligations, terms and

- provisions contained therein and/or registared against the Property, in addition to any
requirements set forth in the Act and the Governing Documents;

(b} to enter into, ratify, confirm or assume any utility agreement as may be required for
the operation of the Building, including without limitation, an agreement relating to the
supply and distribution of electricity to the Building;

(c) to accept the transfer of the Superintendent’s Unit and the Corporation’s share of
ownership in (i) the Amenity Unit, (i} the Interior Roadway Unit, (iii) the Private Square
Unit, and (iv) the Private Road Unit in accordance with the terms of this Declaration
and the applicable ROA;

(d) to enter into, ratify, confirm or assume any agreement{s) as may be required for the
leasing and operation of any automation systems for the Building;




(e)

(f)
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the Corporation shall comply, and shall cause each Owner, tenant and occupant of the
Property to comply, with the CN Agreement and the requirements hereof in respect
of all matters relating to or arising from the CN Agreement, all as defined and required
in the Section titled “"Canadian Nationa! Railway Agreementi”, including, without
limitation, the maintenance and repair of all noise, sound and other atienuation
materials described in the CN Agreement; and

to operate, maintain and keep in good repair, as weculd a prudent owner of similar
premises at all times, the Common Eiements and assets of the Corporation, including,
without limitation, the removal of graffiti and other unsightly demarcations from the
exterior of the Building within 10 working days of any such occurrence.

PART TEN - GENERAL MATTERS

SECTION 42 - Check Metering of Utilities

(a)

(b)

(©)

The Corporation may contract for the purchase of any utility from the appropriate utifity
provider. Additionally, each Owner may be required to coniract with a local distribution
company, a private retailing company and/or from a metering company for the supply
of any utility to the Unit. Ulilities consumed in each Unit may be measured by a suite
metering system (a “SMS") operated by the company that instailled the SMS (the
“Metering Company”) and may be invoiced to such Owner by the Metering Company
in accordance with an agreement {o be eniered inio by the Corporation, or the
respective Unit Owner and the Metering Company. in the alternative, the Declarant

may at first instance enter into such an agreement and upon either the registration of

the Corporation or upon occupancy of each respective Residential Unit the Declarani
shall be automatically released from ali of its liabilities and obligations thereundesr with
the result that it shall no longer from such time be liable {o the other party(ies) fo any
agreements for any breach of the agreement caused or occurring subseguent to such
date. Correspondingly, the Corporation or the Residential Unit Owner, as the case may
be, shali assume all'such liabkilities and obligations from such date.

Each Owner shall receive and be responsible for payment of the invoice with respect
to the consumption of such utilities for his/her Unit. The Owner shall remit payment to
the relevant Metering Company for utility consumption, separate from any other
obligations the Unit Owner has with respect to payment of common expenses as an
Owner within the Condominium. For greater certainty, the cost of such uiility
consumption within the Residential Uniis shall not form part of the common expenses.

The following shalt apply where the Corporation is liable to the utility supplier at first
instance, but shall not apply where the Rasidential Unit Qwner contracis directly with
the utility supplier:

(i} any monies owing with respeci to invoices for any utility consumption described in
this Section and not paid io the relevani Meiering Company by the Owner
according to the terms of the invoice, shall be paid by the Corporation o such
Metering Company and shall thereupon be a debt owed by the Owner of the Unit
and shall be collectable by the Corporaticn as if same were common expenses in
arrears and for such purposes cnly shall be considered common expenses.
Paymentto the Corporaticn shali be made in such manner and with such frequenicy
as determined by the board from time o time acting reasonably in the event of such
default. Interest will accrue on arrears of money owing for such utility consumption
at a rate set out herein for arrears owing to the Corporation;

(i) in the event a Unit Owner is in default of payment of invoices to the Metering
Company, as a condition of being suppliea or continuing to be supplied with such
utility, the Corporation has the right to require an Qwner to maintain a deposit with
the Corporaticn in an amount equal to two month’s commeon expenss fees. The
Corporation is entitled to apply such deposits against monies owing by a defaulting
Owner with respect to the supply of such utility; and

(iii) the Corporation shall be entitled, subject io complying with all other laws and
regulations, to either siop the supply of such utiiity to any Unit where payments
owing for same are more than 30 days in arrears and/or o register a common
expense lien against the Unit.
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SECTION 43 - Rights of Entry

(a)

()

()

{f)

(9)

The Corporation, or any insurer of the property or any part thereof, their respective
agents, employees or authorized representatives, and any other person authorized by
the board, shall be entitled to enter any Unit &t ali reasonable times and upon giving
reasonabie notice, for the purposes of making inspeciions, adjusting losses, making
repairs, correcting any condition which violates ihe provisions of any insurance policy
or policies, remedying any condition which might resuit in damage to the property,
carrying out any duty imposed upon it by the Corperation, or to perform the objects and
duties of the Corporation or io exercise the powers of the Corporation, ot in order {o
exercise any right, remedy or privilege any one of them may have pursuani to the 4-
Way Reciprocal Operating Agreement or the Condominium and Commercial
Component Reciprocal Gperating Agreement or to carry out any duty imposed by such
agreements or such other obligations that bind the Corporation.

The Declarant and its authorized agenis and coniractors shall be entitled tc enter upon
any Unit and the Common Elements of the Corporation o rectify any matier required
to be satisfied under any municigal, regional and/or utility agreement until all of the
Declarant’s obligations under such agreements have been safisfied in full.

In case of an emergency, any agent, employee or authorized representative of the
Corporation may enter any Unit at any time without notice, for the purpose of repairing
the Unit or the Common Elementis or for the purpose of correcting any condition which
might result in damage or joss io the property or any assets of the Corporation. The
Corporation or anyone authorized by it may determine whether such an emergency
exists.

The Corporation, its agents, employees, authorized representatives and others
authorized by the board shall have the right to enter any Unit at all reasonabie times
and upon giving reasonable notice to read, install, maintain, repair or inspect: (i) any
part of the Building (inctuding without limitation, the maintenance, repair and
replacement of any windows), (ii) any metering devices, installation or equipmenit
necessary for the providing or monitoring of utilities or services to the Unit or other
Units or the Common Elemenis; and {iii) all noise, sound and other attenuation
materials required to be maintained and repaired pursuant to the CN Agreement (as
defined in the Sectioned titled “Canadian National Railway Agreement”). For the
purposes of the monitoring, repair and replacement of the windows and wall systems,
roof anchors to be utilized for working apparatus relating to the aforementioned uses
described in this paragraph or by personnei may be installed on the exclusive use
portion of the Unit and cannot be removed by the Owner.

Any supplier of a utility is entitled to enter any Unit and the Common Elements upon 24
hours notice to any Owner or the Corporalion, as the case may be, and without nofice
in the case of emergency, for the purpose of (i} conducting inspection, maintenance,
repair and replacement and other services in relation to the distribution systems for
such utility and its reiated equipment and wiring; (ii) facilitating the usage and operation
of such systems; and (iii) installing, maintaining, reading, repairing, replacing and
inspecting any metering devices cr equipment necessary for the providing or monitoring
of utilities to the Unit or other Units or the Common Elements.

if any Owner, resident or tenant of a Unit shail not be personaily present to grant eniry
to such Unit to such person mentioned in subparagragh (¢} of this Section, the
Corporation, or any person authorized by the Corporation, any of their agents or
employees, may enter upon such Unit without rendering it, or them, liable to any claim
or cause of action for damages by reason thereof, provided that they exercise
reasonable care.

The Corporation shali retain a master key fo all locks to ail Units and exclusive use
areas. No Owner, resident, or tenani shall change any lock or place any additional
locks on the doors to any Unit or in the Unit or to any part of the Common Elements of
which such Owner, resident or tenant has the exclusive use without aif such locks being
on the Corporation's master key system.

The rights and authority hereby reserved to the Corporation, any insurer as aforesaid,
and their respective agenis, employees or authorized representatives, does notimpose

b
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upen them any responsibility or liability whatsoever for the care or supervision of any
Unit except as specifically provided in the Governing Documents.

SECTICN 44 - Canadian National Railway Agreement

(a)

(b)

(c)

()

Furchasers, owners and tenants of the Property are advised thai the Property is subject
to an agreement with Canadian National Railway dated August 21, 2015 {(the “CM
Agreement”). The CN Agreement contains, inter alia, maintenance requirements for the
sound attenuation materials on the Property; reguirements for assumption of
obligations of the owner of the Property; a release of Canadian National Railway for any
existing or fufure claims; acknowledgment requirements for warning clauses; and
obligations to obtain assumption agreements from subsequent purchasers of Units in
the Property.

The Corporation shall assume and comply with all requirements of the CN Agreement,
including, without limitation, the maintenance, repair and replacement of all sound
attenuation materials on the Property and within the Building. The foregoing shall be
undertaken by the Corporation on behalf of all Owners and the costs of which shall
form common expenses of the Corporation. The Corporation must enforce ali
obligations of Owners to repair and maintain such of the noise attenuation instaliations
and materials that are located within the particular Unit, so thai the general noise
attenuation standards applicable to the Building continue o be met at ali times.

Each Owner, tenant and occupant of the Property shall comply with the CN Agreement
and the Corporation’s requirements in respect of any matter arising from or relating to
the CN Agreement, including, without limitation, execution of an assumption agreement
in the form prescribed by the CN Agreement.

The Corporation is authorized to enter into any one or more assumption agreements,
covenants, undertakings, acknowledgments, releaseas or other documeants required by
or pursuant to the CN Agreement.

Pursuant to the GN Agreement, all persons presently having or who may in the future
acquire any interest in the Owner’s Lands (also referred to as the “Subject Lands”) is
here notified as foliows:

1. That Canadian National Railway Company (CN) is the owner of certain lands
known as its MciMillan Rail Yard and the CN Cakville Subdivision, a principal
mainline rail corridor (the “CN Lands"). Portions of the Subject Lands ars
located within the 1,000 meter environment influence area of the McMillan Rail
Yard as a Class 3 Industrial Faciiity under the Minisiry of Environment Guideline
D. The CN Lands are now and will continue fo be used for the present and
future railway and trucking facilities and operations of CN on a continuous basis
(24 hours of each day in each year) inciuding, without limitation, the operation
and idling of diesel locomotives and trucks with the generation of diesel fumes
and odors, 24 hours a day artificial lighting of the CN Lands which may
iluminate the sky, the loading, unloading and switching rail cars containing bulk
and other commodities including hazardous substances and/or geods
containing the same, and the operation of various processes for the
maintenance of the rail equipmeni;

2. That the use of such present and future railway and/or trucking facifities and
operations may result in discharge, emanation, emission, emptying, expelling,
releasing or venting upon or other effect onto the Subject Lands at any time
during the day or night of or by dust, smoke, fumes, odors and otner gaseous
and/or particulate matter, noise, vibration, electromagneaticinterference ("EMT"},
stray current and other sounds, light, liquids, solfids and other emissions of
every nature and kind whatsoever {herein collectively called the “Operational
Emissions”), any or all of which may be annoying, unpleasant, intrusive or
otherwise adversely affect the use and enjoyment of the Subject Lands or any
part thereof notwithstanding the inclusion of features within the development of
the Subject Lands which are intended fo attenuate, lessen or otherwise
minimize or eliminate the impact of the Operational Emissions upon the use and
enjoyment of the Subject Lands;
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3. That CN, its customers, invitees, lessees and/or licensees will not be
responsible for any complaints or claims by or on behalf of the owner and
occupants of the Subject Lands from time to time arising from or out of orin any
way in connection with the operation of the CN Lands and all effects thereof
upon the use and enjoyment of the Subject Lands or any part thereof, and
whether arising from the presently existing facilities and operations of CN, its
customers, invitees, lessees or licensees, upon or from any and all future

. renovations, additions, expansions, and other changes to such facilities and/or
future expansions, extensions, increases, enlargements and other changes to
such operations;

4, That CN shall not be required to change any of iis facilities or operations upon

the CN Lands as a result of or in response o any such complainis or claims;

5, That CN may in the future renovate, add io, expand or otherwise change its
facilities on the CN Lands and/or expand, exiend, increase, enlarge or
otherwise change its operations conducted upon the CN Lands;

8. That an agreement under the industrial and Mining Lands Compensation Act

has been entered into between the Owner of the whole of the Subject Lands
and CN releasing any right any owner may have now or in the future to sue CN,
its customers, invitees, lessees and/or licanses for nuisance arising out of the
operation of an activity at the CN Lands inciuding any noise, vibration, light,
dust, odour, particulate matter emanating therefrom;

7. Warning clause for Units on the north and east facades of the building on the
site that have unenclosed balconies, patios or terraces: Noise levels form CN's
MacMillan Rail Yard may exceed the maximum neise limits of the Ministry of
Environment ("MOE”) criteria as defined in the Noise Assessment Criteriain the
Land Use Planning Publications LU-131 of the MOE dated October 1997 in the
outdoor areas accessible from your unit. Such outdoor areas have noi been
designed to be used as Outdoor Living Areas accessible as defined in Noise
Assessment Criteria in Land Use Planning Fublication LU-131 of the MOE
dated October 1997. Among other things, noise levels from activaias from the
CN MacMiflan Rail Yard could potentially cause discomfort or annoyance and/or
interrupt conversations in these ou{door areas.

SECTION 45 - Owner's Default

if any Owner of a Unit fails to pay the Corporation any amount ("the Amount") of money
required to be paid pursuant to this Declaration that may not be a common expense, the Corporation’s
by-laws and/or rules or otherwise when required, then in addition to any other rights, powers or
remedies available to the Corpoeration at common law, by statute, or in eguity, the Corporation shali

be eniitled to:

(a)

(b)

charge and levy interest againsi such Owner (hereinafter referred to as the "Defauliing
Owner") in respect of such unpaid Amount and on all costs and expenses incurred by
the Corporation in colleciing (or atiempting to collect) same, including all iegal
expenses incurred by the Corporation on a solicitor-and-his/her-own-client basis, at a
rate equai to 24% per annum, calculated monthly, nat in advance, with inferest on the
unpaid Amount commencing to accrue from and after the date which the Amount is
due and payable and with interest on ail of the expenses incurred in coliecting {or
attempting to collect} same commencing to accrue from and after the respective dates
that the Corporation incurred or expended same, and all such interest shall continua
to accrue at the aforesaid rate until the date that ail of the foregeing amounts are fully
paid; and

maintain and enfarce a lien against the Defauliing Owner's Unit(s), as security for the
payment of the Amouni (hereinafter referred o as the "Lien") and all cosis and
expenses incurred by the Corporaticn in collecting {(or attempting o collect) same
together with all outstanding interest accruing thereen as aforesaid, with the LLizn being
enforceable by the Corporaticn in the same manner, and to the same extent, as a raal
property mortgage or charge, and with all the powers, rights and remedies inherent in
(or available tc) a mortgages or chargee when a mortgage or charge of real estate is
in default, pursuant to the provisions of The Mortgages Act R.S.2. 1990 as amendad
and/or any other applicable statutory provisien or common law principle applicable
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thereto, and in the event that the Land Registrar reguires the Corporation, as a
prerequisite to the registration and/or enforcement of the Lien, to apply to & court of
competent jurisdiction of any order, direction, advice or authorization, then the
Corporation shall be entitled to forthwith apply to such court for same and the
Defaulting Owner shali for all purposes be deemed ic have consenied io any such
application by the Corporation, and concomitanily, the Defaulting Owner shall be
forever barred and estopped from bringing or instituting any action, suit, claim or other
proceeding {o defend, defeat, hinder or delay any such application by the Cerporation
or the maintenance and enforcement of the Lien by the Cerporation.

SECTION 46 - Invalidity

Each of the provisions of this Declaration shali be deemed independent and severable, and the
invalidity or unenforceability in whole or in part of any one or more of such provisions shall not be
deemed to impair or affect in any manner ihe vaiidity or enforceability of the remainder of this
Declaration.

SECTION 47 - Waiver

The failure to take action to enforce any provision contained in the Act, the Govearning
Documents or the Reciprocal Operating Agreements, irrespective of the number of viclations or
hreaches which may occur, shall not constitute a waiver cf the right to do so thereafter, nor shall same
be deemed to abrogate or waive any such brovision.

SECTION 48 - Commercial Components Notice

The Owners and the Corporation acknowledge and agree that odour, emissions and/or noise
emanating from the Commercial Components may cause inconvenience and/or disturbance io the
Owners and occupants of the Condominium. The Owners and the Corporation acknowledge and agree
that no claim of any kind shall be made against (i) the Declarant and the Commercial Component
Owners and their respective successors and assigns; (i) any company or entily related or affiliated
to the foregoing; and (iil) any officer, director, shareholder or employee of such entities arising from
the use of the Commercial Components, provided such use is in compliance with the anplicable by-
laws relating thereto. The Owners and the Corporation acknowiadge and agree that this covenant may
bs pleaded as a complete defence to any action commenced by the Cwners or any of them, and/or
the Corporation.

SECTION 49 - Warning and Notice Clauses - Subdivision Agreement

All persons presently having or who may in the futurs acquire any interest in the Units which
are the subject matter of this document are hereby nolified as follows:

(a) That Canadian National Railway Company (CN) is the owner of certain fands known
as its MacMillan Rail Yard {the CN Lands) located within a kilometer of the Subject
Lands, and that the CN Lands are now and will continue to be used for the present and
future railway and trucking facilities and opsrations of CN and its customers on a
continuous basis (24 hours of each day in each year) inciuding, without limitation, the
operation and idling of diesel locomotives and trucks with the generation of diesel
fumes and odours, 24 hours a day artificiai lighiing of the CN Lands which may
illuminate the sky, the classification, loading, unloading, braking and switching of rail
cars containing bulk and other commodities including hazardous substances and/or
goods containing the same which can make wheel squeal, noise, vibration, odours,
airborne particulate matter and for dust and the operation of various processes for the
maintenance of rail and truck equipment;

(b) That CN, its customers, invitees, lessees and/or licensees will not be responsible for
any complaints or claims by or on behalf of the owners and occupants of the Subject
Lands from time to time arising from or out of or in any way in connection with the
operation of the CN Lands and all effects thereof upon the use and enjoyment of the
Subject Lands or any part thereof, and whether arising from the presently exisiing
facilities and operations of CN, its customers, invitees, lessees or licensees, upon or
from any and all future renovations, additions, expansions and other changes to such
faciliies and/or future expansions, extensions, increases, enlargements and other
changes to such operations;

{c) That CN shall not be required to change any of its facilities or operations upon the CN
Lands as a result of or in response to any such complaints or claims;

i
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{(d) That CN may in the future renovate, add to, expand or otherwise change its facilities
on the CN Lands and/or expand, extend, increase, enlarge or otherwise Change its
operations conducted upon the CN Lands; '

(&) That an agreement under the Industrial and Mining Lands Act has been enterad intc
between the owner of the whoie of the Subject Lands and CN releasing any right you
may have now or in the future to sue CN, its customers, invitees, lessees and/or
flicensees for nuisance arising out of the operation of and activity at the CN Lands
including any noise, vibration, light, dust, odour, particulate matter emanaiing there
from;

(f) WARNING CLAUSE FOR UNITS ON THE NORTH AND EAST FACADES OF
BUILDINGS ON THE SITE THAT HAVE UNENCLGSED BALCONIES, PATIOS, or
TERRACES. Noise levels from CN's MacMillan Rail Yard may not meet the maximum
noise level limits of Ministry of the Environment (“MOE”) criteria as defined in Noise
Assessment Criteria in Land Use Planning Publication LU-131 of the MOE dated
October 1897 in the outdoor areas accessible from your unit. Such outdoor areas have
not been designated to be used 8S Outdoor Living Areas as defined in Noise
Assessment Criteria in Land Use Planning Publication LU-131 of the MCE dated
October 1897. Noise levels from activities from the CN MacMillan Rail Yard couid
potentially cause discomfort or annoyance and/or interrupt conversations in these
outdoor areas;

(@) Purchasers and/ortenants are advised that Barnes Court and Maplecrete Road will be
extended in the future in accordance with Vaughan Metropolitan Cenire Secondary
Plan to facilitate development of adjacent lands without furiher notice;

(h) Purchasers and/or tenants are advised that access to the Phase | building Block 17 on
Schedule "A" of the Subdivision Agreement will be from Barnes Court on an interim
basis until Barnes Court and Maplecrete Road are exiendead:

(i) Purchasers and/or tenants are advised that Maplecrete Road may be extended
northerly to Portage Parkway in fuiure to facilitate development of adjacent lands
without further notice;

) Purchasers and/or tenanis are advised that despite the inclusion of noise control
features within this development area and within the building units, CN Rail MacMiilan
Yard, Concrete Batching Plant and commercial sound levels from increasing road traffic
on Regional Road 7 and/or Maplecrete Road may continue to be of concern,
occasionally interfering with some activities of the dwelling occupants as the sound
level exceeds the City's and the Ministry of Environment's noise criteria;

(k) Purchasers and/or {enanis are advised that despite the inciusion of noise conirol
features within both the development area and the individual building units, noise
levels, including from construction activities, may be of concern and occasionally
interfere with some activities of the building occupants;

(1) Purchasers and/or tenants are hereby put on notice that the Telecommunications Act
and the CRTC authorize telephone and telecommunication facilities and servicas to be
provided by telecommunication carriers other than traditional carriers for such services
and that purchasers and tenanis are advised fo satisfy themselves that such carriers
servicing the lands provide sufficiant service and facilities to meet their needs;

(m)  Purchasers and/ortenants are advised that access from the ulfimate intersection of the
private driveway on Block 18 on Scheduie "A" of the Subdivision Agresment to Highway
7 shall be restricted to right-infright-out movements only:

() Purchasers and/or tenants are advised that direct vehicie access from Blocks 1 and 16
on Schedufe "A" of the Subdivision Agreement to Highway 7 will not be permitied.
Access must be obtained through the internal road networlk;

{0} Future occupants are advised that sound levels are due to increasing road traffic may
occasionally intarfere with some activities of the dwelling occupants as the sound ievel
exceeds the Municipality's and the Ministry of Environment's noise criteria;
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{s) This dwelling unit has been equipped with an air conditioning system which allows
windows and exterior doors to remain closed, thereby ensuring that the indeor sound
levels are within the Municipality's and the Ministry of Environment's noise criteria;

(a) Purchasers/tenants are advised that sounds from the nearby industrial use, inciuding
the cement piant to the south may be audibie at times; and

(r Purchasers are advised that despite the inclusion of noise attenuation features within
the development area and within the individual building units, noise levels will continue
to increase, occasionally interfering with some activities of the building's occupants.

SECTION 50 - Notice

Except as provided in the Act or as hereinbefore set forth, any notice, direction or other
instrument required to be given shali be given as follows:

(a) Method of giving notice: Any notice, communication or other document, including
budgets and notices of assessmenis required tc be given or delivered by the
Corporation, shall be sufficiently given if delivered personally 1o the person to whom it
is to be given or if delivered to the address noted in the record, or if mailed by prepaid
ordinary mail in a sealed envelope addressed to him at such address or if sent by
means of wire or wireless or any other form of {ransmitted or recorded communication,
to such address or, where such notice is required to be given to a Unit Owner,
delivered to the Owner’s Unit or at the mailbox of the Unit unless, the Corporation has
received a written reguest from such Owner that the notice not be given in this manner,
or the address for service that appears in the record is not the address of the Unit of
the Owner. Any notice, communication or other document to be given by the
Corporation to any other person entitled to notice and who is not an Owner shall be
given ordelivered to such person in the manner aforeseid to the address shown for him
cnthe record. Such notice, communication or document shaii be deemed o have been
given when it is delivered personally or delivered to the address aforesaid; provided
that a notice, communication or document sc mailed shall be deemed to have been
given when deposited in a post office or public letier box and notice sent by any means
of wire or wireless or any other form of transmitted or recorded communication shall be
deemed to have been given when delivered io the appropriate communication company
or agency or its representative for dispatch.

() Notice to the Board or Corperation: Any notice, communication or other document to
be given to the board or Corporation shall be sufficiently given if mailed by prepaid
ordinary mail or air mail in a sealed envelope addressed to it at the address for service
of the Corporation set out in the Declaration. Any notice, communication ¢r document
50 mailed shall be deemed to have been given when deposited in a post office or public
letter box.

(c)  Omissions and Errors: The accidental omission to give any notice to anyone entitled
thereto or the non-receipt of such notice or any error in any notice nct affecting the
substance thereof shall not invalidate any action taken at any meeting heid pursuant
to such notice or otherwise founded thereon.

if such notice is'mailed as aforesaid, the same shall be deemed o have been received and to
ve effective on the 3rd business day following the day on which it was mailed.

SECTION 51 - Construction of Declaration

This Declaration shall be read with all changes of number and gender required by the coniext.

SECTION 52 - Headings

The headings in the body of the Declaration form no part of the Declarafion but shall be
deemed to be inserted for convenience of reference only.
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day of August, 2016

ROYAL 7 DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Per: RS L
Name: Mario Conrellucei

Position: Authorized Signing Officer

I have authority {0 bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULE ‘A

DESCRIPTION OF THE LANDS

In the City of Vaughan, being comprised of part of Block 17 on Plan 65M-4480, designatec
as PARTS 7 and 8 on Reference Plan 65R-36496, being part of PIN 03275-0641(LT), part
of Block 18 on Plan 65M-4490, designated as PART 9 on Reference Plan 65R-36496,
being part of PIN 03276-0842(LT), part of Block 14 on Plan 65M-4490, designated as
PART 10 on Reference Plan 65R-36498, being part of PIN 03276-0838 (LT) and part of
Block 15 on Plan 65M-4490, designated as PART 11 on Reference Plan 65R-38496,
being part of PIN 03276-0839(LT), and coliectively hereinafier referred to as the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of Rogers Communications Inc. over the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS as set out in Instrument No. YR2508346.

For the purposes of this Schedule 'A’, the lands described as in the City of Vaughan, being
comprised of part of Block 17 on Plan 65M-4490, designated as PARTS 1, § and 30 on
Reference Plan 65R-36496, being part of PIN 03276-0841(LT), part of Block 18 on Plan
85M-4490, designated as PARTS 2 and 3 on Reference Plan 65R-36496, being parl of
PIN 03276-0842(LT), part of Block 14 on Pian 65M-4480, designated as PARTS 4 and
31 on Reference Plan 85R-36496, being part of PIN 03275-0838 (LT} and part of Biock
15 on Plan 65M-4480, designated as PART & on Referance Plan 65R-36496, being part
of PIN 03276-0839(LT), and part of Block 16 on Plan 65M-4480, designated as FART 12
on Reference Plan 65R-36496, being part of PIN 03278-0840(LT), and collectively
hereinafter referred to as the COMMERCIAL LANDS.

For the purposes of this Schedule ‘A, the lands described as in the City of Vaughan, being
comprised of part of Block 17 on Plan 65M-4480, designated as PARTS 14, 15 and 18 on
Reference Plan 65R-35496, being part of PIN 03278-0841(LT), part of Block 14 on Plan
65M-4490, designated as PART 16 on Reference Plan 65R-36485, being part of PIN
03276-0838(LT), part of Block 15 on Plan 65M-4420, designated as PART 17 on
Reference Plan 65R-36496, being part of PIN 03276-0839(LT), part of Block 16 on Plan
65M-4490, designated as PART 13 on Reference Plan 65R-36496, being part of PiN
03276-0840(LT) and Block 26 on Plan 65M-4490, designated as PART 19 on Reference
Plan 65R-36498, being all of PIN 03276-0850(LT), and coliectively hereinafter referred io
as the TOWER 2 LANDS.

For the purposes of this Schedule ‘A, the lands described as in the City of Vaughan, being
comprised of part of Block 14 on Plan 65M-4490, designated as PART 20 on Reference
Plan 65R-36496, being part of PIN 03276-08338(LT), part of Biock 15 on Plan 65M-4480,
designated as PART 21 on Reference Plan 65R-36496, being part of FIN 03276-
0839(LT), all of Block 12 on Plan 65M-4490, designated as PART 22 on Reference Plan
65R-36498, being all of PIN 03276-0836(LT), all of Block 13, designated as PART 23 on
Reference Plan 65R-36496, being all of PIN 03276-0837(LT), part of Block 18 on Pian
B85M-4490, designated as PARTS 24 and 25 on Reference Plan 65R-36496, being part of
PIN 03276-0842(LT), and all of Block 28 on Plan 65M-4490, designated as PART 26 on
Reference Plan 55R-36496, being all of PIN 03276-0852(LT), and collectively hereinafter
referred to as the REMAINDER LANDS.

RESERVING/SUBJECT TO rights-of-way or rights in the nature of easements in favour of
the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, their
owner(s), their agents, contractors, servicemen, guests, successors and assigns which
said rights-of-way or rights in the nature of easements are as follows:

a) in and through ali structurai members of the COMMON ELEMENTS of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMIMNIUM LANDS for the purposes of maintaining support
{(without restricting the generality of the foregeing) in respect of, from and by the
structural members, load bearing columns, walls, floor and roof slabs, pillars, side
and cross beams, supporting walls, foundations, footings, other structures and soils
which are situate within the COMMON ELEMENTS of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS and which are necessary for the support of the loads,
buildings and structures situate within the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2
LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS.
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SCHEDULE ‘A7

DESCRIPTION OF THE LANDS

in and through the COMMON ELEMENTS of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM
LANDS for the access of persons, vehicles, materials and equipment necessary for
the maintenance, repair, construction, reconstruction ana cperation of the buildings,
utilities and services situated within the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2
LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS. This easement is subject to reasonable
temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance, alterations, zdditions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however that reasonable notice
is given to the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and
the REMAINDER LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shall not, without the written consent of the
owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LAMNDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, (2)
diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the
benefits afforded to the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on &
permanent basis the value or use of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2
LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS.

in and through the COMMON ELEMENTS of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM
LANDS for the purpose of effecting and facilitating the construction, installation,
repair, replacement, maintenance, service, inspection and periodic testing of all
parts of the buildings and any utilities, services, installations and appurienancess
relating thereto, including any parts of the buildings situated and fo be situated ugon
the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS and io allow the crossing, penetrating
of any transfer slab, floor slab, ceiling slab, concrete, concrete biock and mascnry
wall and/or drywall enclosure and other similar installations that comprise part of
such building reasonably required for the operation of the buildings, utilities and
services on the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS, provided that same does not cause any material permanent
interference with the construction, location and use of the building situated and io
be situated on the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS and does not impair in
any manner whatsoever the structural integrity of the building situated and io be
situated on the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. This easement is subject
to the right of the owners of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS o alter
and relocate, from time to time, all or a portion of the said building, utilities and
services as may be consfructed on the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS,
provided that reasonable notice is given to the owners of the COMMERCIAL
LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS prior fo such
alteration and/or relocation. This easement is subject to reasonable temporary
interruption, from time to time, for mainienance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconsfructicns or replacements of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LAMDS, provided however that reasonable
notice is given to the owner{s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2
LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that
such maintenance, alierations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shall not, without the prior written consent of the
owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and ihe
REMAINDER LANDS, which consent shail not be unreasonably withheld, (&)
diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the
benefits afforded to the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on 2
permanent basis the value or use the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2
LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS.

in and through the COMMON ELEMENTS of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUNM
LANDS, for the purpose of constructing, installing, maintaining, operating, altering,
repairing, periodic testing, replacing and inspecting all manner of electrical, heating,
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cooling, plumbing and various other utilities and services that are required for the
operation of the building(s) situated or ic be situated on the COMMERCIAL
LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, including, but not
limited to, storm and sanitary sewers, water pipes, insulation systems, electrical,
telephone, television and cable duct banks, conduits, cables and wires, cable trays,
transformers, gas lines, gas meters and regulating stations, ventilation ducts and
shafts, air-conditioning eguipment, elevators, emergency diesel generalor,
compressor, fire sprinkiers, fire protection and fire suppression systems, garbags
disposal and recycling systems, irrigation, window washing equipment, signage,
rooftop communications equipment, commercial exhaust venting, siamess
connections, sump pumps, walerproofing membranes, sensors, utility check
meters, together with all appurienances relating theretc as may be reasonably
required from time fo time to provide for such services and utilities to any paris of
the building(s) situated and to be situated on the COMMERGCIAL LANDS, the
TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, including, but not limited to, the
crossing, penetrating, boring and travelling onte and through any transfer slab, flocr
slab, ceiling slab, concrete, concrete block and masonry wall and/or drywall
enclosure and other similar instailations within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMIMNIUM
LANDS to facilitate such work provided that same does not cause any material
permanent interference with the construction, location, and use of the buildings
situated and to be situated on the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS and
does not impair in any manner whatsoever the structural integrity of the buiidings
situated and to be situated on the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, This
easement is subject to the right of the owners of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS to alter and relocate, from time to time, all or a porticn of
the said utilities and services as may be consiruciad on the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided that reasonable notice is given to the owners of
the Commercial Lands prior to such alteration and/or relocation. This easement is
subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance,
alterations, additions, improvements, relocaticns, repairs, reconstructions or
replacements of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however
that reasonable notice is given to the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the
TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS prior to such interruption and
provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations,
repairs, reconstructions or replacements shali not, without the prior writien consent
of the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, ()
diminish or detrimentally interfare in any material way on a permanent basis the
henefits afforded to the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on &
permanent basis the value or use of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2
LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS.

e) in and through the stairwelis and corridors situate within the COMMON ELEMENTS
of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS for the purposes of providing
emergency pedestrian egress.

) in and through the COMMON ELEMENTS of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM
LANDS for the purposes of allowing for full, unimpeded and uninterrupted flow of
air in and through the air intake and exhaust shafts situate within the COMMON
ELEMENTS of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS which is necessary to
the operation of the buildings and structures situate within the COMMERCIAL
LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS.

g) in and through the COMMON ELEMENTS of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM
LANDS for the purposes of storm water drainage and any related outflow migration
of drainage.

h) over the COMMON ELEMENTS of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS,
for the purpose of installation, attachment and maintenance of, including, but not
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fimited to, caissons, shoring, underpinnings, piles and tie backs, where practical,
within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS,

i) in and through the COMMON ELEMENTS ON LEVEL A of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS, for the purposes of pedestrian and where practical,
vehicular (including, without limitation, garbage traclors, service vehicles,
equipment and personnel contained therein), access, ingress and egress, in and
through the underground garage drive aisles, ramp and walkways, including for the
purpose of transporting garbage, recycling materials, containers, goods and
materials. This easement is subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time
to time, for maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS,
provided however that reascnable notice is given o the owner(s) of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS
prior to such interruption and provided that such maintenance, aiterations,
additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconsfructions or repiacements shall
not, without the prior written consent of the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL
LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, which consent
shall not be unreasonably withheld, (a) diminish or detrimentally interfere in any
material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the COMMERCIAL
LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS by this easement;
or (b} diminish in any material way on a permanent basis the value or use of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS, tha TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS.

i} over the COMMON ELEMENTS ON LEVEL 1 exterior to the buildings contained
within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, for the purposes of pedestrian
ingress and egress. This easement is subject fo reasonable temporary interruption,
from time to time, for maintenance, alterations, additions, improvemeants,
relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDGCMINIUM LANDS, provided however that reasonable notice is given to the
owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additions, Improvemenis, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shall not, without the pricr written consent of the
owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS, which consent shall not he unreasonably withheld, (a)
diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the
benefits afforded to the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2 LANDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a
permanent basis the value or use of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, the TOWER 2
LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS.

RESERVING/SUBJECT TO rights-of-way or rights in the nature of easements in favour of
the COMMERCIAL LANDS, their owner(s), their agents, contractors, servicemen, guesis,
successors and assigns which said rights-of-way or rights in the nature of easements are
as follows:

k) in favour of the COMMERCIAL LANDS in and through the COMMON ELEMENTS
of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS for the purposes of constructing,
installing, maintaining, operating, altering, repairing, periodic testing, repiacing and
inspecting satellite receivers and communication equipment on the exterior
common elements on Level 8 (podium reef) and the exterior common elements on
Level 36 (roof), provided that this easement is restricted for use only by owners of
the COMMERCIAL LANDS where such equipment is required by such owners in
conjunction with the use of commercial operations situated and to be situated on
the COMMERCIAL LANDS and cannot be utilized by any owner cor any
condominium corporation for the purpose of leasing/licencing such area to a third
party. This easement is subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to
time, for maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS,
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provided however that reasonable notice is given to the owner(s) of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shall not, without the prior written consent of the
owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld, (a) diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent
basis the benefits afforded to the COMMERCIAL LANDS by this easement; or (b)

diminish in any material way on a permanent basis the value or use the
COMMERCIAL LANDS.

)y in favour of the COMMERCIAL LANDS over the COMMON ELEMENTS ORMN
LEVEL 1 of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, for the purposes of
pedestrian access, ingress and egress, including for the purpose of transporting
goods and materials to and from the COMMERCIAL LANDS. This easement is
subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance,
alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or
replacements of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however
that reasonable notice is given to the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS prior
to such interruption and provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconsiructions or replacements shall not,
without the prior written consent of the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS,
which consent shall not be unreasconably withheld, (a) diminish or detrimentally
inferfere in any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the
COMMERCIAL LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a
permanent basis the value or use of the COMMERCIAL LANDS,

m) in favour of the COMMERCIAL LANDS in and through the COMMON ELEMENTS
ON LEVELS A, B AND C of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS for the
purpose of pedestrian and where practical, vehicular, ingress and egress fo the
COMMERCIAL LANDS, including for the purpose of transporting goods and
materials. This easement is subject to reascnable temporary interruption, from time
to time, for maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS,
provided however that reascnable notice is given toc the owner(s) of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shall not, without the prior written consent cf the
owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, which consent shall not be unreascnably
withheid, (a) diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent
basis the benefits afforded to the COMMERCIAL LANDS by this easement; or (b)
diminish in any material way on a permanent basis the value or use of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS,

n} in favour of the COMMERCIAL LANDS in and through the COMMON ELEMENTS
ON LEVELS 1, 2, 3, A, B AND C of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS
for the purpose of pedestrian and where practical, vehicular, ingress and egress for
access for persons, vehicles, materials and equipment for the purposes of effecting
and facilitating the construction, installation, repair, replacement, maintenance and
service of leasehold improvements o space within the buildings and structures
situate within the COMMERCIAL LANDS. This easement is subject {o reascnable
temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, raepairs, reconsiructions or replacements oi the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however that reasonable
notice is given to the cwner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS prior fo such
interruption and provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, reiocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall nof,
without the prior written consent of the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, (a) diminish or detrimentally
interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the
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COMMERCIAL LANDS by this sasement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a
permanent basis the value or use of the COMMERCIAL LANDS.

o) in favour of the COMMERCIAL LANDS in and through the COMMON ELEMENTS
of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS for the purpose pedestrian and
where practical, vehicular, ingress and egress for access for persons, vehicles and
equipment, and for the purposes of effecting and facilitating window washing of the
buildings and structures situate within the COMMERCIAL LANDS. This easement
is subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time tc time, for maintenance,
alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or
replacements of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however
that reasonable notice is given fc the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS prior
to such interruption and provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall not,
without the prior written consent of the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, (a) diminish or detrimentally
interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded io the
COMMERCIAL LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on 2
permanent basis the value or use of the COMMERCIAL LANDS,

RESERVING/SUBJECT TO rights-of-way cr rights in the nature of easements in favour of
the TOWER 2 LANDS, their owner(s), their agents, contractors, serviceman, guests,
successors and assigns which said rights-of-way or rights in the nature of easemenis ara
as follows:

p) in favour of the TOWER 2 LANDS in and through the COMMON ELEMENTS ON
LEVELS A, B and C of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, for the
purposes of pedestrian and where practical, vehicular (inciuding, without limitation,
emergency vehicles, consfruction vehicles, service vehicles, delivery vehicles,
transport vehicles, garbage tractor, equipment and personnel contained therein},
access, ingress and egress, in and through the underground garage ramps,
underground garage walkways and drive aisles including for the purpose of
transporting goods and materials. This easement is subject fo reasonable
temporary interruption, from time to time, for mainienance, aiterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstruciions or replacements of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however that reasonable
notice is given to the owner(s) of the TOWER 2 LANDS prior {0 such interruption
and provided that such maintenance, alterafions, additions, improvements,
relocations, repairs, reconstfructions or replacements shall net, without the prior
written consent of the owner(s) of the TOWER 2 LANDS, which consent shall not
be unreasonably withheld, (a) diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way
on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the TOWER 2 LANDS by this
easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a permanent basis the value or
use of the TOWER 2 LANDS.

RESERVING/SUBJECT TO temporary rights-of-way cr rights in the nature of easements
in favour of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS, their owner(s), their
agents, contractors, servicemen, guests, successors and assigns which said temporary
rights-of-way or rights in the nature of easements are as follows:

a) in favour of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS over the
COMMON ELEMENTS of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, for
pedestrian and where practical, all manner of vehicular (including, without imitation,
emergency vehicles, construction vehicles, service vehicles, and equipment,
materials, machinery and personnel contained therein), access, ingress and egress
to facilitate the construction and re-construction of buildings, struciures and
improvements, situated and to be situated on the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the
TOWER 2 LANDS. This easement is subject to reasonable temporary interruption,
from time to time, for maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements,
relocations, repairs, reconsfructions or replacements of the RESIDENTIAL

CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however that reasonable notice is given to the
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owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LLANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS prior to such
interruption and provided that such maintenance, alierations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall not,
without the prior written consent of the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and
the TOWER 2 LANDS, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, (&)
diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the
benefits afforded to the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS by this
easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a permanent basis the value or
use of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS. This easement
shall terminate 365 days afier the registration of a declaration and description
pursuant to the Condominium Act, S.0. 1988, ¢.19, in respect of the TOWER 2
LANDS. |

in favour of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS over the
COMMON ELEMENTS exterior to the buildings or structures within the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, to provide for the passage of cne or
more overhead crane swings over the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS in
connection with the construction of buildings situated and to be situated on the the
COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS. This easement is subject o
reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance, aiterations,
additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements of
the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however that rcasonable
notice is given to the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2
LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that such maintenance, alterations,
additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, recenstructions or replacements shall
not, without the prior written consent of the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS
and the TOWER 2 LANDS, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, (a)
diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the
benefits afforded to the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS by this
easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a permanent basis the valus or
use of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS. This easement
shall terminate 365 days after the registration of a declaration and description
pursuant to the Condominium Act, S.C. 1998, ¢.19, in respect of the TOWER 2
LANDS.

in favour of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDE over the
COMMON ELEMENTS extericr fo the buildings or structures within the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS to facilitate the construction and
reconstruction of the buildings, structures and any other improvements to be
situated on the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS for the
nurpose of excavating, backfilling, remeving and replacing fill and top soil, and
undertaking any other works thereon, including the temporary storage and reteniion
of construction equipment and materials thereon, within the common siements
exterior to the buildings or structures within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM
LANDS. This easement is subject to reascnable temporary interruption, from time
to time, for maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS,
provided however that reasonable notice is given tc the owner(s) of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS prior to such interruption and
provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations,
repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall not, withcut the prior written consent
of the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS, which
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, (2} diminish or detrimentally interfere in
any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the COMMERCIAL
LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any
material way on a permanent basis the value or use of the COMMERCIAL LANDS
and the TOWER 2 LANDS. This easement shall terminate 365 days after the
registration of a declaration and description pursuant to the Condominium Act, 3.0
1998, .19, in respect of the TOWER 2 LANDS.
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d) in favour of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS over the
COMMON ELEMENTS of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMIMIUM LANDS, for the
purpose of instaliation, attachment and maintenance of, including but not limited fo,
hoarding fencing, hoarding, overhead hoarding, signage, fencing and rakers within
the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. This easement is subject 1o
reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance, alterations,
additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacemenis of
the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however that reasonable
notice is given to the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2
LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that such maintenance, alterations,
additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall
not, without the prior written consent of the owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS
and the TOWER 2 LANDS, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, (a)
diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the
benefits afforded to the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS by this
easement; or {b) diminish in any material way on & parmanent basis the value cr
use of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the TOWER 2 LANDS, This easement
shall terminate 365 days afiter the registration of a declaration and description
pursuant to the Condominium Act, 5.C. 1998, ¢.19, in respect of the TOWER 2
LANDS,

RESERVING/SUBJECT TOQ temporary rights-of-way or rights in the nature of easements
in favour of the REMAINDER LANDS, their owner(s), their agents, contraciors,
servicemen, guests, successors and assigns which said temporary rights-of-way or rights
in the nature of easements are as follows:

e) in favour of the REMAINDER LANDS over the COMMON ELEMENTS cof the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, for pedestrian and where practical, all
manner of vehicular (including, without limitation, emergency vehicles, construction
vehicles, service vehicles, and eguipment, materials, machinery and personnet
contained therein), access, ingress and egress to facilitate the construction and re-
construction of buildings, structures and improvements, situated and to be situated
on the REMAINDER LANDS. This easement is subject to reasonable temporary
interruption, from time to time, for maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however that reascnable
notice is given to the owner(s) of the REMAINDER LANDS prior fo such
interruption and provided that such maintenance, alterafions, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall not,
without the prior written consent of the owner(s) of the REMAINDER LANDS,
which consent shall not be unreascnably withheld, {a) diminish or detrimentally
interfere in any material way cn a permanent basis the henefits afforded to the
REMAINDER LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a
permanent basis the value or use of the REMAINDER LANDS. This easement
shall terminate upon the completion of the construction of all buildings and
structures to be constructed within the REMAINDER LANDS.

f) in favour of the REMAINDER LANDS over the COMMON ELEMENTS exterior to
the buildings or structures within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, to
provide for the passage of one or more overhead crane swings over the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS in connecticn with the consiruction of
buildings situated and to be situated on the REMAINDER LANDS. This easement
is subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance,
alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or
replacements of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however
that reasonable notice is given to the owner(s) of the REMAINDER LANDS prior fo
such interruption and provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall nof,
without the prior written consent of the owner(s) of the REMAINDER LANDS,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, {a) diminish or detrimentally
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interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afiorded to the
REMAINDER LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a
permanent basis the value or use of the REMAINDER LANDS. This easement
shall terminate upon the completion of the construction of ali buildings and
structures to be constructed within the REMAINDER LANDS.

in favour of the REMAINDER LANDS over the COMMON ELEMENTS exterior to
the buildings or structures within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS to
facilitate the construction and reconstruction of the buildings, structures and any
other improvements to be situated on the REMAINDER LANDS for the purpose of
excavating, backfilling, removing and repiacing fill and top soil, and undertaking any
other works thereon, including the temporary storage and retention of construction
equipment and materials thereon, within the COMMOMN ELEMENTS exerior (o the
buildings or structures within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. This
easement is subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS,
provided however that reasonable notice is given tc the owner(s) of the
REMAINDER LANDS prior tc such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructicns or replacements shall not, without the prior written consent of the
owner(s) of the REMAINDER LANDS, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld, (a} diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent
basis the benefits afforded to the REMAINDER LANDS by this easement; or (b)
diminish in any material way on a permanent basis the value or use of the
REMAINDER LANDS. This easement shall terminate upon the completion of the
construction of all buildings and structures fo be constructed within the
REMAINDER LANDS.

in favour of the REMAINDER LANDS over the COMMON ELEMENTS of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, for the purpose of installation,
attachment and maintenance of, inciuding but not limited {o, hoarding iencing,
hoarding, overhead hoarding, signage, fencing and rakers within the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. This easement is subject to reascnable
temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance, alierations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, provided however that reasonable
notice is given to the owner(s) of the REMAINDER LANDS prior {0 such
interruption and provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall not,
without the prior written consent of the owner(s) of the REMAINDER LANDS,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, (a) diminish or detrimentally
interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded (o the
REMAINDER LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on 2
permanent basis the value or use of the REMAINDER LANDS. This easement
shall terminate upon the completion of the construction of all buildings anc
structures to be constructed within the REMAINDER LANDS.

TOGETHER WITH the following rights-of-way or rights in the nature of easements in
favour of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS over the COMMERCIAL LANDS.

1.

a right-of-support in and through all structural members situate within the
COMMERCIAL LANDS, in common with all others entitled thereto, including, but
not limited to, load bearing columns, walls, floor and roof slabs, piliars, side and
cross beams, supporting walls, foundations, footings, other structures and sails
which are situate within the COMMERCIAL LANDS, which is necessary for the
support of the loads, buildings and structures situate within the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS.
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in and through the COMMERCIAL LANDS, in common with all others entitled
thereto, for access of persons, vehicles, materials and equipment necessary for the
maintenance, repair, operation, construction and reconstruction of the building,
utilities and services situated within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS.
The exercise of rights pursuant to this easement is subject to reasonable rules and
regulations set by the owners of the COMMERCIAL LANDS from time to time,
including compliance with security requirements and the provisions of not less
than 48 hours prior written notice of the intention to exercise rights pursuant io
this easement (other than in the event of an emergency) specifying reason for
entry upon the COMMERCIAL LAMDS, required location of access on the
COMMERCIAL LANDS, date and time of aniicipated enfry, sc as not to interfere
with the day to day operations of the commercial businesses operating and o be
operating within the COMMERCIAL LANDS, as promuigated from time to {ime
by the owners of the COMMERCIAL LANDS and the applicable owner(s) of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS shall have the right to have a representative present for
the duration of such access. This easement is subject to reasonable temporary
interruption, from time io time, for maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacemenis of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS, provided however that reasonable notice is given tc the
condominium corporation on behalf of the owners of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shall not (2) diminish or detrimentally interfere in
any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded fo the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this easement; or (b} diminish in any material way on a
permanent basis the value or use of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

in and through the COMMERCIAL LANDS, in common with all others eniitled

- thereto, for the purpose of effecting and facilitating the construction, installation,

repair, replacement, maintenance, service, inspection and pericdic testing of ali
parts of the building, any utilities and services, installations and appurtenances
relating thereto, including any ancillary areas of the building situated and {c be
situated upon the COMMERCIAL LANDS and tc allow the crossing, penetrating,
boring and fravelling onto and through any transfer slab, floor slab, ceiling slab,
concrete, concrete block and mascnry wall andfor drywall enclosure and other
similar installations as comprise part of such buildings situated and to be situated
on the COMMERCIAL LANDS as reasonably necessary for the operation of the
building, utilities and services as may be constructed on the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS provided that same does not cause any material
interference with the construction, location, and use of the buildings situated and to

be situated on the COMMERCIAL LANDS and does not impair in any manner

whatsoever the structural integrity of the buildings situated and to be situated upon
the COMMERCIAL CONDOMIMIUM LANDS. The exercise of rights pursuant o
this easement is subject to reasonable rules and regulations set by the owners of
the COMMERCIAL LANDS from time fo time, including compliance with security
reguirements and the provisions of not less than 48 hours prior written notice of
the intention o exercise rights pursuant to this easement (other than in the event
of an emergency) specifying reason for entry upon the COMMERCIAL LANDS,
required location of access on the COMMERCIAL LANDS, date and iime of
anticipated entry, so as not to interfere with the day to day operations of the
commercial businesses operating and to be operating within said COMMERCIAL
LANDS, as promulgated from time to time by the applicable owner(s) of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS and the owners of the COMMERCIAL LANDS shall have
the right to have a representative present for the duration of such access. This
easement is subject to reasonable temporary inierruption, from time fo time, for
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements of the COMMERCIAL LANDS (inciuding the right
to alter and relocate, from time to time, all or a nortion of any utilities and services
as may be constructed on the COMMERCIAL LANDS), provided however that
reasonable notice is given to the condominium corporation on behalf of the cwners
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of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption and
provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations,
repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall not {(a) diminish or detrimentally
interfere in any material way on a permaneni basis the benefits afforded to ths
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this easemeant; or (b) diminish in any
material way on a permanent basis the value or use of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

4. in and through the COMMERCIAL LANDS, in common with all others entitied
thereto, for the purpose of constructing, instaliing, maintaining, operating, altering,
repairing, periodic testing, replacing and inspacting all manner of electrical, heating,
cooling, plumbing and varicus cther uiilities and services that are necessary to the
cperation of the building situated or to be siluated on the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS, including, but not limited to, storm and sanitary sewers,
water pipes, insulation systems, electrical, telephone, television and cable duct
banks, conduits, cables and wires, cable trays, transformers, gas lines, gas meiers
and regulating stations, ventilation ducts and shafts, air-conditioning equipment,
elevators, emergency diesel generator, compressor, fire sprinklers, fire protection
and fire suppression systems, garbage disposal and recycling systems, irrigation,
window washing equipment, siamese connectlions, sump pumps, waterproofing
membranes, sensors, utility check meters, together with all appurienances relating
thereto as may be reasonablvy necessary from time io time to provide for such
‘services and utilities to any parts of the building situated and to be situated on the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, including, but not limited to, the crossing,
penetrating, boring and travelling onto and through any transfer slab, floor slab,
ceiling slab, concrete, concrete block and mascnry wall and/or drywall enclosure
and other similar installations within the COMMERCIAL LANDS to facilitate such
work provided that same does not cause any material interference with the
construction, location, and use of the buildings situated and tc be situated on the
COMMERCIAL LANDS and does not impair in any manner whatsoever the
structural integrity of the buildings situated and to be situated on the
COMMERCIAL LANDS. The exercise of rights pursuant tc this easement is
subject to reasonable rules and regulations set by the owners of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS from time io time, including compliance with security
requirements and the provisions of not less than 48 hours prior written notice of
the intention to exercise rights pursuant to this easement (cther than in the event
of an emergency) specifying reason for entry upen the COMMERCIAL LANDS,
required location of access on the COMMERCIAL LANDS, date and time of
anticipated entry, so as not to interfere with the day to day operations of the
commercial businesses operating and {o be operating within said COMMERCIAL
LANDS, as promulgated from time ioc time by the owners of the COMMERCIAL
LANDS and the applicable owner(s) of the COMMERCIAL LANDS shall have the
right to have a representative present for the duration of such access. This
easement is subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time fo time, for
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements of the COMMERCIAL LANDS (including the rignt
to alter and relocate, from time to time, all or a portion of any utilities and sarvices
as may be constructed on the COMMERCIAL LANDS), provided however that
reasonable notice is given to the condominium corpoeration on behalf of the owners
of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption and
provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations,
repairs, reconstructions or replacemnents shall not {a) diminish or detrimentally
interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any
material way on a permanent basis the value or use of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

5. in and through the COMMERCIAL LANDS, in common with all others entifled
thersto, for the purposes of providing emergency pedestrian egress, including in
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and through the stairwells and corridors of the buildings situated on the
COMMERCIAL LANDS.

6. in and through the COMMERCIAL LANDS, in common with all others entitled
thereto, a right to the free, unimpeded and uninterrupted flow of air in and through
the air intake and exhaust shafts situate within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM
LANDS.

7. in and through the COMMERCIAL LANDS, in commen with all others entitled
thereto, for the purposes of accessing the Cistern and Storm Water Management
Tanks. This easement is subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to
time, for maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements of the COMMERCIAL LANDS (including the right
to alter and relocate, from time to time, all or a portion of any utilities and services
as may be constructed on the COMMERCIAL LANDS), provided however that
reasonable notice is given to the condominium corporation on behalf of the owners
of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption and
provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations,
repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall not (a) diminish or detrimentally
interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIURM LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any
material way on a permanent basis the value or use of the RESIDEMNTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

8. in and through the COMMERCIAL LANDS, in common with all others enfitied
thereto, for the purpose of storm water drainage and any refated outflow migration
of drainage.

9. in and through parts of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, designated as PARTS 1, 2, 4
and 5 on Reference Plan 65R-36498, in common with all others entitied thereto, for
the purposes of pedestrian and where practical, vehicular (including, without
limitation, emergency vehicles, construction vehicles, service vehicles, delivery
vehicles, transport vehicles, equipment and personnel contained therein), access,
ingress and egress, including over the underground garage ramp, undergrounc
garage walkways, drive aisles and exit stairwells, and for the purpose of
transporting goods and materials. This easement is subject to reascnable
temporary interruption, from time fo time, for maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacemenis oif the
COMMERCIAL LANDS, provided however that reasonable notice is given fo the
condominium corporation on behalf of the owners of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additiocns, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shall not, (a) diminish or detrimentally interfere in
any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LLANDS by this easement; or {b) diminish in any material way on &
permanent basis the value or use of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

10.in and through part of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, designated as PART 1 on
Reference Plan 65R-36486, in common with all others entitied thereto, for the
purposes of unimpeded and uninterrupted pedestrian access, ingress and egress
to and from the COMMON ELEMENTS ON LEVEL 1 OF THE RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIM LANDS, being the Residential Lobby.

11. over part of the COMMERCIAL LANDS designated as FART 1 on Reference Plan
65R-36496, in common with all others entitled thereto, for access, ingress and
egress including for the use of freight elevator and abutling loading and storage
room. This easement is subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to
time, for maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, provided however
that reascnable notice is given to the owner(s) of the RESIDENTIAL
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CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior fo such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shali not, without the prior written consent of the
owner(s) of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, which consent shall not
be unreasonably withheld, (a) diminish or detrimenially interfere in any material way
on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM
LANDS by this easement; or (b} diminish in any material way on a permanent basis
the value or use of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

12.in and through part of the COMMERCIAL LANDS designated as PART 30 on
Reference Flan 65R-36496, being the service and loading area and locading spaces
contained therein, in common with all others entitled thereto, for the purposes of
vehicular (including garbage and recycling collection vehicles, and equipment and
personnel contained therein), ingress and egress for the purpose of transporting
garbage and recycling materials. This easement permits temporary parking in
connaction with  garbage/recycling collection for -the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS within the designated service and loading area and
loading spaces on a short term basis only. The owners of the COMMERCIAL
LANDS shall provide access fo and use cof the loading area as reasonably
necessary to the operations and maintenance of the buildings contained within the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. This easement is subject tor (i}
reasonable rules and regulations set by the owner of PART 30 on Reference Plan
65R-36496 from time to time, inciuding compliance with securily requiremenis; and
(i) reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for mainienance,
alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or
replacements of the COMMERCIAL LANDS (including the right to aiter and
relocate, from time to time, ali or a portion of the said service and loading area and
loading spaces), provided however that reasonable notice is given o the
condominium corporation on behalf of the owners of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvemenis, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shall not (a) diminish or detrimentally interfere in
any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the RESIDENTIAL
CONDONMIMIUM LANDS by this easement; or (b} diminish in any material way on a
permanent basis the value or use of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

13.in and through part of the COMMERCIAL LLANDS, designated as PART 30 on
Reference Plan 65R-36496, being the service and loading area and lcading spaces
contained therein, in common with all others entitled theretg, for the purposes of
pedestrian and vehicular access, ingress and egress for the purposes of on-
loading, off-loading and truck access to facilitate collection of garbage, recycling
materials, organics and oversized refuse, within the designated service and loading
area and loading spaces at those designated times as may be prescribed by the
owners of the COMMERCIiAL LANDS. This easement aoes not permit the owners
of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, their successors in title and
assigns, their agents, servants, assignees, contractors, employees and licensees,
to store garbage, recycling materials, organics, oversized refuse or containers
within any portion of the COMMERCIAL LANDS other than on a short term basis
on designated garbage and recycling pick-up days. The owners of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS shall provide access to and use of the loading area as
reasonably necessary to the operations and maintenance of the buildings
contained within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. This easement is
subject to: (i) reasonable rules and regulations set by the owner of PART 30 on
Reference Plan 65R-36496 from lime to time, including compliance with security
requirements; and (ii) reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements of the COMMERCIAL LANDS (including the right
to alter and relocate, from time fo time, all or a pertion of the said service and
loading area and loading spaces), provided however that reasonable prior notice is
given to the condominium corporation on behalf of the owners of the
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RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption and provided
that such maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shall not (a) diminish or detrimentally interfere in
any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded {o the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a
permanent basis the value or use of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMIMIUM LANDS.

14.in and through part of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, desighated as PART 30 on
Reference Plan 65R-36496, being the service and loading area and loading spaces
contained therein, in commeon with all others entitled thereto, for the purposes of
pedestrian and vehicutar, access, ingress and egress for the purposes of on-
loading, off-icading, temporary storage and iruck access fo facilitate moving and
deliveries, within the said service and loading area and loading spaces at those
designated times as may be prescribed by the owners of the COMMERCIAL
LANDS. The owners of the COMMERCIAL LANDS shall provide access to and
use of the loading area as reasonably necessary to the operations and
maintenance of the buildings contained within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM
LANDS. This easement permits temporary parking in connection with deliveries for
the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS within the said service and loading
area and loading spaces on a short term basis. This easement is subject to: (i}
reasonable rules and regulations set by the owner of PART 30 on Reference Plan
65R-36486 from time to time, including compliance with security requirements; and
(i) reasonable temporary interruption, from time to iimsg, for maintenance,
alterations, additions, improvementis, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or
replacements of the COMMERCIAL LANDS (including the right to alter and
relocate, from time to time, all or a portion of the said service and loading area and
loading spaces), provided however that reasonable notice is given to the
condominium corporation on behalf of the owners of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS pricr to such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reccnstructions cr replacements shall not (a) diminish or detrimentally interfere in
any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a
permanent basis the value or use of the RESIDEMNTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

15.over part of the COMMERCIAL LANMDS, designated as PART 1 on Reference
Plan 65R-36496, in common with all others entitled thereto, for the purposes of
pedestrian ingress, egress and transport of goods and materials (o and from the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS in the event that loading dock, being
PART 30 on Reference Plan 65R-36496 is not availabie for use by the owners of
the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. This easement is subject to
reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for mainienance, alteraticns,
additions, improvements, reiocations, repairs, reconsiructions or replacemenis of
the COMMERCIAL LANDS, provided however that reasonable nofice is given tc
the condominium corporation on behalf of the owners of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shall not diminish or detrimentally interfere in any
material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this easement; or (b} diminish in any material way on a
permanent hasis the value or use of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

16. over parts of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, designated as PARTS 1, 2, 4 and 5 on
Reference Plan 65R-36496, in common with all cthers entitled thereto, for the use
of the visitor parking spaces, subject to the rights of the owners of the
COMMERCIAL LANDS to implement and enforce terms of use relating to the
visitor parking spaces and to charge a fee for the use of such visitor parking
spaces, all of the foregoing at such owner's sole and absolute discretion. This
easement is subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
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reconstructions or replacements of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, provided however
that reasonable notice is given io the condominium corporation on behalf of the
owners of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption
and provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions, improvemenis,
reflocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall not (a) diminish or
detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the benefits
afforded to the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this easement; or (b}
diminish in any material way on a permanent basis the value or use of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

over parts of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, designated as PARTS 1, 2, 4 and 5 on
Reference Plan 65R-36496, in common with all others entitled thereto, for ihe
purpose of pedestrian ingress and egress o and from the visitor parking spaces.
This easement is subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time o time,
for maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements of the COMMERCIAL LANDS, provided however
that reasonable notice is given {o the condominium corporation on behalf of the
owners of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption
and provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions, Improvements,
relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall not (a) diminish or
defrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the benefits
afforded to the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this easement; or {(b)
diminish in any material way on a permaneni basis the value or use of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

TOGETHER WITH the following rights-of-way or rights in the nature of easements in
favour of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS over the TOWER 2 LANDS and
the REMAINDER LANDS:

18.

19.

a right-of-support in and through all structural members situate within the TOWER
2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, in common with all others entitled
thereto, including, but not limited to, load bearing columns, walls, floor and root
slabs, pillars, side and cross beams, supporting walls, foundations, footings, other
structures and soils which are situate within the TOWER 2 LANDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS, which is necessary for the support of the loads, buildings
and structures situate within the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. Upon
the registration of a declaration and description pursuant to the Condominium Act,
S.0. 1998, ¢.19 in respect of the TOWER 2 LANDS and any portion of the
REMAINDER LANDS, the easement granfed herein is hereby released against
all of the units within such condominium and any exclusive use common
elements appurtenant therefo.

in and through the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, in common
with all others entitled thereto, for access of persons, vehicles, materials and
equipment necessary for the maintenance, repair, operation, construction and
reconstruction of the building, ulilites and services situaied within the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. This easement is subject to reasonable
temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements of the TOWER
2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, provided however that reascnable
notice is given to the condominium corporation on behalf of the owners of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption and provided
that such maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
reconstructions or replacements shall not (a) diminish or detrimentally interfere in
any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded to the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this 2asement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a
permanent basis the value or use of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS.

Upan the registration of a declaration and description pursuant to the Condominium:

Act S.0. 1998, ¢.19 in respect of the TOWER 2 LANDS and any portion of the
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REMAINDER LANDS, the easement granted herein is hereby released against

all of the units within such condominium and any exclusive use common
elements appurtenant thereto.

in and through the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, in common
with all others entitled therete, for the purpose of effecting and facilitating the
construction, installation, repair, replacement, maintenance, service, inspection and
periodic testing of all parts of the building, any utilities and services, instaliations
and appurtenances relating thereto, including any ancillary areas of the building
situated and to be situated upon the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER
LANDS and to ailow the crossing, penetrating, boring and travelling ontoc and
through any transfer slab, flocr siab, ceiling slab, concrete, concrete block and
masonry wall and/or drywall enclosure and other similar installations as comprise
part of such buildings situated and o be situated on the TOWER 2 LANDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS as reasonably necessary for the operation of the building,
utilities and services as may be consfructed on the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS provided that same does not cause any material
interference with the construction, location, and use of the buildings situated and to
be situated on the COMMERCIAL LANDS and does not impair in any manner
whatsoever the structural integrity of the buildings situated and to be situated upon
the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS. This easement is subject
to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance,
alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or
replacements of the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS (including
the right to alter and relocate, from time to time, all or a portion of any utilities and
services as may be constructed on the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER
LANDS), provided however that reasonable notice is given to the condominium
corporation on behalf of the owners of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS
prior to such interruption and provided that such maintenance, alterations,
additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shail
not (a) diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent basis
the benefits afforded to the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this
easement; or (b} diminish in any material way on a permanent basis the value or
use of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. Upon the registration of a
declaration and description pursuant fo the Condominium Act, S.0. 1898, ¢.19 in
respect of the TOWER 2 LANDS and any portion of the REMAINDER LANDS, the
easement granted herein is hereby released against all of the units within such
condominium and any exclusive use common elements appurtenant therefo.

in and through the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, in common
with all others entitled thereto, for the purpose of constructing, installing,
maintaining, operating, altering, repairing, periodic testing, replacing and inspecting
all manner of electrical, heating, cocling, plumbing and various other utilities and
services that are necessary to the operation of the building situated or fo be
situated on the RESIDENTIAL CONDCMINIUM LANDS, including, but not limited
to, storm and sanitary sewers, water pipes, insulation systems, elecirical,
telephone, television and cable duct banks, conduits, cables and wires, cable trays,
transformers, gas lines, gas meters and regulating siations, ventiiation ducts and
shafts, air-conditioning equipment, elevators, emergency daiesel generator,
compressor, fire sprinklers, fire protection and fire suppression systems, garbage
disposal and recycling systems, irrigation, siamese connections, sump pumps,
waterproofing membranes, sensors, utility check meters, iogether with ail
appurtenances relating theretc as may be reasonably necessary from time to time
to provide for such services and utilities to any parts of the building situated and fc
be situated on the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS, including, but not
limited to, the crossing, penetrating, boring and fravelling onto and through any
transfer slab, floor slab, ceiling slab, concrete, concrete block and masonry wall
and/or drywall enclosure and other similar instaliations within the TOWER 2
LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS fo facilitate such work provided that same
does not cause any material interference with the construction, location, and use of
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SCHEDULE ‘A

DESCRIPTION CF THE LANDS

the buildings situated and to be situated on the TOWER 2 LANDS and the
REMAINDER LANDS and does not impair in any manner whatsoever the
structural integrity of the buildings situated and to be situated on the TOWER 2
LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS. This easement is subject to reasconzabie
temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance, alierations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements of the TOWER
2 LANDS and the REMAINGER LANDS (including the nght to alter and relocate,
from time to time, all or a portion of any utilities and services as may be constructed
on the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS), provided however that
reasonable notice is given to the condominium corporation cn behalf of the owners
of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM {_ANDS prior t¢ such interruption and
provided that such maintenance, alierations, additions, improvements, relocations,
repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall not {(2) diminish or detrimentally
interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the benefits afforded 1o the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any
material way on a permanent basis the value or use of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS. Upon the registration of a declaration and description
pursuant to the Condominium Act, S.0. 1988, ¢.19 in respect of the TOWER 2
LANDS and any portion of the REMAINDER LANDS, the easement granted
herein is hereby released against all of the units within such condominium and
any exclusive use common elements appurfenant thereto.

in and through the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, in common
with all others entitied therefe, for the purposes of providing emergency pedestrian
egress, including in and through the stairwells and corridors of the buildings
situated on the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS for the purposes
of providing emergency pedestrian egress. Upon the registration of a declaration
and description pursuant to the Condominium Act, S.0. 1888, ¢.19 in respect of the
TOWER 2 LANDS and any porifion of the REMAINDER [LANDS, the easement
granfed herein is hereby released against all of the units within such
condominium and any exclusive use common elements appurtenant thereto.

in and through the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, in common
with all others entitled thereto, a right to the free, unimpeded and uninterrupted flow
of air in and through the air iniake and exhaust shafis situate within the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. Upon the registration of a declaration
and description pursuant to the Condominium Act, 8.0. 1898, ¢.18 in respect of the
TOWER 2 LANDS and any portion of the REMAINDER LANDS, the sasement
granted herein is hereby released against all of the units within such
condominium and any exclusive use common elements appurtenant theretfo.

in and through the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, in common
with all others entitled thereto, for the purposes for the purpose of storm water
drainage and any related outflow migration of drainage. Upon the registration of a
declaration and description pursuant fo the Condominium Act, S.C. 1598, ¢.19 in
respect of the TOWER 2 LANDS and any portion of the REMAINDER LANDS, the
easement granted herein is hereby released against all of the units within such
condominium and any exclusive use common elements appurtenant thereto.

in and through the TOWER 2 LANDS for the purposes of accessing the Cistern
and Storm Water Management Tanks. This easement is subject to reascnable
temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements of the TOWER
2 LANDS provided however that reasonable nofice is given to the condominium
corporation on behalf of the owners of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS
prior to such interruption and provided that such maintenance, alterations,
additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall
not (2) diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent basis
the benefits afforded to the RESIDENT!AL CONDOMINIUM LANDS by inis
easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a permanent basis the value or
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use of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS. Upon the registration of a
declaration and description pursuant to the Condominium Act, S.Q. 1988, ¢.19 in
respect of the TOWER 2 LANDS, the easement granted herein is hereby
released against all of the units within such condominium and any exclusive use
common elements appurtenant thereto.

26. over parts of the TOWER 2 LANDS designated as PARTS 13, 14, 16, 17, 18 and
18 on Reference Plan 65R-36496 and over paris of the REMAINDER LANDS,
designated as PARTS 20 fo 24 inclusive on Reference Plan 65R-38486, in
common with all others entitled therete, for the purposes of pedestrian and where
practical, vehicular (including, without limitation, emergency vehicles, construction
vehicles, service vehicles, delivery vehicles, transport vehicles, eguipment and
personnel contained therein), access, ingress and egress, including over the
underground garage ramp, underground garage walkways, drive aisles and exit
stairwells, and for the purpose of transporting goods and materials. This easement
is subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance,
alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or
replacements of the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, provided
however that reasonable notice is given to the condominium corporation on behalf
of the owners of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such
interruption and provided that such maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvemerits, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements shall not, (a)
diminish or detrimentally interfere in any material way on a permanent basis the
henefits afforded to the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this easement;
or (b) diminish in any material way on a permanent basis the value or use of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDCOMINIUM LANDS. Upon the registration of a declaration
and description pursuant to the Condominium Act, S.0. 1888, ¢. 19 in respect of any
portion of the TOWER 2 LANDS and the REMAINDER LANDS, the easement
granted herein is hereby released against all of the units within such
condominium and any exclusive use common efements appurtenant therefo.

27.over part of the TOWER 2 LANDS designated as PART 16 on Reference Plan
B65R-364096, in common with all others entitied thereto, for the purposes of
pedestrian and all manner of vehicular ingress and egress through the Knock Out
Panels situated and to be situated within the TOWER 2 LANDS. This easement is
subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance,
alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or
replacements of the TOWER 2 LANDS, provided however that reasonable prior
notice is given to the condominium corporation on behaif of the owners of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption. Upon fhe
registration of a declaration and description pursuant to the Condominium Act, S.C.
1998, ¢.19 in respect of the TOWER 2 LANDS, the easement granted hersin is
hereby released against all of the units within such condominium and any
exclusive use common elements appurtenant therefo.

TOGETHER WIiTH the following rights-of-way or rights in the nature of easements in
favour of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM LANDS over the REMAINDER LANDS:

28.in and through the REMAINDER LANDS, in common with all others eniitled
thereto, for the purposes of accessing and utilizing the Cistern and Storm Water
Management Tanks. This easement is subject to reasonable temporary
interruption, from time to ftime, for maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacements of the
REMAINDER LANDS, provided however that reasonable notice is given fo the
condominium corporation on hehalf of the owners of the RESIDEMTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption and provided that such
maintenance, alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs,
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reconstructions or replacements shall not (a) diminish or detrimentally interfere in
any material way on a permanent basis the benefils afforded to the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS by this easement; or (b) diminish in any material way on a
permanent basis the value or use of the RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUNM LANDS.
Upon the registration of a declaration and description pursuant to the Condominium
Act, 5.0. 1998, ¢.19 in respect of any portion of the REMAINDER LANDS, the
easement granted herein is hereby released against ali of the units within such
condominium and any exclusive use common elements appurtenant therefo.

29.over those parts of the REMAINDER LANDS designated as PARTS 20, 24, 25
and 26 on Reference Plan 65R-36496, in commaon with all others entitled thersto,
for the purposes of pedestrian and where practical, all manner of vehicular
(including, without limitation, emergency vehicles, construction vehicles, servica
vehicles, garbage and recycling vehicles, delivery vehicles, transport vehicles,
bicycles, equipment and personnel contained therein), access, ingress and egress,
including for the purpose of transporting goods and materials. This easement is
subject to reasonable temporary interruption, from time to time, for maintenance,
alterations, additions, improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or
replacements of the REMAINDER LANDS, provided however that reasonable prior
notice is given to the condominium corporation on behalf of the owners of the
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM L.ANDS prior to such interruption. Upon the
registration of a declaration and description pursuant to the Condominium Act, §.0.
1998, ¢.19 in respect of any portion of the REMAINDER LANDS, the sasement
granied herein s hereby released against ail of the units within such
condominium and any exclusive use common elements appurtenant therefo.

30.over part of the REMAINDER LANDS designated as PART 21 on Reference Flan
65R-36496, in common with all others entitled thereto, for the purposaes of
pedestrian access to and use of outdcor amenity area situated and to be situated
within said PART 21. This easement is subject to reasonable temporary
interruption, from time tc time, for maintenance, alterations, additions,
improvements, relocations, repairs, reconstructions or replacemenis of the
REMAINDER LANDS, provided however thai reasonable pricr notice is given ©
the condominium corporation on behalf of the owners of the RESIDENTIAL
CONDOMINIUM LANDS prior to such interruption. Upon the registration of a
declaration and description pursuant to the Condominium Act, S.0O. 1888, ¢.18 in
respect of any portion of the REMAINDER LANDS, the easement granted herein
is hereby released against all of the units within such condominium and any
exclusive use common elements appurtenant thereto.

in my opinion, based on the parcel register and the plans and documenis recorded in
them, the legal description is correct, the easements described will exist in law upon the
registration of the Declaration and Description and the Declarant is the registered owner cf
the land and appurtenant interests.
Brattys LLP, Barristers and Solicitors
and duly authorized agents for

RQWEVELDPNIENTS LTD.
gﬁﬁfﬂaﬂéa/f/%(é per: [/ AN
/" Dated t {/f)a{mfe] Qfotélho
/ ,ff

v, S~
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SCHERULE "B"
THE CONDOMINIUM ACT S.0. 1998. CHAPTER C.19

CONSENT OF MORTGAGEE UNDER CLAUSE (b} OF
SUBSECTION 2 OF SECTION 7 OF THE ACT

The Guarantee Company of North America has a registerad Charge within the meaning of
Clause (b) of Subsection 2 of Section 7 of the Condominium Act, $.0. 1898 registered as

Number YR1898739 in the Land Registry Office for the Land Titles Division of York Region
(No. 65).

The Guarantee Company of Morth America consents to the registration of this Declaration
pursuant to the Condominium Act, 1998, against the land or interests appurtenant to the land,
as the land and interests are described in the description.

We postpone the mortgage and interests under it {o the declaration and the easemenis
described in Schedule A to the deciaration.

We are entitled by iaw to grant this consent.

AN~
Exacuted this CQQF day of July, 2016.

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA

SR "
Par: B AN
7 i

Mame: UYL
Position: | Pamala Martin

FEEEF L .
Na”ff/' - Alastair Cartwright
Fosition: Underwriter, Developer Surety

I/We have authority to bind the Corporation.




SCHEDULE "B
THE CONDOMINIUM ACT S.0. 1998. CHAPTER C.19

CONSENT OF MORTGAGEE UNDER CLAUSE (b) CF
SUBSECTION 2 OF SECTION 7 OF THE ACT

The Bank of Nova Scotia has a registered Charge within the meaning of Clause (b} of
Subsection 2 of Section 7 of the Condominium Act, S.0. 1998 registered as Number
YR1962818 in the Land Registry Cffice for the Land Titlas Division of York Region {Ngo. 65},

The Bank of Nova Scotia consents fo the registration of this Declaration pursuant t¢ the
Condominium Act, 1998, against the land or inferests appurienzant o the land, as the land and
interests are described in the description.

We postpone the mortgage and interests under it to the declaration and the easements
described in Schedule A to the declaration.

We are entitled by law to grant this consent.

L=
Executed this | | day of August, 2016.

THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA

Per:
Name:
Position: etalla Luna
Assistant General Manager
Per: Real Estate Credit
Name:
Fosition:

I/'We have authority to bind the Bank
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SCHEDULE "B"
THE CONDOM{NIUM ACT 8.0. 1398. CHAPTER C.19

CONSENT OF MORTGAGEE UNDER CLAUSE (b) OF
SUBSECTICON 2 OF SECTION 7 OF THE ACT

The Guarantee Company of Nerth America has a registered Charge within the meaning of
Clause (b) of Subsection 2 of Section 7 of the Condominium Act, §.0. 1998 registered as
Number YR2212839 in the Land Registry Office for the Land Titles Division of York Region
(No. 65), , o

The Guarantee Company of North America consents to the registration of this Declaration
pursuant to the Condominium Act, 1998, against the land or interests appurtenant to the land,
as the land and interests are described in the description.

We postpone the mortgage and interests under it to the declaration and the easements
described in Scheduie A to the deciaration.

We are entitled by law to grant this consent.

Mo
Executed this 9262*‘ day of July, 2016.

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA

Per: B Ll ey
Nan??: Parmela Martin
Position: Sirfetar Devel

gper Sureiy

£F 7

7 7 -
Name«™™ “ajastair Gartwright
Position:  Underwriter, Develaper Sursty

I/We have authority to bind the Carporation.
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SCHERULE "B”
THE CONDOMINIUM ACT 5.0. 1998. CHAPTER C.19

CONSENT OF MORTGAGEE UNDER CLAUSE (b) OF
SUBSECTION 2 OF SECTION 7 OF THE ACT

The Bank of Nova Scotia has a registered Charge within the meaning of Clause (b} of
Subsection 2 of Section 7 of the Condominium Act, 8.0. 1928 registered as Number
YR2212937 in the Land Regisiry Office for the Land Tities Division of York Region (No. 65).

The Bank of Nova Scotia consents to the registraiion cof this Declaration pursuant ic the
Condominium Act, 1998, against the land or interests appurtenant to the land, as the land and
interests are described in the description.

We postpone the morigage and interests under it ¢ the declaration and the easements
described in Schedule A to the declaration.

We are entitled by law to grant this consent.

Executed this .t day of August, 2018.

THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA

ar- T I N
Name:

N
5%
!-Z__i:‘ Q)‘Q‘,
'_-‘:_\;_ k) i
&y
o

Position: Stelia Luna
Assistant General Manager
“ﬂﬁ ‘a
Per: Raogl siale Credi
Name:
Position:

IiWe have authority to bind the Bank



SCHEDULE ‘T’

UNIT BOUNDARIES

Each Residential Unit, Parking Unit, Combined Parking/Storage Unit, Amenity Unit and Storage
Unit shall comprise the area within the heavy lines shown on Part 1, Sheet 1 to 9 inclusive of the
Description with respect to the unit numbers indicated thereon. The monuments conirolling the
extent of the Residential Units, Parking Units, Combined Parking/Storage Units, Amenity Unit and
Storage Units are the physical surfaces and planes referred (o below, are iliustrated on Pari 1,
Sheet 1 to 9 inclusive of the Description and all dimensions shall have reference to them.

Without limiting the generalities of the foregeoing, the houndaries of each Unit are as follows:

1. BOUNDARIES OF THE RESIDENTIAL UNITS
(Being Units 1 to 13 inclusive on Level 2; Units 1 to 22 inclusive on Levels 3, 4 and 5; Units
1 to 10 inclusive on Levels 8 to 20 inciusive, Units 1 to 8 inclusive on Levels 21 ioc 34
inclusive and Units 1 to 6 inciusive on Levels 35 and 36)

a) Each Residential Unit shall be bounded vertically;
i) The upper surface and plane of the concrete flcor slab and/or the production
thereof.
) The lower surface and plane of the concrete ceiling slab and/or the production
thereof.
b) Each Residential Unit shall be bounded herizontally by one or 2 combination of;
i) The back side face of the drywall sheathing and the production thereof on sl

exterior walls or walls separating & unit from the common elements.

i) The unfinished unit side surface and plane of the exierior doors and windows
(said doors and windows being in 2 closed position), door and window
frames and the unit side surface of any glass or acrylic panels located
therein.

i) The unfinished exterior side surface and plane of the exterior sliding doors
and windows (said doors and windows being in 2 closed position), door and
window frames and the exterior side surface of any glass or acrylic paneis
located therein for the units immediately adjacent to a solarium.

v} In the vicinity of suspended cellings, bulkheads, ducts, pipe spaces and
concrete columns, the unit boundaries are the back side face of the drywall
sheathing and the preduction thereof, enclosing said suspended ceilings,
bulkheads, ducts, pipe spaces and masonry structural columns and walis.

2. BOUNDARIES OF THE PARKING UNITS
(Being Units 1 to 23 inclusive, 27 to 45 inclusive and 48 to 65 inclusive on Level A; Units 1,
2, 6 to 15 inclusive, 12 to 45 inclusive, 47 to 150 inclusive, 153 to 173 inclusive on Level B
and Units 1, 2, 8, 7, 10 to 17 inclusive, 21 1o 48 inclusive, 51 to 154 inciusive and 157 (o
177 inclusive on Level C)

3. BOUNDARIES OF THE COMBINED PARKING/STORAGE UNITS
{Being Units 24, 25, 28, 46 and 47 on Level A; Units 3, 4, 5, 16, 17, 18, 46, 151 and 152
on Level Band Units 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 18, 18, 20, 49, §C, 155 and 156 con Level C)

a) Each Parking Unit and Combined Farking/Storage Unit shall be bounded vertically by:

i} The upper surface and plane of the concrete floor slab and/or the production
thereof
ii) The plane established 2.10 metres perpendicularly distant above and parallel to

the upper finished surface of the floor.

iif) The lower surface and plane of the concrete ceiling slab and/or the production
thereof for the Storage portion of the unit.

July 20, 2016
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b) Each Parking Unit and Combined Parking Storage Unit shall be bounded harizontally by

SCHEDULE ‘¢’

UNIT BOUNDARIES

one or a combination of:

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

The face and plane of the masonry wall and/or i:he production thereof,

The vertical plane established by the line and Tace of the columns andfor the

procuction thereof.

The vertical plane established by the centreline of columns and/or the production

thereof.

The vertical plane established by measurements.

The vertical plane established by measurement and perpendicular to the masonry

wall,

The vertical plane established perpendicular to the concrete wall and passing

through the centreline of the column and/or the production thereof,
The backside surface and slane of the drywall sheathing.

The unit side surface and plane of the door and door frame, the said door
being in a closed position '

The unit side surface and plane of the sizel wire mesh and frame.

4, BOUNDARIES OF THE AMENITY UNIT
(Being Unit 14 on Level 2}

c) Each Amenity Unit shall be bounded vertically by one or a combination of;

i)

iil)

The upper surface and plane of the concrete floor siab and/or the production
thereof.

The lower surface and plane of the concrete ceiling slab and/or the production
thereof.

The horizontal plane created by measurement, being .20 m below the upper
surface of the concrete floor slab for Unit 14, Leval 2(outside paortion).

d) Each Amenity Unit shall be bounded harizontally by one or a combination of:

)

i)

ii)

July 20, 2018

The back side face of the drywall sheathing and the production thereof on all
exterior walls or walls separating a unit from the commeon elements.

The unfinished unit side surface and plane of the exterior doors and windows
(said doors and windows being in a closed position), door and window frames
and the unit side surface of any glass or acrylic panels located therein.

in the vicinity of suspended ceilings, bulkheads, ducts, pipe spaces and
concrete columns, the unit boundaries are the back side face of the
drywall sheathing and the production therecof, enclosing said suspended
ceilings, buikheads, ducts, pipe spaces and masonry sfructural columns
and walls.

The surface and plane of the masonry wall or column and/or the production
thereof.
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SCHEDULE *C’

UNIT BOUNDARIES

V) The outside surface and plane of the outside mascnryfconcrete wali or
column and/or the production thereof for Unit 14, Levei Z (outside portion).

vi) The vertical planes established by measurements for Unit 14, Level 2.

5. BOUNDARIES OF THE STORAGE UNITS
(Being Units 66 to 127 inclusive on Level A, Units 174 to 319 inclusive ¢n Level B, Units
178 to 325 inclusive on Level C, Units 23 fo 28 inclusive on Levels 3 and 4 and Units 23 {0
31 inclusive on Level 5)

a) Each Storage Unit shall be bounded verticaily by:
i} The upper surface and plane of the concrete floor slab and or the preduction
i) E(]q"leerei:::[F'erior surface and piane of the steel wire mesh and frame.
iii) The horizontal plane established by measurement.
b) Each Storage Unit shall be bounded horizonially by one or a combination of:
i} The surface and plane of the masonry wall or column and/or the production
thereof.
it The interior surface and plane of the steel wire mesh and frame.

iii) The bhack side face of the drywail sheathing and production thereof.
v} The vertical plane established by measurement.
) The unfinished unit side surface and plane of all doors, door and window

frames, the said doors and windows being in a closed position and the unit
side surface of the glass or acrylic panels contained therein.

| hereby certify that the written description of the monuments and boundaries of the Units
contained herein accurately corresponds with the diagrams of the Uniis shown on Part 1, Sheets
1 to 9 inclusive of the Description.

July 21, 2016 /%WM /4;;4/&

Dated J. Eduardo Linhares
Ontaric Land Surveyor

NOTE: Reference should be made to the provisions of the Declaration itself, in order tc
determine the maintenance and repair responsibilities for any Unit {(Section 33 — Maintenance
and Repairs to Unit under Sections 91 and 92 of the Act) and whether specific physical
components (such as any wires, pipes, cables, conduits, equipment, fixtures, structural
compeonents and/or any other appurtenances) are inciuded or excluded from the Unit,
regardiess of whether same are located within or beyond the boundaries established for such
Unit (Section 5— Boundaries of Units and Monuments).
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56 0.020604 0.020604

SCHEDULE D
MUNICIPAL LEVEL UnIT PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION PERGENTAGE INTEREST
NO. NO. NGC. TO COMMON EXPENSES IN COMMON ELEMENTS
PARKING UNIT A 1 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 2 0.020504 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 3 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 4 0.020804 - 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 5 0.020604 $.020604
PARKING UNIT A B 0.020604 0.020504
PARKING UNIT A 7 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 8 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 9 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 10 0.020504 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 11 0.020604 (.020604
PARKING UNIT A 12 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 13 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 14 G.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 15 0.020604 C.020604
PARKING UNIT A 18 0.020604 0.0208604
PARKING UNIT A 17 0.020604 £.020804
PARKING UNIT A 18 0.020604 0.020604
FARKING UNIT A 19 0.020804 0.020604
. PARKING UNIT A 20 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 21 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 22 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 23 0.020804 0.020804
COMBINED Pﬁi{\:[(‘:'NGISTORAGE A 24 0.029418 0.029418
COMBINED Pﬁifi(_}_NG/STORAGE N 55 0029418 0.079418
COMBINED PARKING/STORAGE 26 5.025418 0.029418
UNIT A
PARKING UNIT A 27 0.020604 ‘ 0.320604
PARKING UNIT A 28 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 29 0.020804 G.0205804
PARKING UNIT A 30 0.020804 3.020604
PARKING UNIT A 31 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 32 0.020604 £.020804
PARKING UNIT A 33 0.020604 0.0205804
PARKING UNIT A 34 0.020604 (3.020604
PARKING UNIT A 35 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 36 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 37 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 38 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 38 0.620504 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 40 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 41 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 42 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 43 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 44 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 45 0.020604 0.020804
COMBINED Pﬁi}f}NG/STORAGE N 46 0.020418 0.029418
COMBINED PﬁRNI'I(_:_NGISTORAGE A 47 0.028418 0.028418
PARKING UNIT A 48 0.020604 0.020504
PARKING UNIT A 4% 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 50 5.020604 . G.020804
PARKING UNIT A 51 0.020604 G.0205C4
PARKING UNIT A 52 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 53 0.020604 0.020604 |
PARKING UNIT A 54 0.020504 0.020604 |
PARKING UNIT A 55 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A
g




SCHEDULE D

MUNICIPAL LEVEL UMIT PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION PERCENTAGE INTEREST
NO. ’ MO, NGO, TO COMMON EXPEMEES IN COMMOMN ELEMENTS

PARKING UNIT A 57 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT, A 58 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT. A 59 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 80 0.020504 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 61 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 62 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT A 83 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 84 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT A 85 0.020804 0.020804
STORAGE UNIT A 56 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 57 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 68 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 59 0.008813 - 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 70 0.008813 £0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 71 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 72 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 73 0.008813 - 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 74 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 75 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 76 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 77 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 78 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 79 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 80 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 81 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 82 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 83 0.008813 0.008313
STORAGE UNIT A 84 0.008813 5.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 85 0.0085813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 26 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 87 0.008813 0.008313
STORAGE UNIT A 88 £.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 89 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 90 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 31 0.008813 0.008813

. STORAGE UNIT A 92 0.008813 0.008812
STORAGE UNIT A 93 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 94 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 35 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 98 0.0085813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 97 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A g8 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 99 0.008813 0.008812
STORAGE UNIT A 100 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 101 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 102 £.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 103 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 104 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 105 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 106 0.008813 0.008313
STORAGE UNIT A 107 0.008813 : 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 108 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 1089 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 110 0.008812 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 111 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 112 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 113 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 114 .008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 115 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 116 0.008813 D.008213
STORAGE UNIT A

117 0.008813 0.008813
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SCHEDULE D

MUNICIPAL LEVEL UNIT PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION PERCENTAGE INTEREST
NG, ' NQ. NO. TS COMMOMN EXFENSES N COMMON ELEMENTS
STORAGE UNIT A 118 £.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 119 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 120 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 121 008813 {.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 122 £.008813 $.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 123 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 124 0.008813 0.008812
STORAGE UNIT A 125 £.008813 £.008313
STORAGE UNIT A 128 0.008813 £.008813
STORAGE UNIT A 127 £.008813 0.008813
PARKING UNIT B 1 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 2 0.020604 0.0206804
COMBINED PﬁiﬁNGISTORAGE . | 3 0.029418 0.020418
COMBINED Ptl?\:‘(_:_NGISTORAGE - : 0.029418 0.029418
COMBINED Pﬁi]}*l(_:_NGISTORAGE ; 5 0.029418 0.029415
PARKING UNIT B 5 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 7 0.020604 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT B 8 0.020604 G.020604
PARKING UNIT B 9 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 10 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 11 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 12 0.020604 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT B 13 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 14 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 15 0.020604 0.020804
COMBINED PﬁmNG/STORAGE . 16 0.025418 0.029418
COMBINED Pﬁi?lP[(_:_NG!STORAGE . 17 0.029418 0.029418
COMBINED P/tjl?\l}'](_:_NGlSTORAGE . 18 0.020418 0.029415
PARKING UNIT B 19 0.020504 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 20 0.020804 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT B 21 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 22 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 23 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 24 0.0206804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 25 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 28 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 27 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 28 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 29 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 30 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 31 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 32 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 33 0.020804 .020804
PARKING UNIT B 34 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT 5 35 £.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 36 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 37 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 38 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 39 0.020604 ' 0.020504
PARKING UNIT B 40 0.020604 0.020504
PARKING UNIT B 41 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 42 0.020604 (0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 43 0.0205804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 44 0.020804 0.020804




SCHEDULE D

MUNICIPAL LEVEL UNIT PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION PERCENTAGE IMTEREST
NG, NG, NO. TO COMMON EXPENSES N COMMOM ELEMENTS
PARKING UNIT 2 45 0.020804 0.020604
COMBINED PARKING/STORAGE

UNIT 3 46 0.029418 0.029418
PARKING UNIT 8 47 3.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT =] 48 0.020604 03.020604
PARKING UNIT B 49 0.020604 0.020804
FARKING UNIT =] 50 0.0205804 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT B 51 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 52 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 53 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 54 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 55 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 56 0.620604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 57 - 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 58 0.020804 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT B 59 0.020604 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT B 50 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 51 0.020604 _ 0.020604
FPARKING UNIT B 52 (.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT (] 83 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 64 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B G5 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B G6 0.0205804 2.020804
PARKING UNIT B 67  0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B &8 0.020604 {3.020804
PARKING UNIT B 69 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 70 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT 2 71 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 72 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 73 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 74 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 75 0.020604 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT B 76 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 77 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 78 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 79 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 80 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 81 0.020604 0.020504
PARKING UNIT B 82 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 83 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 84 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 85 0.020504 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 86 0.020604 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT B 87 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 38 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT = 89 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 90 (.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 91 0.020604 - 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 92 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 93 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 04 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 95 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 96 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 97 0,020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 98 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 99 0.020604 0.020604
FARKING UNIT B 100 0.020604 0.020504
PARKING UNIT B 101 0.020504 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 102 0.020504 0.020504
PARKING UNIT B 103 0.020804 - 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 104 0.020604 0.020604
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PARKING UNIT B 105 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT - B 106 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 107 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 108 03.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 109 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 110 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 111 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 112 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 13 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 114 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 115 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 116 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 147 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 118 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT 5 119 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT 5 120 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 121 0.020604 3.020804
PARKING UNIT B 122 0.020604 6.020604
PARKING UNIT B 123 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 124 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 125 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 126 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 127 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 128 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 129 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 130 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 131 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 132 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 133 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 134 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 135 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 138 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B ia7 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 138 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 139 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT 3 140 0.020604- 0.020604
PARKING UNIT 5 141 0.020604 0.020504
PARKING UNIT B 142 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 143 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 144 0.020604 | . 0.020604
PARKING UNIT 3 145 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 146 0.020604 - 0.020604
PARKING UNIT 5 147 0.020604 5.020604
PARKING .UNIT 5 148 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 149 0.020604 0.020604
FARKING UNIT B 150 0.020604 0.020604

COMBINED PTJI?\]I?_:_NGISTORAGE . . 025418 0 020418

COMBINED PﬁiﬁNG’ STORAGE o 152 0.029418 0.029418
PARKING UNIT B 153 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 154 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 155 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 156 0.0206804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 157 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT 8 158 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 159 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 160 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 161 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT 5 162 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT 8

183 0.020604 (0.020604



SCHEDULE D

MUNICIPAL LEVEL UNIT PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION PERCENTAGE INTEREST

NO. NO. NO. TO COMMON EXPENSES IN COMMON ELEMENTS
PARKING UNIT B 164 0.020604 . 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 165 0.020604 - 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 186 0.020804 5.020604
PARKING UNIT B 167 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 168 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 168 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT B 170 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 171 .020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 172 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT B 173 £.020604 0.020804
STORAGE UNIT B 174 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 175 0.008813 3.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 178 3.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 177 0.008813 5.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 178 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 179 0.008813 0.008513
STORAGE UNIT B 180 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 181 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 182 0.008813 . 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 183 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 184 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 185 0.008813 £.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 186 0.008813 3.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 187 0.008813 0.003813
STORAGE UNIT B 188 0.008813 .. 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 188 {.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 180 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 191 (.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 192 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 193 £.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 194 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 195 0.008813 0.008613
STORAGE UNIT B 188 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 187 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 198 0.008813 ‘ £.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 199 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 200 0.008813 0008813
STORAGE UNIT B 201 0.008813 0.508813
STORAGE UNIT B 202 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 203 0.008813 £2.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 204 £.008813 (.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 208 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT 2 206 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 207 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 208 0.008813 £.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 209 £.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 210 £.008813 ¢.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 211 0.008813 G.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 212 0.008813 . 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 213 0.008813° 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 214 0.008813 2.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 215 0.006813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 218 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 217 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 218 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 218 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 2240 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 221 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 222 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT B 223 0.008813 0,008813
STORAGE UNIT B

224 0.008813-. . 0.008813




MUNICIPAL
NO.

STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
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SCHEDULE D

PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION

TC COMMON EXFENSES

0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008613
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008213
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813

PERCENTAGE INTEREST
IN COMMON ELEMENTS

0.0082813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
G.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
¢.008813
£.0082813
G.006813
0.008513
0.008812
0.008813
.008813
0.008813
0.008813
D.008813
0.008813
3.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
(.008813
0.008813
3.008813
£.008813
0.008813
0.008812
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.005813
0.008813
0.0083813
0.008813
0.008813
0.0086813
{.0088123
2.008813
£.0068813
0.008813
5.008813
0.008813
0.0085813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
.008813
0.008813
0.008813



MUNICIPAL
NC.

STORAGE UNIT -
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STCORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STCRAGE UNIT

PARKING UNIT
PARKING UNIT
COMBINED PARKING/STORAGE

- UNIT
COMBINED PARKING/STORAGE
UNIT
COMBINED PARKING/STORAGE
UNIT
PARKING UNIT
PARKING UNIT
COMBINED PARKING/STORAGE
UNIT
COMBINED PARKING/STORAGE
UNIT
PARKING UNIT
PARKING UNIT
PARKING UNIT
PARKING UNIT
PARKING UNIT
PARKING UNIT
PARKING UNIT
PARKING UNIT
COMBINED PARKING/STORAGE
UNIT
COMBINED PARKING/STORAGE
UNIT

Qo QO0O000O0000 O 000
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SCHEDULE D

UNIT
MNO.

288
287
288
289
290
291
282
283
294
295
296
257
298
299
300
301

302
303
304
305
306
307
308
3098
210
311

312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319

By =

-~ h

(@]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18

18

PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION

TO COMMON EXPENSES

0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.003813
0.008313
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008812
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
G.008813
0.006813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813

0.020604
0.020604
0.029418

0.029418

0.026418

0.020604
0.020604

0.028418

0.029418

0.020804
0.020604
0.020604
0.020604
0.020604
0.020604
0.020604
0.020604 .

0.029418

0.025418

PERCEMNTAGE INTERESBT
IN COMMON ELEMENTS

G.008813
5.008813
.008813
0.008813
£.008813
£.008813
0.008813
G.008813
C.00B8813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
.008813
$.008813
0.008813
0.0083813
0,008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.003813
0.008813
0.008812
0.608813
0.008813
0.008813
$3.008813
0.0083813
£.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813

0.020604
0.620604
0.029418

(.029418

0.029418

0.020604
0.020604

0.025418

0.0284158

0.020604
0.020604
.0208604
0.020604
0.020604
0.020604
0.020604
0.020604

0.029418

0.028418



SCHEDULE D

MUNICIPAL LEVEL UMIT PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION FERGEMNTAGE INTEREST
MNC. NG, i NO. TC COMMOM EXPENSES N COMMOMN ELEMENTS

COMBINED PARKING/S !
G/STORAGE 20 0.029418 0.029418

UNIT C
PARKING UNIT c 21 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 22 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 23 $.020604 £.020604
PARKING UNIT C 24 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 25 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 26 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 27 $.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 28 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 29 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 30 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 31 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 32 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 33 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 34 0.020604 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT C 35 0.020604 0.020504
PARKING UNIT C . 36 0.020804 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT C 37 0.020604 (0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 38 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 38 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C Al 0.020504 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 41 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 42 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 43 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C Ad 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 45 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 46 0.020804 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT C 47 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 48 0.020604 0.020604
COMBINED Pﬁ]l?\]k}(_erGiSTORAGE . 49 0.029418 0.029418
COMBINED PﬁF;j!!(_:_NG/STORAGE ] 50 0.029418 0.029418
PARKING UNIT C 51 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 52 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 53 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 54 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 58 _ 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 56 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 57 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 58 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 59 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 80 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 81 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 82 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 53 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 64 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 65 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 66 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT c 87 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 68 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT o 59 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT o 70 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT o 71 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 72 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 73 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 74 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 75 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 76 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 77 0.020804 0.020804




SCHEDULE D

MUNICIPAL LEVEL UNIT PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION PERCENTAGE INTEREST

NO. NQ. NG, TO COMMON EXPENSES N COMMODN ELEMENTS
PARKING UNIT C 78 0.020604 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT c 79 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 80 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 81 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 82 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 83 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 84 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 85 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 88 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 87 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 88 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 85 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c S0 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 91 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 92 0.020604 _ 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 93 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 94 0.020604 £.020604
PARKING UNIT C 95 0.020604 : 0.020804
PARKING UNIT c 96 : 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 97 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 98 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 99 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 100 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT c 101 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 102 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 103 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 104 0.020604 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT c 105 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 106 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 107 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 108 0.020604 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT C 109 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 140 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 111 0.020504 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 112 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 113 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 114 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 115 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 118 0.020604 0.020504
PARKING UNIT C 117 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT o] 118 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 119 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 120 0.020604 {3.020804
PARKING UNIT c 121  0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 122 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 123 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 124 0.020604 0.020604
FARKING UNIT C 125 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 128 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 127 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 128 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 125 0.020804 . 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 130 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 131 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT c 132 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 133 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 134 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT c 135 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT c 136 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT c 137 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT c

138 0.020604 0.020804
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SCHEDULE D

MLUNICIPAL LEVEL UNIT PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION PERCENTAGE INTEREST
NO. NGO, MO, TO COMMON EXPENSES iN COMMON ELEMENTS

PARKING UNIT C 139 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 140 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 141 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 142 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 143 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 144 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 145 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 146 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 147 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 148 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 149 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 150 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 151 0.020604 0.020504
PARKING UNIT C 152 0.0206804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 153 0.020804 £.020804
PARKING UNIT C 154 0.020604 0.020604

COMBINED PﬁiﬂNG’STORAGE c 155 0.028418 0.028418

COMBINED PﬁiﬂNG/STOR‘G‘GE c 158 0.029418 0.029418
PARKING UNIT C 157 0.020604 0.020504
PARKING UNIT c . 158 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 159 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 180 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 1681 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 162 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 163 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 164 0.020604 . 0.020604.
PARKING UNIT C 165 0.0206804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 166 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 187 0.020604 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT C 168 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 169 0.020804 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 170 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 174 0.020604 : 0.0206804
PARKING UNIT C 172 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 173 0.020604 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 174 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 175 0.020804 0.020804
PARKING UNIT C 176 0.020604 0.020604
PARKING UNIT C 177 0.020604 0.020804
STORAGE UNIT C 178 0.008313 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 179 0.0088132 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 180 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 181 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 182 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 183 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 184 - £.008813 0.008812
STORAGE UNIT C 185 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 186 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 187 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 188 0.008313 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 189 0.008812 0.0088132
STORAGE UNIT C 190 0.008813 . 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 191 0.008813 0.008%13
STORAGE UNIT C 152 0.008813 - (.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 183 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 184 0.008813 0.003813
STORAGE UNIT C 195 0.008812 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT C 198 0.008813 0.008813
STCORAGE UNIT C

197 0.008813 £.008813



MUNICIPAL
NC.

STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT

LEVEL
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SCHEDULE D

UNIT
NOC.

198
199
200
201

202
203
204
205
208
207
208
209
210
211

212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221

222
223
224
225
2268
227
228
229
230
231

232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
268
257
258

PERCEMNTAGE CONTRIBUTION

TO COMMON EXPENSES

0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008313
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.0088132
0.008813
0.008513
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008813
0.008813
0.008812
0.0c08813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.0088132
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813

i
.

I

PERCENTAGE INTEREST
IN COMMON ELEMEMNTS

0.008813
0.008813
G.008813
£.003813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008813
G.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008812
0.008812
03.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
5.00B8B13
0.003813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008813
0.0058813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
03.008813
0.008813
0.008813
(.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008812
©.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
C.008813
0.008813
0.003813
0.008813
3.008813
0.008813
(.008813
0.008313
0.008813
(.008813
0.008813

ulv\



MUNIGIPAL
NO.

STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STCRAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STCRAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STCRAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT

LEVEL
NC.

0000000000000 00O00000000000000C000C0O0000

SCHEDULE

UNIT
NQ,

259
2560
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
254
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
208
305
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319

PERCEMTAGE CONTRIBUTIOMN

TO COMMON EXPENSES

0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008213
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008812
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008813
£.008813
0.008813
£.008813

oy

PERCENTAGE IMTEREST
N COMMOM ELEMENTS

0.008813
(.0U8813
- 0.0058813
G.008813
0.008813
£.008813
0.008813
0.008813
G.00e813
(.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008813
0.008813
€.008813
0.008813
0.008813
(.008813
G.008613
0.008813
0.008813
0.068813
0.008813
0.0G8813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.003813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008812
0.008813
0.0o8813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008813
0.008813
£.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
£.008813
0.008812
0.008513
£.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.608813
3.008813



MUNICIPAL
NC.

STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT

201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
21
212
213
AMMENITY UNIT

301

302

303

304

305

308

307

308

3038

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

318

320

321

322
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT
STORAGE UNIT

401
4732
403
404
405
408
407
408
409
410

LEVEL

O00O0000
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SCHEDULE D

UNIT
N,

320
321
322
323
324
325

TR W - ® OB R =

oo~ M B M —

-
(]

PERCENTAGE COMTRIBUTION

TO COMMON EXPENSES

0.008813
0.008813
0.008813 .
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813

0.213781
0.2114898
0.170688
0.5386517
0.274998
0.274423
0.274423
0.195401
0.195401
0.224423
0.264653
0.257758
0.210918
0.000001

0.213781
0.2114986
0.170688
§.270975
0.259768
0.298549
0.274998
0.274423
0.274423
0.185401
0.195401
0.764941
0.201435
0.214841
0.338503
0.237354 -
0.238078
0.227010 -
0.224423
{.264653
0.257755
0.210918
0.6038813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813

0.213791
0.211496
0.170688
0.270975
0.259768
0.296549
0.274998
0.274423
0.274423
0.195401

FPERCEMTAGE INTEREST
IN COMMOMN ELEMENTS

0.608813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008812

0.213791
3.211498
0.17068%
0.539651
0.274998
0.274423
0.274423
0.195401
0.195401
0.224423
0.264853
£.257758
0.210218
.000001

0.213781
0.211488
0.170688
0.270975
1.258768
0.296549
0.274595
0.274423
0.274423
0.195401
0.195401
0.164941
0.201435
0.214941
0.338503
0.2373%4
0.239078
0.227010
0.224423
0.264653
0.257758
0.210918
0.008813
0.068813
C.008813
0.008813
0.008813
0.008813

G.213791
0.211496
0.170688
0.270975
0.256768
0.298549
$.274995
0.274423
0.274423
0.185401

ey



e
SCHEDULE D
MUNICIFAL LEVEL UNIT PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION PERCEMTAGE INTEREST
N, MO, MO, TQ COMMON EXPENSES IN COMMOMN ELEMENTS
411 4 1 0.195401 .195401
412 4 12 0.164941 0.16494+
413 4 13 0.201435 0.201435
414 4 14 0.201435 - 0.201435
415 4 15 0.338503 0.338503
418 4 16 0.237354 0.237354
417 4 17 0.239366 0.239366
418 4 18 0.227010 0.227010
418 4 19 0,224423 0.224423
420 4 20 0.254653 - 0.264653
421 4 21 G.257756 0257756
422 4 22 0210918 0210018
STORAGE UNIT 4 23 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT 4 24 ' 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT 4 25 £.008813 £.008813
STORAGE UNIT 4 26 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT 4 27 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT 4 28 0.008813 0.008813
501 5 1 0.213791 0.213781
502 5 2 0.211496 (0.211498
503 . 5 3 0.170688 0.1708858
504 5 4 £.270975 0.270975
505 5 5 0.259768 $.2597588
506 5 B 0.296548 0.20654%
507 5 7 0.2749%5 0.2749%8
508 5 8 0.274423 0.274423
509 5 2] 0.274423 0274423
510 5 10 2.185401 0.185401
511 5 11 0.125401 ' 0.185401
512 5 12 0.164541 0.1684341
513 5 13 0.201435 £.201435
514 5 T4 0.201425 0.201435
515 5 15 0.238503 0.338503
516 5 16 0.237354 0.237354
517 5 17 0.239366 0.238366
518 5 12 0.227010 .227010
519 5 19 0.224423 0.224423
520 5 20 0.264853 0.264653
521 5 21 0.257788 0.257750
522 5 22 0.210818 *0.210818
STORAGE UNIT 5 23 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT 4] 24 £.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT 5 25 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT 5 26 0.008813 £.008813
STORAGE UNIT 5 27 0.008813 3.002813
STORAGE UNIT 5 28 0.008813 2.608813
STORAGE UNIT 5 29 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT 5 30 0.008813 0.008813
STORAGE UNIT 5 31 1,008813 2.008813
¢o1 6 1 0.214079 0.214078
602 5] 2 214368 0.21438686
603 B 3 £.245088 0.245938
604 g 4 0.248711 0.249711
605 g 5 0.211205 0.211205
808 6 B 0.2249098 0.224998
807 6 7 0.224423 (0.224423
608 6 8 0.264653 0.264653
809 6 9 0.257756 0.257756
610 B 10

0.211205 0.211205
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SCHEDULE D

MUNICIPAL LEVEL UNIT PERGCENTAGE CONTRISUTION PERCENTAGE INTEREST
NO. ’ NO. NO. TO GOMMON EXPENSES IN COMMON ELEMENTS
701 7 1 0.213791 .213791
702 7 2 0.214941 (0.214941
703 7 3 0.245843 0.248848
704 7 4 0.249711 £.249711
705 7 5 0211205 0.211208
706 7 8 0.224998 0.224998
707 7 7 0.224998 0.224998
708 7 8 0.264653 C.264653
709 7 g 0.257756 0.257756
710 7 10 0.210818 ¢.210818
801 8 1 0.213791 0.213751 :
802 8 2 0.214941 £.214941 *
803 8 3 0.248848 0.248848
804 8 4 0.248711 0.249711
805 g8 5 0.211205 0.211205
808 B g 0.224598 0.224998
807 -8 7 0,224888 0.224988
808 8 8 0.264553 0.264853
809 g g 0.257758 0.257756
610 8 10 0.210918 0.270818
901 g 1 0.213791 0.213791
902 9 2 0.214941 0.214841
903 9 3 0.2485848 0.248843
904 g 4 0.242711 0.249711
805 9 5 0.211205 0.211205
806 g g 0.224998 0.224993
907 9 7 0.224998 0.224998
908 9 g 0.284653 (.264653
209 9 g 0.257756 0.257758
810 g 10 £.210818 0.210218
1001 10 1 0.213781 0.213791
1002 10 2 0.214841 0.214841
1003 14 3 $.248848 3,248848
1004 10 4 0.249711 0.248711
1005 10 5 0.211205 0.211205
1008 10 5] 0.224998 0.224998
1007 10 7 0.224908 0.2249%88
1008 10 8 0.284853 .264653
1009 10 g 0.2E7 756 0.257758
1010 10 10 0.210818 $.210918
0.000000 0.000000
1101 11 1 0.213791 0.213791
1102 11 2 0.214941 0.214941
1103 11 3 0.248848 0.245848
1104 11 4 0.248711 0.248711
1105 11 5 0.211205 0.211205
1106 11 8 0.224958 0.2249298
1107 11 7 0.224998 0.224998
1108 11 8 .284653 ‘ (.284853
1108 11 9 0.257756 0.257756
1110 11 10 ¢.210918 03.210918
1201 12 1 0213781 0.213781
1202 12 2 3.274841 0.214841
1203 12 3 0.245848 G.248848
1204 12 4 0.245711 0.248711
1205 12 5 0.211205 0.211205



SCHEDULE D

MUNICIPAL © LEVEL LT PERGENTAGE CONTRIBUTION PERGENTAGE INTEREST
NO. NO. Ho. TO COMMON EXPEMNSES IN COMMON ELEMENTS
1206 12 g 0.224598 .224998
1207 12 7 0.224998 0.224998
1208 12 g 0.264653 0.284853
1209 12 g 0.257758 A 0.257756
1210 12 16 0.210918 0.210918
1301 13 1 0.213791 0.213791
1302 13 2 0.214841 0.214941
1303 13 3 0.245848 0.243848
1304 13 4 0.249711 0.249711
1305 13 ) 0.211205 0.211205
1306 13 g 3.224008 1.224908
1307 13 7 0.224888 0.224998
1308 13 8 0.264853 0.264653
1308 13 g 0.257756 0.257756
1310 13 10 0.210918 0.210918
1401 14 1 0.2137321 0.213791
1402 14 2 0.214841 0.214941
1403 14 3 0.248848 0.248848
1404 14 4 0.2458711 0.245711
1405 ' 14 5 0.211205 0.211205
1406 14 8 0.224598 | 0.224898
1407 14 7 0.224988 0.224998
1408 14 8 0.264853 0.264653
1408 14 9 0.257755 0.257758
1410 14 10 0.210018 0.210918
1501 15 1 0.213791 0.213791
15602 15 2 0.214541 0.214941
1603 15 3 0.248848 0.248848
1504 15 4 0.245711 0.249711
15605 15 5 0.211205 0.211205
1506 15 5 0.224998 0.224898
1507 15 7 0.224998 0.2243498
1508 15 & 0.264653 0.284853
1508 15 g 0.257756 G.2577586
1510 15 10 2.210018 0.210912
1601 16 1 0.213731 0.213721
1602 1€ Z 0.214841 0.214841
1603 16 3 0.248848 0.245848
1604 18 4 0.249711 0.248711
1605 16 5 0.211205 £.211205
1608 16 g 0.224998 0.224998
1607 18 7 0.224938 0.224288
1608 16 8 0.2848653 $.284653
1609 : 16 9 0.2577586 0.257756
1610 16 10 0.210918 £.210918
1701 17 1 0.213791 0.213781
1702 17 2 0.214841 0.214941
1702 17 3 0.248843 2.248848
1704 17 4 0.249711 G.249711
1705 17 5 0.211205 0.211205
1706 17 B 0.224998 0.224998
1707 17 7 0.224988 0.224588
1708 17 8 (0.264653 0.264653
1703 17 9 0.257758 0.257756
1710 17 10 0.210918 0.210918



MUNICIPAL
NO,

1801
1802
1803
1804
1805
1808
1807
1808
18089
1810

1901
1802
1903
1504
1905
1606
1907
1908
1808
191G

2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2008
2007
2008
2008
2010

2101
2102
2103
2104
2105
2106
21067
2108.

2201
2202
2203
2204
2205
2206
2207
2208

2301
2302
2303
2304
2305
2308
2307
2308

2401

LEVEL
NQ.

18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18

19
19
19
19
19
18
19
19
18
1€

20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20

21
21
21
21
21
21
21
21

22
22
22
22
22
22
22
22

23
23
23
23
23
23
23
23

24
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PERCEMTAGE CONTRIBUTION
TO COMMGN EXPENSES

0.213781

(,214941
0.248848
0.249711
0.211205
0.224998

0.224998

£.264653
0.257756
0.210918

0.213791
0.214941
0.248848
0.249711
0.211208
0.224998
0.224008
0.264653
0.257758
0.210518

0.213791
0.214041
0.248848
0.248711
0.211205
0.224908
0.224998
0.264653
0.257758
0.210818

0.203735
0.303735
£.310055
0.213504
0.199898
0.302871
0.313503
0.200864

0.203735
3.303736
0.310055
0.213504
0.19588¢
0.302871
0.313503
0.200864

0.203735
0.30373¢

0.310055

0.213504
0.19698%
0.302871
0.313502
£.200864

0.203735

0.213791
0.214941
0.248848
0.245711
0.211205
£.224958
0.224598
0.264883
G.257758
0.210518

0.213791
0.214941
0.248848
0.249711
0.211205
0.224998&
0.224998
0.264653
0.267756
0.210918

0.213791
0.214941
0.248848
0.245711
0.211205
0.224998
3.224998
.254653
0.257756
8.210518

0.203735
£.303738
0.310055
0.213504
0.1599585
0.302871
0.313503
0.200854

0.203735
0.363736
0.310055
(.213504
.199593
0.302871
0.313503
0.200854

0.203735
0.303736
0.310065
0.213504
0.199898
0.3025871
0.313503
0.200864

0.203735

il
N

PERCENTAGE INTEREST
IN COMMON ELEMENTS



SCHEDULE D

MUNICIPAL LEVEL UNET PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION FPERCENTAGE INTEREST
NO. NQ, MO, . TO COMMOM EXPENSES IN COMMON ELEMENTS
2402 24 z 0.303736 0.303738 j3
2403 24 3 0.310055 0.310055
2404 24 4 0.213504 0.213504 {1
2405 ‘ 24 5 0.199993 0.199299 :
2406 24 5 0.302871 0.302871
2407 24 7 0.313503 0.313503
2408 24 g 0.200864 0.200864
2501 25 i 0.203735 0.203735 *
2502 25 2 0.3037386 3.303736
2503 25 3 0.310055 C.310055
2504 25 4 0.213504 0.213504
2505 25 5 0.199999 0.159800
2506 25 6 0.302871 0.302871
2507 25 7 0.313503 0.313503
2508 25 8 0.200864 0.200864
2601 26 1 0.203735 0.203735
2802 26 2 0.303736 0.303736
2603 26 3 0.310055 0.310055
2604 26 4 0.213504 .213504
2605 26 5 0.199999 0.199998
2606 26 5 0.302871 0.302871
2607 26 7 0.313503 0.313503
2608 26 8 0.200864 0.200884
2701 27 1 2.203735 0.203735
2702 27 2 0.303736 0.303736
2703 27 3 0.310055 0.310055
2704 27 4 0.213504 0.213504
2705 27 5 0.199999 0.199998 |
2706 27 B 0302871 0.302871
2707 27 7 0.313503 0.313503
2708 27 3 0.200864 0.200864 ;
2801 28 1 0.203735 0.203735 |
2802 28 2 0.303736 0.303736
2803 28 3 0.310055 0.310055 |
2804 28 4 0.213504 0.213504 ;;
2805 28 5 0.109998 0.199998
2806 28 8 0.302871 ' 0.302871
2807 28 7 0.313503 0.313503
2808 28 8 (0.200884 6.200854
2901 29 1 0.203735 .203735
2902 28 2 0.303736 0.303736
23503 29 3 0.310055 0.310055
2904 29 4 0.213504 0.213504
2905 23 5 0.159999 0.199995
2906 29 8 0.302871 0.302871
2907 29 7 0.313503 0.313503
2908 29 8 0.200864 0.200864
0.0C0000 0.000000
3001 30 1 0.203735 0.203735
3002 30 2 0.303736 0.303736
3003 30 3 0.310055 2.310055
3004 30 4 0.213504 0.213504
3005 ' 30 5 0.199999 0.1999%9
3006 30 6 0.302871 0.30287"
2707 30 7 0.313503 0.313503
2708 30 8 0.200864 0.200864
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SCHEDULE D

MUNICIPAL - LEVEL Ut PERCENTAGE CONTRIBUTION PERCENTAGE INTEREST
NO. N, NO. TO COMMON EXPENSES N COMMON ELEMENTS
3101 31 1 0.203735 0.203735
3102 31 2 0.303736 0.303738
3103 31 3 0.310055 0.310055
3104 31 4 0.213504 0.213504
3105 31 5 0.199999 0.199558
3106 31 8 0.302871 0.302871
3107 31 7 0.313503 0.313503
3108 31 8 0.200864 0.200864
3201 32 1 0.203735 0.203735
3202 a2 2 0.303738 0.303738
3203 32 3 0.310055 0.310055
3204 , 32 4 0.213504 0.213504
3205 32 5 0.199999 0.199999
3206 32 8 0.302871 0.302871
3207 32 7 0.313503 0.313503
3208 32 8 0.200864 0.200864
3301 33 1 0.203735 0.203735
3302 33 2 0.303738 0.303738
3303 - 33 3 0.310055 0.310055
3304 33 4 0.213504 0.213504
3305 33 5 0.199999 0.199999
3306 33 6 0.302871 0.302871
3307 33 7 0.313503 0.313503
3308 33 8 0.200884 0.200864
3401 34 1 0.203735 0.203735
3402 34 2 0.303738 0.303738
3403 34 3 0.310055 0.310055
3404 34 4 0.213504 0.213504
3405 34 5 0.199999 - 0.185999
3406 34 6 0.302871 5.302871
3407 34 7 0.313503 0.313503
3408 34 8 0.200854 0.200864
3501 35 1 0.303736 0.303736
3502 35 2 0.310343 0.310343
3503 35 3 0.406606 0.406606
3504 35 4 0.302871 0.302871
3505 35 5 0.313503 0.313503
3506 35 8 0.407468 0.407468
3601 36 1 0.455457 0.455457
3602 36 2 0.506608 0.506606
3603 36 3 0.587352 0.587352
3604 36 4 0.856319 0.656319
3605 36 5 0.589080 0.589080
3606 36 8 0.616374 0.616374

TOTAL 180.000000 100.600000



SCHEDULE "E"

COMMON EXPENSES

Common Expenses shall include the following:

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(€

(g)

All expenses of the Corporation incurred by it in the performance of its objects and duties
whether such objects and duties are imposed under the provisions of the Act, the Declaration,
the 4-Way Reciprocal Operating Agreement, the Condominium and Commercial Component
Reciprocal Operating Agreement, the Interior Roadway, Private Square, Private Road and
Garbage and Refuse Facility Reciprocal Operating Agreement, the Private Street Cost Sharing
Agreement, and any other agreement or instrument imposing obligations on the Corporation
and the Governing Documents.

All sums of money payable by the Corporation for the obtaining and maintenance of any
insurance coverage required or permiited by the Act or the Declaration.

All sums of money payable for utilities and services serving the Units (if same are not
separately metered for such Units and, in this regard, all Residential Units will be individually
metered for electricity and water) or Common Elements including, without limiting the generality
of the foregoing, monies payabie on account of:

(i} hydro;

(i} gas;

(iii) water,;

(iv) waste disposai;

(V) maintenance materials, tools and supplies; and
(vi) off-site snow removal.

save and provided that:

the cost of the Corporation’s proportionate or allocated share of the operation, maintenance,
repair, replacement and inspection of any property or systems set forth in the 4-Way
Reciprocal Operating Agreement, the Condominium and Commercial Component Reciprocal
Operating Agreement, the Interior Roadway, Private Square, Private Road and Garbage and
Refuse Facility Reciprocal Operating Agreement and the Private Street Cost Sharing
Agreement shall be as set forth and described in the aforesaid agreements. The Corporation
shall be responsible for paying its share with respect fo any of the foregoing agreements, it
being understood that such allocations or responsibilities may be further adjusted, qualified or
amended pursuant to any provisions of the 4-Way Reciprocal Operating Agreement, the
Condominium and Commercizl Component Reciprocal Operating Agreement, the interior
Roadway, Private Square, Private Road and Garbage and Refuse Facility Reciprocal
Operating Agreement and the Private Sireet Cost Sharing Agreement, in which event the
readjustment or qualified or amended adjustments shall prevail. The Corporation shall,
subsequent to the registration of the Declaration, enter into, ratify and or assume the 4-Way
Reciprocal Operating Agreement, the Condominium and Commercial Component Reciprocal
Operating Agreement, the Interior Roadway, Private Square, Private Road and Garbage and
Refuse Facility Reciprocal Operating Agreement and the Private Sireet Cost Sharing
Agreement with a view of covenaniing to be responsible for its share of such cosis.

all charges in respect of teievision, telephone and internet service and hydro service relating
to the Residential Units, shail be borne by the Owners directly and shali not form part of the
Common expenses.

All sums of meney required by the Corporation for the acquisition or retention of real properiy
for the use and enjoyment of the property, or for the acquisition, repair, maintenance or
replacement of personal property for the use and enioyment of the Common Elements.

All sums of money paid by the Corporation on account of lease payments relating to any
building automated systems installed in the Condominium for ithe operation of the
Condominium.

All sums of money paid or payable by the Corporation for legal, engineering, accounting,
auditing, expert appraising, maintenance, managerial and secretarial advice and professional
advice services required by the Corporation in the performance of its objects, duties and
powers, including the costs and expenses of performing the reserve fund studies pursuant to
the Act and the performance audit as required pursuani to the Act.

All sums of money paid or payable by the Corporation to any and all persons, firms or
companies engaged or retained by it, or by its duly authorized agents, servants and employees
for the purpose of performing any cr all of ihe duties of the Corporation.



)

(n)

(0)

All sums of money assessed by the Corporation for the reserve fund to be paid by every Owner
as part of their contribution towards common expenses, for the major repair and replacement
of Common Elements and assets of the Corporation, in accordance with the Act and this
Declaration,

All sums of money paid by the Corporation for any addition, alteration, improvement to or
renovation of the Common Elements or assets of the Corporation.

All sums of money payable on account of reaity taxes (including local improvement charges)
levied against the property until such time as such taxes are lavied against the individual Units.

The fees and disbursements of any insurance trustee.

All expenses incurred by the Corperation in enforcing any of the Governing Documents from
time to time, and effecting compliance therewith by ali Unit Owners and their respective
tenants, residents or invitses,

The Corporaticn’s share of the costs of the operation, maintenance, repair and replacement
of the Interior Roadway Unit, the Private Square Unit, the Private Road Unit, the Garbage and
Refuse Facility and the Private Strest, all as provided for in the Interior Roadway, Private
Square, Private Road and Garbage and Refuse Fagility Reciprocal Operating Agreement and
the Private Street Cost Sharing Agreement, and any amendment to each of the foregoing.

All expenses incurred by the Corporation for the monitoring, maintenance, repair and
replacement of all noise, sound and other attenuation materials required by the CN Agreemsnt
(as defined in Section 43 of this Declaration).

All sums of money incurred by the Corporation in connection with the acquisition, purchase,
ownership, maintenance, repair, repiacement and operation of the Superintendent’s Unit.

i g
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SCHEDULE 'F bos

EXCLUSIVE USE PORTIONS OF THE COMMON ELEMENTS

Subject to the provisions of the Declaration, the By-laws and the Rules of the Corporation as well
as the right of entry in favour of the Corporation for the purposes of facilitating any requisite
maintenance and/or repair work or to give access to the utility and service areas appurtenant
thereto:

a) The owner(s) of Residential Units 1 to 13 inclusive on Level 2, Residential Units 1, 2, 3
and 5 to 22 inclusive on Levels 3 fo & inclusive, Residential Units 1 to 10 inciusive on
Levels 6 to 20 inclusive, Residential Units 1 to 8 inclusive on Levals 21 to 34 inclusive and
Residential Units 1 to 6 inclusive on Levels 35 and 36 shall 2ach have exclusive use of
that portion of the common elements to which their Unit provides sole and direct access
and is designated as a Balecony and/or Patic and/or Solarium and/or Terrace and is
illustrated in light outline on Sheets 2, 3 and 4, Part 1 cf the Description.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any fixture, outiet, sign, apparatus or structure located within the
limits of the Exclusive Use Portions of the Common Elements shall not form part thereof.

July 12, 2016
M:AKRCMAR-JOBSY00-202\Phase 1 Schedules\Schedule F - July 12 2016.doc



SCHEDULE ‘&
CERTIFICATE OF ARCHITECT
(under clause & (1)(e) or (b} of the Condemininm Act, 1993)

I certify that: 2900 Highway #7 West, Concord ON IL4K 0G3 (EXPO City Tower 1}

Each building on the property has been constructed in accordance with the regulations
made under the Condominium Act, 1998, with respect to the following matters:

(Check whichever boxes are applicable)

1. & The exterior building envelope, including roofing assembly, exterior wall
cladding, doors and windows, caulking and sealants, is weather resistant if
required by the construction documents and has been completed in general
conformity with the construction documents.

2. | Except as otherwise specified in the regulations, floor assemblies are
constructed to the sub-floor.

3. ¥  Except as otherwise specified in the regulations, walls and ceilings of the
common elements, exciuding interior structural walls and columns in a unit,
are completed to the drywall (including taping and sanding), plaster or other
final covering.

4. M  All underground garages have walls and floor assemblies in place.

CR

5. M  All elevating devices as defined in the Elevating Devices Act are licensed
under that Act if it requires a license, except for elevating devices contained
whelly in a unit and desigred for use only within the unit.

OR
a
6. M Allinstallations with respect to the provision of water and sewage services
are in place.
7. %] All installations with respect to the provision of heat and ventilation are in
place and heat and ventilation can be provided.
8. ¥ Allinstallations with respect to the provision of air conditioning are in place.
OR
O
9. B All installations with respect to the provision of electricity are in place.

10, & All indoor and outdoor swimming pools are roughed in to the extent that they
are ready to receive finishes, equipment and accessories.

OR

11. [ Exceptas otherwise specified in the regulations, the boundaries of the units
are completed to the drywall (not including taping and sanding}), plaster or
other final covering, and perimeter doors are in place.

Dated this 11% day of July, 2016 i
(signaiire) »é[
BSSes
Q}‘O O@ )
g RPN Alan Tregebov
oF = AJ TREGEBOV ARCHITECT

< O
O ARCHITECTS =
% ALAN J. TREGEBOY .
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CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW

(UNDER SUBSECTION 38 (1) OF ONTARIO REGULATION 49/01
AND SUBSECTION 56 (9) OF THE CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1998)

Condominium Act, 1998

York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323 (known as the “Corporation”)
certifies that:

1. The copy of By-law Number 5, attached as Schedule A, is a true copy of the By-law.

2. The By-law was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998.

3. The owners of a majority of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour of confirming
the By-law.
DATED this day of October, 2016

YORK REGION STANDARD
CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323

Per: @

Name: Peter Cortellucci
Title: President




YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323

BY-LAW NO. §

Be it enacted as a By-law of YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 1323 (hereinafter referred as to the "Corporation") as follows:

1. thatthe Corporation enter into the 4-Way Reciprocal Operating Agreement, a copy of which
is attached hereto, with the Declarant, Royal 7 Developments Ltd., entering into such
agreement on behalf of itself and any such entity not yet registered as a condominium
corporation; and '

2. that all terms, provisions and conditions of such agreements, including, without limitation,
all covenants and agreements made by or on behalf of the Corporation, are hereby
authorized, ratified, sanctioned and confirmed.

YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323 hereby
enacts the foregoing by-law having been duly approved by the directors of the Corporation and
confirmed without variation by the Declarant which owns 100% of the units pursuant to the
provisions of the Condominium Act, 1998, S.0. 1998, c.19.

EXECUTED this day of October, 2016.

YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 1323

Per:@>

Name : Petef Cortellucci
Title: President

| have authority to bind the corporation




Dated this
AMONG:

4-WAY RECIPROCAL OPERATING AGREEMENT
day of October, 2016 |

YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323
(hereinafter referred to as the “Phase 1 Condominium”)

OF THE FIRST PART
-AND- |

ROYAL 7 DEVELOPMENTS LTD. (in its capacity as owner of the Phase 2
Condominium Lands)

(hereinafter referred to as the “Phase 2 Condominium”)
OF THE SECOND PART
-AND-

ROYAL 7 DEVELOPMENTS LTD. (in its capacity as owner of the Phase 1
Commercial Component)

(hereinafter referred to as the “Phase 1 Commercial Component Owner”)
OF THE THIRD PART
-AND-

ROYAL 7 DEVELOPMENTS LTD. (in its capacity as owner of the Phase 2
Commercial Component)

(hereinafter referred to as the “Phase 2 Commercial Component Owner”)

OF THE FOURTH PART

WHEREAS

(A)

(B)
(C)
(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Royal 7 Developments Ltd. has constructed upon the lands and premises
described in Schedules “A” and “B” hereto a residential, commercial/retail and
underground parking complex, and is the process of constructing upon the lands
and premises described in Schedules “C” and “D” hereto an additional residential,
commercial/retail and underground parking complex;

The Phase 1 Condominium Lands comprise the Phase 1 Residential Component;
The Phase 2 Condominium Lands comprise the Phase 2 Residential Component;

The Phase 1 Commercial Lands comprise the Phase 1 Commercial Component
which includes parking areas forming part of the underground garage;

The Phase 2 Commercial Lands comprise the Phase 2 Commercial Component
which includes parking areas forming part of the underground garage;

The Condominium waé created by the registration of a declaration and
description (the “Declaration and Description”) for the Residential Component
under the provisions of the Act as Instrument No. YR2544974;

As of the date of this Agreement, Royal 7 Developments Ltd. holds legal title to
all of the Units in the Phase 1 Condominium Lands; the Phase 2 Condominium
Lands, the Phase 1 Commercial Lands and the Phase 2 Commercial Lands;

The parties wish to have the benefits and obligations provided in this Agreement
appurtenant to the lands and premises described in Schedules “A”, “B”, “C” and
“D” and to provide for the operation thereof; and




() The parties hereto wish to enter into an agreement regarding, inter alia, the
operation of the Project, to provide for the disposition of insurance proceeds
received by reason of damage to all or part of the Project, to provide for the
disposition of expropriation proceeds received by reason of the taking of all or
part of the Project Lands, to provide an arrangement for the sharing of certain
costs and expenses and of real estate taxes and other governmental and
municipal charges if the assessing or taxing authorities shall at any time fail to
assess or tax the Phase 1 Condominium, Phase 2 Condominium, the Phase 1
Commercial Component and the Phase 2 Commercial Component separately,
and to set forth certain other agreements of the parties hereto with respect to the
Project and the sharing of other mutual costs.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions herein contained the

parties agree as follows:

1.1

ARTICLE1 - DEFINITIONS
In this Agreement the following terms shall have the following meanings:

(a) ‘Act” shall mean the Condominium Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, ¢. 19 as amended or
replaced from time to time.

(b) “‘Amenity Units” means the Phase 1 Amenity Unit and the Phase 2 Amenity Unit.

() “Assumption Agreement” shall mean, in respect of the transfer of the ownership
of any Component or part thereof (excluding Units) an agreement in the form attached
hereto as Schedule “H1”, in respect of a lease of any Component for 21 years or more
(excluding leases for a portion of Commercial Component by a tenant occupying the
space for its own retail use) an agreement in the form attached hereto as Schedule “H2"
and in respect of the creation of a security interest in a Component or part thereof,
(excluding Units) an agreement in the form attached hereto as Schedule “H3".

(d) “Charge” means a charge, mortgage or other encumbrance created by a party to
this Agreement and secured by that party’s interest in a Component.

(e) “Chargee” means a person possessing a Charge.

® “Commercial Components” shall mean the Phase 1 Commercial Component and
the Phase 2 Commercial Component.

(2) “Commercial Structures” shall mean those Structures forming the Phase 1
Commercial Component and the Phase 2 Commercial Component.

(h) “Component” shall mean any of the Residential Components or the Commercial
Components provided, however, that for the lands which form the subject of the
Declaration and Description of either of the Residential Components, the Component
shall mean the totality of the lands governed by the Declaration and Description
notwithstanding the separate ownership of Units. “Components” shall mean,
collectively, all of the Components comprising the Project.

@) “Condominium” shall mean either the Phase 1 Condominium or the Phase 2
Condominium. “Condominiums” shall mean both the Phase 1 Condominium and the
Phase 2 Condominium.

)] “Easements” shall mean any of the easements over all or any part of the Project
Lands for the benefit of all or any part of the other lands forming the Project Lands
whether created by specific grant of easement or by virtue of the provisions of Article 2
of this Agreement.

(k) “Lien” shall have the meaning assigned to it Section 13.4(a)(ii) herein.

0] “Non-Residential Components” means collectively the Commercial Components.

(m) “Non-Residential Structures” shall mean those Structures forming the
Commercial Components.

(n) “Owner of a Component” shall mean the registered owners from time to time of
any of the Commercial Components, the Phase 1 Condominium with respect to the




Phase 1 Residential Component and the Phase 2 Condominium with respect to the
Phase 2 Residential Component.

(0) “Owners of the Components” shall mean the registered owners from time to time
of the Commerciai Components, the Phase 1 Condominium with respect to the Phase 1
Residential Component and the Phase 2 Condominium with respect to the Phase 2
Residential Component.

(p) ‘Phase 1 Amenity Unit"” means the unit defined as the “Amenity Unit” in the
Declaration and Description of the Phase 1 Condominium.

@ “Phase 2 Amenity Unit” means the unit defined as the “Amenity Unit” in the
Declaration and Description of the Phase 2 Condominium.

™ “Phase 1 Commercial Component” means the Phase 1 Commercial Lands.

(s) “Phase 1 Commercial Component Owner” shall mean ROYAL 7 as of the date of
this Agreement and all future owners, from time to time, of the Phase 1 Commercial
Component.

Q) “Phase 1 Commercial Lands” shall mean all of the lands and premises described
in Schedule “B” to this Agreement.

() “Phase 1 Condominium” means York Region Standard Condominium
Corporation No. 1323

W) “Phase 1 Condominium Lands” means all of the lands and premises forming
part of York Region Standard Condominium Plan No. 1323 and described in Schedule
“A” to this Agreement.

(w) “Phase 2 Commercial Component” means the Phase 2 Commercial Lands.

(%) “Phase 2 Commercial Component Owner” shall mean ROYAL 7 as of the date of
this Agreement and all future owners, from time to time, of the Phase 2 Commercial
Component.

) “Phase 2 Commercial Lands” shall mean all of the lands and premises described
in Schedule “D” to this Agreement.

(z) “Phase 2 Condominium” means as of the date of this Agreement, Royal 7
Developments Ltd. and the lands defined as the Phase 2 Condominium Lands, and after
the registration of a plan of condominium on the Phsae 2 Condominium Lands, the
condominium corporation created upon such registration.

(aa)  “Phase 2 Condominium Lands” means all of the lands and premises described
in Schedule “B” to this Agreement.

(bb) “‘Phase 1 Residential Component’” means the York Region Standard
Condominium Plan No. 1323 and the Phase 1 Condominium Lands.

(cc) “Phase 1 Residential Owners” shall mean Royal 7 Developments Ltd. as of the
date of this Agreement and all future owners, from time to time, of the Units.

(dd) “Phase 2 Residential Component” means the Phase 2 Condominium Lands.

(ee)  “Phase 2 Residential Owners” shall mean Royal 7 Developments Ltd. as of the
date of this Agreement and all future owners, from time to time, of the Units.

(fH) “Prohibited Alterations” means any alteration, addition or improvement to a
Component which diminishes in any material way the benefits afforded to the owner of
another Component pursuant to an Easement or which unreasonably interrupts the use
of an Easement by such other party or which detrimentally interferes with any mutual or
common building system.

(gg) “Project” means collectively the Components.

(hh)  “Project Lands” shall mean all of the lands and premises described in Schedules
“A”, (lBl), (IC” and ((D”.
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(ii) “Proportionate Share” means with respect to each of the Components the share
of the costs of the Shared Facilities as set out in Schedule “F".

(1)) ‘Residential Components” means the Phase 1 Residential Component and the
Phase 2 Residential Component.

(kk)  “Residential Structures” shall mean those Structures comprising the Residential
Components.

n “Shared Facilities” means all facilities and services in the Project which have
been constructed and/or installed to serve the Components and whose use is secured
by one or more of the Easements, and each is a “Shared Facility”.

(mm) “Shared Facilities Committee” has the meaning given to it in Section 3.12.

(nn)  “Structures” shall mean the buildings or structures constructed upon the Project
Lands or any part thereof.

(0oo)  “Support Repairs” has the meaning given to it by Section 6.1.

(pp) “Terms, Regulations and Rules” means those matters set out in Schedule “E” to
this Agreement.

(q@Q)  “Unit(s)” shall mean a registered condominium unit or units as it or they may exist
from time to time in regard to the Condominium created upon either of the Residential
Components.
Other Words

All other words shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Act.

Schedules

(a) Schedule “A” - Legal Description — Phase 1 Condominium Lands

(b) Schedule “B” - Legal Description — Phase 2 Condominium Lands

(c) Schedule “C” - Legal Description — Phase 1 Commercial Lands

(d) Schedule “D” - Legal Description — Phase 2 Commercial Lands

(e) Schedule “E” - Terms, Regulations and Rules Applicable to the

Easements

® Schedule “F" - Allocation of the Cost of Shared Facilities Maintenance,
Repair and Operations

(® Schedule “G” - Special Provisions

(h) Schedule “H1"- Form of Assumption Agreement - Transfer

6 Schedule “H2"- Form of Assumption Agreement - Lease

G Schedule “H3" - Form of Assumption Agreement - Security Interest

These Schedules are incorporated into and form a part of this Agreement in the same
way as if they were in the body of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 2 -EASEMENTS, RIGHTS OF WAY, RESERVATIONS
General Easements for Repair, Maintenance and Access

The Project Lands have the benefit of and/or are subject to the specific Easements as

set out in their respective descriptions for the purposes therein set out. This Agreement is
intended to supplement the provisions of such Easements by clarifying the respective rights of
the various parties entitied thereto and allocating responsibilities for various obligations
thereunder. Accordingly, and to the extent necessary, this Agreement shall act as an
amendment to the terms of such Easements. Notwithstanding that the parties have attempted to
set out all of the Easements presently anticipated, it is understood and agreed that the parties




shall create all such Easements as are reasonably required to allow the Components to function
as designed and to permit their ongoing maintenance and repair.

2.2 General Easements of Support

Notwithstanding the specific Easements for support already existing, and subject to the
conditions herein provided, each Owner of a Component grants to the others, such other
Easements of support over the respective Structures (or portions thereof) of the grantor thereof,
in and to all existing structural members, footings and foundations for the purpose of supporting
the Structures of such grantees. ‘

2.3 General Easement of Emergency Access

Notwithstanding the specific Easements for emergency fire route access already
existing, and subject to the conditions herein provided, each Owner of a Component grants to
the others, such other Easements for emergency fire route access, over the Structures (or
portions thereof) of the grantor thereof, for the purpose of allowing emergency fire route access
over the corridors and stairs designated from time to time by the owner of Structures in
compliance with applicable fire regulations.

2.4 General Easements for Services

Notwithstanding the specific Easements for all utility, mechanical and other services or
systems serving any of the Components already existing, and subject to the conditions herein
provided, each Owner of a Component grants to the other, such other Easements over all
utilities, mechanical equipment and other services or systems which may exist in any of the
Structures (or portions thereof), for the purpose of maintaining, operating, repairing, replacing
and inspecting or gaining any required access to any utility, mechanical and other services or
systems which provides services to the other Component. :

2.5 Term of Easements

All of the Easements are granted in perpetuity, or for such lesser period as is specifically
set out herein or in any specific grant of an Easement or for such lesser period as the Owners of
the Components may agree in connection with any redevelopment or rebuilding of the Project.

2.6 Specific Grants of Easements

It is acknowledged and agreed that the Owners of the Components may each obtain
from the other further specific grants of easement for any of the general Easements provided for
hereunder if such general Easements have been separately shown as parts on a deposited
reference plan of survey and the parties agree to execute such further specific grants of
easement as may be necessary to do so. Such supplementary specific grants of easement will
be provided not more than 60 days following a request by any party entitied to the benefit of
such easement provided that such request is accompanied by a draft transfer of easement and
draft reference plan of survey delineating the proposed easement.

2.7 Interpretation of Easements

Although some Easements may be broad in nature, all easements shall be interpreted
so as to affect only those portions of the Project Lands as are reasonably required for the
purposes of such easements set out therein, taking into consideration, inter alia, the location of
any service, facility, corridor and/or passageway utilized for the purpose of the easement, and
the physical limitations and boundaries of the building and/or property. In particular any
Easements over, in and through the common elements of a Condominium shall not include the
right to use of any amenity areas and shall be restricted for the purposes of access, use and
service of the intended shared facilities, services and areas, and any easements over, in and
through the Commercial Components shall not restrict the operation, leasing, management, the
placement of signs or use of any areas of the Commercial Components in any manner
whatsoever, including, without limitation, the leasing or allocation of any spaces to any tenants
or parties for their exlcusive use and shall only extend to the common areas of the Commercial
Component, as same may be modified from time to time.

2.8  Parking Fees and Easement for Visitor Parking

The Easement(s) contained in the Declaration and Description relating to visitor parking
in favour of the Corporation and/or the Condominium Lands shall not in any way restrict or
prevent the Commercial Component Owner and/or any operator of the commercial parking
facility from charging fees to visitors to the Corporation and/or the Condominium Lands.




2.9 Air Flow

The Owners of the Components mutually acknowledge and agree that there has been
integration of the air circulation systems within certain portions of the Project. Accordingly, the
Owners of all Components have easements for the free flow of air through all mutual air
circulation systems as designed. As a result, the Owners of the Components agree not to build
any additional structure or installation, nor to do any other act or thing which will result in
interference with, or obstruction of, the free flow of air as required to permit the effective
operation of such mutual air circulation systems as designed.

2.10 Chargee’s Consent

Any party required to grant a further Easement under the provisions of this Article 2 shall
use its reasonable efforts to obtain any necessary postponements from any Chargee of its
Component, and any Chargee by virtue of entering into an Assumption Agreement agrees not to
unreasonably withhold its consent to the creation of such Easements and to the postponing of
its Charge thereto.

ARTICLE 3 - OPERATION
3.1 Compliance with Law and Municipal Requirements

(2) Each Owner of a Component in performing its obligations and exercising its
rights under this Agreement covenants and agrees to comply with all laws, rules, orders,
ordinances, regulations and requirements of any government, or municipality, or any
agency thereof having jurisdiction over the Project Lands which shall include without
limitation, the following:

(i) Each Owner of a Component shall assume and fulfill the obligations
imposed on it under all zoning by-laws, agreements and undertakings with the
City of Vaughan and other governmental authorities which have been entered
into, assumed or which otherwise relate to or affect its Component;

(ii) Each Owner of a Component Owner shall refrain from any action which
would jeopardize the status of any part of the Project under the zoning by-laws,
agreements and undertakings with the City of Vaughan and other governmental
authorities; and

(iii) Each Owner of a Component shall indemnify and save each other
harmless from and against any and all liabilities, claims, demands, damages,
actions, suits or other proceedings of any kind, losses, costs and expenses,
including all legal fees and disbursements that an Owner of a Component might
suffer or incur by reason of a failure to comply with the foregoing provisions of
this paragraph.

(b) The parties acknowledge that applicable development approvals of the City of
Vaughan and the Regional Municipality of York (the “Development Approvals”) impose
specific zoning restrictions which are applicable to the entire Project. In respect of the
Development Approvals, the following provisions shall apply: ‘

@) the parties further acknowledge that the Development Approvals establish
certain density permissions for the entire Project;

(i1) subject to the provisions of this Section, each party agrees to comply with
the foregoing density allocations and agrees not to construct any buildings or
other improvements in its Component or use its Component for any purpose so
as to appropriate density allocated to another Component;

(i)  except as specifically provided in this Section, nothing precludes any
party from applying for amendments from time to time to the Development
Approvals, or for other relief or permission under the Planning Act (Ontario);

(iv)  in the event that an Owner of a Component applies for, seeks or
supports, directly or indirectly, changes to the Development Approvals which
would have the effect of changing any provisions applicable to any other
Component, such other Owners of the Components shall cooperate with such
Owner of a Component and execute, deliver, provide any required documents,
agreements, undertakings or municipal instruments and effect any required
actions, provided that the Component of such Owner is not negatively affected by
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the documents, agreements, undertakings or municipal instruments it is being
requested to execute or in the actions it is being requested to undertake;

) each of the Owners of the Components agrees to confirm to the City and
to any other applicable authority that they do not object to the processing of
applications under the Planning Act (Ontario) by any of them. In the event of a
change to the Development Approvals being proposed by the City, or any other
person, or any other application being initiated under the Planning Act (Ontario),
each party shall be entitled to take such steps as are reasonably necessary and
consistent with the spirit and intent of this Agreement to protect and preserve its
interests in relation to its Component; and

(vi) if the Development Approvals are amended or other relief or permission
under the Planning Act (Ontario) is granted in conformity with this Agreement so
as to change the limits on density which apply to any of the Components or the
entire Project, then the parties shall adjust the density allocation for each
Component under this Section in accordance with the spirit and intent of this
Agreement and the Development Approvals or other relief or permission, and
failing agreement on such adjustment, such matter shall be determined by
arbitration.

() Except as expressly set out in this Agreement, each Owner of a Component shall
bear all costs and expenses of whatsoever nature and kind in any way related to,
associated with or arising from all zoning by-laws, agreements and undertakings with the
City of Vaughan and other governmental authorities which have been entered into,
assumed or which otherwise relate to or affect its Component.

3.2 Compliance with Agreement

Each Owner of a Component herein covenants and agrees to comply with all of the
provisions herein contained and will not authorize or condone any breach thereof by any
resident, visitor, guest, servant or agent.

3.3 Regulation of Easements

The enjoyment, use and operation at any time of the Easements shall be subject to the
Terms, Regulations and Rules applicable to such Easements.

3.4 Use of Easements

In exercising the Easements, each Owner of a Component shall act in a prudent and
reasonable manner so as to minimize the interference occasioned to the other Owners of
Components by the use of such Easements.

3.5 Obligations to Restore

In the event that damage or inconvenience is caused to the Structures of the grantor of
an Easement as the result of the exercise of the grantee’s right to such Easement, the grantor
may repair such damage at the cost of the grantee who caused the damage and such repair
shall include any redecoration necessary to restore the damaged Structures to their previous
condition. This provision shall also apply to damage done by a party to another party’s portion of
the Structures while conducting repair of damage. This provision shall also apply to damage
done by a party while conducting repair of damage to another party’s portion of the Structures.

3.6 Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of Shared Facilities

The parties hereto acknowledge their understanding that certain work in connection with
the maintenance, repair and replacement of various portions of the Project or of the Structures
and various Shared Facilities will benefit the other parties hereto. The Owners of the
Components shall operate, maintain, repair and replace their Components (including, but not
limited to, Support Repairs and all repairs necessary to ensure the continuity of the Easements)
as follows:

(a) Except as hereinafter expressly set out, the Owner of a Component shall be
responsible for the ongoing repair, maintenance and operation of such Component, even
though other parties to this Agreement may possess Easements over a portion of such
Component, subject, however, to the obligation of the other parties to contribute towards
such costs in accordance with this Agreement; and
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(b) Each Owner of a Component shall promptly perform the operations,
maintenance, repair or replacement of all of those Shared Facilities which are their
respective responsibilities, and promptly pay all of the costs of performing such work and
exercise their best efforts to ensure no liens are registered during the course of any work
performed pursuant to this subsection and to remove any construction liens which may
be registered against any of the Structures in accordance with the provisions of
Subsection 3.10 hereof.

37 Performance of Work and Maintenance Standards

(a) All work required to be performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be performed
in a manner equivalent to standards from time to time maintained in other similar
buildings in the Greater Toronto Area, provided where any service, utility, system or
equipment serves any two or more of the Structures, the same shall be continuously
repaired, operated and maintained. All work performed shall be performed in such a way
as to cause minimal disturbance to tenants and other occupants of the Structures.

(b) Each Owner of a Component shall operate, maintain, pay utilities, repair and
replace such Component in the aforesaid manner including without limitation, keeping
such Component clean and tidy, providing all necessary services and utilities, promptly
removing all garbage and refuse and providing all necessary security.

3.8  Cost Sharing of Repair, Maintenance and Operation

Schedule “F” of this Agreement sets forth an allocation of responsibility respecting
certain of the Shared Facilities including the party bearing the responsibility for maintenance
operation, repair, pay utilities and replacement of each of the Shared Facilities as well as the
Proportionate Share of the costs of the Shared Facilities for each of the Components. The party
performing the ongoing maintenance and repair of each of the Shared Facilities shall prepare
for each calendar year a proposed budget for any of the costs which it will be incurring and
which are to be shared in accordance with Schedule “F” and such budget shall show the
budgeted share of such costs to be borne by each of the contributing parties. Such budget shall
be circulated to each of the contributing parties by not later than October 31% of the year
preceding the budgeted year. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such budget year ends may be
changed to be the same as that of the Phase 1 Condominium or the Phase 2 Condominium
from time to time and the term “calendar year” in this section should be deemed to be replaced
by the date which is the year end date of the Condominium. The performing party shall provide
the contributing party with such documentation in support of the budgeted amounts, and
expenses incurred, as may be reasonably requested. The contributing parties shall pay to the
performing party their share of the Schedule “F” costs in accordance with such budget in equal
payments due on the last day of each month. Any contributing party who disagrees with any
budgeted share may refer the matter to arbitration as otherwise provided for hereunder, pending
the resolution of which the contributing party shall pay in accordance with the budget, subject to
reconciliation if necessary after the arbitration has been completed. Within 60 days of the end of
any calendar year the party who prepared a budget shall prepare a reconciliation of the budget
for such year with the actual expenditure for the budgeted matters and forward a copy of such
reconciliation to the contributing party or parties. The contributing party or parties shall be
credited with the amount of any overpayment against future payments or shall forthwith pay the
amount of any underpayment to the party performing the work in respect of such overpayment.

3.9 Management or Administration Fees

The administration of this Agreement, the Shared Facilities and all shared services or
utilities which are administered by either party for the other shall be undertaken without charge
and without including in any budget, charge or invoice any management, administration or
similar fee other than an administrative fee of 15% of the shared facilities costs.
3.10 Authorized Users

The Easements are granted to the grantees thereof, their successors and assigns and

its or their servants, agents, workmen, invited guests, residents and tenants and others

authorized by it or them for the purposes herein referred to.
3.11  Construction and Other Liens

Each Owner of a Component shall, at its cost, remove any construction lien or other
encumbrance or charge arising from a dispute regarding a contract entered into by or on behalf
of such owner and registered against its Component and which also affects any other
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Component, within 30 days of written request from the other party whose Component is so
affected.

3.12 Emergency

In the event of an emergency situation where the life or safety of the public is
endangered or another Component or Easement area or areas over which another Component
has a right of entry or use and/or the related improvements are in imminent danger of collapse
or damage then the Owner of such other Component shall give notice of such emergency or
danger to the Owner of the Component where such emergency condition exists, such notice as
is possible and shall be entitled to enter the said Component and to perform such emergency
work as is necessary to deal with the emergency situation, at the cost of the defaulting Owner of
a Component. :

3.12 Shared Facilities Management Committee

(a) The Owners of the Components shall form a committee (the “Shared Facilities
Committee”) to monitor the management of the Shared Facilities as described in Schedule
“F” and to make such recommendations as may be necessary with respect to such
management.

(b) The Shared Facilities Committee shall consist of 4 members and each of the
Owners of the Components shall appoint 1 member to such committee.

(c) The Shared Facilities Committee will hold annual meetings or at such other times
as may be mutually agreed upon.

(d) Each member shall participate in such meetings only with respect to issues
relating to those Shared Facilities that are shared between such member's Component and
the other Components.

(e) At any meeting of the Shared Facilities Committee, any member may identify a
matter not included in Schedule “F” attached hereto and/or identify a concern with the
manner in which a Shared Facility has been addressed in Schedule “F”.

) The Shared Facilities Committee shall be entitled to engage a manager to assist
it in the performance of its obligation to monitor the management of the Shared Facilities.

3.13 Efficiency

The Owners of the Components shall use their reasonable best efforts to work together to
manage such Components in an efficient manner so as to reduce the costs of operation. In that
regard, the Owners of the Components shall consider the appointment of the same property
management company, if applicable, and shall, when possible, appoint the same contractors for
similar work.

3.14 Operation and Administration of the Amenity Units

(a) The Amenity Units shall be administered, operated, maintained, repaired and
replaced in accordance with the provisions hereof and the provisions relating to the Amenity
Units in the Declaration of each of the Condominiums. The Amenity Units are not for the use
of the Non-Residential Components, and accordingly, the Non-Residential Components
shall not be responsible with respect to any costs or duties in respect of the Amenity Units
and shall not make any decisions in respect of the Amenity Units.

(b) The allocation of responsibility respecting the Amenity Units including the
Condominium bearing the responsibility for maintenance, operation, repair, paying utilities
and replacement of each of the Amenity Units as well as the Proportionate Shares of the
costs of the Amenity Units is set out in Schedule “F” hereto, provided that the Committee (as
defined in the Declaration of each of the Condominiums) shall also be authorized to make
any of the foregoing decisions. For the purpose of confirmation, as set out in the declaration
of the Phase 1 Condominium, the owner of the Phase 2 Condominium Lands shall not be
required to contribute to any Proportionate Share of any costs of the Phase 1 Amenity Unit
until such time as the respective residents of the Phase 2 Condominium utilize the Phase 1
Amenity Unit, and conversely, the Phase 1 Condominium shall not be required to contribute
to any Proportionate Share of any costs of the Phase 2 Amenity Unit until such time as the
respective residents of the Phase 1 Condominium are permitted to utilize the Phase 2
Amenity Unit.




(c) Notwithstanding that the Corporations shall not equally own or be equally
responsible for the payment of any costs in respect of the Amenity Units, any decisions in
respect of the Amenity Units pursuant hereto shall be made by unanimous agreement of
both Condominiums.

(d) In the event that the Condominiums cannot agree in respect of any manner
relating to the Amenity Units, the arbitration provisions of this agreement as set out in Article
10 hereof shall apply to such dispute or issue.

(e) A failure by either of the Condominiums to pay any amount in respect of the
Amenity Units due under this Agreement, or any amount owed to the other as a co-owner of
the Amenity Units and which the Condominiums are obligated to pay pursuant to the terms
of their respective condominium declarations, shall constitute an Event of Default pursuant
to Article 13 hereof and shall permit such party to maintain a Lien or resort to any other
provisions of this Agreement, all of the foregoing being without prejudice to any other rights
of a Condominium that is not in default.

(f) All provisions of this Agreement shall apply, mutatis mutandis, to the
Condominiums in respect of the Amenity Units.

ARTICLE4 -TAXES
41 Separate Assessments

Each Owner of a Component will do all acts and things necessary and desirable so that
each of the Components and the Units comprising the Phase 1 Condominium and the Phase 2
Condominium will be assessed separately on the assessment rolls of the taxing authority and
taxed separately based upon such assessments.

4.2 Combined Assessment

If at any time any of the Components are not assessed as separate Components, then
the Owners of the Components so affected shall use their best efforts to agree on a division of
the realty tax liability imposed, and shall share the payment of such taxes in the manner agreed
upon. If such Owners of a Component are unable to reach an agreement within 30 days from
the receipt of the notice of combined assessment, then any of them may seek a decision by
arbitration in accordance with Article 10.

4.3 Failure to Pay Taxes

If an Owner of a Component fails to pay any tax or other charge which is due in regard
to its interest in that Component, and if such unpaid tax or charge is a lien or encumbrance
upon the Component of another Owner of a Component, or if any lawful authority would
thereafter have the right to sell or otherwise foreclose such other Component by reason of such
non-payment, then the other Owner of a Component hereto may, after 10 days written notice to
the defaulting Owner of a Component, pay such tax or charge, together with any interest and
penalties thereon, and the defaulting Owner of a Component shall upon demand, reimburse the
party making such payment for the amount of such payment and for all costs and expenses
incurred, together with interest thereon as provided in Section 14.1.

4.4 Cooperation

Each Owner of a Component shall cooperate with the other Owners of the Components
in minimizing their respective realty tax burdens provided, however, that the cooperating Owner
of a Component shall not be required to expend funds or take on obligations or actively make
representations to public officials and further provided that such cooperating Owner of a
Component shall not be required to take any action which would result in an increase in the
realty tax burden which it would otherwise bear.

ARTICLES -INSURANCE
5.1 Property Insurance

(a) Each Owner of a Component shall keep in effect at all times, with respect to its
Component the following policies of insurance and coverages:

@A) All Risks of Physical Loss or Damage to such Component’s contents,

fixtures, stock in trade and any other contents, equipment or other personal
property belonging to such Component. Such coverage shall include but not be
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limited to flood, earthquake, collapse and sewer back up and any other
coverages or extensions that a prudent owner of such Component in the Greater
Toronto Area would carry from time to time. Such coverage may be subject to
standard industry exclusions. Such coverage shall be on a replacement cost
basis without deduction for depreciation and include, but not be limited to, the
value of: such Component’s contents, fixtures, stock in trade and any other
contents, equipment or other personal property belonging to such Component
and as would be carried by such Component in the Greater Toronto Area from
time to time.

(ii) Business Interruption (and contingent business interruption as may be
required) in such amounts as would reimburse each Component for direct or
indirect loss of earnings and any extra expense attributable to loss or damage to
such Component or the Project/Structures and as may be commonly insured
against by a prudent owner of such component of a similar use, occupancy and
operations. Such coverage shall have an indemnity period of a minimum of 12
months.

(iii)  Boiler & Machinery (also referred to as Mechanical Breakdown policy) for
direct and indirect damage coverages shall be maintained on a replacement cost
basis without deduction for depreciation (where allowable) with values
corresponding to the policies outlined in 5.1(a)(i) and 5.1(a)(ii) on a
comprehensive form subject to policy exclusions including, but not limited to
additional extensions for blanket bylaws, expediting expenses, extra expenses,
water damage, hazardous substances, professional fees and off-site power
interruption. ‘

(iv)  Any other coverages that a prudent owner of such a Component in the
Greater Toronto Area would carry from time to time.

Liability Insurance

All Owners of the Components shall maintain separate policies of liability insurance with respect
to their individual ownerships of such Components, their operations, use and occupancy of such
Components and their obligations under the terms of this Agreement; with coverages, terms and
conditions as follows:

5.3

(@) Commercial General Liability in an amount of not less than $5,000,000 per
occurrence and in the aggregate or higher limits as a prudent owner of such Component
in the Greater Toronto Area may carry from time to time. Such coverage shall include at
minimum but not be limited to: Products and Completed Operations, Premises Liability,
Property Damage, including loss of use thereof, Bodily Injury, Contingent Employers
Liability, Employees as Additional Insureds, Employee Benefit Liability, Employers
Liability, Cross Liability and Severability of Interest clause, Blanket Contractual Liability,
Owners — Contractors Protective Liability, Standard Garage Automobile Liability (with
respect to any Component providing valet services or parking garage operations and/or
providing access to Project Lands or on lands providing access to the Project Lands or
occurring on any street, sidewalk or passageway adjacent or contiguous with or to the
Project Lands), Non-Owned Automobile Liability and Personal and Advertising Injury
Liability.

Insured Parties and General Provisions
(a) The policies of insurance specified in 5.1(a) and 5.2 to be obtained shall name:

@) each Owner of a Component as ‘additional insured’ with respect each
Component’'s respective Commercial General Liability policies, but only with
respect to liability arising out of the partial or sole negligence of such
Component's operations;

(ii) any registered encumbrancer if requested by the Owner of a Component
which is encumbered, only as ‘additional insured’ and then only with respect to
each Component's commercial general liability policies, but only with respect to
liability arising out of the partial or sole negligence of such Component's
operations;

(i)  any lessee of a portion of the Non-Residential Structures if requested by
the Owner of a Component of the leased portion, as its interest may appear, as

11

|4




loss payee with respect to property policies (if applicable) and as ‘additional
insured’ with respect to commercial general liability policies;

(iv) ~ any mortgagee in possession of any part of the Project Lands, as its
interest may appear, as loss payee (if applicable) with respect to each
Component’s property policies and as ‘additional insured’ with respect to each
Component’s commercial general liability policies, but only with respect to liability
arising out of the sole or partial negligence or such Component’s operations; and

) any leasehold mortgagee in possession of any part of the Non-
Residential Component demised to a lessee who is hamed as a party insured,
but only as loss payee ‘as their interest may appear with respect to each
Component’s property policies and/or ‘additional insured’ but only with respect to
each component’'s commercial general liability policies, but only with respect to
liability arising out of the sole or partial negligence of such Component’s
operations.

(b) All policies of insurance shall provide 30 days prior written notice of cancellation
and any party receiving such notice shall immediately notify all other Owners of a
Component of this Agreement.

54 Failure to Pay Premiums or Maintain Insurance

If a party fails to maintain insurance or to pay its premiums or its portion of any premium, for a
policy required by this Article 5 when due, and which such party is obligated to pay pursuant to
this Article 5 or otherwise, then such other party or parties to this Agreement insured by such
policy may, after 10 days written notice to the defaulting party, pay such insurance premium or
portion of the insurance premium or obtain such insurance at the expense of the defaulting
party. The defaulting party shall upon demand, reimburse the party or parties obtaining such
insurance or making such payment for the amount thereof and for all costs and expenses
incurred in connection therewith.

5.5 Application of Insurance Proceeds

Any monies payable as a result of damage to the Project Lands or any part thereof shall first be

utilized to satisfy the obligations of the parties under Article 6 and thereafter distributed as their

interest may appear in accordance with the apportionment determined by the Insurer. In the
event it can reasonably be demonstrated that the apportionment is in error, the parties may
agree upon a different apportionment, failing which the apportionment shall be determined by
arbitration in accordance with Article 10. In the event that the monies are insufficient to complete
any required work, the parties shall fund any deficiencies within 30 days of receipt of the monies
paid. The amount to be funded by each party shall be subject to mutual agreement of the
affected parties failing which the apportionment shall be determined by arbitration in accordance
with Article 10.

5.6 Condominium

Each of the Phase 1 Condominium and the Phase 2 Condominium (after registration of the
declaration and description therefor) will maintain in respect of each of their respective
Components, the same types and limits of insurance as required for the rest of the Project
under this Article 5.

57 Rating

All insurance placed by Owners of the Components to satisfy their obligations to insure pursuant
to this Agreement shall only be with insurers with a financial rating of A- or better.

ARTICLE 6 -DAMAGE TO THE PROJECT LANDS
6.1 Support Repairs

Each Owner of a Component shall, from time to time, make all Support Repairs as may
be required, and shall make all repairs necessary to ensure the continuity of the Easements. For
the purpose of this Agreement the term “Support Repairs” means all repairs necessary to any
of the Structures to provide adequate support for other Structures, and to permit the occupants
of the other Structures the full use of utilities, systems and components serving the other
Structures, together with full and safe access to the other Structures and the benefit of all
easements hereinbefore granted over the Structures undergoing Support Repairs.
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6.2 Obligation to Perform
If damage occurs to one or more of the Structures then:

(a) If a decision is made under the Act not to terminate either of the Condominiums,
the remaining Owners of the Components will, subject to subsection (c), repair their
respective Structures, respectively, and the Condominium will repair the Residential
Structures.

(b) If a decision is made under the Act to terminate either or both of the
Condominiums, the Owners of the Components will rebuild the respective Structures,
and carry out the Support Repairs necessary for the benefit of any Residential
Structures forming a part of a Condominium which has decided to terminate and the
Residential Owners of the terminating Condominium will carry out Support Repairs of the
Residential Structures for the benefit of the other Structures.

(©) Without limiting the foregoing, in the event of any damage or destruction to any of
the Non-Residential Components, the affected Owner of a Component shall repair such
damage forthwith in a good and workmanlike manner and if the damage or destruction
has been caused by an insured peril, all insurance proceeds shall be applied
accordingly.

6.3 Safety

In any event areas damaged and not otherwise rebuilt or repaired in accordance with the
foregoing provisions, shall be cleared and restored to a reasonable state acceptable to the
continuing occupants of the Project from the standpoint of public health and safety, and in
compliance with all municipal requirements and applicable codes, and in a manner which
ensures the continuation of the Easements, and that responds to the foregoing obligation to
undertake Support Repairs.

6.4 Notice

For the purpose of this Article 6, notice to Residential Owners will be validly given if
given to the Condominium or if the Condominium has been terminated, if placed for a period of
3 days in the Toronto Star or the Toronto editions of the Globe and Mail or such other major
Toronto newspaper with a similar customer circulation.

6.5 Completing Repairs

(a) A party advising of its intention under this Article 6 to carry out repairs and a
party otherwise obligated under this Article 6 to carry out repairs or Support Repairs, will
commence such repairs or Support Repairs at the earliest date that is reasonable in all
of the circumstances and will proceed to completion thereof expeditiously and with
reasonable diligence.

(b) if under this Agreement or pursuant to the Act a party is required to make repairs
and does not in fact repair (the “Non-Repairing Party”), then any one or more remaining
party (the “Repairing Party’) may effect such repairs of the Structures of the Non-
Repairing Party as the Repairing Party deems necessary for the continued use,
operation and enjoyment of the Structures owned or governed by the Repairing Party.

(c) All actions, decisions and construction undertaken pursuant to this Article 6 shall
be undertaken expeditiously.

(d) Any costs of a Repairing Party for actions taken hereunder shall be recoverable
from the Non-Repairing Party pursuant to Section 14.1 of this Agreement.

13




o3

6.6 New Easements

A party obligated to carry out Support Repairs and the owner or owners of the Structures
undergoing Support Repairs, will grant such new Easements over those Structures to the owner
or owners of the Structures benefiting from the Support Repairs, as will enable the latter owner
or owners to enjoy all of the benefits of the Easements. Such new Easements will be subject to
the provisions of this Agreement and will have the same force and effect as if granted under
Article 2.

6.7 Section 127(1)(d) of Act

For purposes of Section 127(1)(d) of the Act, the obligations created by Subsection 6.2
shall be deemed to be encumbrances against all of the Units.

6.8 Original Building Plans

All repairs and Support Repairs shall be effected and performed substantially in
accordance with the original plans, specifications, drawings and designs used in the original
construction of the Structures, or if the original plans are no longer functional or cannot be
legally utilized, the repairs shall be effected utilizing such plans, specifications, drawings and
designs as may be agreed to by the affected parties; failing which, the parties shall be entitled to
have the plans, specifications, drawings and designs determined by arbitration in accordance
with the provisions herein.

6.9 Co-ordination of Work

Where more than one of the Structures are damaged, all repairs and Support Repairs
shall be carried out simultaneously and in a coordinated manner, whenever reasonably
possible.

ARTICLE 7 - ALTERATIONS
7.1 Right to make Alterations

Subject to the provisions of Sections 7.2 and 7.3, each Owner of a Component may, at
any time, at such party’s sole cost and expense, make alterations, additions or improvements to
its Component, including without restriction, demolition, reconstruction and Support Repairs,
and in connection therewith may relocate any Easement within its Component that has been
granted to the other party pursuant to this Agreement (the “Alterations”), provided, however,
that such alterations, additions or improvements and relocations shall not be performed without
the written consent (as provided in Sections 7.2 and 7.3) of such other party if they constitute
Prohibited Alterations. In the event of a dispute, the parties shall be entitled to have such
matters determined by arbitration in accordance with the terms hereof.

7.2 Plans and Specifications

If at any time the Owner of a Component hereto proposes to make any Alterations to its
Component which constitute Prohibited Alterations then, before commencing such Alterations,
such party (the “Changing Party”) shall give to the other Owners of a Component the copy of
the plans and specifications showing the proposed Alterations. If the other Owners, within 30
days after delivery of said plans and specifications, shall not give to the Changing Party a
written notice specifying the respect or respects in which the proposed Aiterations constitute
Prohibited Alterations then the other party shall conclusively be deemed to have agreed that
such Alterations are not Prohibited Alterations provided such Alterations are the Alterations
actually made are, in all material respects, as shown on the plans and specifications furnished
by the Changing Party. If a party gives a written notice as aforesaid, the Changing Party shall
not commence any Alteration until the parties have agreed to a resolution of the disagreement,
or until the disagreement has been resolved by arbitration in accordance with Article 10.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, alterations to the exterior of the Non-Residential Structures,
alterations made to the Non-Residential Structures in the nature of leasehold improvements, the
removal or replacement of partitions, the alteration or removal of non-structural or non-
loadbearing walls or columns, the removal or replacement of or change to the mechanical,
electrical and plumbing fixtures, equipment, services and systems which exclusively serve the
Non-Residential Structures or any portion thereof, need not be performed or effected in
compliance with this Section 7.2 and are deemed not to be Prohibited Alterations. Any costs
incurred by any Owner of a Component for the review by it of all proposed alterations of another
Owner of a Component shall be borne by the Owner of a Component proposing the alteration.
Such costs shall be limited to those of third parties professional consultants and advisors.
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7.3 Undertaking Alterations

The Changing Party shall make Alterations in compliance with all laws, rules, orders,
ordinances, regulations and requirements of any government or municipality or any agency
thereof having jurisdiction over the Project Lands. Each party shall, to the extent reasonably
practicable, make Alterations in such a manner as to reasonably minimize noise, vibration and
other interference with the use or enjoyment of the other Components by their occupants and
during time periods which will not cause inconvenience or nuisance to the other Components
and their occupants. In that regard, the Changing Party shall consult with the other Owners of a
Component to arrange for an agreeable time period. Prior to making any Alterations, the
Changing Party shall be required to obtain insurance appropriate to the situation.

ARTICLE 8 -EXPROPRIATION AND EASEMENTS
8.1 Ownership of Expropriated Portion

The Owners of the Components agree to cooperate with each other in respect of any
expropriation of all or any part of the Project Lands, so that each may receive the maximum
award in the case of any expropriation to which they are respectively entitled at law. If and to the
extent that any portion or portions of the Project Lands are expropriated and to the extent that
such portion so expropriated (whether or not the same represents the whole portion so
expropriated) is not affected by the Easements, then the full proceeds accruing therefrom or
awarded as a result thereof shall enure to the benefit of, belong to and be paid to the party who
is the owner thereof and the remaining party will abandon or assign to the party so entitled to
receive such award any rights which such other party may have or acquire by operation of law
to such proceeds or award and will execute such documents as in the opinion of the party
entitled to such proceeds or award are or may be necessary to give to this effect to this
intention. The parties agree that if a portion of the Project Lands is expropriated and the
Easements which attach to that portion of the Project Lands expropriated are not, the
Easements shall continue to bind the portion of the Project Lands expropriated.

8.2 Allocation

If and to the extent that any portion or portions of the Project Lands are expropriated and
to the extent that such portion so expropriated is affected by any of the Easements, then the
proceeds accruing therefrom or awarded as a result thereof relating to the portion affected by
said Easements shall be allocated amongst the Owners of the Components, as agreed upon by
them. The parties shall be entitled to have such allocation determined by arbitration in
accordance with Article 10. The arbitrator shall determine the sum of money which should be
allocated to that part of the Project Lands owned by each Owner of a Component and in so
doing shall consider and have regard to the following factors:

(a) the ownership of each affected part of the Project Lands;

(b) the nature and frequency of use over such part of the Project Lands by each
party under the Easements or under any other easements to which each party may be
entitled to by laws and the feasibility of alternate easements; and

(c) the relation that any such portion of the Project Lands may bear to the overall
appearance or design of the Project.

8.3 Easements to Governmental Authorities

If any party has to give an easement to a governmental authority over the portion of the
Project Lands which it owns as a result of an action or application initiated by the party granting
such easement, it shall be entitled to do so provided it does not materially affect another party's
use and enjoyment of any Easement or right which it enjoys over the lands to be affected by the
new easement.

ARTICLE9 -FORCE MAJEURE

9.1 Force Majeure

Whenever and to the extent any party is prevented, hindered or delayed in the fulfilment
of any obligation hereunder or the doing of any work or the making of any repairs or
replacements by reason of force majeure, that party’s obligation shall be postponed and such
party shall be relieved from any liability in damages or otherwise for breach thereof, for so long
as and to the extent such prevention, hindering or delay continues to exist. The term “force
majeure” means any war or other catastrophe, acts of God, act of the Queen’s enemies, riot or
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insurrection, strike, lockout or labour disturbance, inability to obtain material, goods, equipment,
services or utilities required, provided the relevant party’s inability to obtain materials, goods,
equipment, services or utilities required is not due to that party’s lack of finances, or any law, by-
law, regulation or order of a public authority or inability to obtain any permission or authority
required thereby.

ARTICLE 10 - ARBITRATION
10.1  Notice to Arbitrate

Any Owner of a Component may commence arbitration proceedings by giving notice of
arbitration to the other party or parties interested in the matter in dispute, in regard to any matter
stipulated in this Agreement to be subject to arbitration, or in regard to any disagreement as to
the application or interpretation of this Agreement. Such notice shall specify the subject matter
of the arbitration and shall give the name, address and telephone number of the person which
such party appoints as arbitrator. Within 15 days of the giving of such notice, if they have been
unable to agree with the notifying party upon a single arbitrator, the party or parties receiving
such notice shall advise the other party, in writing, of the name, address and telephone number
of the person whom each of them appoints as arbitrator. Any arbitrator so nominated shall have
expertise in the general subject matter of the issue being arbitrated.

10.2  Failure to Appoint

If a party does not name an arbitrator within 10 days of the date during which that
arbitrator should have been named, the arbitrator named in the notice to arbitrate and the
arbitrators named by any other party will determine the matter or matters in dispute.

10.3  Appointment of Additional Arbitrators

If the number of arbitrators appointed by the parties is two then those arbitrators shall
forthwith and within 10 days after the appointment of the last of them as arbitrator, and before
exchanging views as to the question at issue, appoint in writing an additional arbitrator and give
written notice of such appointment to each of the parties. In the event that the two arbitrators
shall fail to appoint or agree upon the additional arbitrator within the said ten day period, the
said parties shall select the additional arbitrator within a further period of 10 days. If the parties
do not agree upon an additional arbitrator within the said 10 days, then the additional arbitrator
shall be chosen upon application by any of the parties to the Superior Court of Justice for the
Province of Ontario pursuant to the Arbitration Act 1991, S.0. 1991, c.17.

10.4  Arbitration Proceedings

The arbitrator or arbitrators chosen in accordance with Sections 10.1, 10.2 and 10.3
shall be sworn faithfully and fairly to determine the question at issue. The arbitrator or arbitrators
shall afford to each party a hearing and the right to submit evidence with the privilege of cross-
examination, on the question at issue, and shall, with all possible speed, make a determination
in writing and shall given written notice to such parties of such determination. The determination
of a single arbitrator or the concurring determination of majority of the arbitrators shall be final
and binding upon both parties and there shall be no appeal therefrom. Judgment upon the
determination rendered by the arbitrator or arbitrators may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction thereof. The fees and expenses of the arbitrators shall be determined and allocated
amongst the parties by the arbitrators. If a party shall fail to pay fees or expenses of the
arbitrators as so determined, then the other party may pay the same and the defaulting party
shall, upon demand, reimburse the party who has made such payment.

ARTICLE 11 - FUTURE COMPONENTS AND DEVELOPMENT PROJECT
11.1  Future Components and Development of Project

(a) It is acknowledged that there may be further development on the Project Lands.
The parties also acknowledge that the Commercial Components existing as of the date
of this Agreement may be subdivided into new Components.

(b) It is acknowledged that upon the creation of each new Component, it may be
necessary to create easements necessary for the construction of Structures upon and
the use, enjoyment and maintenance of such new Component. Similarly, the parties
acknowledge that upon the construction of new Structures on a Component, or the
replacement of existing Structures on a Component, it may be necessary to create new
Easements necessary for the construction, use, enjoyment and maintenance of such
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11.2

new Structures. The parties will determine within a reasonable period of time prior to the
creation of each new Component the additional Easements which are required for the
construction of Structures upon and the use, enjoyment and maintenance of each new
Component; similarly, the parties will determine within a reasonable period of time prior
to the construction of each of the new Structures on an existing Component, or the
replacement of existing Structures on a Component, the Easements which are required
for the construction, use, enjoyment and maintenance of such Structures. The parties
will also determine within a reasonable period of time prior to the creation of each such
new Component, or the construction or replacement of such Structures, the contribution
of each of the parties to the resulting additional Shared Facilities costs in accordance
with this Agreement.

(©) It is the intention of the parties to facilitate development of the Project and of any
Component, and accordingly the parties shall consider any reasonable requests made
by a Chargee which may require an amendment to this Agreement, provided:

6] any such amendment does not (1) materially adversely affect the rights of
the parties under this Agreement; or (2) deprive any party of the use and
enjoyment of the Shared Facilities as provided in the Easements or in this
Agreement; or (3) reduce the obligations and covenants of the parties under this
Agreement; or (4) deprive any party of the benefit of the Easements to which it is
otherwise entitled in accordance with this Agreement; and

(ii) an assumption agreement substantially in the form attached as Schedule
“H3” in respect of this Agreement as amended in accordance with (i) immediately
preceding, is executed and delivered by the Chargee requesting such
amendments concurrently with such amendments.

(d) If the parties are unable to agree upon the matters referred to in Subsection
11.1(b) above, then any party may refer the matter to Arbitration.

Parties to Execute Agreements

All parties will, at no cost to any other party, execute any further agreements or

amendments to this Agreement or give such further assurances as may be required to further
evidence or register notice of any amendments made to this Agreement as a result of Section
11.1 hereof. Any such agreement, amendment or further assurance shall be prepared at the
expense of the party requesting its execution. '

12.1

ARTICLE 12 - AMENDMENTS TO RESPONSIBILITIES AND COMPONENTS
Division of Components

(a) Any Owner of a Commercial Component shall be entitled at any time, from time
to time, to divide its Commercial Component, thereby creating one or more additional
Components. If an Owner of a Commercial Component so creates any additional
Components, it shall allocate among the owners of the resulting Components the
responsibilities under this Agreement for the performance of obligations, (including but
not limited to contribution to the payment of Shared Facilities costs), previously borne by
the Commercial Component which was so divided and such allocation among the
resulting Components shall be set out in an Assumption Agreement executed by the
owners of such new Components including an existing party to this Agreement if they
continue to own one of the divided Commercial Components. It is the intent of this
Agreement that such allocations shall equal one hundred percent of the responsibilities
previously borne by the Commercial Component which was subdivided such that the
share of such responsibilities borne by the other Owners of a Component shall be
unaffected. The Assumption Agreement shall provide the owners of such new
Components shall perform and observe the terms of this Agreement and any insurance
trust agreement to the extent that they apply to their respective Components. The owner
of each such new Component shall be required to perform all of the obligations required
to be performed under this Agreement and any insurance trust agreement in respect of
such additional Component.

(b) Prior to the creation of any new Component, the party creating such new
Component shall have obtained all consents, approvals and agreements required to be
obtained under this Agreement (for example, consents to the creation of new Easements
in accordance with Section 11.1), and shall have obtained and delivered to all of the
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12.2

12.3

12.4

other Owners of a Component an Assumption Agreement as set out above from the
proposed owner of the new Component.

Amendments to this Agreement

(a) Any two or more Owners of Components shall be entitled to agree in writing to
any adjustment with respect to their respective responsibilities for contributing to the
payment of Shared Facilities costs, or to adjust between them the boundaries of their
respective Components or the Easements in favour of each of such owners provided,
however, that any such adjustment shall not in any way reduce the individual or
collective obligations of the Owners of the Components so agreeing vis-a-vis other
Components, or release the Owners of the Components so agreeing from the
performance of their individual or collective obligations to the other Owners of the
Components.

(b) In any of the situations described in Subsection (a) above, upon notice being
given to all of the other Owners of the Components, this Agreement shall be deemed to
be amended as required by the agreements made pursuant to Subsection (a) above. In
addition, the parties affected by any adjustment or adjustments contemplated by
Subsection 12.2(a) shall, acting in good faith, negotiate, execute and deliver those
amending agreements required to amend this Agreement to accommodate the
adjustment or adjustments effected in accordance with Subsection 12.2(a).

© If any of the Owners of the Components wish to amend this Agreement with
respect to any provision contained therein that relates to their respective Components
and the amendments do not affect the other Component(s) in any manner whatsoever,
such Owners may amend this Agreement as aforesaid without the consent of the other
Owner(s).

Disputes Regarding Shared Facilities

(a) Any Owner of a Component (the “Requesting Party”) who is required to perform
any work or services with respect to any Shared Facilities or who is obligated to
contribute to the payment of Shared Facilities costs, and who wishes to clarify the
allocation of responsibility for performance or payment as set out in Schedule “F”, shall
first give written notice to all of the other parties affected by the item or matter sought to
be clarified, and if such other parties and the Requesting Party cannot agree on the
amendment requested by the Requesting Party within 30 days of the giving of such
notice, then the Requesting Party may apply to have the request for amendment
determined by Arbitration.

(b) Notwithstanding any dispute, until any request made pursuant to Subsection
12.3(a) above is finally determined by Arbitration, the Requesting Party shall continue to
perform all work and services required to be performed by it and pay all amounts
required to be paid by it as previously performed as being in accordance with this
Agreement.

() Foliowing a decision by Arbitration, the appropriate payments and
reimbursements among the parties hereto shall be made to recognize and give effect to
the decision of the Arbitrator seized of the matter. Any amounts so payable shall be paid
within 30 days of the date that notice of the decision of the Arbitrator is received by all
parties. :

Parties to Execute Agreements

All parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns will, at no cost to any

other party, execute any further agreements or amendments to this Agreement or grant such
further assurances as may be required to further evidence or register notice of any amendments
made to this Agreement as a result of Sections 12.2 or 12.3 hereof, whether by reason of
agreement among the parties, or a decision of an Arbitrator. Any such agreement, amendment
or further assurance shall be prepared by the party requesting its execution, at such party’s
expense.

13.1

ARTICLE 13 - EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND SELF HELP
Event of Default

An “Event of Default” shall exist if:
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(a) any Owner of a Component fails to pay an amount which it is required to pay
pursuant to this Agreement within 15 days of the date that the amount is due; or

(b) any Owner of a Component remains in default for 15 days after notice thereof
from another party with respect to a provision of this Agreement other than with respect
to the payment of money, unless they have commenced to remedy the default and are
diligently pursuing the remedying of the default to its completion;

and thé party alleged to be in default is not arbitrating the existence of or liability for the alleged
default.

13.2 Self Help

(a) If any of the Owners of a Component (the “Non-Performing Party”) fails to
perform any of its obligations under this Agreement and an Event of Default exists with
respect to such failure, then in addition to any other right or privilege specifically
provided for in this Agreement, and without waiving or derogating from any right
otherwise provided in this Agreement, any other party (the “Requesting Party”) may give
the Non-Performing Party notice outlining the nature of the default and requesting that
the Non-Performing Party perform its obligations.

() If, without reasonable cause, the Non-Performing Party either does not within 72
hours of receipt of such notice, or such longer period as is reasonable in the
circumstances, commence or thereafter does not take all reasonable steps necessary to
cure the default set out in such notice, then the Requesting Party may take all
reasonable steps necessary to cure the default outlined in such notice, including, without
limitation, the payment of any cost or expense required to be paid by the Non-
Performing Party, the performance of work, the hiring of contractors, entry onto the
Structures of the Non-Performing Party, the exercise of any right of access of such Non-
Performing Party.

(c) The Non-Performing Party will pay directly to the Requesting Party any cost or
expense actually paid or incurred by the Requesting Party in performing the obligations
of the Non-Performing Party pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with this Section,
together with interest from the date such payment is made by the Requesting Party until
reimbursement is made to the Requesting Party, calculated in accordance with Section
14.1 hereof. However, any amount expended or incurred by the Requesting Party that
can clearly be demonstrated to be substantially in excess of the reasonable costs or
expenses which would properly have been paid to cure the default by a party acting in
good faith and reasonably is not recoverable from the Non-Performing Party.

(d) Any Requesting Party exercising a right of entry onto the Component of a Non-
Performing Party upon so doing shall be deemed to have agreed to indemnify the Non-
Performing Party against any damage or losses resulting from such entry, to use its best
efforts to minimize disruption and inconvenience to the Non-Performing Party and to
repair any damage or remedy any unnecessary inconvenience.

(e) Notwithstanding paragraphs (a) and (b) immediately preceding, if any party,
acting in good faith, is of the opinion that an emergency exists requiring the immediate
attention of another party, and the nature of the emergency does not permit the
providing of notice as contemplated by paragraph (a) immediately preceding, the party
which or who, as the case may be, is of the view that the emergency requires immediate
attention may take such steps that are reasonable in the circumstances to deal with the
emergency, subject to the other provisions of this Section.

13.3  Exercising Rights of the Condominium

If a Non-Performing Party is the Condominium, and if a Requesting Party has elected to
cure the default set out in the notice to the Non-Performing Party, then the Requesting Party
shall be entitled, to the extent necessary, to exercise all of the rights of access over and through
the Units to which the Condominium is entitled under the Act and which are reasonably
necessary to permit the cure of the default.

13.4 Charging Provisions
(a) If any Owner of a Component (the “Defaulting Party”) fails to pay any amount

(the “Unpaid Amount”) of money required to be paid pursuant to this Agreement and an
Event of Default exists with respect to such failure then, in addition any other rights,

19

\\\\\\\\\




powers or remedies available to the other Owners of the Components (the “Non-
Defaulting Party(ies)”) at common law, by statute, or in equity, any Non-Defaulting Party
shall be entitled to:

@) charge and levy interest against the Defaulting Party in respect of the
Unpaid Amount and on all costs and expenses incurred by the Non-Defauiting
Party in collecting (or attempting to collect) same, including all legal expenses
incurred by the Non-Defaulting Party on a solicitor-client basis, at the rate
described in Section 14.1, with interest on the Unpaid Amount commencing to
accrue from and after the date which the Unpaid Amount is due and payable and
with interest of all of the expenses incurred in collecting (or attempting to collect)
same commencing to accrue from and after the respective dates that the Non-
Defaulting Party incurred or expended same, and all such interest shall continue
to accrue at the aforesaid rate until the date that all of the foregoing amounts are
fully paid; and

(ii) maintain and enforce a lien (the “Lien”) against the Defaulting Party’s
lands, as security for the payment of the Unpaid Amount and all costs and
expenses incurred by the Non-Defaulting Party in collecting (or attempting to
collect) same together with all outstanding interest accruing thereon as aforesaid,
with the Lien being enforceable by the Non-Defaulting Party in the same manner,
and to the same extent, as a real property mortgage or charge, and with all the
powers, rights and remedies inherent in (or available to) a mortgagee or chargee
when a mortgage or charge of real estate is in default, pursuant to the provisions
of the Mortgages Act, R.S.0. 1990 as amended and/or any other applicable
statutory provision or common law principle applicable thereto, and in the event
that the Land Registrar requires the Non-Defaulting Party, as a prerequisite to
the registration and/or enforcement of the Lien, to apply to a court of competent
jurisdiction for any order, direction, advice or authorization, then the Non-
Defaulting Party shall be entitled to forthwith apply to such court for same and the
Defaulting Party shall for all purposes be deemed to have consented to any such
application by the Non-Defaulting Party, and concurrently, the Defaulting Party
shall be forever barred and estopped from bringing or instituting any action, suit,
claim or other proceeding to defend, defeat, hinder or delay any such application
by the Non-Defaulting Party or the maintenance and enforcement of the Lien by
the Non-Defaulting Party.

ARTICLE 14 -INTEREST AND COSTS
14.1 Interest and Costs

In each instance when a party shall be obligated to pay any sum of money to another
party hereunder interest shall accrue thereon and be payable hereunder at 5% above the prime
lending rate charged from time to time by The Bank of Nova Scotia at Toronto to its most
creditworthy customers from the date such sum first became due, calculated and compounded
monthly, not in advance. If any legal action, demand or proceeding is brought, instituted or
taken by a party, or if a party shall cure a default of another party, the party in default shall pay
to the other party all expenses incurred therefor, including a solicitor's fee (on a solicitor and his
own client basis), unless a Court shall otherwise award.

ARTICLE 15 - TRANSFER, ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION
15.1  Assignment of Rights to Lessees, Mortgagees

Any party may, without the necessity of conveying title to such party’s Component or
lands, assign or otherwise transfer to any lessee for a term equal to or greater than 21 years of
any part of the Project Lands or to any mortgagee of any part of the Project Lands, as
appurtenant to their leasehold or estate or mortgagee’s interest, ail or any of the rights, benefits,
privileges, easements and rights of entry contained in this Agreement or otherwise applicable to
the lands and premises described in Schedules “A”, “B”, “C” and “D” and any such lessee may
in turn assign or otherwise transfer all or any of such rights, privileges, easements and rights of
entry to a mortgagee covering the leasehold estate of such lessee, and any such lessee or
mortgagee may exercise any such right, benefit, privilege, easement and right of entry so
assigned or otherwise transferred to it to the same extent as if in each instance this Agreement
specifically granted such right, benefit, privilege, easement or right of entry to such lessee or
mortgagee provided, however, that such lessee, mortgagee or mortgagee of a lessee agrees
with the other parties to this Agreement to be bound by and to perform the obligations
hereunder applicable to the lands affected by their lease or mortgage by execution of an
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Assumption Agreement in the form provided for in Schedule H2 or H3 as may be applicable.
Notwithstanding the foregoing no party hereto (or any other person having any rights hereunder)
shall be bound to recognize any such assignment or other transfer, or the exercise or accrual of
any rights pursuant to such assignment or other transfer, until such party has provided the
required executed form of Assumption Agreement.

15.2 Judgments Against a Condominium

The parties hereto agree that any judgment which may be obtained against a
Condominium shall be a judgment against the Unit owners thereunder in the percentages
referred to in the Declaration and Description.

15.3 Sale of a Component and Limitation of Liability

Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent or be deemed to prevent the sale, transfer,
mortgaging, pledging, encumbering or other disposition (the “Disposition”) of the whole or any
part of a Component provided that the party making such disposition shall obtain from the party
receiving such Disposition a written Assumption Agreement in the form provided for in Schedule
H1 with respect to the lands contained in such Disposition and upon execution of such
Assumption Agreement the party giving the Disposition shall be released from its obligations
under this Agreement in relation to the lands contained in such Disposition and Assumption
Agreement.

ARTICLE 16 - TERMINATION
16.1  Termination

This Agreement cannot be terminated other than by the written consent of the Owners of
the Components. Except as may otherwise be agreed upon, and subject to the provisions of
Sections 6.6 and 7.1, if this Agreement is terminated, the Easements hereby granted shall
remain in full force and effect, regardless of whether the Project Lands is in a form similar to that
which existed on the date this Agreement came into effect.

16.2 Debts Survive

Notwithstanding the termination of this Agreement, if at the time of such termination any
party shall be obligated to pay any sum of money pursuant to the provisions hereof, such
obligation shall not be extinguished until such sum of money, together with any interest accruing
thereon, shall be paid, together with any interest and costs with respect to such monies payable
pursuant to Section 14.1 or any other provision of this Agreement.

16.3 Termination of a Condominium

Notwithstanding the termination pursuant to the Act of a Condominium, the Phase 1
Residential Owners and the Phase 2 Residential Owners agree that they will continue after such
termination to be bound by the provisions of this Agreement, mutatis mutandis, and will execute
such further assurances as may be required to give effect to this Section 16.3 subject to the
provisions of this Agreement. In the event that a Condominium gives notice that they are going
to terminate the Condominium because of substantial damage to the Residential Structures and
they do not do so within 120 days, they will not be entitled to terminate.

ARTICLE 17 - MISCELLANEOUS

17.1  Notice

(a) Any notice required to be sent pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement shall
be sent by prepaid registered mail or may be delivered to the parties in person or by
electronic or facsimile transmission at the following address:

The Phase 1 Condominium
2800 Highway #7 West
Suite 301

Vaughan, Ontario

L4K 1W8

Facsimile No. 905-695-0801
Attention: Property Manager

The Phase 2 Condominium
2800 Highway #7 West
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Suite 301

Vaughan, Ontario

L4K 1W8

Facsimile No. 905-695-0801
Attention: Property Manager

The Phase 1 Commercial Component c/o The Cortel Group
2800 Highway #7 West

Suite 301

Vaughan, Ontario

L4K 1W8

Facsimile No.:905-695-0801

Attention: President

The Phase 2 Commercial Component c/o The Cortel Group
2800 Highway #7 West

Suite 301

Vaughan, Ontario

L4K 1W8

Facsimile No. 905-695-0801

Attention: President

or any other address as each party may designate from time to time. Any notice
shall be deemed to be received 2 business days from the date of mailing, in the
case of personal delivery, on the date of delivery, and in the case of electronic or
facsimile transmission on the date of transmission.

(b) Any notice given in accordance with this Section 17.1 to the Condominium shall
be deemed also to be given to the Residential Owners.

17.2 Provisions Run with the Land

The provisions of this Agreement are intended to and shall run with the Project Lands
and shall benefit and burden the Project Lands, and shall bind and enure to the benefit of the
parties hereto and their successors and assigns.

17.3  Certificate of Compliance

(a) Each Owner of a Component agrees, at any time and from time to time during
the term of this Agreement, within 10 days after written request by the requesting party,
to execute, acknowledge, and deliver to the requesting party a certificate stating (1) that
this Agreement and the Schedules attached hereto are unmodified and in force and
effect, or if there has been any modification that this Agreement is in force and effect, as
modified, and identifying the modification, (2) whether or not there is any existing default
hereunder by any party and if there is any such default, specifying the nature and extent
thereof, (3) whether or not the party executing such certificate has performed or caused
to be performed, or is then performing or causing to be performed, any maintenance or
other work not in the normal course of operation of its Component, the cost of which
such party is or will be entitled to charge in whole or in part to any other party but has not
yet charged such other party, and if there be any such maintenance or other work,
specifying the nature and extent thereof, (4) the current address to which notices given
to the party executing such certificate are required to be mailed under Section 17.1
hereof, and (5) whether it has received notice under the self help provisions contained
herein.

(b) If an Owner of a Component does not provide the certificate contemplated herein
within such 10 day period, such Owner of a Component (the “Certifying Owner”) shall be
deemed to have certified that (1) this Agreement and the Schedules attached hereto are
unmodified and in full force and effect, or, if there has been any modification, that this
Agreement is in force and effect, as modified; (2) that there is no existing default
hereunder by any party, (3) that there are no costs for which the Certifying Owner is or
will be entitled to charge in whole or in part to any other Owner of a Component but has
not yet charged such other Owner of a Component; (4) that the current address to which
notices given to the Certifying Owner are required to be mailed is as set out in Section
17.1 hereof: and (5) that the Certifying Owner has received no notice under the self help
provisions contained herein.
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(c) The certificate given by any party as contemplated hereby, may be pleaded and
shall constitute a complete defence by anyone to whom it is supplied in regards to the
veracity of the statements made therein, and, if such certificate has not been provided in
accordance with this Section, the party who has requested such certificate shall be
entitled to plead Subsection 17.3(b) as to the veracity of the statements made therein.

17.4 Termination of Liability of the Declarant

Upon a sale, transfer or conveyance by a declarant of any Unit within a Condominium,
the declarant shall be automatically released and discharged pro tanto from any of the liabilities
and obligations it would bear hereunder as the owner of such Unit or proposed Unit, sold,
transferred or conveyed, and it shall no longer be liable, for any breach of this Agreement
caused or occurring subsequent to the date of such sale, transfer or conveyance relative to
such Unit. Correspondingly, such person to whom such Unit is sold, transferred or conveyed by
the declarant and any other person to whom such Unit is subsequently sold, transferred or
conveyed shall assume pro tanto such liability and obligations in respect of such Unit from the
effective date of such sale, transfer or conveyance transaction, insofar as the burden of such
liability and obligations are capable of passing to such persons by operation of law.

17.5 Termination of Liability of the Commercial Component Owner

Upon the sale of the Commercial Component by the owner(s) thereof from time to time,
the selling party shall be released from any liability and obligations in respect of this Agreement
for any periods after the period for which such party owned the Commercial Component
provided the purchaser or transferee has executed the assumption agreement attached hereto
as Schedule F1.

17.6  Reciprocal Benefit and Burden

The parties hereto expressly declare their mutual intention and agreement, that the
principles of reciprocal benefit and burden shall apply to their relationship, and as such, the
parties hereby acknowledge and agree that each of the easements, rights and privileges
hereinbefore set forth in this Agreement, establish a basis for the mutual and reciprocal use and
enjoyment of certain parts of the Project and including those certain parts of such lands which
are being used and enjoyed by all of the parties to varying degrees. As an integral and material
consideration for the continuing enjoyment of and right to the use and enjoyment by each one of
the parties of such easements, rights and privileges as are granted to them in this Agreement,
each party hereto should, and does hereby accept and agree to assume the burdens and
obligations imposed on such party herein and agrees to be bound by each and every one of the
covenants made by them in this Agreement, subject to any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary.

17.7 Conditional Grant

The mutual easements and rights granted herein and in the Declaration of a
Condominium or other creating documents were granted conditionally with the intention that the
Shared Facilities and the mutual rights would benefit all of the Structures and the Owners of the
Components, and accordingly each party would bear the burdens and positive obligations
contained herein as a condition of the granting and creation of such easements, including the
covenants which may be positive in nature.

17.8 Time of the Essénce

Time shall be of the essence of this Agreement and of each of the provisions hereof.
17.9 No Partnership or Agency

The parties hereto do not in any way whatsoever or for any purpose become partners of
each other, or joint venturers or members of a joint enterprise, nor is the relationship of principal

and agent created.

17.10 Headings

The Article headings and Section headings have been inserted for convenience of
reference only and do not form part of this Agreement. They shall not be referred to in the
interpretation of this Agreement.
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17.11 Further Assurances

The parties hereto shall and will sign such further documents, cause such meetings to
be held, resolutions passed, by-laws enacted, do and cause to be done and performed such
further acts and things as may be necessary or desirable from time to time, in order to give full
effect to this Agreement and each and every part hereof.

17.12 Planning Act

This Agreement is conditional upon compliance with the subdivision and part lot control
provisions of the Planning Act, 1990, and any amendments thereto, in respect of the Easements
and this Agreement.

17.13 Indemnity

Each Owner of a Component (in this provision the “Indemnitor”) shall indemnify and
save harmless each other Owner of a Component (in this provision the “Indemnitee”) from all
claims, demands, actions, causes of action, losses, damages, costs, charges, expenses and
any other liability whatsoever incurred by each Indemnitee in respect of any and all property
damage, personal injury or death to the extent arising out of the construction, maintenance,
operation, the making of repairs and replacements to, alterations and improvements to and the
redevelopment of the Component of the Indemnitor or entry onto the Component of another
Owner of a Component, or the negligence, act or omission to act by the Indemnitor, its lessees,
sublessees, agents, contractors, and others for whom it is in law responsible, but such
indemnity shall not include and the respective Owners disclaim all right to recover in respect of
any liability for consequential damages and loss of profits and, further, that this indemnity shall
not apply to any such matters as a result of the Indemnitor performing such acts as a result of
the failure of the Indemnitee to perform its obligations hereunder provided that such actions are
performed by the Indemnitor in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement.

17.14 Special Provisions

The matters contained in Schedule “G” Special Provisions shall, in the event of any
conflict with a provision in the body of this Agreement, override and/or supersede such
conflicting provision.
17.15 Entire Agreement

This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between all of the parties hereto
respecting the subject matter hereof and there are no other agreements, oral, express or

implied, other than as specifically set forth herein.

[The balance of this page is intentionally left blank.]
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17.16 Effective Date

This Agreement shall be deemed to be effective as and from the date first written above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement.

YORK REGION STANDARD
CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323

Per:

Name PETEE' CseTELLUCC/

Title PresiveNT
| have authority to bind the Corporation.

ROYAL 7 DEVELOPMENTS LTD. (INITS
CAPACITY AS OWNER OF THE PHASE 2
CONDOMINIUM LANDS)

Per: W

Name peTeER. CoRTELLUCC)

Title  PReSWENT
| have authority to bind the Corporation.

ROYAL 7 DEVELOPMENTS LTD. (INITS
CAPACITY AS OWNER OF THE PHASE 1
COMMERCIAL COMPONENT)

Per: @

Name PpETER 'CeeTelLyCcC!
Title PRES\DENT
| have authority to bind the Corporation

ROYAL 7 DEVELOPMENTS LTD. (IN ITS
CAPACITY AS OWNER OF THE PHASE 2
CONDOMINIUM LANDS)

Per:

Name pPETER  CoRTELLUCC
Title pPReSIDeNT
| have authority to bind the Corporation
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SCHEDULE “A”

PHASE 1 CONDOMINIUM LANDS

All Units and their appurtenant common interests in York Region Standard Condominium Plan
No. 1323 and which as of the date of this Agreement form all of PINs 29854-0001 to 29854-
1146(LT).
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SCHEDULE “B”

PHASE 2 CONDOMINIUM LANDS

The lands which are included in the Declaration and Description of the condominium to be
registered on any one or more of Part of Blocks 14, 15, 16, 17 and 17, Plan 65M4490, and

which are intended to be described by part of Parts 13 14, 15, 16, 17, 18 and 19, Reference
Plan 65R-36496; City of Vaughan.

C-1
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SCHEDULE “C”

PHASE 1 COMMERCIAL LANDS

Part of Blocks 14, 15, 16, 17 and 18, Plan 65M-4490, designated as parts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 12, 30
and 31 on Reference Plan 65R-36496, in the City of Vaughan;

C-1
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SCHEDULE “D”

PHASE 2 COMMERCIAL LANDS

The lands described in the declaration of the Phase 2 Condominium as a freehold component
and situate with part of the Phase 2 Condominium Lands
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SCHEDULE “E”

Terms, Regulations and Rules
Non-Exclusive

Unless otherwise specifically stated all of the Easements whether specific or general shall be
non-exclusive.

Easements of Support

All Easements for support shall provide such support to the benefiting lands as may be
necessary to fully and properly support such lands and the related improvements. The owner of
the lands subject to such Easements further acknowledges and agrees that it and its
successors shall keep and repair all Structures and building elements to provide the support
required by the terms of this easement and shall keep and repair all Structures and building
elements lying within the lands subject to the Easement of support in a state of repair sufficient
to provide full and proper support for the benefiting lands and the related improvements, as
constructed as at this date. The owner shall be entitled to repair and/or replace the supporting
structure and building elements so long as such repaired or replaced Structures or elements will
continue to provide at least the same degree of support for the benefiting lands and the related
improvements as was originally provided and further provided that to the extent reasonably
possible such work shall be performed at times and in a manner which it will cause the least
disruption reasonably possible to the benefiting lands. In the event that the owner fails to repair
or maintain such structure and elements so as to properly provide the rights of support referred
to above and the benefiting party has provided the owner with not less than 30 days prior notice
in writing setting out the alleged defect or failure to repair or maintain and the owner has still not
corrected such failure or defect, then the benefiting party may enter upon the lands subject to
the support Easement or any adjacent lands necessary for access to such lands and do such
repair or maintenance work as is necessary to provide the required support at the cost of the
owner. In the event of an emergency situation where the life or safety of the public is
endangered or the benefiting lands and/or the related improvements are in imminent danger of
collapse or damage then the benefiting party shall give the owner such notice as is possible and
shall be entitled to enter the lands subject to the Easement and to perform such emergency
work as is necessary to deal with the emergency situation, at the cost of the owner. Such costs
shall include the costs of repairs or replacement of the improvements constructed on the
benefiting lands. The Easements of support are intended to provide support only for the
Structures presently on the benefiting lands. The owner of any benefiting lands shall not erect or
construct any improvements or place equipment or materials on or in the benefiting lands in
such a manner as to impair, endanger, burden or damage or threaten to damage the
improvements situated on the owner’s lands. In particular, the owners of any benefiting lands
acknowledges that the Easements of support are not intended to provide support for any
additional Structures, equipment or materials and that the owners of any benefiting lands shall
indemnify and hold harmless the owners of any lands subject to the Easements of support from
all claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, charges, liabilities and expenses which may arise
as a result of the overburdening of the Easements of support.

Mutual Riqhts of Entry

Each party owning lands subject to an Easement for support, maintenance, construction or
repairs of any kind acknowledges that such Easement further provides the benefiting party the
right to enter upon the lands not explicitly subject to such Easements for the purpose exercising
such Easements, where such support, construction, maintenance or repairs are only capable of
being effected by entry upon those lands or where substantial economic savings would result
from such entry for such purposes and to take upon such machinery, equipment, materials and
workmen as may be necessary or desirable, subject, however, to the following conditions and
restrictions:

(a) except in the case of an emergency, no such entry shall be made until the owner
of the land upon which entry is to be made shall be given at least 60 days notice
of the intention to make such entry and the intended time of commencement and
completion of such repairs, improvements or maintenance;

(b) such repair, improvement or maintenance shall be done expeditiously so as to
cause the least possible interference with the use or operation of the lands




affected thereby and, to this end, shall be performed after normal business hours
whenever possible; and

() such repair, improvement or maintenance shall not interrupt the operations of the
improvements on such additional lands without the prior written consent of the
owner thereof, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

Postponements and partial discharges

If the City of Vaughan and/or any other governmental authority or agency and/or any utility
provider (each, an “authority”) requires (a) an easement over, or (b) a conveyance of, any
portion of the project lands, then each party to this agreement shall (a) postpone this agreement
in favour of any such easement to be transferred to an authority; and (b) partially release and
discharge this agreement from the lands to be conveyed to an authority, and this shall constitute
the irrevocable acknowledgment and direction of all of the owners to the solicitor registering the
transfer and/or easement to (a) postpone this agreement; or (b) release and discharge this
agreement, as the case may be, from the lands transferred or conveyed.
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SCHEDULE 'F'
Shared Facilities and Services

Definitions

Condo 1 means the Phase 1 Condominium

Condo 2 means the Phase 2 Condominium

Comm 1 means the Phase 1 commercial component

Comm 2 means the Phase 2 commercial component

T1 - means the 'tower" area of the buildings forming part of the Phase 1 condominium
T2 - means the "tower" area of the buildings forming part of the Phase 2 condominium
P1, P2, P3 refer to parking levels 1, 2, 3,

F1, F1a, F2 - Floor 1, Floor 1a (mezzanine) and Floor 2

F6 - Sixth floor (secondary mechanical room location)

PH - penthouse

FACILITY AND SERVICES RESPONSIBILITY PROPORTIONATE SHARE
Condo1 Condo2 Comm1 Comm2

1. Repairs and Maintenance - Mechanical Systems and Equipment
Utilities Exciuded

a) F6 Mechanical Penthouse - includes M-U air equipment Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%
b) P1 Mechanical Rms, Sprinkler Rm, Pump Rm, Generator Rm Condo 1 45.81% 46.08% 3.86% 4.25%
c) Cistern, sumps and Water storage tanks (P1 - P3) Condo 1 45.81% 46.08% 3.86% 4.25%
d) Pool equipment, "Dryatron", pumps Condo 1 49.86% 50.14% 0.00% 0.00%

2. Repairs and Maintenance - Electrical Systems and Equipment
Utilities Excluded

a) F6 Mechanical Penthouse - electrical equipment Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%
b) P1 High Voltage Room Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%
c) P1 Electrical rooms Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%
d) Cistern, sumps and storage tanks - pump wiring and controls Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%
e) Central Alarm Control Facility Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%
f) P1- level Telecomm Room Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%

The electrical equipment includes all power and control wiring
3. Trash, Recycling Facilities and Equipment
a) Indoor loading faculties . Condo 1 22.81% 22.94%  50.00% 4.25%
b) Commercial garbage room, baler ) Comm 1 0.00% 0.00% 47.56%  52.44%
Waste management collection charges will be separately invoiced.
"Trisorter" and garbage chute equipment is not shared between Condominiums or commercial users.
The Freight elevator is for the use of Condo 2, and, for future condo corporations.
4. Underground Garage - Maintenance, Cleaning
a) P1 level - total of 98 commercial / visitor spaces serve T1 and T2 Condo 1 41.01% 41.24% 8.44% 9.31%
residential 178 parking units total 276 spaces
Visitors/commercial at 50% each
b) P2 - P3 Levels Condo 1 49.86% 50.14% 0.00% 0.00%

Use of Commercial / Visitors parking over 24 hr period 50% - 50%

5. Exterior Maintenance and Operational Costs

a) Landscaping/Snow Removal Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%
6. Window Cleaning - High Rise

a) Floors 2 - 38 Condo 1 49.86% 50.14% 0.00% 0.00%
7. Securlty

a) The 24 hr security costs Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%

b) Monitoring costs Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%

¢) Maintenance of Security systems Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%

The security services support the Residential and Commercial portions of the building and the parking garage.

8. Life Safety
a) Diesel generator - operations Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%

b) Diesel Fuel Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%
9. Audit, Legal, Office Management Costs

a) Shared Facilities Audit, management Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%
10. Utilities - Natural Gas

a) Heating for the Common areas, galleria, vestibules Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%

b) Heating costs for the Residential Amenities including the pool Condo 1 49.86% 50.14% 0.00% 0.00%
The commercial spaces that require Gas service shall have their own Natural gas service with separate meters.
The space heating supply water from the central plant will be metered at each commercial space and the consumption costs applied directly to the respective tenants.

Natural Gas consumplion costs (after the subtraction of the commercial consumption)space heating and for the residential domestic hot water
will be distributed in accordance with the Condominium agreement.




11. Utilities - Electrical
a) Shared facilities - Ground Floor and Mech PHs Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%
including the power consumption for the chilled water supply for the common areas

b) Garage - Lighting and Power Condo 1 46.87% 45.81% 2.99% 3.14%

These costs relate only to the electrical usage of the shared elements.

The Electricity usage by the residential and commercial users shall be individually metered and paid directly

The electrical power usage for the commercial air conditioning shall be metered and cost paid by the respective tenants

The electrical power usage by the residential unit owners shall be paid by the residential unit owners in accordance with the Condominium agreement.

12. Utilities - Water
a) Shared facilities - garden sprinklers, irrigation Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%

Each commercial tenant shall have their individual water consumption metered.
The common area water usage shall be separately metered and the cost distributed as per thi
The water usage by the residential unit owners shall be paid by the residential unit owners in accordance with the condominium agreement.

13. Elevator Maintenance
b) The 2 stop shuttle elevator maintenance costs Comm 1 25% 25% 23.78% 52%

The high rise tower elevators shall be maintained directly by the respective Condominium Corporation.
14, Window Cleaning - Ground Floor
a) Commercial window cleaning shall be contracted separately
Ground Floor - Floor 1A - Floor 2 Comm1 7.98% 8.02%  39.95%  44.05%

Interior glass would be maintained by commercial tenant or Condo corp. directly affected

15. Encroachment Area
a) General maintenance Condo 1 45.81% 43.71% 3.86% 4.25%

Allocation of the Cost of Shared Facilities Maintenance, Repair and Operations
General Principles:
1 Each party is responsibie for the repair, maintenance, operation, utilities and replacement of its own Component, at its sole cost, even when portions of its
Component also serve or benefit another Component, save as is expressly herein set out.

2 If the Owner of a Component is not to be responsibie for the repair, maintenance, operation, utilities and replacement of some portion or element of its
Component, then it is explicitly stated in the description of such portion or element of the Component in this Schedule

3 The portion of the costs of the annual repair, maintenance, operation, utilities and replacement of any portion or element of a Component where such costs are to
be shared, is expressly set out in this Schedule opposite the description of such portion or element of such Component.

4 In certain cases, while the costs of certain Shared Facilities are allocated entirely to one party in this Schedule, this shall not prevent such party from recovering a
portion of such costs pursuant to arrangements specifically contemplated by Schedule “G".

5 If any of the parties identify a matter not included in this Schedule “F” but which is in fact functioning as one of the Shared Facilities as defined by this Agreement,
then, at a meeting of the Shared Facilities Committee, the parties will in good faith negotiate to establish a fair allocation of the responsibility and cost of operating
and maintaining such additional Shared Facilities which, upon the agreement of the parties shall be added to the matters set out in this Schedule “F" without the
need for amendment to this Agreement. If the parties cannot agree, the matter will be determined in accordance with the arbitration provisions of this Agreement.

6 If any of the parties requires service to its Component beyond the base standards set out in this Schedule “F", such party shall, at its sole cost, be responsible for
arranging for such additional services

7 Utilities and Metering

a) Each of Owner of a Component will be responsible for its respective usage of water, electricity, heating and cooling. In that regard, check meters (the
“Check Meters” and each a “Check Meter") have been installed to measure each of the foregoing Component's utilities usage

b) Each of Owner of a Component acknowledge and agree that only one or more Components will be billed directly by the City of Vaughan or other utility
provider for all of the utilities usage that is shared by the Components. Immediately following receipt of the applicable invoice, the party in receipt of such an
invoice will invoice the other Components for their respective share of such invoice as determined by the reading of the Check Meter(s). Each of the other
Components shall pay the party that was invoiced for its respective share within 30 days of delivery of that invoice.

¢) Each of the aforesaid Owners of a Component will own and be responsible for all costs relating to the maintenance, repair and replacement of the Check
Meter(s) located within its respective Component.

d) If a Check Meter fails ta operate or to accurately record the utilities consumed by any of the aforesaid Components, the Condominium shall, acting
reasonably and in good faith, estimate the utilities consumption for the period in which the Check Meter failure occurred and each of the aforesaid Owners of a
Component shall pay for the utility consumption based on the Condominium’s estimate. 1f an Owner of a Component objects to such estimate, the parties agree
to resolve the dispute in accordance with this Agreement.

¢) Each of the aforesaid Owners of a Component will own and be responsible for all costs relating to the maintenance, repair and replacement of the Check
Meter(s) located within its respective Component.

e) If (i) itis determined that a Check Meter failed to properly record the utility consumption; and (ii) it is reasonable to conclude that the malfunction existed
prior to the date on which such failure was discovered, then any retroactive adjustment to utility consumption charges (positive or negative) shall be limited to the
180-day period prior to the date such failure was discovered.




SCHEDULE “G”
SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Collections

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, if an Owner of a Component (the
“Billing Owner”) wishes to collect from any other Owner(s) its (their) proportionate share of costs
relating to a Shared Facility in accordance with this Agreement, the Billing Owner must do so in
writing no later than 2 years from the date on which the costs became payable by the Billing
Owner, together with all statements and other material to support the billing of the outstanding
amount.

Elevators
Notwithstanding any of the easements granted among the Components, the parties hereto

acknowledge and agree that no bicycles shall be permltted on any elevators forming part of the
Residential Component.

G-1




SCHEDULE “H1”

FORM OF ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT FOR TRANSFER OF INTEREST IN A COMPONENT

TO:
RE:

[Insert names of Parties to Agreement other than Party transferring its interest]

A certain agreement dated between York Region
Standard Condominium Corporation No.1323 and Royal 7 Developments Ltd.
[recite any amendments and registered assignments] (the “Agreement”)

AND RE: A transfer by [name of assignor Party] (the “Assignor”’) to [name of assignee] (the

“Assignee”) of the lands described in Schedule “A” hereto
[insert particulars of transfer]

AND RE: The registration of a Condominium by [name of declarant Party] (the “Assignor”)

resulting in the creation of [name of Condominium Corporation] (the “Assignee”)
with respect to the lands described in Schedule “A” hereto.

[delete inapplicable provision]

The Assignor has transferred its interest in the lands described in Schedule “A” hereto to
the Assignee effective [insert date].

The Assignor has registered a Declaration and Description on [insert date] creating a
Condominium with respect to the lands described in Schedule “A” hereto.

[delete inapplicable provision]

In consideration of the right to use and enjoy the Easements provided for in the
Agreement in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Assignee agrees to be bound by and, subject to Section [Insert 15.3 as applicable] of the
Agreement, to assume the obligations of the Assignor under the Agreement effective
[insert effective date].

[if the Assignee is receiving a transfer of a part of the Component of the Assignor, then
the Assignor and Assignee shall prepare a revised Schedule “H” providing for the
division of all repairs and maintenance costs and contributions of the original Component
as between the new Components formed by its division, and this agreement shall
provide for such revised Schedule “H” to replace the then existing Schedule “H”.]

The Assignees address for the giving of Notice in accordance with Section 17.1 of the
Agreement is as follows:

[INSERT ASSIGNEE’S ADDRESS]

All capitalized terms used in this agreement shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in
the Agreement.

The execution and delivery of this agreement by the Assignee constitutes delivery by the
Assignee of the covenant required pursuant to Subsection [Insert 15.3 as applicable] of
the Agreement.

This agreement shall be binding on the Assignee, its successors and assigns.

DATED at @ this ® day of e.

[name of Assignee]

Per:
; Name:
Title:
Per:
Name:

Hi-2
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Title:

The undersigned hereby acknowledge that [name of Assignee] has acquired the interest
of [name of Assignor] in the lands described in Schedule “A” hereto and accept that [name of
Assignee] has replaced [name of Assignor] as a Party to the Agreement with respect to the
lands described in Schedule “A” hereto.

DATED at @ this ® day of @.

(@]

Per:
Name:
Title:
Per:
Name:
Title:
(@]
Per:
Name:
Title:
Per:
Name:
Title:

[To be executed by other Parties]

[Attached will be a Schedule “A” containing a legal description of the lands transferred]
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TO:
RE:

AND
RE:

40

SCHEDULE “H2”

FORM OF ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT FOR GRANT OF LEASE

[Insert names of Parties to Agreement other than Party granting the Lease]

A certain agreement dated between York Region
Standard Condominium Corporation N0.1323 and Royal 7 Developments Ltd.
[recite any amendments and registered assignments] (the “Agreement”)

A Lease between [name of landlord Party] (the “Landlord”) to [name of tenant] (the
“Tenant”) of the lands described in Schedule “A” hereto.

[insert particulars of Lease]

The Landlord has granted a Lease to the Tenant, having a term commencement date of
[insert date] with respect to the lands described in Schedule “A” hereto.

In consideration of the entitlement to use and enjoy the Easements provided for in the
Agreement in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Tenant agrees to be bound by and to assume the obligations of the Landlord under the
Agreement with respect to such lands effective [insert date]

All capitalized terms used in this agreement shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in
the Agreement.

The execution and delivery of this agreement by the Tenant constitutes delivery by the
Assignee of the covenant required pursuant to Subsection 15.1 of the Agreement.

This agreement shall be binding on the Tenant, its successors and assigns.

DATED at @ this @ day of e. 200

[name of Tenant]

Per:
Name:
Title:
Per:
Name:
Title:
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The undersigned hereby acknowledge that [name of Tenant] has become the Obligant
with respect to the lands described in Schedule “A” hereto effective [insert date] pursuant to a
Lease and accept that [name of Tenant] has replaced [name of Landlord] as Obligant with
respect to such lands. ‘

DATED at ® this ® day of ®..

[®]
Per:
Name:
Title:
Per:
Name:
Title:
(@]
Per:
Name:
Title:
Per:
Name:
Title:

[To be executed by other Parties]

[Attached will be a Schedule “A” containing a legal description of the lands leased pursuant to
the Ground Lease]
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SCHEDULE “H3”

FORM OF ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT FOR CHARGE OF INTEREST IN A COMPONENT

TO:
RE:

AND RE:

[Insert names of Parties to Agreement other than Party charging its interest]

A certain agreement dated between York Region
Standard Condominium Corporation N0.1323 and Royal 7 Developments Ltd.
[recite any amendments or registered assignments] (the “Agreement”)

A charge by [name of chargor Party] (the “Chargor’) to [name of chargee] (the
“Chargee”) of the lands described in Schedule “A” hereto

[insert particulars of Charge]

The Chargor has charged its interest in the lands described in Schedule “A” hereto to the

Chargee effective [insert date].

In consideration of the right to use and enjoy the Easements provided for in the

Agreement in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Chargee agrees to be bound by and to assume the obligations of the Chargor under the
Agreement as follows:

(a)

(b)

©

(d)

(e)

®
(8)

notwithstanding that the security in its favour is valid and binding, the Chargee
shall not be either entitled to the benefit of the Easements nor liable to the other
Parties with respect to obligations of the Chargor prior to either becoming a
mortgagee in possession or commencing to enforce its security and notifying the
other Parties to the Agreement that such is the case;

if the Chargee either becomes a mortgagee in possession or commences to
enforce its security and notifies the Parties to the Agreement that such is the
case, the Chargee shall thereafter be entitled to the benefit of the Easements
granted to the Chargor and shall be responsible for all obligations of such Party
that have arisen to such date and 'that arise thereafter, subject to clause 2(c)
below; and

if the Chargee shall cease to be a mortgagee in possession and ceases to be
enforcing its security and notifies the Parties to the Agreement that such is the
case, it shall not be responsible for any obligations of the Chargor that arise
thereafter.

All capitalized terms used in this agreement shall have the meanings ascribed
thereto in the Agreement.

The execution and delivery of this agreement by the Chargee constitutes delivery
by the Chargee of the covenant required pursuant to Subsection 15.1 of the
Agreement.

This agreement shall be binding on the Chargee, its successors and assigns.

Notwithstanding that its security is not in default, the Chargee shall receive notice
at the following address: | ° ] of any default of the Chargor
where the Chargor is to receive notice hereunder and where the Chargee has the
right to cure any default the Chargee shall have the right to exercise any rights or
powers of the Chargor hereunder for the purposes of curing such default and the
non-defaulting parties under the Agreement shall not take any steps to enforce
their rights as against a defaulting Chargor without the Chargee having received
its opportunity to cure such default as herein provided for.

H3-1
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DATED at ® this ® day of @,

[name of Chargee]

Per:
Name:
Title:
Per:
Name:
Title:

The undersigned hereby acknowledge that [name of Chargee] has acquired the interest
of [name of Chargor] in the lands described in Schedule “A” hereto and accept that [name of
Chargee] has the rights granted to a Chargee under the Agreement with respect to the lands
described in Schedule “A” hereto.

DATED at ® this ® day of ®.

(o]

Per:
Name:
Title:
Per:
Name:
Title:
(@]
Per:
Name:
Title:
Per:
Name:
Title:

[To be executed by other Parties]

[Attached will be a Schedule “A” containing a legal description of the lands charged]
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The following rules (the "Rules") made pursuant to the Condominium Act, 1998, S.0. 1998, ¢.19
(the “Act”) shall be observed by all owners (each an "Owner" and collectively, the "Owners") and any
other person(s) occupying the Unit with the Owner's approval, including, without limitation, members of

RULES

the Owner's family, his tenants, guests and invitees.

Any losses, costs or damages incurred by the Corporation by reason of a breach of any Rules in
force from time to time by any Owner, or his family, guests, servants, agents or occupants of his Unit,
shall be borne and/or paid for by such Owner and may be recovered by the condominium corporation

(the "Corporation) against such Owner in the same manner as Common Expenses.

1. GENERAL

(a)

Use of the common elements and units shall be subject to the Rules which the
Board of Directors (hereinafter the "Board") may make to promote the safety,
security or welfare of the Owners and of the property or for the purpose of
preventing unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment of the common
elements and of other units.

Rules as deemed necessary and altered from time to time by the Corporation
shall be binding on all unit Owners and occupants, their families, guests, visitors,
servants or agents,

Any losses, costs or damages incurred by the Corporation by reason of a breach
of any rules in force from time to time by any Owner of occupants, his family,
guests, visitors, servants or agents shall be borne by such Owner and may be
recovered by the Corporation against such Owner in the same manner as
common expense.

2. QUIET ENJOYMENT

(a)

(e)

Owners and their families, guests, visitors, servants and agents shall not create
nor permit the creation or continuation of any noise or nuisance which, in the
opinion of the Board or the manager, may or does disturb the comfort or quiet
enjoyment of the Units or common elements by other Owners or their respective
families, guests, visitors, servants and persons having business with them.

No noise shall be permitted to be transmitted from one Unit to another. If the
Board determines that any noise is being transmitted to another Unit and that
such noise is an annoyance or a nuisance or disruptive, then the Owner of such
Unit shall at his expense take such steps as shall be necessary to abate such
noise to the satisfaction of the Board. If the Owner of such Unit fails to abate the
noise, the Board shall take such steps as it deems necessary to abate the noise
and the Owner shall be liable to the Corporation for all expenses hereby incurred
in abating the noise (including reasonable solicitor's fees).

No auction sales, private showing or public events shall be allowed in any unit or
the common elements.

Firecrackers or other fireworks are not permitted in any unit or on the common
elements.

Any repairs to the units or common elements shall be made only from Monday to
Saturdays between the hours of 9 am and 5 pm.

3. SECURITY

(a)

Residents are to immediately report any suspicious person(s) seen on the
property to the manager or its staff.



No duplication of keys shall be permitted except with the authorization of the
Board, and the names of persons authorized to have keys shall be furnished to
the Board at all times.

Under no circumstances shalil building access or common element keys be made
available to anyone other than an Owner or occupant.

No visitor may use or have access to the common elements and facilities unless
accompanied by an Owner or occupant.

Building access doors shall not be left unlocked or wedged open for any reason.

Service elevator availability shall be allocated by the manager in accordance with
the elevators and moving rules. Loading facilities shall only be used with prior
permission and as scheduled by the manager.

No Owner or occupant shall place or cause to be placed on the access doors to
any unit, additional or alternate locks, without the prior written approval of the
Board. All door locks and keys must be compatible with the lock systems on the
property and a copy of each new key must be delivered to the manager.

Owners shall supply to the Board the names of all residents and tenants of all
residential Units and the license number of all motor vehicles that are parked in
parking Units.

SAFETY

(a)

(b)

(h)

No storage of any combustible or offensive goods, provisions or materials shall
be kept in any of the Units or common elements.

No propane or natural gas tank shall be kept in the units or exclusive use
common elements.

Owners and occupants shall not overload existing electrical circuits.
Water shall not be left running unless in actual use.

Nothing shall be thrown out of the windows or the doors of the units.
No barbecues may be used indoors.

No Owner or occupant shall do, or permit anything to be done in his unit or bring
or keep anything therein which will in any way increase the risk of fire or the rate
of fire insurance on any buildings, or on property kept therein, or obstruct or
interfere with the rights of other Owners, or in any way injure or annoy them, or
conflict with the laws relating to fire or with the regulations of the Fire Department
or with any insurance policy carried by the Corporation or any Owner or conflict
with any of the rules and ordinances of the Board of Health or with any statute or
municipal by-law.

Smoking is prohibited in all common areas except as may be designated as a
smoking area by the Board.

COMMON ELEMENTS

(@)

(b)

No one shall harm, mutilate, destroy, alter or litter the common elements or any
of the landscaping work on the property, if any.

No awning, foil paper or shades shall be erected over, on or outside of the
windows or patios, balconies or terraces without the prior written consent of the
Board.



(9)

No equipment shail be removed from the common elements by, or on behaif of,
any Owner or occupant of a unit.

No outside painting shall be done to the exterior of the units, railings, doors,
windows, or any other part of the common elements.

The passageways and walkways which are part of the common elements shall
not be obstructed by any of the Owners or occupants or used by them for any
purpose other than for ingress and egress to and from a unit or some other part
of the common elements.

Any physical damage to the common elements caused by an Owner or occupant,
his family, guests, visitors, servants, or agents shall be repaired by arrangement
and under the direction of the Board at the cost and expense of such Owner or
occupant.

No mops, brooms, dusters, rugs or bedding shall be shaken or beaten from any
window, door or any part of the common elements over which the Owner has
exclusive use.

No building or structure or tent shall be erected, placed, located, kept or
maintained on the common elements and no trailer, either with or without living,
sleeping or eating accommodations shall be placed, located, kept or maintained
on the common elements.

Each pet owner must ensure that any defecation by such pet must be cleaned up
immediately by the pet owner, so that the common elements are neat and clean
at all times. Should a pet owner fail to clean up after his pet as aforesaid, the pet
shall be deemed to be a nuisance, and the owner of said pet shall, within 2 weeks
of receipt of written notice from the Board or the manager requesting removal of
such pet, permanently remove such pet from the property.

RESIDENTIAL UNITS

(a)

The toilets, sinks, showers, bath tubs and other parts of the plumbing system
shall be used only for purposes for which they were constructed and no
sweepings, garbage, rubbish, rags, ashes, or other substances shall be thrown
therein. The cost of repairing damage resulting from misuse or from unusual or
unreasonable use shall be borne by the Owner who, or whose, tenant, family,
guest, visitor, servant or agent shall cause it.

No Owner or occupant shall make any major plumbing, electrical, mechanical,
structural or television cable alteration in or to his unit without the prior consent of
the Board.

No Owner shall overload existing electrical circuits in his Unit and shall not alter in
any way the amperage of the existing circuit breakers in his Unit.

Units shall be used only for such purposes as provided for in the Corporation's
Declaration and as hereinafter provided. No immoral, improper, offensive or
unlawful use shall be made of any unit. All municipal and other zoning
ordinances, laws, rules and regulation of all government regulatory agencies shall
be strictly observed.

No Owner shall permit an infestation of pests, insects, vermin or rodents to exist
at any time in his Unit or adjacent common elements. Each Owner shall
immediately report to the manager all incidents of pests, insects, vermin or
rodents and all Owners shall fully co-operate with the manager to provide access
to each Unit for the purpose of conducting a spraying program to eliminate any
incident of pests, insects, vermin or rodents within the buildings.



GARBAGE DISPOSAL

(@)

Loose garbage is not to be deposited in the garbage chute. All garbage must first
be properly bound, packaged or bagged to prevent mess, odours and
disintegration during its fall down the garbage chute or in the disposal rooms.

All recyclable materials are to be disposed of in the manner directed by the Board
from time to time, including without limitation, observing recycling procedures
outlined at each garbage or recycling disposal area.

Cartons and large objects which might block the garbage chute shall be stored in
such area designated by the Board. The manager or such designated person
must be called to arrange for the immediate disposal of such items. Such items
shall not be left outside the unit or on any exclusive use common elements.

No garbage is to be left on the floor of the disposal rooms.

No burning cigarettes, cigars, ashes or other potential fire hazards shall be
thrown down the garbage chute.

No garbage shall be placed in the garbage chute between the hours of 10:00
p.m. and 8:00 a.m.

TENANCY OCCUPATION

(a)

(d)

(e)

(h)

No unit shall be occupied under a lease unless, prior to the tenant being
permitted to occupy the unit, the Owner shall have delivered to the Corporation a
completed Tenant Information Form in accordance with Schedule 1 attached
hereto, a duly executed Tenant's Undertaking and Acknowledgment in
accordance with Schedule 2 attached hereto and an executed copy of the
Application/Offer to Lease and the Lease itself.

In the event that the Owner fails to provide the foregoing documentation in
compliance with paragraph (a) above prior to the commencement date of the
tenancy, any person or persons intending to reside in the Owner's unit shall be
deemed a trespasser by the Corporation until and unless such person or persons
and the Owner comply with the within rules and with the Act.

Within 7 days of ceasing to rent his unit (or within 7 days of being advised that his
tenant has vacated or abandoned the unit, as the case may be), the Owner shall
notify the Corporation in writing that the unit is no longer rented.

The foregoing documentation shall be supplied promptly and without charge to
and upon request for same by the Corporation.

No Owner shall allow his tenant to sublet his unit to another tenant.
All Owners shall be responsible for any damage or additional maintenance to the
common elements caused by their tenants and will be assessed and charged

therefor,

During the period of occupancy by the tenant, the Owner shall have no right of
use of any part of the common elements.

The Owner shall supply to the Board, his current address and telephone number
during the period of occupancy by the tenant.

PARKING

For the purpose of these Rules, “motor vehicle" means a private passenger automobile,
station wagon, compact van, or motorcycle as customarily understood. No motor vehicle
parked upon any common elements shall exceed a height of 1.85 metres.



(a)

(c)

(i)

W)

No vehicles, bicycles, equipment or machinery, other than motor vehicles shall be
parked or left on any part of the common elements and without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, no parking areas shall be used for storage purposes.

Parking is prohibited in the following areas:

(i) fire zones;

(ii traffic lanes;

(iii) delivery and garbage areas; and
(iv) roadways.

No servicing or repairs shall be made to any motor vehicle, trailer, boat,
snowmobile, or equipment of any kind on the common elements without the
express written consent of the manager or the Board. No motor vehicle shall be
driven on any part of the common elements other than on a driveway or parking
space.

No motor vehicle, trailer, boat, snowmobile, mechanical toboggan, machinery or
equipment of any kind shall be parked on any part of the common elements, nor
in any Unit other than in a designated parking space but which provision shall not
apply for the purposes of loading and unloading furniture, or other household
effects of the Owners provided that the length of time where such parking is
limited shall be no longer than is reasonably necessary to perform the service.

A parking permit is required with respect to any motor vehicle parked on any area
of the common elements designated as a "Guest/Visitor Parking Area" between
the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m. at all times. The permit shall be an official
permit authorized and issued by the Board of Directors, the manager and/or its
designated agent. Owners are responsible for obtaining a permit on behalf of
their guests/visitors, in advance, from the Board of Directors, the manager and or
its designated agent, during normal business hours. A permit shall not be issued
for a period in excess of 3 days. The permit must be visibly displayed on the left
front dashboard.

All motor vehicles operated by Owners must be registered with the manager.
Each Owner shall provide to the manager the licence numbers of all motor
vehicles driven by residents of that Unit.

No motor vehicle shall be driven on any part of the common elements at a speed
in excess of posted speed.

No person shall place, leave, park or permit to be placed, left or parked upon the
common elements any motor vehicle which, in the opinion of the manager or as
directed by the Board, may pose a security or safety risk, either caused by its
length of unattended stay, its physical condition or appearance or its potential
damage to the property. Upon 72 hours' written notice from the manager, the
Owner of the motor vehicle shall be required to either remove or attend to the
motor vehicle as required and directed by the manager, in default of which the
motor vehicle shall be removed from the property at the expense of the Owner. If
a motor vehicle is left standing in a parking space or upon the common elements
and is unlicensed or unregistered with the manager, the vehicle may be towed
without notice to the Owner and at the Owner's expense.

Motorcycles shall be licensed and equipped with the most recent noise control
devices and operated on the roadways and in a manner so as not to disturb the
other Owners. Mopeds and bicycles shall be operated only on the road and in
such manner as not to obstruct traffic. No mopeds and bicycles are permitted to
be operated on sidewalks.

No unlicensed motor vehicle including mopeds and go-carts shall be driven within
the property complex and no person shall operate a motorized vehicle within the
complex without proper operating licence.



10.

11.

12.

(k)

(0)

No person shall park or use a motor vehicle in contravention of these Rules,
otherwise such person shall be liable to be fined or to have his motor vehicle
towed from the property in which event neither the Corporation nor its agents
shall be liable whatsoever for any damage, costs or expenses whosoever caused
to such motor vehicle or to the Owner thereof.

Guests and visitors shall park only in areas designated as guest or visitor
parking.

No motor vehicle having a propane or natural gas propulsion system shall be
parked in a parking unit or the common elements.

No parking units shall be used for any purpose other than to park a motor vehicle
that is either a private passenger automobile, station wagon, compact van or
motorcycle.

No Owner may park their vehicle in any guest or visitor parking spaces.

BALCONIES, DECKS, TERRACES AND EXCLUSIVE USE AREAS

(a)

(b)

()

No hanging or drying of clothes is allowed on any balcony, patio, terrace or
exclusive use area.

Balconies, patios and terraces shall not be used for the storage of any goods or
materials.

Only seasonal furniture is allowed on balconies, patios and terraces. All such
items shall be safely secured in order to prevent such items from being blown off
the balcony, patio or terrace by high winds.

No Owner, occupant or tenant shall do or permit anything to be done on a
balcony, patio, terrace or exclusive use area which does or may unreasonably
disturb, annoy or interfere with the comfort and/or quiet enjoyment of the units
and/or common elements by other Owners, occupants or tenants.

No awnings or shades shall be erected over or outside of balconies, patios,
terraces and exclusive use areas without the prior consent of the Board. The
Board shall have the right to prescribe the shape, colour and material of such
awnings or shades to be erected.

STORAGE UNITS

(a)

(b)

(c)

All stored articles must be placed within individual Storage Units and no storage
is permitted on top of Storage Units so as to conflict with fire regulations.

No stores of coal, propane or natural gas tank or any combustible materials or
offensive goods, provisions or materials or any food stuffs shall be stored in any
Storage Units.

Storage Units shall not be used as workshop areas or for any purpose other than
for storage.

ELEVATORS AND MOVING

(a)

Furniture and equipment shall be moved into or out of the building only by the
elevator designated for such purpose (the "service elevator") by the Board. The
service elevator shall be used for the delivery of any goods, services or home
furnishings where the pads to protect the elevators should be installed as
determined by the manager or its staff in their sole discretion. The time and date
for moving or delivery shall be fixed in advance by arrangement and reservation
with the manager. The reservation shall be for a period not exceeding 4 hours.
An elevator reservation agreement in accordance with Schedule 3 attached
hereto shall be signed when reserving the service elevator.



(e)

Except with prior written authorization of the Board, moving and deliveries shall
be permitted only between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. Monday to
Saturday inclusive and shall not take place on public holidays.

A refundable security/damage deposit in such amounts as determined by the
Board from time to time in cash, money order or certified cheque payable to the
Corporation shall be deposited with the Corporation through the manager or its
staff when making the reservation and signing the elevator reservation
agreement.

It shall be the responsibility of the Owner through the person reserving the
service elevator to notify the manager or Resident Services Director and to
request an inspection of the service elevator and adjacent common elements
immediately prior to using the elevator. Upon completion of moving into or out of
the building or the delivery, the Owner reserving the service elevator shall
forthwith request an immediate reinspection of the service elevator and affected
common elements. Any damage noted during the re-inspection and not noted on
the initial inspection shall be deemed to be the responsibility of the Owner of the
unit and the person reserving the service elevator. The cost of repairs, which
shall include the cost of any extra cleaning, shall be assessed by the manager as
soon as possible following the moving or damage and the parties responsible
shall be advised.

The Owner and the person reserving the service elevator shall be liable for the
full cost of repairs to any damage to the service elevators and any part of the
common elements caused by the moving of furniture or equipment into or out of
the suite or the delivery of goods, services and home furnishings or equipment
into or out of the suite. The Corporation through its manager shall have the right
to withhold all or part of the security/damage deposit as it deems necessary as
security for partial or complete payment for any damages sustained. The
Corporation shall apply all or part of the security deposit towards the cost of
repairs. If the cost of repairs should be less than the amount of the security
deposit, the balance shall be returned to the Owner or person reserving the
service elevator, If the cost of repairs exceeds the amount of the security deposit
and the Owner or person reserving the service elevator still owns or resides in the
building, the full cost of repairs less the amount of security deposit shall be
assessed against the unit owned by or occupied by the person reserving the
service elevator as a common element expense and still be collected as such.

During the term of the reservation and while any exterior doors are in an open
condition, the Owner or person reserving the service elevator shall take
reasonable precautions to prevent unauthorized entry into the building.

Corridors and elevator lobbies shall not be obstructed prior to, during or after the
term of the reservation.

Upon moving from a suite, the Owner or occupant vacating the premises shall
surrender all common element keys and any garage access devices in his
possession to the manager or its staff. The Corporation shall, have the right to
withhold any security deposit in its possession until same have been surrendered.

Purchasers or tenants acquiring a unit shall register with the manager or its staff
prior to the move in date at which time arrangements will be made for delivery of
the common element keys and any garage access devices.

Bicycles and carts shall not be taken on any elevator.

Smoking is prohibited in all elevators.



13. OWNER'S CONTRACTORS, TRADE OR SERVICE PERSONNEL

No contractor, trade or service personnel may or shall enter upon the property to perform any work or
services in or about any unit (including an "exclusive use" common element area) that may or will affect
the common elements or common building services unless such persons or firms are:

(a) employed directly by the Corporation; or

(b) employed by a unit Owner in circumstances where the intended performance of
work and/or services in or about a unit has first been approved, in writing, by the
Corporation and where the work and/or services are supervised by an approved
contractor or service personnel in accordance with the Corporation's written
direction; and the Owners of the unit has provided to the Corporation a deposit in
a reasonable amount to cover the Corporation's initial costs of supervision (to be
adjusted upon completion of the work); and where the unit Owner has entered
into a written undertaking to indemnify the Corporation with respect to any
expenses, damages or costs whatsoever incurred by the Corporation arising from
the carrying out of the work by the unit Owner's contractor, trade or service
personnel including any resulting damage to the common elements or to common
building services which arises during or following completion of the work. Any
such expenses, resulting damages and costs may be collected by the
Corporation from the unit Owner in the same manner as common expenses.



YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323
(the “Corporation”)

Pursuant to Section 58 of the Condominium Act, 1998

RULE REGARDING DOG WALKING ON THE COMMON ELEMENTS

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Corporation has the authority to pass rules in order to
promote the safety, security and welfare of the owners and of the property and assets of the
Corporation, and to prevent unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment of the common
elements, the units or the assets of the Corporation and other units,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ENACTED AS RULE 15 OF THE CORPORATION AS FOLLOWS:

To keep the common areas clean and free of dog excrement.

1.

Dogs are not allowed to be walked or to be defecating at either the South Entrance
(Highway 7)Grass Area or Walkway with covered or the North Side Entrance Grass Area

Dogs are not allowed to be urinating against any part of common area walls inside or
outside of Tower 1 or Tower2.

Dogs are only permitted to be walked along Maplecrete Road (west side of Tower 2) or
on the east side of Tower 1 closest to the banquet hall.

All dogs must be on a leash at all times.

All Dogs must be registered with the management office of either Tower 1 or Tower 2

All Dog owners must always clean up and dispose of excrement left by their animal.

Dog owners who do not clean up and dispose of excrement will be charged-back $100 for
each occurrence. This charge-back will be levied on the owner's common element
account and is treated in the same manner as maintenance fees.

In addition to all other means of enforcement available to the Corporation, any breach of

this rule shall be enforced pursuant to the General Rules and Regulations of the
Corporation.



Per Section 21 of YRSCC #1323 and YRSCC #1345 Declaration:

No animal, which is deemed by the board or the property manager, in their absolute discretion,
to be a nuisance shall be kept by any Owner or tenant in any Unit. Such Owner or tenant shall
within two weeks of receipt of written notice from the board or the property manager requesting
the removal of such animal, permanently remove such animal from the Property.

YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CQRPORATION NO. 1323
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YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323
(the “Corporation”)

Pursuant to Section 58 of the Condominium Act, 1998

RULE REGARDING SMOKING IN THE UNITS AND ON THE COMMON ELEMENTS

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Corporation has the authority to pass rules in order to
promote the safety, security and welfare of the owners and of the property and assets of the
Corporation, and to prevent unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment of the
common elements, the units or the assets of the Corporation and other units,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ENACTED AS RULE 14 OF THE CORPORATION AS FOLLOWS:

o1

e2

e.3

®.4

In addition to the provincial and/or municipal smoking ban in any interior common areas
of a condominium corporation, there shall be no smoking of tobacco or smoking of
marijuana, as those terms are hereinafter defined, anywhere on, within or upon the
common elements of the Corporation (which shall include all exterior common elements
of the Corporation such as patios, terraces and/or balconies) or the units of the
Corporation, except in areas as may specifically be designated by the board from time to
time.

For the purpose of this Rule:

(@) smoking of tobacco shall include the combustion, vaporization and/or inhalation
of tobacco or tobacco products by any mean or method including, but not limited to,
cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, pipes, or other means or methods as the Board of Directors
may prohibit, in its absolute discretion; and

(b) smoking of marijuana shall include the combustion, vaporization and/or inhalation
of marijuana or marijuana products by any mean or method including, but not limited to,
joints, cigarettes, cigars, pipes, vaporizers, or other means or methods as the Board of
Directors may prohibit, in its absolute discretion.

In addition to the smoking of marijuana, as prohibited in sub-Rule ®.1, above, no
marijuana plants or marijuana products shall be permitted to be grown, processed,
stored or otherwise present anywhere on Corporation property, being the common
elements and units of the Corporation.

Notwithstanding sub-Rule ®.1, above, those current registered residents who smoke
tobacco in their unit or on the exclusive use common elements appurtenant to their unit,
at the time of the passing of these Rules may register in the Unit Smoking Register in
the Property Management Office within 30 days of this Rule becoming effective, and
only those current residents who have so registered may continue to smoke tobacco in
their units and/or on the exclusive use common elements appurtenant to their units but
may not smoke tobacco on, within or upon any other common elements of the
Corporation. Upon a current resident who is registered in the Unit Smoking Register
ceasing to reside in his/her unit, no further individuals shall be permitted to smoke

21856659.1



o5

.6

tobacco in that unit or on the exclusive use common elements appurtenant to that unit, if
any.

Notwithstanding sub-Rule ®.4, above, in the event that complaints are received by the
Corporation that tobacco smoke odours are entering other units or the common
elements as a result of tobacco smoking by a resident who is registered in the Unit
Smoking Register, and the complaint(s) are not resolved following the receipt of written
notice of the complaint(s) from the Board of Directors or Property Management, the
Board of Directors and/or Property Management may, by written notice, prohibit smoking
by the registered resident in his/her unit and/or on the exclusive use common elements
appurtenant to his/her unit.

In addition to all other means of enforcement available to the Corporation, any breach of
this Rule shall be enforced pursuant to the General Rules and Regulations of the
Corporation.
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STANDARD UNIT DEFINITION
SECTION 43(5) (h) OF THE CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1998

The following is the schedule setting out what constitutes a standard unit for each class of unit pursuant
to Section 43 (5) (h) of the Act, for the purpose of determining the responsibility for repairing
improvements after damage and insuring them, as required pursuant to Section 43 (5) (h) of the
Condominium Act.

Residential Units

Each standard residential unit shall be deemed to consist of the following items, of the type and quality
installed by the builder, subject to the exclusions noted herein:

closet doors and interior doors

bathroom exhaust fan vented to exterior

HVAC units, including without limitation, distribution systems and thermostat

smoke alarm detector(s) and carbon monoxide detector(s)

builder-installed outlets, panels, electrical wiring, light switches, receptacles and light fixtures
pre-wiring for internet, telephone and cable outlets

upper side of concrete slab floor, under side of concrete slab ceiling and unfinished drywalled
interior walls

For greater certainty, and without limiting anything herein, the following are EXCLUDED from the
definition of a standard residential dwelling unit:

appliances, whether affixed to the unit or otherwise, including without limitation, washers, dryers,
dishwashers, ranges, range hoods, microwaves, freezers and refrigerators

all cabinetry, islands, vanities, tubs, showers, shower enclosures and sinks

all countertops, vanity tops and island tops

all floor coverings, including without limitation, carpet, tiles, hardwood, laminated flooring,
engineered hardwood and linoleum

all faucets and taps

all light bulbs of any type, including without limitation, incandescent, halogen, LED or
fluorescent

all coverings, finishes and items placed on or attached to a vertical surface, including without
limitation, tiles, paint, wallpaper, towel bars, toilet paper dispensers and soap holders

Anything not defined as part of the standard residential unit shall be deemed to be an improvement made
to the unit and therefore not form part of the standard residential unit. The Corporation shall insure and
repair a residential unit after damage only to the level of a standard residential unit.

Other Units
The standard unit for each other type of Units in the Condominium shall be deemed to consist of: NIL.



2019 BUDGET & PROJECTED REVENUES & EXPENSES AND 2020 BUDGET

REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME

3001&3005 Common Expense Contribution
3090-0000 Prior Years Surplus/(Deficit) Applied
3099-0000 Allocation to Reserve Fund

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME

3355-0000 Guest Suites Income
3360-0000 Interest Income

3375-0000 Multi-Purpose Room Income
3430-0000 Corporate Owned Unit
3499-0000 Miscellaneous Income
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

UTILITIES

4010-0000 Gas
4030-0000 Water

TOTAL UTILITIES

CONTRACTS - ON SITE PERSONNEL

4405-0000 Cleaning
4428-0000 Security
4445-0000 Superintendents

TOTAL CONTRACTS - ON SITE PERSONNEL
CONTRACTS

5025-1000 Carpets/Mats

5045-0000 Elevators

5075-0000 H.V.A.C. - All Inclusive
5080-0000 H.V.A.C. - Fan Coils/Heat Pumps
5105-0000 Management Fees

5120-0000 Pest Control

TOTAL CONTRACTS

BUILDING SAFETY FEATURE EXPENSES

5305-0000 Access Control - Keys etc.
5310-0000 Camera Equipment
5325-0000 Fire Equipment R & M
5345-0000 Roof Anchors

TOTAL BUILDING SAFETY FEATURE EXPENSES

C/A - HOUSEKEEPING & MAINTENANCE

5401-0000 General CA - H & M - Expenses
5405-0000 Carpets

5406-0000 Windows

5425-0000 Garage

YRSCC 1323 - Expo City | (ys1323)

2019 2019 2020

Budget Projected Budget
0 0 2,746,120
0 0 0

0 0 (205,000)
0 0 2,541,120
0 0 3,600
0 0 6,000
0 0 6,000
0 0 7,500
0 0 3,000
0 0 2,567,220
0 0 210,000
0 0 183,000
0 0 393,000
0 0 247,200
0 0 8,400
0 0 60,000
0 0 315,600
0 0 1,200
0 0 39,000
0 0 18,000
0 0 21,000
0 0 147,600
0 0 1,200
0 0 228,000
0 0 2,400
0 0 2,400
0 0 3,000
0 0 1,200
0 0 9,000
0 0 6,000
0 0 2,400
0 0 2,400
0 0 2,400

% Budget
Change

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!



YRSCC 1323 - Expo City | (ys1323)
2019 BUDGET & PROJECTED REVENUES & EXPENSES AND 2020 BUDGET

2019 2019 2020 % Budget

Budget Projected Budget Change
5430-0000 Guest Suites 0 0 1,200 -
5435-0000 Hardware & Doors 0 0 4,800 -
5437-0000 Maintenance Supplies 0 0 4,800 -
5445-0000 Signage 0 0 1,200 -
TOTAL C/A - HOUSEKEEPING & MAINTENANCE 0 0 25,200 -
ELECTRICAL EXPENSES
5501-0000 General Electrical Expenses 0 0 3,000 -
5525-0000 Electrical - Thermal Scan 0 0 3,000 -
5550-0000 Elevators - Inspections 0 0 1,200 -
5555-0000 Elevators - Licenses 0 0 1,200 -
5560-0000 Elevators - Repairs & Maintenance 0 0 3,600 -
TOTAL ELECTRICAL EXPENSES 0 0 12,000 -
EXTERIOR R & M EXPENSES
5675-0000 Roof 0 0 3,000 -
TOTAL EXTERIOR R & M EXPENSES 0 0 3,000 -
IN-SUITE R & M EXPENSES - CONDO
5760-0000 Superintendents Suite 0 0 2,400 -
TOTAL IN-SUITE R & M EXPENSES - CONDO 0 0 2,400 -
MECHANICAL EXPENSES
5901-0000 General Mechanical Expenses 0 0 12,000 -
5965-0000 Plumbing - PRVS 0 0 4,200 -
5999-0000 Plumbing - Miscellaneous 0 0 6,000 -
TOTAL MECHANICAL EXPENSES 0 0 22,200 -
SHARED COST EXPENSES
6105-0000 SC - Common Areas 0 0 1,272,000 -
TOTAL SHARED COST EXPENSES 0 0 1,272,000 -
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
6306-0000 Maintenance Fees-Supers Suite 0 0 4,500 -
6362-0000 Technical Audit 0 0 6,000 -
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0 10,500 -
INSURANCE EXPENSES
6505-0000 Building Comprehensive 0 0 188,400 (0]
6515-0000 Deductibles 0 0 0 0
6535-0000 Insurance Appraisal 0 0 0 0
TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES 0 0 188,400 0

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES




7001-0000
7005-0000
7010-0000
7020-0000
7022-0000
7030-0000
7040-0000
7045-0000
7050-0000
7055-0000
7060-0000
7065-0000
7072-0000
7085-0000
7099-0000

2019 BUDGET & PROJECTED REVENUES & EXPENSES AND 2020 BUDGET

CAO Fee

AGM Expenses

Audit Fees

Bank Charges

Car/Mileage Allowance
Communications Expense
Dues & Subscriptions
Education - Courses/Seminars
Legal Fees

Meeting Costs

Office Expenses - General
Telephone

Website

Social Functions
Miscellaneous-General & Administration

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

MORTGAGE INTEREST EXPENSE

8505-0000

Mortgage Principal & Interest

TOTAL MORTGAGE INTEREST EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

YRSCC 1323 - Expo City | (ys1323)

2019
Budget

2019
Projected

[cNeoNeoNolNololNolNololNololNolNolNoNe)

[eoNeNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNe)

2020
Budget

4,200
3,000
8,220
1,200
3,600
4,200

600
1,200
7,200
3,600
1,200
4,200
5,700
3,600
1,200

o

o

52,920

33,000

33,000

2,567,220

% Budget
Change

[eoNeNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNe)

o
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Unit Owners of

York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323 (the
"Corporation"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at August 31, 2019 and the statements of
operations and changes in fund balances of the general fund, reserve fund, capital asset fund, and the statement of

cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of York Region
Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323 as at August 31, 2019, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian Accounting Standards for Not-For-Profit Organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Corporation in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Canadian Accounting Standards for Not-For-Profit Organizations and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements. As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
(continued)

1.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(continued)

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Corporation's internal control.

) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Corporation's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Roptein. Wein LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants
Toronto, Ontario
January 13, 2020



York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323

Statement of Financial Position
As at August 31, 2019

Note General Reserve 2019 2018
ASSETS
Current
Cash $ 232013 $ 305,346 $ 537,359 $ 1,454,809
Common element fees receivable 13,472 - 13,472 13,441
Sundry receivables 49,545 - 49,545 653
Interfund balance 62,181 (62,181) - -
Due from developer 158,012 - 158,012 158,012
Due from related entities [5] 261,105 - 261,105 279,848
Prepaid expenses 116,115 - 116,115 63,361
892,443 243,165 1,135,608 1,970,124
Investments [3] - 1,100,000 1,100,000 -
Capital assets [4] 253,411 - 253,411 253,411
253,411 1,100,000 1,353,411 253,411
TOTAL ASSETS 1,145,854 1,343,165 2,489,019 2,223,535
LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 301,688 40,588 342,276 280,923
Long-term debt, current portion [7] 22,183 - 22,183 20,980
323,871 40,588 364,459 301,903
Long-term debt [7] 175,919 - 175,919 198,102
TOTAL LIABILITIES 499,790 40,588 540,378 500,005
NET ASSETS $ 646,064 $ 1,302,577 $ 1,948,641 $ 1,723,530
Increase (decrease) in Net Assets, in thousands 43 182 225
Net Assets represented by fund:
General $ 590,755 $ - $ 590,755 $ 568,303
Capital asset [2.a] 55,309 - 55,309 34,329
Reserve [2.a] [6] - 1,302,577 1,302,577 1,120,898
$ 646,064 $ 1,302,577 $ 1,948,641 $ 1,723,530
Approved on Behalf of the Board:
-4
o, Y, Director
ﬂ&f.{%w { e Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323

Statement of General Operations and Changes in Fund Balance

For the year ended August 31, 2019

Note Budget
2019 2019 2018

[Note: 8]
REVENUE
Common element fees $ 2,602,931 $ 2,602,931 $ 2,576,807
Allocation to reserve fund (393,272)  (200,000) (363,468)
Allocation to capital asset fund (32,685) (32,684) (32,684)
Proceeds from insurance claims - 323,782 -
Interest and other income 5,000 9,600 5,526
Guest suite rental 1,500 2,509 1,900
Multi purpose room rental 5,000 5,316 5,615
Miscellaneous income 2,500 8,452 8,443

2,190,974 2,719,906 2,202,139
EXPENDITURES, Pages 14 to 16
Utilities [10] 665,000 413,433 (352,173)
Contracts - on site personnel 583,185 313,114 537,187
Contracts 240,736 243,118 167,768
Building safety features 32,250 8,682 10,908
Housekeeping and maintenance 140,539 412,992 190,121
Electrical 5,000 9,065 -
In-suite repairs and maintenance - condo - 1,026 -
Mechanical 11,000 70,034 -
Shared costs [10] 381,134 1,101,031 917,161
Other operating 8,900 14,733 4,449
Realty taxes 2,000 - -
Insurance 80,000 67,824 159,129
General and administrative 41,230 42,402 81,715

2,190,974 2,697,454 1,716,265
Excess of Revenue over Expenditures - 22,452 485,874
Balance, Beginning of the Year 568,303 82,429

Balance, End of the Year

$ 590,755 $ 568,303

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323

Statement of Reserve Operations and Changes in Fund Balance

For the year ended August 31, 2019

2019 2018

REVENUE

Allocation from common element fees
Interest
Initial contribution by unit owners on closing

$ 200,000 $ 363,468
22,267 14,192
- 6,658

222,267 384,318

EXPENDITURES

Structure 16,035 -

Heating, ventilation and air conditioning 22,954 -

Electrical and mechanical systems 1,599 -
40,588 -

Excess of Revenue over Expenditures

Balance, Beginning of the Year

181,679 384,318
1,120,898 736,580

Balance, End of the Year

$ 1,302,577 $ 1,120,898

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323

Statement of Capital Asset Operations and Changes in Fund Balance
For the year ended August 31, 2019

2019 2018
REVENUE
Allocation from common element fees $ 32684 $ 32,683
EXPENDITURES
Mortgage interest 11,704 12,840
Excess of Revenue over Expenditures 20,980 19,843
Balance, Beginning of the Year 34,329 14,486
Balance, End of the Year $ 55309 $§ 34,329

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended August 31, 2019

2019 2018

Cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash received for all general operations
Cash received for all reserve operations
Cash paid for all general operations
Cash paid for all reserve operations

$ 2,703,667 $ 1,620,936
222,267 384,318
(2,722,404) (1,691,181)
- (5,424)

Cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Long-term debt

Cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Reserve fund investments

203,530 308,649

(20,980)  (19,844)

(1,100,000) -

Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash

Cash, Beginning of the Year

(917,450) 288,805
1,454,809 1,166,004

Cash, End of the Year

$ 537,359 $ 1,454,809

Cash consists of:
Cash, General fund

Cash, Reserve fund

$ 232,013 $ 328,487
305,346 1,126,322

$ 537,359 $ 1,454,809

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323

Notes to the Financial Statements
August 31, 2019

Operations

York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1323 (the "Corporation" or the "Entity") was registered in
Ontario without share capital on September 16, 2016 under The Condominium Act, 1998.

The purpose of the Corporation is to manage and maintain the common elements (as defined in the Corporation's
declaration and by-laws) and to provide common services for the benefit of the owners of the 353 units of the
complex. For Canadian income tax purposes the Corporation qualifies as a not-for-profit organization which is
exempt from income tax under the Income Tax Act.

Significant Accounting Policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations and are in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, which are applicable to
Ontario Condominium Corporations and Shared Facilities. The significant policies are:

a) Fund Accounting

The general fund reports common element fees from owners, budgeted allocations of those fees to other funds and
expenses related to the operations and administration of the common elements.

The capital asset fund is a general operating fund which reports that portion of the common element fees allocated
to it to acquire capital assets and the annual amortization, if any, of the acquired capital assets. In the event that
capital assets have been financed by debt, the capital asset fund also reports that portion of the common element
fees allocated to it to make mortgage payments, which include both principal and interest components.

The reserve fund is an externally restricted fund which reports the common element fees allocated to it and
expenditures for major repair and replacement of the Entity's common elements and assets. The basis for
determining the reserve fund's requirements is explained in Note 6. All major repairs and replacements of the
common elements must be charged directly to the reserve fund with the exception of the cost of the reserve fund
study which may be charged to the reserve fund. Minor repairs and replacements must be charged to repairs and
maintenance of the general fund. The Entity segregates amounts accumulated for the purpose of financing future
charges to the reserve fund in bank and investment accounts for use only to finance such charges. Interest earned
on these amounts is included in the reserve fund.

b) Common Elements

The real property directly associated with the units of the Entity (the "common elements") are owned proportionately
by the unit owners, and consequently are not reflected as assets in these financial statements.



YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323

Notes to the Financial Statements
August 31, 2019

c) Capital Assets

Units and real property not directly associated with the units are recognized as capital assets if they are purchased
or received by the Entity as owner, and either:

i) they can be sold, with the appropriate approvals, for consideration to be retained by the Entity, or;
ii) the units or property generate significant cash flows to the Entity from their use.

Units received by the Entity at nominal cost are recognized at a nominal value. Common personal property is
recognized as a capital asset when such property is purchased for the first time, and is used in the operating,
maintaining or repair of the common elements. Common personal property includes maintenance equipment and
work vehicles.

d) Amortization

The amortization rate adopted by the Entity for the superintendent suite is 4% per annum applied on the declining
balance basis having regard to the net realizable value of the the superintendent suite.

Based on current resale values, there has been no decline in the net realizable value of the superintendent suite and
therefore no amortization has been provided for in these financial statements.

e) Transfers

f)

Transfers from the general fund to the reserve fund that are not included in the annual budget, or which are in
excess of budgeted amounts, are not recorded in the operating section of the general fund, rather they are included
in the related fund statement as additions or deductions, as applicable.

Financial Instruments

All assets and liabilities, with the exception of prepaid expenses, are financial instruments, and are initially recorded
at fair market value and are subsequently recorded at amortized cost.

d) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Significant estimates include those used when accounting for accounts payable and accrued
liabilities, due from related entities and due from developer. Actual results could differ from management's best
estimates as additional information becomes available in the future.



YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323

Notes to the Financial Statements
August 31, 2019

h) Shared Facility

The purpose of the Expo Four Way Shared Facilities (the "Four Way Shared Facility") is to manage and maintain, on
behalf of the member corporations, certain shared common elements (as defined in the reciprocal or shared use
agreement) and to provide certain shared common services for the benefit of the owners of the member
corporations.

The purpose of the Roadway Shared Facility (the "Roadway Shared Facility") is to manage and maintain, on behalf
of the member corporations, certain shared common elements, as defined in the Interior Roadway, Private Square,
Private Road and Garbage and Refuse Facility Reciprocal Operating Agreement, and to provide certain shared
common services for the benefit of the owners of the member corporations. As at August 31, 2019, the Roadway
Shared Facility was not operational and no costs had been incurred.

i) Shared Costs

The Corporation is a participant in a reciprocal agreement (Condominium and Commercial Component Reciprocal
Operating Agreement (Phase 1)) and shares in the costs of certain shared facilities and services with other
participants to the agreement. The Corporation's proportionate share of these costs is included in these financial
statements in the statement of general operations.

j) Revenue Recognition

Common element fees are recognized as revenue on a monthly basis in the statement of general operations based
on the budget distributed to owners each year.

Special assessments are recognized as revenue in the appropriate fund when a formal resolution declaring the
assessment has been passed by the Board of Directors, and when the special assessment becomes receivable by
the Entity from the owners.

Interest and other revenue are recognized in the appropriate fund when earned.

k) Contributed Services

Directors, committee members and owners volunteer their time to assist in the Entity's activities. While their services
benefit the Entity considerably, a reasonable estimate of their amount and fair value cannot be made and,
accordingly, these contributed services are not recognized in these financial statements.

Investments

Reserve fund and general fund investments are comprised of "eligible securities" which are defined in the
Condominium Act, 1998 (the "Act"), as bonds, debentures, guaranteed investment certificates, deposit receipts or
notes, or term deposits which are issued or guaranteed by the Government of Canada or any province in Canada, or
are issued by an institution located in Ontario insured by the Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation or the Deposit
Insurance Corporation of Ontario.

General fund investments have the additional feature that they must be convertible to cash within ninety days following
a request by the Board of Directors. All investments are purchased with the intent that they will be held to maturity,
and therefore are classified as long term, except for any general fund investments, which are classified as current due
to their convertibility feature.

10.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
August 31, 2019

4.

5.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost and are comprised as follows:

Accumulated Net Net
Cost Amortization 2019 2018
Superintendent suite $_253.411 $ - $ 253411 $253,411

On January 31, 2017, the Corporation acquired the superintendent suite at a cost of $250,000, which was financed
by long-term debt. The Corporation paid the land transfer tax and registration fees of $3,411 in cash.

Due to/from Related Entities

Due from related entities is comprised as follows:

2019 2018
Four Way Shared Facility $ 56,367 $ 80,125
York Region Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1345 ("YRSCC
1345") 204,738 199,723

$ 261,105 $ 279,848

Reserve Fund

The Corporation, as required by the Condominium Act, 1998, has established a reserve fund for financing future
major repairs and replacements of the Corporation's common elements and assets.

The Board of Directors has relied on a comprehensive reserve fund study prepared on December 18, 2018 by Cion
Coulter and such other information as was available to them in evaluating the adequacy of the reserve fund. The
Board of Directors has accepted the recommendations of the study. The actual reserve fund contributions including
transfers, if any, during 2019 were $200,000, which is consistent with the reserve fund study. The actual expenditures
from the reserve fund were $40,588 compared to $nil estimated in the study. The closing reserve fund balance was
$1,302,577 compared to $1,359,518 estimated in the study. Annual reserve allocations in the study increase by 2.5%
each year.

Any evaluation of the adequacy of the reserve fund is based upon assumptions as to the future interest and inflation
rates and estimates of the life expectancy of the building components and their replacement costs. These factors are
subject to change over time and the changes may be material; accordingly, the Condominium Act requires that
reserve fund studies be updated every three years.

11.



YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323

Notes to the Financial Statements
August 31, 2019

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt is comprised as follows:

Mortgage payable, due to the declarant, interest bearing at 5.65%, secured by the superintendent suite, due January
12, 2027, repayable in monthly instalments of $2,724, which includes principal and interest. The mortgage may be
paid in full or in part without penalty.

2019 2018
Total $ 198,102 $ 219,082
Less: Current portion (22,183) (20,980)
Long-term portion $ 175919 $ 198,102
Principal repayments of long-term debt are due as follows:

2020 $ 22,183

2021 23,454

2022 24,798

2023 26,218

2024 27,721

Thereafter 73,728

Total $ 198,102

Budget

The budgeted figures, which are presented for comparison purposes only, are unaudited and are those approved by
the Board of Directors in 2018.

Shared Facility

The Corporation is a member of the Four Way Shared Facility, which is an unincorporated organization formed by
agreement between the Corporation and the Phase | Commercial Component, York Region Standard Condominium
Corporation No. 1345 and the Phase Il Commercial Component. The purpose of the Four Way Shared Facility is to
facilitate the sharing of common services and facilities of the member corporations. The Four Way Shared Facility is
also responsible for maintaining the shared assets and its common elements.

The Four Way Shared Facility is exempt from income taxes.
Separate financial statements are available for the Four Way Shared Facility.

The Corporation is responsible for 45.81% of the operating costs of the Four Way Shared Facility and its reserve fund.
The operating results of the Four Way Shared Facility are included in the operating costs of the Corporation. The Four
Way Shared Facility is required under the shared use agreement to have and maintain an adequate reserve fund. At
August 31, 2019, the Corporation had an unrecorded economic interest in Four Way Shared Facility of $261,965,
which amount represents the Corporation's proportionate share of Four Way Shared Facility's net assets.

12.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Utilities Cost Allocations

As a result of negotiations in the prior year between the Declarant and the Four Way Shared Facility member
corporations, there were significant changes to the allocation of utilities costs between the Shared Facility, the
Corporation and YRSCC 1345. The most significant change being that hydro expenses previously recorded in the
financial statements of the Corporation and YRSCC 1345 are now being reflected in the Shared Facility. Each of the
member corporations is allocated their proportionate share of these utilities costs, based on the terms of the Shared
Facility agreement. These changes in the cost allocations have resulted in a decrease in the Corporation's utilities
expenses with a corresponding increase in the expenses relating to the Shared Facility.

Contractual Obligations

The Corporation has entered into contracts with various third parties to provide certain services to manage and
maintain the common elements.

Related Party Transactions
No remuneration was paid to the Board of Directors during the year.

Management is reimbursed for certain administrative costs and paid a monthly management fee by the Corporation,
and collects fees from owners, purchasers and others for issuing status certificates and/or lien notices, when
applicable. These transactions were in the normal course of operations and were measured at the exchange amount.

Up to the date of change in the management company that occurred during the year, security and cleaning services
were also provided by the management company. These transactions were in the normal course of operations and
were measured at the exchange amounts.

Financial Instruments - Risk Management
Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss should a counter-party in a transaction fail to meet its obligations. The
Corporation places its operating and reserve cash and investments with high quality institutions and believes its
exposure to this risk is not significant.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Corporation will not be able to meet its obligations as they become due. The
Corporation manages this risk by setting common element fees at a level which ensures that the Corporation has
sufficient cash available to pay the day to day operating costs, to fund the reserve fund in accordance with the
Corporation's funding plan, and to fund all other funds, as required.

There has been no change to the risk profile of the Corporation during the year.

Comparative Figures

Certain reclassifications of the prior year's amounts have been made to facilitate comparison with the current year's
presentation.

13.



YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323

Schedule of General Fund Expenses

For the year ended August 31, 2019

Note Budget 2019 2018
2019
[Note: 8]
Utilities
Hydro [10] $ 275,000 - $ (415,667)
Gas [10] 200,000 210,521 (56,811)
Water [10] 190,000 202,912 120,305
$ 665,000 413,433 $ (352,173)
Contracts - on site personnel
Cleaning $ 259,206 249,152 $ 236,078
Concierge 263,702 - 245,229
Patrols 3,000 6,685 -
Superintendents 57,277 57,277 55,880
$ 583,185 313,114 $§ 537,187
Contracts
Elevators $ 42,311 31,085 $ 33,301
Fire protection - 307 -
HVAC, all inclusive - 28,968 -
HVAC, fan coils/heat pumps 15,000 12,545 12,150
Management fees 179,925 169,523 121,286
Pest control 1,000 690 1,031
Window washing 2,500 - -
$ 240,736 243118 $ 167,768
Building safety features
General $ 11,250 2,733 $ 10,908
Security system 20,000 2,423 -
Emergency generator - 1,786 -
Fire equipment - 757 -
Roof anchors 1,000 983 -
$ 32,250 8,682 $ 10,908

14.



YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323

Schedule of General Fund Expenses
For the year ended August 31, 2019

Note Budget 2019 2018
2019
[Note: 8]

Housekeeping and maintenance

Carpets $ 20,000 $ 8,571 $ -
Decorating 40,000 - -
Maintenance supplies 18,000 8,235 13,651
Mats and runners 1,500 1,438 -
Waste disposal 6,000 20,685 13,283
Windows 10,000 2,712 -
General and insurance claim expenses 45,039 371,351 163,187

$ 140,539 $ 412,992 § 190,121

Electrical

General $ 2,000 $ 3,319 $ -
Electrical, bulbs and parts - 977 -
Elevators, repairs and maintenance 3,000 4,769 -

$ 5,000 $ 9,065 $ -

In-suite repairs and maintenance - condo

Fan coil, filters $ -3 680 $ -

Superintendents suite - 346 -
$ -$ 1,026 $ -

Mechanical

General $ 4,000 $ 42935 $ -

Plumbing, miscellaneous 7,000 27,099 -

$ 11,000 $ 70,034 $ -

Shared costs

Shared costs, common areas [10] $ 381,134 $ 1,101,031 $§ 917,161

Other operating

CEC expense $ 5,000 $ 4,494 % 4,449
Technical audit 3,900 10,239 -

$ 8,900 $§ 14,733 § 4,449

Realty taxes

Property taxes, condominium $ 2,000 $ -3 -

15.



YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323

Schedule of General Fund Expenses
For the year ended August 31, 2019

Note Budget 2019 2018
2019
[Note: 8]
Insurance
Building comprehensive $ 80,000 $ 120,824 $ 59,129
Deductibles - (53,000) 100,000

$ 80,000 $ 67,824 $§ 159,129

General and administrative

Audit fees $ 6,500 $ 3,693 $ 10,342
Communication expense - - 35,383
CAO fee 4,500 5,541 4,384
Legal fees 2,500 11,320 4,131
Office expenses 24,480 16,105 22,776
Photocopying 1,000 1,431 -
Telephone 2,250 4,312 4,699

$ 41230 $ 42,402 $§ 81,715

16.



AS Atrens-Counsel

Insurance Brokers
Part of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Limited

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This is to certify that insurance described below has been effected with the Insurer(s) shown,
subject to the terms and conditions of the policy applicable.

NAMED INSURED: YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323
ADDITIONAL NAMED ALL REGISTERED UNIT OWNERS FROM TIME TO TIME AND ALL REGISTERED
INSUREDS: MORTGAGEES FROM TIME TO TIME
PROPERTY INSURED: 2900 Highway 7
Vaughan, Ontario
L4K 0G3
TERM: April 20, 2020 TO April 20, 2021
COMMERCIAL PACKAGE POLICY NO. 7134608
PROPERTY: Form: Comprehensive All Risk Policy
Amount of Insurance: $149,626,000.00
Deductibles: $ 50,000.00 STANDARD
$ 50,000.00 SEWER BACKUP
$ 150,000.00 WATER
$ 50,000.00 FLOOD
$ 100,000.00 EARTHQUAKE
Company: Wawanesa Insurance 20%
Tokio Marine Kiln 510 20%
RSA Insurance Company of Canada 25%
Aviva Insurance Company of Canada 25%
Novex Insurance Company 10%
COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY:
Wawanesa Limit of Liability: $5,000,000.00
Novex Excess Limit of Liability: $25,000,000.00
DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY:
Wawanesa Limit of Liability: $5,000,000.00
Novex Excess Limit of Liability: $15,000,000.00
EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN INSURANCE:
Limit per Accident: $149,626,000.00
Company: Aviva Insurance Company of Canada
Policy Number: 81638409-3348

This document is furnished as a matter of courtesy and only as information of the fact that Policies have been concurrently prepared.
It is not a contract, confers no right upon any person and imposes no liability on the Insuring Companies.
A photocopy of this executed Certificate may be relied upon to the same extent as if it were an original executed certificate.

ATRENS-COUNSEL INSURANCE BROKERS
Part of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Limited

Date: April 20, 2020

Authorized Representative

Your Protection is Our Business
www.atrens-counsel.com



NOTICE OF FUTURE FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND
(UNDER SUBSECTION 94 (9) OF THE CONDOMNIUM ACT, 1998)

Condominium Adt, 1998
To: Al Owrersin  York Region Standard Condorrinium Corporation # 1323

The board has received and reviewed a Class 1 Cormprehensive Reserve Fund Study dated
Deoember 18, 2018 prepared by Cion|Coulter and has proposed a plan for the future funding of the
reserve fund that the board has detemined will ensure that, in accordance with the regulations made
under the Condominium Act, 1998, the reserve fund will be adequate for the major repair and
replacement of the common elements and assets of the corporation.

This notice contains:
1. Asummary of the reserve fund study.
2. Asummary of the proposed funding plan.

For the fiscal year 2019 (September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019) the average contribution, per
unit, per month to the reserve is $47.21. Based on the proposed funding plan, the average increase
in contribution per unit, per month will be $1.18 for 2020, $1.21 for 2021, and $1.24 for 2022,

T . A
The proposed funding plan will be inplemented beginning on M A\ / > 1 ,;/C? | C’(
o ) 4 .

Dated this 3@0 day of 'MA%\) QO EE

York Region Standard Condominium Corporation # 1323

(signature) (signature)
Caretd  Cuind /MArcos o Kiop o
(print name) (print name)

(Affix corporate seal or add a statement that the persons signing have the authority to bind the corporation)



SUMMARY OF RESERVE FUND STUDY

The fdlowing is a summeary of the Class 1 Comprehensive Reserve Fund Study ~ dated
Decerber 18, 2018 , prepared by Cion|Coulter for
York Region Standard Condominium Corporation # 1323 (known as the "Reserve Fund Study’).

Subsection 94 (1) of the Condominium Act, 1988, requires the corporation to conduct periodic studies
to determrine whether the amount of money in the reserve fund and the amount of contributions
collected by the corporation are adequiate to provide for the expected costs of mgjor repair and
replacement of the common elements and assets of the corporation. As a result, the corporation

has obtained the Reserve Fund Study.

The estimated expenditures from the reserve fund for the next thirty (30) years are set outinthe
CASHFLOWTABLE. In this summary, the term "annual contribution” means the total amount to
be contributed each year to the reserve fund, exdusive of interest eamed on the reserve fund. The
recommended annual contribution for 2020 is $205000  basedonthe
estimated expenditures and the following:

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund: $1,123,053
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance during the projected period: $977,504
Assumed Annual Infiation Rate for Reserve Fund Expendiitures: 2.5%
Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest eamed on the Reserve Fund: 3.0%

The Reserve Fund Study can be exarrined
d/o FirstService Residential
Management Office

2000 Hwy 7 W, Vaughan, Ontario

L4K0G3
(905) 597-5499




CASH FLOWTABLE

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund: $1,123,053

Minirum Reserve Fund Balance (as indicated in this table): $977504

Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 25%

Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest eamed on the Reserve Fund: 3.0%

Estimated % Increase in
Year Opening Inflation Recommended mesepmended Estimated Closing
Annual Interest
Ending Balance Adjusted Annual Contribution Earned Balance
Expenditures Contribution

2019 $1,123,053 $0 $200,000 $36,465 $1,359,518
2020 $1,359,518 $0 2.5% $205,000 $43,628 $1,608,146
2021 $1,608,146 $0 2.5% $210,125 $51,158 $1,869,428
2022 $1,869,428 $19,922 2.5% $215,378 $58,471 $2,123,355
2023 $2,123,355 $5,519 2.5% $220,763 $66,596 $2,405,195
2024 $2,405,195 $0 2.5% $226,282 $75,293 $2,7086,770
2025 $2,706,770 $4,987 2.5% $231,939 $84,269 $3,017,991
2026 $3,017,991 $90,340 2.5% $237,737 $91,126 $3,256,514
2027 $3,256,514 $60,920 2.5% $243,681 $99,247 $3,538,521
2028 $3,538,521 $29,348 2.5% $249,773 $108,738 $3,867,684
2029 $3,867,684 $318,171 2.5% $256,017 $110,035 $3,915,564
2030 $3,915,564 $0 2.5% $262,417 $121,105 $4,299,087
2031 $4,299,087 $1,308,899 2.5% $268,978 $93,435 $3,352,600
2032 $3,352,600 $74,142 2.5% $275,702 $102,176 $3,656,337
2033 $3,656,337 $7,065 2.5% $282,595 $113,396 $4,045,264
2034 $4,045,264 $26,794 2.5% $289,660 $124,570 $4,432,700
2035 $4,432,700 $0 2.5% $296,901 $137,098 $4,866,699
2036 $4,866,699 $1,824,403 2.5% $304,324 $95,488 $3,442,108
2037 $3,442 108 $1,098,468 2.5% $311,932 $74,634 $2,730,206
2038 $2,730,206 $7,993 2.5% $319,730 $86,100 $3,128,043
2039 $3,128,043 $101,594 2.5% $327,723 $95,337 $3,449,509
2040 $3,449,509 $31,072 2.5% $335,916 $107,211 $3,861,564
2041 $3,861,564 $1,711,621 2.5% $344,314 $69,272 $2,563,530
2042 $2,563,530 $0 2.5% $352,922 $81,799 $2,998,251
2043 $2,998,251 $25,865 2.5% $361,745 $94,187 $3,428,319
2044 $3,428,319 $114,945 2.5% $370,789 $104,542 $3,788,705
2045 $3,788,705 $0 2.5% $380,059 $118,931 34,287,695
2046 $4,287,695 $2,963,461 2.5% $389,560 $45,128 $1,758,922
2047 $1,758,922 $1,005,802 2.5% $399,299 $28,130 $1,180,549
2048 $1,180,549 $634,386 2.5% $409,281 $22,060 $977,504




SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PLAN
FOR FUTURE FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND

The fallowing is a summeary of the board's proposed plan for the future funding of the reserve fund.

Theboard of  York Region Standard Condorminium Corporation # 1323 has reviewed the
Class 1 Comprehensive Reserve Fund Study dated Decemrber 18,2018  prepared by
Cion|Coulter for the carporation (known as the "Reserve Fund Study") and has proposed a plan
for the future funding of the reserve fund that the board has detenmined will ensure that, in accordance with the
regulations made under the Condominium Act 1998 , the reserve fund will be adequate for the major repair and
replacement of the common elements and assets of the corporation.

The board has adopted the funding recommendations of the Reserve Fund Study and will implement them as set
out in the Contribution Table.

The total annual contribution recommended under the proposed funding plan for the curent fiscal yeer is
$200,000 , which is the same amount that has already been budgeted.

The Proposed Plan for Future Funding of the Reserve Fund can be examined
c/o FirstService Residential
Menagement Office -
2900 Hwy 7 W, Vaughan, Orntario
L4K0G3

(905) 597-5499




CONTRIBUTION TABLE

(A) (B) (A) + (B)

Year Annual % Increase over Other Contribution Total Contribution
Ending Contribution * Previous Year |(eg: special assessment, Each Year to
loan) Reserve Fund

2019 $200,000 $0 $200,000
2020 $205,000 2.5% $0 $205,000
2021 $210,125 2.5% $0 $210,125
2022 $215,378 2.5% $0 $215,378
2023 $220,763 2.5% $0 $220,763
2024 $226,282 2.5% $0 $226,282
2025 $231,939 2.5% $0 $231,939
2026 $237,737 2.5% $0 $237,737
2027 $243,681 2.5% $0 $243,681
2028 $249,773 2.5% $0 $249,773
2029 $256,017 2.5% $0 $256,017
2030 $262,417 2.5% $0 $262,417
2031 $268,978 2.5% $0 $268,978
2032 $275,702 2.5% $0 $275,702
2033 $282,595 2.5% $0 $282,595
2034 $289,660 2.5% $0 $289,660
2035 $296,901 2.5% $0 $296,901
2036 $304,324 2.5% $0 $304,324
2037 $311,932 2.5% $0 $311,932
2038 $319,730 2.5% $0 $319,730
2039 $327,723 2.5% $0 $327,723
2040 $335,916 2.5% $0 $335,916
2041 $344,314 2.5% $0 $344,314
2042 $352,922 2.5% $0 $352,922
2043 $361,745 2.5% $0 $361,745
2044 $370,789 2.5% $0 $370,789
2045 $380,059 2.5% $0 $380,059
2046 $389,560 2.5% $0 $389,560
2047 $399,299 2.5% $0 $399,299
2048 $409,281 2.5% $0 $409,281

* The term "annual contribution" means the amount to be contributed each year to the reserve fund

from the monthly common expenses.
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Agreement by owner or mortgagee to
receive notices from the corporation by
electronic delivery

Owner’s or mortgagee’s hame

Condominium corporation’s name

In order for your condominium corporation to enter into this agreement, the board of your corporation must have passed a
resolution to determine the methods of electronic communication that it will use for serving notices on owners or mortgagees.
Before filling out this form, you should consider contacting the corporation to find out what those methods are.

Method the corporation will use to deliver notices to me:
[ ] Email

My email address is

[ ] Facsimile

My fax number is

[ ] Other

[_]1agree that | am sufficiently served, as described in section 54 of the Condominium Act, 1998, if the corporation uses the
method of delivering notices identified in this agreement.

Signature of owner or mortgagee Date (yyyy/mm/dd)

Signature of individual on behalf of the Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
condominium corporation

Signature of individual on behalf of the Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
condominium corporation

Please affix the corporate seal or add a statement below that the person signing has the authority to bind the corporation.

11370E (2017/10) © Queen's Printer for Ontario, 2017 Disponible en frangais



PRO@VIDENT

energy management

METERING DISCONNECTION FORM

ALL SECTIONS OF THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN TO ENSURE PROPER
DISCONNECTION.

Service Address:

Suite Number: Customer #:

Owner

Seller's Name:

Forwarding Address for Final Bill:

Contact Phone #: Home: Cell:

Date of Closing:

Lawyer’'s Name: Phone #:

New owner name(s) as per Purchase and Sale Agreement:

Signature: Date:

Tenant

Tenant’s Name(s):

Forwarding Address for Final Bill:

Contact Phone Numbers: Home: Cell:

End Date of Lease:

Signature: Date:

Please fax this form to: Provident Energy Management
416-736-4923



PRO@VIDENT

energy management

METERING CONNECTION FORM

ALL SECTIONS OF THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN TO ENSURE PROPER

CONNECTION.

Service Address:

Suite Number:

Owner

Registered Owner’s Name:

Address (if Absentee owner):

Contact Phone #: Home: Cell:

Please indicate if you would like to receive your bill electronically:  Yes

E-mail Address:

No

Date of Closing:

Lawyer’'s Name: Phone #:

Signature: Date:

Tenant

Tenant’s Name(s)

Contact Phone #: Home: Cell:

Please indicate if you would like to receive your bill electronically:  Yes

E-mail Address:

No

Agent’'s Name: Phone #:

Start Date of Lease:

Signature: Date:

Please fax this form to: Provident Energy Management
416-736-4923



SUMMARY OF LEASE OR RENEWAL
(clause 83 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act, 1998)
TO: YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323
1. This is to notify you that:

[Strike out whichever is not applicable:
a written or oral (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment of lease)

OR

a renewal of a written or oral (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease,
assignment of lease)]

has been entered into for:

[For all condominium corporations except common elements condominium corporations:
Unit(s) ___, Level(s) (include any parking or storage units that have been leased)]

[In the case of a common elements condominium corporation:
the common interest in the condominium corporation, being the interest attached to
(provide brief description of the parcel of land to which the common interest in the
Condominium Corporation is attached)]
on the following terms:

Name of lessee(s) (or sublessee(s) ):

Telephone number:

Fax number, if any:

Commencement date:

Termination date:

Option(s) to renew:

(set out details)

Rental payments:

(set out amount and when due)

Other information:

(at the option of the owner)



-2 .-

2. I (We) have provided the (strike out whichever is not applicable: lessee(s), sublessee(s)
with a copy of the declaration, by-laws and rules of the condominium corporation.

3. I (We) acknowledge that, as required by subsection 83 (2) of the Condominium Act,
1998, | (we) will advise you in writing if the (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease,
sublease, assignment of lease) is terminated.

Dated this day of

(signature of owner(s))

(print name of owner(s))

(In the case of a corporation, affix corporate seal or add a statement that the persons signing
have the authority to bind the corporation.)

(address)

(telephone number)

(fax number, if any)



RE:

PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENT PLAN AUTHORIZATION
FOR CONDOMINIUM MONTHLY COMMON CHARGES

OWNER(S) NAME(S):
OWNER(S) ADDRESS:

TO: YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323 (the "Payee")

AND TO: Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd. (the "Payee's Agent")

AND TO: Owner(s) Financial Institution or Bank or Trust Company (the "Bank")

Name of Financial Institution:
Branch Address:

City, Province:

Branch Transit No. Account No.

THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) AUTHORIZE the PAYEE and the Payee's Agent on the PAYEE'S behalf to debit the above
account at the above indicated branch of the Bank, in payment of the common expenses payable to the PAYEE as may be
determined by the PAYEE from time to time and attributed to the undersigned Owner(s) of Suite at 2900 Hwy 7
West, Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 0G3, or any other amount owing to the PAYEE.

A debit in the amount of $ or such other amount as may be determined by the PAYEE in accordance with its
annual budget may be drawn on the account, on the 1st day of each month, beginning the month of
20 .

It is acknowledged and agreed by the undersigned that if there are insufficient funds on deposit in the account at the time that the debit
is made by or on behalf of the PAYEE, the insufficiency shall be deemed by the PAYEE to be non-payment of the common charges for
the particular month. In addition, the undersigned acknowledges and agrees that if any service fees or charges are incurred because
there are insufficient funds on deposit, such fees or charges shall be paid by the undersigned.

The Bank is not required to verify that any debits drawn by or on behalf of the PAYEE are in accordance with this Authorization or the
agreement made between the undersigned and the PAYEE.

It is acknowledged that in order to cancel this Authorization the undersigned must provide 14 days prior written notice to the PAYEE in
care of the Payee's Agent at: Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd., c/o Accounting Department 111 Gordon Baker Road, Suite
700, North York, Ontario, M2H 3R1. This authorization may be cancelled at any time and cancellation will be effective 14 days after
such written notice of cancellation is actually received by the Payee's Agent.

The right is acknowledged by the undersigned, to full reimbursement of a pre-authorized debit made to the account by the Bank, if the
right is exercised within 90 days after the item in dispute is posted to the account and any of the following conditions apply: (a) the
PAYEE was never provided with an Authorization, (b) the debit was not drawn in accordance with the Authorization that was provided
to the PAYEE, (c) the Authorization that was provided to the PAYEE was revoked in writing, or (d) the debit was posted to the wrong
account due to incorrect account information.

It is acknowledged by the undersigned that delivery of this Authorization to the PAYEE constitutes delivery by the undersigned to the
Bank. It is warranted by the undersigned that all persons whose signatures are required to sign on the above account have signed this
Authorization. Receipt is acknowledged by the undersigned of a signed copy of this Authorization.

The undersigned will notify the PAYEE (in care of the Payee's Agent at the address set out above) promptly in writing if there is any
change in the above account information or if this Authorization is to be terminated.

Owner's Signature:

Date

Owner's Name:

Owner's Address:

Owner's Signature:

Date

Owner's Name:

Owner's Address:

NOTE: For verification purposes, please enclose one of your personal cheques marked "VOID". For an account, all
depositors must sign if more than one signature is required on a cheque issued against the account holder.
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CERTIFICATE IN RESPEGT OF A BY-LAW

(UNDER SUBSECTION 38 (1) OF ONTARIO REGULATION 49/01
AND SUBSECTION £6 (9) OF THE CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1998)

Condominium Act, 7998

York Reglon Standard Condominium Corpotatian Na. 1323 (kiown a8 the "Corporation’)
carfifies that ' '

1.

The topy of By-law Number 4, sttached as Schedule A, is a trye copy of the By-law.
The By-law was ‘made In accordance With-the Condomirium Adt, 1998,

The owners of & majorlty of the units of the Corporation have voted in fayourof confirming
the By-law. ' ' '

T (o -
DATED this. 20" day of October, 2016

YORK REGION STANDARD
GONDOMINIUN CORPORATION NO. 1323

Per A -
Name: Peter Cortellucal
Tille:. Prgsident




YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1323
BY-LAWNO.4 |

Be it enacted as a By-lsw of YQRK REGION STAN!JARH CGNDGMNEUM
QORPQRATIQN NO. 1323 (hereinafter refarred as to fhe "Corpo;a! or"} 2§ follows:

1. that the Gnrporat;on enter into the Condominium-and Gemmerczat Component Reciprocel
Oparahng Agreement, a copy of which ia attachad hersto, with the Declarant, Royal 7
Developments Ltd,, entering into such agreement an hehalf of Itseif and any such’ entlty not
yel. regls!ered as a cnndamimum corporat;@n, arsd

2. et all terms, pmwsxcns and conditions of such agresments, tneludinig, wnhuut !imztatton
all covenants and agreements made by of on behalf of tha Carperatmn HE hereby
.aufhar:zed ratified, sanctioned and confirmid.

YORK REGION STANDARD GONDOM!NIUM CORPQRATiDN NO 1323 hereby
- enacts the foreqoing by-law having been duly approved by tha dirgictors of the Corparation and
confirmed without vafiation by the Detlarant which owns 100% of ihe umts pursuant to the
provisfons of the chdnmmiumAcf 1998, S 0. 1988,¢.19.

EXECUTED this A0 “day of Oc_iobe.n‘?_().’!ﬁ..

YGRK REGiON STANDARD CGNDQM?E\HUM
CORPOR»@TEGN NG, 1323

Per A
Name Peter‘cortellucm
Titie:  President

I have authority to bind the corparation




-CONDOMINIUM AND COMMERCIAL COMPON ENT REQs’pRQ‘CAL'G?ERAT;NQ

AGREEMENT - .

Dated this - day of Oclotsr, ':210*!,6.'
BETWEEN: R

paities agree as follows:

AR

YORK REGION STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION ;Sz_o. 1323 .

(hefeinafier referred to as the“Comporaion”) -
OF THE FIRST PART

SAND ~ ' .

ROYAL 7 DEVELOPMENTS LTD. (inils.capacily as owner of the Commercial * -
Compansht) RS |5 capacty as owner.of ¥ el

(hereinafter referred to as the “Commercial Component Owner’)

OF THE SECOND PART

WHEREAS

(8

©

(0)

(E)

®

©

Royal 7 Developments Lid. has constnicted ‘upon the lands and pramises

develepment;

“deseribad in Scheduley ‘A" and ‘B’ hereto-a residential and commercialiretail

The Condominium Lands comprise the Residential Gomponeat, which inclﬁ{igs
fesidential units; storage units and parking Units within the underground parking
garage of the Project; ' L - :

“The Commetcial Lands comprise the Commercial Componant which contains -

sommercial retall Uses and a comumercial parking fadility within the undergrolind
parking garage of the Project; S : C

The Céfrpofaﬁéh: was created by ihe regi stration of ‘@ deelaration and deseription

(thé. *Declaration and Description”) for the Residential Component unidet he

“provisions of the'Aet as Instrument No, YR2644974

As of e date of this Agresment Royal 7 Developrrients Ltd. holde legal fitie to
the Commercial Lands and ali of the LUnits, B : : .

' Thie partios wish to have the bensfits and obligations provided in this Agreemant

sppirtenant o the lands and premises described in Schedules "A” and ‘B and to

pravide for the operation theraof; and

The bartiss herelo wish to enter info an agresment regarding, iftér ‘alia, the

operation .of the Project, to provide for the disposition of Insirance progeeds
tacelved by reason of damage 1o all or part of the Project, to provide far te
disposition 'of expropriation proceeds recelved by redson of thetaking of all of
part-of the Project Lands, jo provide an arrangement ‘for the sharing of ceftain
vosts and expensss and ‘of real estale. taxes and ofher govemnmental and
municipal gharges If the assessing or {axing gutrierities shall at-any time fail to
assess br fax the Resliential :Component and ihe Commercial Conponant .
saparately, -and to s& forith certain other agreements of the paitiss” herato with

raspect to ihe Project and the shating of other mutudl cosis. .

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the ferms and canditions herein sontained the

ARTIGLE 1  ~ BEFINITIONS

I this Agresment the fallawirig lerms shall have ths following meanings:

@) -

- At &hall mean the Condominiom Adl, 1998, 8.0, 1998, c. 19 as amandod of

replaced from timeio time.



() "Assumpﬂan Agreement“ shail mean, in respact of the Zraﬂsfer cf the ownershx;}-

of any Companant of part thersof (exdudmg Linits} an agreamant in the, form’ aftachad

‘hereto as Schedule “F1% in respect of a lease of any Component far 21 'years or more:

{exciudmg leases fora poricn of Comimercial Component by & tenant doeupying the
space for its own retall tse) an agreement in the form attachad herato as Schedule “F2*
and In respect of the creation of & security nterest in a Compdnent or_parn thereof
(exciudmg Unﬂs} an agreemam inthe form aﬁached here:o as Schedule "Fs“ :

(& “Charge means a charge mierigage of cther encumbrame created by a pa;ty ﬂ}.

this Agreemer;t aad seciifed by that pardy's mtemst ina Cnmponan?
(d)" : “Cﬁargee maaﬁa a pemnn passessmg a Charge

{e}. ’“Gczmmercaal Gemponam ‘means the Gommemia[ Lands and. the S;m:;!ur&s-
: cnnstructeﬂ !herem and therson Irc}m tima ta fima.

(f} “Cormmeroial - Lands" shall mesn atl sf tha lands and premlsas descnhed m.

Seheduie *B" to thss Agreemerzt

L {g) ”Camme:’cla Compcnem Ownsr shall mear Roya 7 Developments Ltd a8 of
ihe date of ihls Agreemanz and ail fuiwa owners;. $om me to time mf the. Commercual
Campenem Co .

Ay ""{;ommama Structures sfaasi raean these Struciures formmg tne Commercta: '

: Cempaneﬂt

4] “Compamnt shali mean etther of tha RES|§E§ﬂilﬂi Compuanent of the Cumm&rcaal

Componetit: provided, howevar, -that for the fands which form 4he subject-0f the.

: Deataratzun “ahd . Desil pﬂcm the Componetit shall mean thi totailty” of the lands

povernad by the Declaration and Desgription notw;thstaﬁd;ng the separate ownership of _
Units. "Componants”-§hall mean, roll ezc&:wezlyé t_mth the Residential Componen{ ami the -

Cemmerc&a% Component

4. “Gondomm um Lancis means ali of ‘me anda and. premzse.s uescrabad n_

Schedule *A" g thns Agreemem

(k) "Easemems shall meaﬂ a;}y of the eabemenls over all of any-part of th& Pm]acl

L.ands for the beneft of all o any part of the other lands forming the Project Lands

whether created by spemﬁc grant of easemem ‘or'by vinue of the pmwsmns of Artmle Z
ofihis Agraémem of pursuant ioihe Detiarath on of the Corporetsan

o e shau have the meaning assngned o It Sectn;n 13.4(2)(i) he;e;n

{m) - 'OWHG? of a Cpmponent shalt mean the rag;stefed owaers from tims o, tsme of

tha Commercial Snmponent and the Corporation Wwith respatt to the Res;dentiai
-Componest. . . .

[ 8 “quers of ths Cem;mnen%s" shall mean the 1eg stere{i owners from time 1o iime
of the Commercial Compoﬁent and {he - Corporahcn with respect to the Residential
Comptment . L :

{0} ”Proi‘snblted Asteratlans mears any alteratson addntlon af lmpmvament 0 g
Component which diminishes in any material way the benefits afforded to the owner of -

andthér Component pursuant to an Easement or which unreasonably interrupts the use

of an Eagemant by such pther ;}arty of which dginmentaliy mterferes Wth any mutuat er__

-commen buikil ng system.

(p) . *Préfect’ means fzoilectwely thﬂ Residential Cemponent ard ol Gommercial

Com poﬂent

(q) "Prcueci Lands shan mean ali of the iamis and p‘émlsas described :r: Schedules- _

A and. B"

© “Pmpomonaie Sbare" means with ;espect 1o ea;:h of the Componf-;nn!s the share-

of the tasts of the Shared Fami ties-as set outin Scheaule D“

) “Res dantlai Com;}enem’ meaﬂs e Cendommmm Lands and the Stmcﬁures- X

mnstrueted theraimand thereon frofm hme te time.

ko



{t} ”Res&daﬂﬁal DOwners® shall mean Rnyal 7 Deve!opmeﬁ*s {4d. asof the date nf
“ihis Agre&mem ang &l m ure dwners, fmm time to time, of Units;

Juy: -"Res]ﬂen?;af Stmctures sha%l maan these Structures ctﬁmfmssng the Res;deulmé_" :
Companant o _

;_(v} “Shared Fadiities” means il facilties and services in the Prajedl s}ah’ich Have
‘bgen sonstructed andfor installed to serve more than one Component'of the Projeci and
--whnse uSe is secur&d by one or morg of th:a Easemems s gachis a“Shared Faciity”,
'{w) ‘Sharad Faca!itses Comm,iiee has {he maamng gwan toitin Secxmn 3, ?2

) "Structuras shatf mean the busldinﬁs or struc‘uras mnstructed upon the Project.
‘Lands orany. pafc theraof. :

-'('y)_. ' ”Squurt Repalm has iha meaaing giveﬁ foit by Sechon 8, 1

Hzy  FTarms, Regula%mns and Rules means those mattefs sat outin Sc?&adule He m
s Agreement_

{aa)  “UAR(EY shall meana regmtafed candnmn;ﬁum unit or unils ag it or they may exigt -
from tima zﬁ fime in regard fo the Cm‘pamtmn csaatad u,nnn the Res demlzi Component

T.2 _DtherWﬂrcfs
All btfer words' shali ha\fe ‘lhs meanmgs ascr ibed to them in the Act
18 is_cheéulas :

(w) - Sc'he'r}.ule A -.-ngau De:ﬁc'rip'tisnmCtmderrsinium Lands

(b) Sahedufa o --‘Legal Desonpuon = Commercsai jands

5 Schedule 0o . _"{afms Regulatmns aﬁd Ridles Apﬂhcab%e te tha

' : :Eas&manﬁs :

- {d) SChedmé fD""; T Alleation of the Cost- of Shared Facililies’ Mamtenance :
R 'R‘epaw and Operaﬂcns .

{é) ) _Sci‘zedui “E’ . .'Spamai Prmnsagn_s :

o S_chg_dale"‘ﬁ‘t o Forﬁi_u?Assu%ﬁ:pilbnAgfea’me'ntvTransfer

() Scheduls “Fa“— _ '#Qr.rﬁ of Assumption Agreement -:.Léaf:*;_e

() Schedu RS- 'Fﬂl"me‘ﬂsmmpﬁori Agfeeméni -'Seé.u.r.it'y'i;‘tiéresi'

These Schedulas are Incommated irita and form # ;smrt mf thas Agfeamant m the Same
Veay as If ihey were i the bsdy of this Agraenﬁent :

ART{CLE 2 - EM:J:‘:I\IE£§t\£T$J REGHTS GF WA‘{, RESERVATiGNS
24 General Easemems for Repa;r antenanc}rz ané Accass

The Prsject Lands have the beheﬁt nf andior are suh;ect to the $})EGIfEL": Easamahts 28
sl out In"their respectwe ciascr%ptmns Jor the. purposes tierain set oot This Agiegmient s
intended o supplement the provisions., of such Easemenis by ¢ aﬂfyang the tespective rights of
he "variolis parties ‘entitled. theretd and allacating responslb ities for - variols obiigahons
‘thareunder. Accurdmgly and “to he “sxtent necessary, this Agréement shall act as -an.
amentmsnit tothe wrms of such Easements; Notwithstanding that the parties have- aﬂampzed 1O
sef o1 -ali, of. the Easemsnis ptesently anticipated, 1t je undersiood and ‘agrasd. that the. partigs
shali create all such Easements gg are reasonably required ko aliow the Campﬂsems to funttion
ag dss:gnaci ami 1c permit ihetr Qngo;ng mamiena;ﬁce and repair, _

2.2 “Beneral Easements af Suppoz‘t
“Notw) {hstandmg the. speciiic Eas*menis for support 2 ready axust;ng andl subject o the

‘conditions “hareln. provided, sach Owner of @ Component grants 1o the- other, such -other
'Easemems nf suppoﬂ oVl ihe Taspestive Stmctures {or portmrzs thereuf} of the grantor ihereaf .




I and to}:a_}:i existing stru

the Btruclures of stich grantee.
‘2.3 General Eésa’_mem r:xf'i-";'me_ejrgéh_cy Accdss

... Nolwithstanding 1he - &pecific” Easements, for -émérgency fire route access’ already

-gxisting; - and subject to the conditions herein provided, sach Owner of a Component granis to.

1he other, ‘such other Easemenis. for emetgency fife rouls :scosss, over the Stusiures {or

-portions thereof) of the granior thersof, for the purpose of aliowing emergency {ire roude access

‘over- fhe - corfidors and gtairs
compliance with applicable fire regulations. S
2.4 Gsneral Ea_ngaﬂis'férSarvicas" '

Nobwithstanding the specific Easernents for alf iy, fochanical and othet Services of

syetems serving any of the Components alreadly ‘existing, and subject to the conditivhs herein
provided, each Ownar bf'a ‘Conipidnent grants 10 the other, such otier Eassments over all
.utilities, mechanical equipment and ofier services o systems which may exist in any Structure

{ar- portions thereof), for. the ‘purpose of maimialning, operating, fepdinng, replacing and

‘nspecting or gaifing any raquired -sccess fo any Utility, mechanicat end other services ‘or
systems which provides services fo the other Compenent. . .

25 Term of Easerments -

- AlLof the Easements are grantsd in perpetuity, of for sich lesser period as fs specifically -

sat out herain or In‘any specific.grant of an Easemert or for such lesser period ag the Ownars of
thie Gomponents may agree ir-connaation with any redevelopment or rebuilding of the Project.

28 S_he@iﬁc'é_r’anté-bf_Eaééa‘éems_

it is acknowiedged and agreed thal the Ownars B thie’ Components Tay Bach’ obialn

fror the other furthar specific grants of easemarit for any of the gensral Easements provided for
‘hereunder if such general Easements have been separately hown as parts on a deposited
reference ‘plan of survey and the partjes agree to execiie such further: spacific grants of
pasement as may be nacessary to do sp; Such suppiemeniary specific grants of asement will

‘be provided hot more than 60 days following a request by any ‘party entitled to.1he banefit of:

‘such gasement provided that such réquest is accompanled by & draft transfer of sasement and
draft referance plan of survey delingating the proposed sasement. .: . .
27 Inkstpretation of Easerments. '

Afthough some Eassments may be broad in nature, all easements shall be interpreted
50 88 to affect only those portions of the Projent Lands ak afe ‘réasanably required for.tha

purposes of such easements set out thersin, taking into consideration, Inter alia, the Jocation.of
any. service, facility, corfidor andfor passageway ulllized for the purpose of the saserment, and -
the physical - fimitations: and boundaries of -the building and/or - property, In particuiar any.

Easements over, in and tHirough the tommon slements of the Corporation shall not include the
right to use of ahy gmenity greas and shall be restrcted for the purposes of access, Use and:
serice of the intended shared faclities, services and &reas, and any Eagements over, in and
thravgh the Commercial Component shall hot restrict the peration; leasing, management, the
placemant. of slgns ‘or use ‘of ‘any areas of the Commercial Compbnent ift -any manner
‘whatsoever, nohiding, withous fimitation, the leasing or alideation of any spaces to any tenants
or parties for their exlousive use and shall onfy extend to the commen arsas of the Commergial
Garmponent, as same may be modified from time'to time, ' : S

-3 -'Pérk_insj.Fa% .anc{Easérﬁgﬁt for Visitor Paﬂ.(;i.n_g :

“The Easement(s) containid in the Declaration and Description refating 1o visitar parking

m favourt of the Corparation andfar. the Condaninium Lands shall nol i any way Testrict ot

- pravent the ‘Commeraial. Component Cwner gndior any cperator of the commergial -parking
Faclity from charging feés 1o Visitors 1o the Corporation aad/or the Condefinfum Lends.

29 ArFlon
The{:}h“'nﬁf‘SQfmG vaponen!smﬁma”y a{:KnnWiedge and agree thﬂtfher& has beeg
inisgration of fha air eiroutation systems within certaln-portions of the Praject. Accordingly, the

Owhers of all Components ‘have easerients for the Tree flow of alr through all wutual alr
sirculalion systems as desigried. As'a result, the Owners of the Components agree nel ko buid

- any additiona structure-or installation, nor to do -any other adl ot thing Which will TesOif in

_i.z‘r_'sij-'r;igmbefs, faciihgs_énd foundzations for the prpose of_ 3_?5;3;_30;;5@

s ‘designated foiy time fo. fime by the owner of Sticlures i

i



inferférence with, or ‘obstruction of, the fres Tiow.of air as pdquired 1o permit the effective
operation of such mutual air ciréiilation systems as designad. IV :

2.10 . Chargee's Gonsant

~-Any parly requiréd to grant a further Easement under the provisions of this Aricte 2 shall
use its reasonable efforts 1o obtali any necéssary postponements from ahy Ghargee of fis
Componient, and aby Chargee by virtue of enfering into an Assumption Agreement agrees notfo .
(nrmasonably withiold its consent to the creation of such Easements and io the posthoning of

its Charge fhereto:
| CARTICLE 3 - - OPERATION:

- 34 Compliance-with Law and Municipal Reguirements
() - Fach Ownsr of a Component in-peifarming s dbligations and exalcising Jts -
rights under this Agregment covenanis and agrees to cornply withi all laws, rules, orders,.
ordinances, regulations and requirements of any governfment, or municipality, ot any
agency thereof having jurisdiction ovef the Project Lands which shall Include without
imitation, the Tollowing: - Lo . o ' S

{{y ihe Corporation and the Comercial Compenent Ownsr -shall assume
and fuiflll the bbligations imposed on it under all zoning by-laws, agreements and
lindertakings with the City of Vaughan and other governmental authoriliss which.
have been enteted Into, assumed o which otherwise telale lo or affect its

Component, =

(i)~ the Gorporation and tha-Commargial Component Gwnar shatl rafrain fron:
any antion which wolld jeopardize the status of any part of the Projact uhder the -
zoning by-laws, agreements and undertakings with the GCity of Vaughan ahd,
ather.governmenta: stthorities; and B S
(itiy ‘the Cotporation and the Commerdal Component Owner-shall indemnify
and savé each other harmless from and -against any -and ali liabilitiss, claims,
demands, damages, actions; sults or other praceedings of any kind, losses, cosis
and expenses; jndluding Al iggal fees and disbutserients that an Dwner ofa
Somponent might sutfer or ipcur by fedson -of a failure to. comply ‘with the
foregoing provisions of this paragraph. o o _
{1 The paries acknowiedge that spplicable developrent appravals of tha City of
Vaughan and the Regional Municipally of York (g *Development Approvalg’) impose
specific Zoning restristions which are applicable to the entite Project.” In respect of the
Development Apgravals, fhe following pravisions shall apply; o ERT

(). thia parties furthar acknowledge that the Develogment Approvals establish
cerntain _c_iensity _pe_'rmissions forihe entire. Projecy;

() subject to tha provisions of this Section, sagh parly agcees to camply with
the foregoing density allocations and agrees ot {0 constiugt any bulldings of
other Improvements in its Component or use its Component for any purpose so
a5 1o appropriate density alfocdted 1o ancther Componest, ¢ R

G except as Speciically provided in this Section, nothing preciudes any
party from applying for -amendments fram time to time 1o the Development
Approvals, or for ather telief or permission under the Planning Act (Qntaria);

tiv) o Ir-the event that @n-Owner of a Component applies for, geeks . or
supports, direclly ‘er indirectly, ghanges 1o the Development Approvals which .
would have the effect of ‘changing any provisions applicable - to any “other
Componert, such:other Owners of the Components shall ‘coppefate with-sugh
Ownerof 8 Component and execute, deliver, provids any required documents,
agresments, Underiakings or municipal nstrumenis. and ‘sffect mny fequired
getons, provided that the. Compenent of such Owher is not hegatively afftizc;ted by
the decuments, adreements, upderiakings or municipal instruments it js haing

requested to execule of in the actions it is being requestad to uhdertake; - .

o) emch .'P‘ar’ty:'agreéré"-t_é confir-to the City and to any other applicable
althority thal they do not-object lo°the pracessing .of .applications under the -
Pianhing Act’ (Ontario} .by. any of them. .In e gvent of a changa to the



bevg_%o_gm_éﬁirgpprqvaig ‘being ;Sro'pasé';'i by%ha Tity, Gf'i:im.,!._:c_.jlﬁaj.‘ ;iér_sgﬁi 'c.S;."ér."s.y
other application being initialed under the Planning Act {Onlario). each pary shall
b ‘entitled to take such steps as are féasonably ngcessary and conaistent with

T spirit and intent bf this Agreement fo protect and presenve its interests in

relation tp its Component; and

(viy Cifthe D’évé(cpmeni Approvals are amendéd of ei‘h_ér r.elie_f".és ﬁe_}mﬁssiﬁhﬁ

under the Planning Act (Ontana) is ‘grapted in conformity with this Agreement sa
a§ to charigs the (mits on density which apply {o sny of the Componenis or. the
‘entire ‘Project, ‘then thie parfies ‘shall adjust the -density ‘aliochlion for ‘edth

Component Linder this Séction In actordance with the spirit and intent ‘of this

Agreement and. thé: Devalapment Approvals ar:athar ralisf or parmission, and
failling agreement on such adjustment, such matted shali be determined ‘by
arbitration.: © o0 0 - ST T s IR

(&) . Except as expressly sel out in this Agreement, wach Owner of a Goriponest shal
‘hadr all -costs and wxpenses of whatsoever nalure.and King fn. any way relaled 10,

associated with or-arising from alt zoning by-laws, agreements-and underfakings with the
‘City ‘of Vaughan and-other governmental suthorities which have ‘heén’ entéred inta,

;assumed or which oifienwisé relats to.of affact fis Component.
32 Complidnce with Agresrent
. Each Dwner of a Component herein cavenants and agress.to comply with af of the
provisions ‘hergin .contalned and will not -authorize b condong any breach thereof by any
resident, visitor, guest, servant or agent. SRR : i
93 " “Regulation of Easenents -

"The enjoyment, use and operation af any time of the Easements shall be subjedt to the
Terms, Regulations and Rules applicable to such Easements,

34  Useof Easements.

“In exerclsing the Easements, bach Owner of a (":é:mpz}_ﬁ_am shail act In & prudent and

fedisonable manher 50 as o minimize the interference occasioned 1o the other Owriers o
Componerits by the use of such Easements, - SR S EEE

35 Obligations to Restora

~Inithie event that damage or incohvenience is caused to the Struictures of th’é;_g‘ral_ﬂor of

an Easement as the result of the exerdisk of the grantes's right 1o such Easemant, the granter

miay Fepair siich damage et.{he cost of the grantee Who caused the damage and such Tepair-

-shall include any redecoration necessary 16 restore the damaged Structures to their previcls
conditlon. This provision shalt alse apply to damiage done by a parlylo ancther party's portien of

the Structures white tonducting repalr of dafage. This provision shalt alsu Bpply 10 damage.

done by a party white conducting répair of damage fo another party's portion of the Structures..
36 Méiﬁ%énaqézg, Repair and Replacemment of Shared Faciilties

The pérties hereto acknowledge their understanding that cartain work in connection with

‘the maintenance, repair and replacemant of varicus portions of the Praigct of of the Structuses

_and various Shared. Faciities will benefit :the other  parties . neteto.. The Dwners of the

- Comporients shall pperate, maintain, repair and replace {heir Components  (including, but not

fimited fo, Supbort Repairs 2nd alt repairs necessary fo ensufe the cortiruity of the Easemeants)
asfoliows:. - T : ' T :

8y - Except 'aé' h_er,einaﬂer'expréssiy'-sel"a:;'ui; the’ Qvi‘r__rzef“of_ & Component sl ba

ragponsible for the ongeing repall, mainfenancs and aperation of such-Compopent, evan

thaugh other parties to this Agreement may possess Basaments avér a porfion of such
‘Gomponen, subject, howsver, fo the obligation of the other garlies b contribute towards
sich costs in accordancs with this Agreementiand .- - - - EERE :

(6} - Edch Owner of & Component shall pramply -perform the -operations,
fsdlftenance, répair of Teplacamant of alt of those &hared Faciliies which ate their
raspartive responsibilities, and promptly pay all of the sasts of performing suchwerk and
sxarcise theif best efforts to.enstire né llans are registered during the coyrséof any work

performed pursyant 1o this subsection and 10 remove any canstruction fiens which may



‘be_registered  agalnst any of {he - Shiucturss- in accerdanca with. e provisions of
Subsection 3.90 hereot. e HET . S
37 _;Pérf_éﬁnar_me‘ of Work 'artci._Ma'lmena”née_ S%éndards

() Al work raqired o bé performed pursisant fo this Agresmant shall ba performed:

in' & manner equivalent 1o ‘slandards from time to:fime malntained in other similar
“buildings In the Greater Toronta Acea pravided whefe any service, Utilify, sysiem or ©
equipient serves any twe of more of the Structures, the same shall ba copfinliously -

1epaired, ‘operated and maintained. All work performed shali be performed in such a way.
as to cause minimal disturbance to feriants and other octupants of the Structures, -

{b)  Emch Gwner of a Gomponent shall operate, maintain, pay uti‘liﬁes;.i@bsir- and

replace such Componant in the aforesald manner inciuding without fimiation, keeping. |
.- sUch Compenent clean and tdy, providing ali necessary services and ulilities, promplly -

‘removing all garbage and refuse and providing al necegsary securlly. .

38 Gost Sharing of Repalr, Maintsnance and Operation .

Schedile *D" of this Agresmsnt sets forh an aliocation of résponsibility respeciing”.

-cé_fiéin' of the: Shaved Fagilities inclutiing the parly ‘béaring the responsibility for maintenante

operation, repair, paying utifties and reglasement of sech of ie Shafed Facilities as well as the

Proportionate Share of the costs of the Shared Faciilties for gach of the Components. The garly
performing the angoing mainienance and repair of sach of the Shared Frolliies shell prepare
“for-each calendar year a proposed budget-for.aay of the costs which it will be. incurting anel

which arg fo be shared in accordance with Scheduls D" and such budget shall: show tha -

budgeted share of sich costs 1o be borne by eaeh of the contribuling parties, Such hudget shall
be ‘sirculated fo wach of ‘the ‘conifibiting parties by not later than Celober 31 of the vesr

‘preceding the budgeted vear. Notwithstanding the forégaing, such budgst year énds shall pe
changed {0 be the sanie as thal of the Corparatian from time to time and the term “calendar -

year' in this section should be desmed to be replaced by the date which s the year end date of
tha Corporation. The performing . parly shall provide the conlributing party -with sich
documentation 'in -support of the budgeled gmounts, -and expenses inurred,” a5 ‘may. be
reasonably requested. ‘The contributing patties shall pay to-the performing garly their share of

. the Schedule D" gosts in accortiance with such budget in'equal payments due on the fast day .
‘of mach month, Any conifibuting party who disagrees wilh any budgeted share may refer tha -

wiatter to arbitration 3s otherwise provided for heseunder, pending-the rasolution ‘of which the
contributing parly shall pay in accordance with the budget, subject to raconcitiation if nedessary
after fhe arbitration has been completed, Within 60 days 'of the end of arly calendar year {he
party who prepared a budget shall prepare a reconciliation of the budget for such year with the
actual expenditure for {he budgeted matters and forward a-copy of such racongiliation to the
contributing party or parties. The contributing party or parties shall be credited with. the amount
of dhy -overpayment against fiture payments or shall forthwith pay the amount of any
undarpayment to the parly performing the work in respect of such overpayment. - :

39 ‘Management or Administration Fées

. The ddriisistration of this Agreement, the Shared Facilties and all shared services ar
ulilities which are administered by elther party for the olhershall bs undertaken without Gharge

similar fog other than an administrative fee of 15% of the Shared Facilities costs..

and without including in -any -budget, charge or invoice ‘afy manegerment, -administration or

3,10 -, Authatized Users

' . The E'_asémenté are graniad to the _gi{antees thersof; their succossors and asaigns and.

-authorized by it or them fot the purposes herein referred fo.

‘ils ©f their sérvanis, agents. workmen, inviled guests, residents and teriants anq--gj‘(he_rs :

31 Gonstruction and Other Lans .. -

- ‘Each Ownar of & Cormponenit sha, al its Tost, remove any sonstruction lien or other
sncumbrance or charge arising from & dispute regarding a contract enterad thtg by of oh behalf,

of such owner and -regisferad -agalnst its. Component and which slso affects any..other

Gomponenl, within 30 days ‘of written reguest from the other party whose: Companent is 50
- effeciad. R RN : o

Wi




a, ‘iZ Emergangy

in the 3varit of &in emergency situatmn ‘wherg the e or saiaty of the pub i i’s

endangered oranothér Component-or Easement area or-areas oyl whith another Compor ent

has a'right of entry or tse and/or the related improyemenits are. in imminent danger of co%lapse
of damage then the Ownisd af such othér Compenant shail give nolice of such. Bmagency or

dangér to tha Ownar of the. Gompanﬁnt where siich emargernicy condition exists, such notice as .

1 po&sztﬁe and shall be ehtifed 1o entér the said Component and to perform siich emargsncy
work as i necessary io deal w;th the amergency gituation, af this cost of the defaulimg Owner of
& Ccmpanenl :

4 12 Shared Facshttes Managemem Comm:ttee

(a) The Owners of the Componems shall farm & camminee (zhe *‘Shared Fac;lsttes :

-Sommtﬂfze") to monitor the management of he Shared Faciiies #s dessribed in-Schedile

. n‘aaﬂagement

"0 and fo. make such recammandateons 85 ‘may be neoessafy wnth zesped{ o such-

ib) The Bhared Fac htses Cemmlﬁee shall consist of 4 mambers and each of tha
Owners o6f ;he Components ‘shail appmni 2 mambers tc such commﬂiae :

'(c) .- Thé-Shared Facliies Cnmmnitee will hclc annual maehngs ar al such uther i;mes
as may be mu&ualiy agreed fiporr

{d) ) The mambers shiall paﬁzcipate in such meatmgs cmy w;:h respeci to issties

‘velating to those Shared Facilities that are shared between such members” Compment and.'

ihe other Compaaent

_(e) At gny mee!mg of ihe Sharéd Facllities Gcsmmxziee any mamber may ;denhfy 4

matter net included In Schedule "D sitached hereto andfor. identify a concern Wit the'

rnanner in whisn a Shared Facﬂ ity has been a:{dressed in Schadule o

{y - .The Shared ‘Facilies Committes shall be entiied 1o’ engage a manager to askist
Et in the pe{formance df its ub]lgahan io mom%or ihe managemem of tha Bhared Facllities.

313 Eff‘ c;ency

The Gwners of the Ccmpenents shall use: mmr reasunabie best efwns to worl tagether to
manage sush Campcnen‘ts ity sin efficlent manier so 38 10 rédice the costs of operation. in that
tegard, the Owners 'of the Coimponents shall consiger the appsintment of the same ‘preperly
managemei\t company, if appllcab[e and shall, when possible, appeint the same: contractors for
imiker wor ) o ]

o ARTICLE 4 . - TAXES
41 Separate Assas&.ments ' N

‘Each Owner of a Componant will do al[ apls and things nacassary and desirable so that
aach of the Commercial Lands and ‘thé Units compfising the Corporation will be -assessed

separately on e assessmeni rulls af 1he taxing authority and taxed saparaisiy based upan
such: assessmc—mts :

'4.2_- Comb:ned/\saessmem
If at: any trme 'me Compenents gie not assessed as- sepafa%e Camponents then Ebe

Gwnors-of the Components shall.use their Hast afforts to agrée nn & division of the reaiiy tax
fiability Imposed, and shali share the payment of such taxes in the manner. agresd Upon. if such

Dwners of 2 Compenédt are tnable 10 redch an’ “agreement within 30 days from the receipl of

the notice of tombined assessmen% then any of them may seek a dems o by afb(tratioﬂ in
accardance with Article 1(‘) :

'4;3_ lure fo Pay ’i‘axas :
!f an Owner Df & Qammaant fails to pay any tak or other. chafga whuch is dug in ragargi

o i%é. Intergsl in that Componeit, snd if such unpaid tax or charga is a fan or encumbrance
upon the Comwonent’ of. another Owner of.a Componert, or i any lawful “authority “Wolld

thereafter have tha right to ell of slherwise foraclose such other Componerit by reason of siich .
Shioh paymen% 1hen the othar OQwner of a Compmﬁeni he;eto may, after 10 day$ wnﬁen noi;ce to :



the defaulting Owner of & Componant,- pay such 1ax or charge, together with any interest and
panaities therson, and the defaulting Owner of & Component shall upah demand. raimblrse the
party making :such payment for the amount of slich payment and for all posts ant expericss
incurred, fogether with interest thergon as providad in Sedlion 14,1 B S

44~ Gooperation

- ‘Each Owner of a Component shall cooperare with the othar Ownar of 2 Gamponent in
ralnlmlziig thelr raspective réalty tak burdens provided, however, that the tooperating Owner of

a Component shall ot bs recuired to expend funds or fake an cbligations of actively make.
representations: to . public officials and further provided that such coopgrating Owner of &.

Component shall not be required to take any action which would result in an increase i the
resity tad burden which it would otherwise bear. - S

ARTICLE S — INSURANGE

51  PropgryInsurance

-Gompenent the following poligies-of ingurance and covérages:

(&), Each Owner of a Component shall keep In affent at il tinies, with respect to its -

(i) - “Afl Risks of Physical Loss or Damage 1o such Components - contsits, -
fitires, ‘stook-in ‘irade and ary ‘other contents, -eqliipmant of Sther personal -

property belanging to such Componerit, 'Such coverage shall include iy not be
fimited . to flood, - earthquake, . collapse -and - sewear  pack up. and. any offier
coveragas of extensions that a prudent owner of such Component in the Greater
Taronto Area would Garry fram time 1o time, ‘Such coverage. may. be siibject to
standard Industry exclusions. - Such ‘coverage shall be on a feplacemient vost
basis without deduction for deprediation and include, but not be Jimited 1o, the

valug of. such Compenent's contents; fiktures, stock in trade ahd any other.
cantents, equiprient .or other personal propary belonging to siigh Domponant.
and as would be arried by such Componant iri the Greater Toronta Area from

tiirie to time.

iy, '-'Bu$ir§e'$”s -'ihie’r?upficzh .(éhd_:céntirsgem".busiﬁess interruption-as may be"

reguired) In such amounts as would reimblrse sach Component for direct of
indiract lass af earmings ‘and any extra expense attributable to loss or damage to

stgh Component. or the Project/Struciures and #s may be nommonly insured -
against by & prudent owner'of sUCh gomponent of 2 sifpiiar wse, vooupancy and .

sperations. Such coverage shafl have an Indemnity perlod of a minimom of 12
e, T cousrege SR e dore rm 0

(i) - Poller & Machinery (alst referred 1o as Mechanical Braakdown poliey) for

direet and indirect damage coverages shali be maintained on a replacement cost”

basis " without deduclion” for . depresiation  {where  allowable) -with -values
corresponding 1o the policies outlined v 5.i(a)(l) and B.ALaXH) on- &
vomprehansive. form supject to policy exclusions including, -but net dimited to
additional axtensions for blanket bylaws, expediing expenses, exira expenses,
witer damage, hezardous substances, professional fegs and off-site: powar
intefruption, ' : : S :

(ivy A other covsrages that a prudent awner of siur;h.'a'(f:qmpoﬁehi i the
Greatgr Torento Araa wauld cary frof ime to tims. '

52 Llablity Instrance -

The Ownérs ‘af the Components shall maintain separate poficles . of fiability insurance with
respect fo their individual owngrships of such Comiponents, their operations, use and secUpansy
of such Companants and-their obligations Linder the terms of this Agreement; with coverages,
tetms and conditions aa follows:: S ERRA L

@) - Commerciai General Lislily in an amotint of not jess than $5,006,000 per

ooetirrence and in the dggregate or higher limits as a prudant owner of such C?mpg‘ne_r_;f'_ :
i the Greater Toronto-Area may carry from tine {o time. Such coverage shall inglude’'nt

minimum But not be limited fo: Products and Completed Cperalions, Premiises Liability,
Propaity Damage, including loss of use thereof, Bodlly Injury, Centingent Employers
Lisbility, ‘Employsss . ay Additional Insureds,’ Employee Bepefit Liablity, . Employers

Liahility, Cross Llability and Severabifity of Interest clause, Bianket Contractual i;ia.bilif_y_,-_




" Gwiners = Contratiors. Protactive: Liability, Standard Garage Aulorobile’ Liabiity (with-
- tespect o any Gomponent providing valet §erviced or parking garage operations andfot:

© providing ‘acoess {o Project Lands or on lahds providing access fo the Project Lands or
oocUrring on any streat, sidewalk tr passageway adjdrent or tontiguous with or o the

Project Lands), Nbfs-ﬁ)wn;eci “Automobile Liablity. and Personal and ‘Advertising Tnjury.

'Liqbil_if;y,
5.3 . insured Parties and Ganeral Provisions

{)) . The policies of insurance specified in 5.1(a) and 5.2 to be obtained shall nafne:

(i} -gach Owner of 8 Gomponént as ‘addilional fstrad’ With respect ach

Gomponent's. raspattive ‘Commartial General ‘Ligbility policles, bt only with
respect io . fiability “arising out’ of the partial or sole negligence of “such
Component's opsrations; SRR : s

G any registered eacumbrancet if reguested by the Owner of a Componemt

which is ‘sricumbered, only as “additional Insured and then only witlt respect 4o
each Componant's commercial genersl jability policies, but only with respect to

Hability srising, out-of the parial or sole negligence of 'such Componsnt's:

opérations:

(i) any lessed of 4 portion of the Coimmercial Stiuctures if requested by the
Owner of a Component of ihe leased portion, s its inferest may appear, 45foss
payes with respect to property policies {if applicable) and as ‘additional insured

with respect {0 commercial general abiiity policies;, © -

{v)* any morlgagee i gﬁcssessidn;-bf_ aﬁy‘.;paﬁ of ine Broject Lancds, aé'it_s .
inmerest “may ‘appear, as loss payee- {If appiicable) with respect ‘to ‘sach:

Component's property policies and as ‘additional insured’ with respect to esch

Coniponent's commercial general liability policies, but enly with respect to fiability
ariging out of the sols or pértiaf negligence of slich Gomponent's operations; and

() o-8ny leasshold morgagee in posséssion of any part of the Compyigicial
Companent demised fo a lesses who is named a8 & parly insured, but only a8
loss ipayee: ‘as their interest may appear’ with respect o each Component's
property - policies andlor ‘additional instred” but only with respact to each
companent's commercial general iability policies; bul only with respect to Tiahility
arising out of the sole or partial negligence of stich Gomponent's operations.

Al policies of insurance shall provide 30 days priar wiiiten rotice of cancsllation”

and any party receiving such aotice shall jrmmediately nolify all other Owners of a

Component of this Agresnment.
54 © Failure 10 Pay Premiums or Maintain _Eﬂjsaifaricé.

If 2 party fails o Taintain insurance or fo ‘pay its premilms or its portion of any premium, for
policy required by this Articie § When dua, and which such party is obligated fo pay pursiant to

policy may, after 10 days wriiten nofice fo tha defaulting party, pay such insurance brarmilim or
portion-of the insurance premium or obtaln such insufance at the expense of Ahe defadlting
party. The defaulting party shall Upon demand; reimburse the parly of parties obtaining such
Instrants or, making such payment for the amount thereof and for all costs .and expenses
inowred in connection therewdth. © © R P AR .

56 - Application of Insurance Frocéeds

Any ﬁwﬁfés’ p_ayablé as & result of dé‘%nég'e 40 the Projact Larits 'ur any. p_éft' thereef shali firstbe

atilized losatiefy the ohligations of the parties under Aricle 6 and thereafier disfributed as their

rterast may aphear In adsordance with the appodicnment dederimined by the Insurer, I the

. event it cen. reasonably be demaonsirated that the apportioniment is fn efror, the parties may
- agree upon & differant apportionment, falling which the ‘apportionment shall bé determingd by

‘arbitration in accordance With Aricle 10. in the event that the monies are insuificient to complete. -

- any raquired work, th parties stiall Tun any deficiencias within 30 days of receipt of the montés
pald. - Tha amount §& Be furided by each party shall ba subject to ‘mutual: sgreafient of the

affacted panties falling which the apportionment shalt be determined by arbitration In accordange -

with Asticle 10,

his Arlicle 5 ot otherwise, then such other party or paries to this Agresment. insured by such .



5.6 - Corparatian:

The Corporalion -will mamntai in respest 'of its Component. iie sare types and imits. of

insurance as required Tor {he rest of ihe Project under this Articis 5. o
57 Ratiig - |

Al insurance placed by Owners of the Gomponents to satisfy their obliigations to insure
pufsuant ta tiis Agraement shall only be with insurers with a financial rating of A-or better.
ARTIGLE6 - DAMAGE TO THE PROJECT LANDS
8.1  Suppor{ Repaifs |

~Each Owner of a Companent shall, from tima to Hine, make all-Support Repairs a8 may
b reyulred, and shal make all repairs necessary to enaure the continuity of the Easemenis. For
the purpose of this Agreement the term "Support Repairs” means all repairs necessaty fo any
of the Structures to provide adequate support for otfier Structures, and to permit fhe eccupanits

of the other Structures the full use of gtilities, - systems and compotients ‘seiving the other

Structures, together with. full and safe actess ta the other Stivetures and the benefit of gl
‘easéments hereinbefore granted over the Stauciures undergoing Suppor Repairs:
6.2 - Dbligation o Perform
If damaige dtours o one or fmiore uf ihe Structures then;
W i a _éet_:_isiaﬁ & fnade under the. Ast hot to’ terminate ‘the Corpotation, the
Commarcial Componant Owner will, subject to subsection (¢}, repair the Cammerciat
Structures, dnd the Corporation will repalr the Residgnfial Structuras, = o

() . If & decision js made under the Adt to terminate e Corporation, the Cormercial

Tompohant Dwner Wil tabuild the Commercial Struclurés. and carry out the Support

‘Repairs riecessary for e bereft of any Residentisl Strugtures and the Residential

Ownérs will carry out Bugport Repairs of the Residentia) Struciures for the benélit of the
quf_a_me'rcial-;simclurea_- : A : R IR

(&) - Without liriting ihe foregoing, In the event of any damage or. destuction to the
Commércial Gomponent, the Commercial Component Owner siall repalr such damage.
forthwith in a-good and workmanlike manner and If the ‘darmage or destruction has been:

raused by an insured petil, all insurance proceeds shall be applied accordingly.
63  Safaty '

In.any event areas damaged and not oltieiwise feblillt of Tepaired in acdordance with the
foregoing provisions, 'shall be cleared and restored fo a feasorable slale acceplable to the
continuing aceupants of the ‘Project from the standpoint. of public healtiy. and safsty, and in
compliance with ail municipal requirements and applicable codes, and iy & manner which
snsures the continuation of the Eassments, and that responds 1o the foregoing obligation to
unidertake Support Repalrs.- a e o :
8.4  Nolice _ _

For the purpasa of this Article 6; notice fo Residential Owners will he validly glven i
‘giVen to ihe Corperation-or if the Corporation has been terminated, if placed for & parlad of 3
-dalys ‘i the Toronto Biar or the Toronta gdilions of the Globe @nd Mail or wush ofher pgjos
Taromto newspapear with A stmilgy customer cireuiation. ' o ;

65 ‘éampi'ezfng Reg;ﬁs

{a) . A pafty advising of its intention under this Adicls & to carfy out repalrs and &
“pafiy stherwise obligated under this Article 6o tarry out repairs or Suppari Répairg; will

commiencs such repalrs ur Support Repuirs af {ng sarfiost date that is (easonable in i

of the "circumstances. and will_proceed to “completion thereg! -expe'd‘stioua'ly and with

reasengble diligence.

im o urz'dé% i}'ﬂs Agresniant or pursyant tu the Act a pa_‘rfy is requited 16 make repairs
‘and does not in fact repal’ (the“Non-Repairng Party"), then the remaining party {the

"Repairing Pary’) may. affect'such repalrs of he §lﬁ_.l_'cture__s of the Non-Repaling Party



as the Repairing Pa iy deems necessafy for the mntiau@d:ﬁse, réi:ae%éaiioa 'é'nd grdéym gnt -

of the Structures owned or governiad by the Repairing Party.

{©) " All aglions, decisions and constiuction undertaken pirsuant 16 this Article® shafl’

be undeénaken expeditiously. - . :

) - Any costs of a Repairing Parly for actions aken hereunder Shali ba recoverable

{fram the Non-Repairfing Parly pursuant to Section 14.1.of this Agreement.

6.6 New Easements

A parly obiigated t6 cary oul Support Repairs arid the owner or awners of the 'si_?m_:'tufgs'

undergeing Support Repairs, will granf such naw Exsements over those Structires to the owner
or owners of the Structures heneflting from the Support Repairs; as will enable the latter owner

_of pWrers 1o enjoy &l of the benefits of tha Eazements: Sueh new Easements will be subject tn-

g';r?_?my]siczis of this Agresment and will have the same Torée Bng effectas if granted Onder

B7  Beclion 127(1)(d) of Act

For -ptirbd_ée_s_‘-'pf Sedtion 127{1){d} of the Act, ths chligations created by Subsection 6.2
shall be Beemed 1o be encumbrinces against all of he Udiis. IR '

6.8 Original Buiding Plans

Al repalis and Supporl Repairs shall be. sfiected and performed ‘substantially in

‘micordancs with the origing! plans, spacificatlons, drawings and designs used in the ariginal.

construction of the Strutlures, or If the original plans are ‘no longér funetional or.cannol be
legally Uliized, the fepairs shall be effected utllizing such plans, specifications, diawings and
designs as may be agreed to by the affected parties; faliing which, the parties shail be entitled {0
“have the plans, spacifications, drawings and designs datermined by arbitration in-gccordance
with the provisions herein. : R R . . .

83 - Co-ordination of Wark -

G Wﬁ?f& both of the Struclures afe damaged, a1l repairs and SL_ipth-Répéi'rS-éiiaﬁbe'

carried out simuitaneously and in 2 coordinated manner, whensvar reasonably possible. -
e ' '.'A'RT{GLE 7. . ALTE_R_AT_&GN,S | .
7.4 gggﬁt_fo make Afterations | o
. Subject o the provisions 6f Sactions 7.2 and 7.3, each Osner of a Component may, at
any time, at such party's solé cosi and expense, make altérations, additions or improvements o

ite Componbnt, including without restriction, demoiition, reconstruction and Suppert ‘Repaits,
and n_conndclion thergwith may refocata any Eesement within {ta Gampensnt that bas bean

- granted to the: other party pursuant to this Agraenient (the “Alterations’), providad, howaver, -

that sush: alterations;-additions or inprovements and relocations shall not be performed without
ths written consent {as provided in Septions 7.2 end 7.3) of sush other parly {hey canstitute
Prohibited Alterations. [n the event of & dispute, the parties shall be entitied to have such
matiers determined by arbitraticn In agcordante with the terms hereof., ' L

7.2 Plans and Specifications - -

i st aviy timie the Dwner of a Component hrélo proposes to make any Alterations to its
Oemponant Wwhich constiute Prohibited Alterations thery, before commisnging such Allerations,

such party (the "Changing Party”) shail give fo the other Ownar of & Componant the zopy of the..

planis and specitications showing the proposed Alterations. If the other Qwnar, within 30 days

after defivery of said plans and specifications, shall piot-give io the Changing Parly & written

nblice specifying the respect or respects in which ths proposed Alterations constitute Prohibited

Alterations -then the other pary shall conclusively be deamad to have sgreed that sich.
Alterations ‘aré not Prohibited Alterations provided such Alterations are the Alterutions actually .

made are, in @l material respects, as shown on {he plans and specifications furhished by the

Changing Pady. If ‘8 parly gives a Wrilten nplice ag afdresaid, the' Changlng: Parly 'shall nol
commience any Alteration until the parties have adreed to 8 reselution &f the disagreament, Ot -
uritil - the  disagréement has been sesoived by arbitéation in accordanoe. with. Adicle 40,
Netwithstariting the foregaing, aiterations 1o the exteror of the -Commercial Cormpenant,

H2.

alierations made to the Commarcial Component in the natura of éasehold inprovements, the
removal ‘or replacément of partitions, the alteration of removal of non-struciural ‘or.por-.



ivadbesring walls ot célimns, the removal or'_:repsaceméht bf or changs 16 the mecha;;iéa[;-

slectrical and plumbing fiztures, equipment, services. and sysiema whith exclusively serve the

Commerclal - Component. of .any portion theredf, nead Mol ber performed -or* effected ‘in -

‘compiiance with this Sestion 7.2 and. are desmed nof lo be Prohibiled Alterations. -Any osts -~ -

ihcurred by dny Owner of a:Component for the review by it of all proposed alterations of andiher
Ownsrof 3 Component-shall be borne by the Owner of 8 Component proposing the alleration,.
“Such cists shall be limited to those of third partiés professional consultants and advisors,

73 Undeiaking Alterations

. “the ‘Ghanging Pariy shall ;m'a}{e. Auteralioris i compliance it al laws,  rles, orders,

ordinances, regulations and requirements ‘of any govermnmaent or municipality or @ny -@gency

- thereaf having jurisdiction -over the Project Lands: ‘Each parly shall, to the exient redeonably .
‘praglicable, make Alterations in suich a manner a5 o reasonably minimize noise, vibration and

- “otrer interference with the- bse of enjoyment of the olher Component by its pocupanis, and
during time periods which will riot cause inconvenience or nuisance to the other Campenent and
fis"occupants. In-that regard, the Changing Party shali consult with the other Owner. of &

Cormponent to arfange for an' agraeable tims pariod.:. Prior to making ‘any Alterations, .the.

© Changing Party shali be required to obtain Enwrag:@appropﬁ;&ie fo the situmtion,
© ARTICLE® - EXPROPRIATION AND EASEMENTS -
81 Ownership nf_ERPré_pi‘éated_?qrﬁbn: - - '
fhé' Owners of tha -_e'cmip_oﬁént_s ‘Anee to Cooperate with sach other i respatct of é:.'l_ji_.

expropriation of all or any part of the Project Lands, so that sach may receive the maximum
award in the case of any expropriation to which they are respeciively enlitted al law, if and to the

extent that any portlon or portions o the Project Lands are exproprigied and to the dtént that
such portion -so expropriated {whether. or not the ‘saihe represents ‘the whole portion so

expropriated) iz not affected by the Easaments, then the full \proceeds acoruiny therefrom or
awarded! a3 a result thereof shall enure fo the beriefit of, belong to and be paid to the pary who
‘is tHe ownar thirsef and the remaining party will abandon or assign to the party soaniilled io

‘reveive such award any rights which such cther parly may have or acquire Ty operalion of fow:. -
to :such progeeds or award and wiil @xecute such documents as in the dpinion of dhe parly .

- ‘ehlitled t6 such proceeds or award -are or may be hecgssary o give to this"affact ta this

iritention. The parties agree that if a portion of the Project Lands is expropriated and the

Easemenits which attach 1o ‘that portion of the Project Lands. expropriated are not, the
Easements shall. continue to bind the portion.of ih_a 'ijg;;% Lands explopriated. :

82  Alocation

“Hand 1o thi extent friat any porfion or portions of the Project Lands are sxpropriated and -

ta the extent that such porfion so expropristed s affested by any of the Easements, then the

proceeds accruing thersfrom or awarded as & result thergol refating {0 the poition affected by’

said Easements shall be allocatad amongst the Owners of the Coniponents, as agreed upon by
them, The panies shal ke entiled to have such allocation datermined by arbitration: in

accordarice with Aticle 40, Thé arbitrator shall determine the sum of money which should be',

aliocated to thal part of the Project Lends owried by sach-Ownar of 4 .ng_p:onéni_ and in 8o

doing shall consider ang have regard fo the following factors: :

&) the Qw_n'ers_h'i;i of aach affected part of the Projact Larids;

@  the natire ‘and Trequancy of Use over such pact af the Project Lands by each -

party-under the Easements or under any other easements to wiich each party may be:
“enfitied to by laws an the feasibiiity of allemate easements; and - R

) the raiation that sny such ?I(?.riipn of the 'P;pjeét_"j__and_s: may bear to the overall -

- @ppedrance or design of the Profect,.

83 Eassments io Governmeéntal Authorities

!f'_any'f;iiar_iy has to give an gaseiant tb a governimenial authonity ovsr the partion of the

. Project Lands which it owns a8 a resils of an action or application inilisted by the party granting
stich easement, it shall be antitied to do so provided It does not materally affect anather pary's
use sid afioyment of ariy Eagerant or righlwhich it enjoys over thelands to be affected By ine
few gasament, S ' T : '



| ARTICLE 9 :FORCE MAJEURE

9.1 ‘Forcs Majsuire -

Whenever and to the exent.any party is pravented, hindered or dalayed in the fulfiment.

of any obligation hereunder -or ‘the doing ‘of any wark of the making of any repairs or

replacernents by reason of foroe majeurs, that party's obligation shall be postponed and such:
party stiall be relizved from any liability in damages or ofherwise for breach thereef, for sojong .
as :iand_ to the pxtent such prevention, hindering 6 delay continués to exist. The term “force:
majelire” means any war or other catastrophe, acts of God, att of the Quesn's enemiss, riof or
insurrection, strike, lockout or labour disiutbance, inability to oblain atérial, goods, équipiment;
‘services or Ltiiilies required, provided the relevant party's inebility 1o vbtain materials, goods,

equipment, sarvicas of liiities required is not due to that party's tack of finanices, orany faw, by-
law; rogulaticir oir arder of & pullic authority or inability (o obtain apy permission or aithorily
ragquired thereby. - - Co o g o o

'  ARTICLE10 - ARBITRATION -

101 Netice fo Arsitrate

.- Any Owner of a Compionent may commaencs arbitration proceedings by giving nctice of
grbitration to the-other parly or-parties interested in the matter in disputs, tn regard to any matier:
stipulated Tn this Agreement to be subject to arbitration; or iy regard 16 any disagresment as to.
the apaplication or intetpretation of this Agreement. Such notice shall specify the subject matter

of the arbitratian and shall give the name, address and telephone number of the psrsan which

siich parly appeints @ arbitrator. Within 15, days of the giving 0f such notice, if they have bsen .
unable 1o agree with The notifying parly upsn a single arbitrator, the party or. parties. féogiving -
such notice shall advise the other party, in Writing, of the name, address and telephorie nlmbet

of the pérsen whom each of them appoints as arbitrator, Any acbittator so nominated shafl have '

expertiss in the genaral subject matter-of the issue bring arbivated. -
102 Faituré to Appeint

“fa party toes. niot name an -arbitrator within 10 days of the. date during which that

Carbitrator shoyld have been named, the arbiwrator named inthe Notice to arbiltate will determine:
‘the matler or madters in dispute.. - - _ - - N

10,3 ‘Appointrient b{’Adéi’;iﬁn’ai Arbitrators

i the hi,lﬁ’%_be.r p?’ a:rﬁét:zéio_rs a’pp‘ointed by the parties s two _{hén:tﬁoﬁe 'arbitr'a'-tgrs_ shall _

forthvith and within: 10 days ‘after the appoiniment of thé last of them as arbitrator, and bafore.

- exXchanging views bs 1o e qudstion at issie, appoint in writing an additional arhitratar and give

written notice of such appaintment to #ach of the parties. In the event that the two arbitrators
shall fail o appoint or agree. Upon ine additional arbitralor within the said ten day period, the
said partiag shall select the additional arbilrator within a further nerlod ¢f 10 days. If the parties

o piot-agres Upon an additional acitrator within the said 10 days, then the additional arbitrator

shail be chasen upon application by.ary of the paries tv the Supericr Court.of Justice Torthe
Provinge of Dntarie pursiant io the Asbitration Act 1891, 5.0.11981, 197, o

104 Arbitration Procesdings

" “The arb%_t’réiér. of é?b’itramgs éhﬂsars_ in acoordancs With Sections. 10.1, 102 and 103,

shall b sworn faithfully 2nd fairly to determine the question at issue.- The arbjleator or aibitratars

shall afford to each party a hearing and ire right to submit evidence with tha privilegs of cross-
éxarmination, on the guestion at Issue, and shall, with all possible speed, make & determination
*in writing and shall given wittery natics 1o such patlies of such determination. The determination
of & single arbitrator or {he concurring determination of majority of the arbitrators shall be fial

and binding upon hoth parties and there shall be no appeal therefrom. Judgment upon the

datermination. rendersd by the -arsitrator or arbilrators may De enleced in any gourt having -
jurlsdiction thereof. The fees and gxpenses of the arbitrators shall be determined and afteated .
.amongst. the parties by the arbiwators. If a parly shall fall lo pay fees or expanses of ‘the

arbitrators a8 so determined, then the other party may pay the same and the defaulling pary -

shall, upon demand, raimburse the party who has n‘séde'sﬁ'uch_paymen't. '

ia.



ARTICLE 11 - FUTURE COMPONENTS AND DEVELOPMENT PROJECT
114 F_.L‘Jtu_fé. Cﬁmpqﬂent_s énd-ﬁev%e_ldpme;r}t of Praject o
{8y 1t 18 acknoiwiedged that thers may be fuishir dévelapient on the Project Lands. -
_The parligs #lso acknowiedge that the Commercial Component existing as of the Haté of
“{his Agreement may be subdivided inta new Components. o T

{B) - Tt is acknowledged that Upon the creatien -of each pew Companent, it may be
negessary to.sieale easements nebessary for the construction of Strustures upon and
the lise, enjoyment and mainienance bf such new Component. Similarly, the parties
acknoviledge thit upon the construction of new, Structures ‘on & Componetit, of the -
teplacement of existing Structures on a Component, it may be necessaly to create new
Eagements necessary. for the ‘construction, uge, enjoyment and maintenance of auch
fiew Siructures. The parties will detarmine within o reasonable period of time prior fo the
.preation of uch new Component the additional Easements which -are. required for the
construction of ‘Structures upon and fhe. use, enjoyment and maintenance of sach new
‘Component; similarly, the parties will determing within a reasoriable period of tme prior
to the constiuciion of gach of the naly Striciuras on a0 axisting. Component;-ar the
replacernent of axisting Strusturss.on a Cémponert, the Easements which are required -
{or ihe constiuction, use, Bnjoyment and maintenance of such StructUres, The patties
wili also detarminie withi' a reasonable periad of time prior to the creation of each stich -
“new Component, oF the construction or replaceniont of siich Structures, e contribution
- of gach of the parties to s rasufting addilonat Shared Facilfies costs In accordance:

- with this Agreement.

{6} © *1tis the intaution of the parties to Tacilitate development of the Project and of any

Component, and aceordingly the parties shall songider any reastnable requasts mads
“hy a Chargee whish may remuire an amandment to this Agreement, provided:

(i} - -any such énﬁendment.'dc'as ot (1) materially z_i{';i\.iex"seiy affect the rights of

the parties ynder this Agreement; o (2) deprive any party of .the vsg and

anjoyment of the Shared Facilities’ as provided In the Easements of in this:

Agreemant: of {3) reduice tha obligalions and covenants of the ‘parties ynder this

Agreemsnt: or (4) deprive any party of the tienefit of the Easements to which it is
otherwise entiiled In accordance with this Agresmentj and .~ ~ A

(i) - an assumption agresment subatartially in the form altactied as Schedufe

YF3"in respect of this Agreerent 8 arended in accordande with (i) immediately
preceding, is exesuted and deliversd by “the  Chatges reqesting - sush
amendments concurrently with such amendments. ' T

{d) - ¥ the parties arg unabls 1o sgree Q:?on_éhe mattars referred fo il Subsection
11.9{b) ahove, ther any party may rafec the matierio Arbiieation. : o

412 Parties to Execute Agresmienits

. All parties wil, 2t ne vost lo-any oliier party, exsculs any further agresments or:
amendments o this Agresment or give such further assirances as may be required to further
‘avidence or regiater notice of any amendmants made to this Agreemant as a restit, of Sectien
11,4 hereof. Any such agreement, amentiment or further assurance shall be prepared at iie

_expense of the pary requesting its execlfion. o _
ARTICLE 12 - AMENDMENTS TO RESPONSIBILITIES AND GOMPONENTS
124 Division of Compenents - '

(a) .. - The Commercial Component Ownet shalt be eritiled at any time, from time to
time, o divide its Componant, thereby éreating ane or more additional Lomponents. If
the ' Commercial Component Owner so creates any addilionel Components, it ‘shal
alioate ariong the ownars of the resuiling Components ihe responisibilities under this
Agraerment for the peiformande of sbligations, (including but nat limited to eontribution to
the payrent of Shared Facilittes costs), praviously borne by the Commercial semponent

which was so divided and such allocation amang ihe resulting Componants shall be s8t

Gut In-an Assumption Agresmant sxacuted by the owners of such new Camponents’
incliding an existing parly to fhis Agresment if they. continue lo own the: dividad
Comimersial Gomponent. Tt iz the intent of this Agreement that such allacations shall
squal one hundred: percent 'of the responsibilities previously borne by the Commergial

15

18



12.2

124

Componaht- which was subdivided steh that the share of sush résponaibilities borrie by

the ' Corporation ghall be ‘unaffected. The AsgUmplion Agreément ‘ghall provide tha
‘ownars of such new Gomponents shall patform and ebserve the terms of this Agresment
and -any Jnsurance frast agreement to' the extent that they apply to therr respeshve

Gomponents, The owner of gach such new Component shald be reguited 1o perform el
-of the ohligativhs: réqlired to” be peiformed under this Agresment and any insurance

trust agreement in respect of such additional Companent.

®) . Prior 1o the crestion of any. new Goniponent, the paily creating such new,
Comiponent shall have obiained af consets, dpprovals and agreemsnts required to be

‘obtained under this Agresment (for exampls, censents ta the creation of new Easements
in accordance with- Section’ 11.1), dnd shail have obtained afd delivered 1o aft of the

othet.Dwisrs of & Component an AsSumiption Agreemeant ag set ol sbove fram the

. proposed swrier of the new Companent.
'Aniersc}rhent?s to this Agreement:

(&) Any two ar mote Ownérs of Gamponents shall be enlitied lo agree fn willing to

any adlustment with respect to theit. respeciive fesponsibiiities for contributing 1o the
paymant of Shared Faclities costs, or to adjust between thém the boundaries of their

‘respective. Components or he Easenients in favour of ach of such ownhers provided,

However,  that any :such -adjustment shall not'in_any way reddce the Individiral or

collective - obligations ‘of the Owrers 'of the Componerits so agreeing vis-a-vis other:
-Components; of -rélease  the ‘Owners of -the ‘Componenls” 6. zgreelhg fiom the.
.. performanse of thelr individual or collective obligations 1o the - other. Owners of the
‘Compohents, o - R L L :

{(b) - In any of the situations described in Subssction (a} Above, Upon nolice being
given to.all of the other Dwners of the Companents, this Agresnient shall be deeried to
n& mmendsd 58 required by the agreements made pursuant ity Subsection () above, In
addition, the parties afected : by ‘any adjusiment -or -atdjustinents -contemplated by

' Subséchion 12.2(a) shall, acting in'good fsith, negotiate, exacute and defiver those:
amending - agresments “required to.amend this Agreement -fo accommedate the
-adjustment or adjusiments effected in accordancs with Subsactioh 122ta)

&) ¢ 'if'_any.:qf-.i_hé Ownars of the Componants Wish 1o amand s Agresment with

respeat to any provision contained therein thet relates to thair respeclive Components
-and the amandmerits do not affect the other Component(s) in any manner whatscever,
sugh Cwhers may amend this Agreerhent as’ aforesaid without the consent of the dther

Dwner_{_s}.‘

‘Dispuies Regarding Shared Fagilitios -

() Any Owner of a Component {the "Re_qﬂésﬁ:_ﬁg Party") who is required tb perfatin

any work of sefvices with respact to @ny Shared Faciilies or.who is ‘obligated lo’

contribute Yo the ‘payment of Sharad Faciites costs, and who wishss fo clarify ihe
allocation of respensibility for performance or payment as set out in Schedule I, shall

first give written notice to all of the other parties affected by the tiem. or matter sought to-
be Sarfied, ‘and 1 .such other parties and the Retuesting Parly cannot agrag o the’
amenditient raquested by the Hequesting Parly within 30 days of the giving of such.
notice, then the Requesting Party may apply to -have {he  request for-amendment. .

detarminag by Arbitration,

'th}: -..-thwitﬁ;stazi_riin"g ‘ahy -dispuls, Unfil 'any“requé'ét__ made plirsuant to Subsection:

12.3(a) above is finally deterniined by Arbilration, the Redquesting Parly shall continug to

perform all ‘work_knd ‘sefVices required. to be performed by it and pay alt Améunts

raquired 10 be paid by it as previously performed as being in accordance with this

Agresment.

(c) . Following '@ deuision -hy Arbitration, - the . appiopriate payments and

taimburssmants among the paries hereto shall be made to recognize and give effect to

the decision of the Arbitralor seized of the malter: Any-amodints 50 payable shall be paid -

within 30 days of the.date that notice of the decision of the Arbitrator is recelyved by all

- partigs. .

G



12 4 Pames to Executa Agreemenis

ofher ‘parly, execute any further apreements or amendments to this Agréement or grant sughy
fiifthar assurances as may be reguired to further evidence or rsg;ster niotice of’ any amendmants:
made fo this Agreetnent a5 o resulf of Soclions 12.2 or 12,3 havaof, whether by reason of
agreement ameng ihe: partios, or @ decision of an Arbitrator, Aoy such agreereant, amendment.
o further assuram:e shall he pra;aared by the parzy requesimg iis exeouhor; al such pariy -

Al ;Jamas heraio anci thelr raspectw@ SuLoessnrg aﬁd assigns w;ll d? 10-cost fo any

expense

13.4

ART;GLE & EvENTs OF DEFAULT AND SELFHELP
Evenf of Dafault '

AR "Event of De?auil” shail exzsl

@ sy Owner oi & Component fails to pay an amoint which it is’ reqﬁired !o pay

. pursuant to ﬂus Agreement wathm 15 days U§ the date ﬁhat the amount i 5 due, or

--'{h; Cany: OWner of & Gompcznam remaing in default for 16 /days aﬂer notics ;ﬁﬁrﬁﬁf“
from ariother party with respect to 8 provision of inis Agreement other than with tespect -

to the payment of money, uniess they have commenocad ta remedy ihe tiefaul% and are

. dﬂlgenxly pu;’sumg the temedymg of the dafauit o lts mmplaﬁon

‘ant the par{y al !egeci to be in dafau!% is ngt arb!tratlng the. emstenee nf or lzab;lity for the allegac;i

defauit

13.2 . Self He!p

[{a} -3 any of ‘{he Dwners of 8 Component {the "Non-Performing’ Party} fals to

pardorm aiy of its obligations under this Agreement-and an Eveni of Dafaull exists with
raspect to such fallurs; thén in addition to any- ithar nght oi privilege s;aecuﬁmuy

provided for in_ihis - Agreemeni‘ and wihhout ‘walving or derogating from any tfight

otherwize provided in this Agresment, :any other party {the *Reqiiesting Party”) may
give the Non-Performing Paity notice outiinitig the nature of the defaui and requesﬁng

'{haz the Non-Pezformmg Parl‘y pe,rform lts Qbilgahens

by I without reasonabla cause the Non»Performmg Party gither does riot with in ?z

“hotrs pf recmpt of Such notice,- O SlUch 10nger-period ad & regdsonabls inthe

circumstahcss, cemmence or thereafler does not teke ali reasonable steps nécessary (o
cure the defaUlt set out i such nolice, then the ‘Requesting Farty may take all
teasnnable steps ngcessary 1o cirre the dafault quitlined fn sich notice, including, without

“Timitation, the payment of any st of ‘expense - required tn ‘be paid by the Non-
Performing Party, the perfarmance of wark, the hifdy of -contrablors, entry ontg ‘the
Bfructurss of the Non~Perfofm;ng Pan j the emrcnse of any rrght of access of sush Non-

F'erformmg Paﬁy .
(c) ‘é‘he Nan Perfarmmg Farty w i pay ﬁlrecﬂy tc the Requeszing Panty any cost or

experise actually paid or ihcurred by the Requesting Party i performing the obligations |
of the Non-Performing Party bursbart fo this Agreement in ascordance with this Sestion,
together with Intérest from the date such payment is fiads by ihe Requesting Parly uniil

réimbursement is fiade to the Requesting Pady. caiculated in accordance with Seclion

141 hereof. ‘Heowever, any amount expendsd or incurfed by the Requesting Party thaf
can clearly be demonsiratéd to bé substantiaily inexcess of the ‘regsonable costs or

expanises which would pmpeﬁy have heén paid {o ture the defaull by d party aoimg jn
goad ’falth and reasonab[y is not racove{abre from ihe Nomperfeﬁnmg Party

(-1 Any Requasung F”any exerc smg a rnght of em{y ofta the. Componeni of g Non—

Perforring Party-upon 50 doing shall be deemed to have agreed to indemnify the Non-
‘Peronming Party against any damage or losses resuifing fromy:sudhi antry; 1o use its best

dfforts To rindmize disruption and inconvénience o the’ Non-Patiorming F’arty and m
fepair any damage or remedy any mnacessary ncon\fenxsnce

gy Notwlthsiandmg paragfaphs {a) and (b} xmmediateiy prececﬁmg‘ lf |y party

-acting in good faith, is of the aplnion that an emergency exists requiring the immediate
-attention of anather party, and the nature of the emergéncy toes: notpermit: the -

providing of notice as. contemp.ated by. paragraph {a) immediately prececiifsg, 1he party

whi:h o who, as ihe case may be, rs of the wewihat the emergency refgmras \mmediaie -

Jo



\atieni_‘:'on: may take such steps that zre reasonable In ihe'k:irbumstagcéé"io d__ea_! with fhe'
gmergency; subject to the othet provisions of this Section. - B o

13.5  Exerclsing Rights of the Cargoration

‘i3 Non-Perfarming Party is the Corporation, and if a Requesting Fanty has elected fo
cure the default set out in the ndtice to the' Non-Performing Party, then the Requesting Party
shall be entitied, to the extentnecessary, lo exercise all of the rights of access over and frough
the Units Yo which the Comporalion is-entifled undey the Act and which ara Teasahably necessary

to parmilt the cure of the default,.
134 " Charging Provisions

{a) - A afy Owner of & Component (thé *Defaulting Party”) fails to pay any amount
(the “Unpald Amount’) of money required fo'be paid pursuent to ihis Agreement and an -
Event.'of Default ‘exists with respect 1o such failire then, In additior any other fights, .
powers or remedies available to the otfer Cwner'of a Coraponents {ihe "Non-Defaulting |
‘Party(ies)) at comrnan law, by statite, orin equity, any Nop-Defaulting Party shall be -
entitled ta:. Tl e T T s -
i charge' and Javy interast against the Defaulting Pady in respact of the
Unpaid Amount and on 2ll costs and expense incurfed by the Non-Defaulting
Party in gallacting (or attempting 1o collect) sams, including all legal expénses
mouried by. the Non:Defauling Party on a stlicitor-client basls, at ‘the rate
deseribed in Section 14:1, with interest on the Unpaid Ampunt commenging to
accrue from and after the date which the Unpald Amaunt is dug and paysbis and
With Interést of all of the expenses incurred in collecting (o attempting to'collact)
same commencing to acorde from and after the respsctive dates thal the Nen« -
Defalting Party inclsred or sxpended same, and all such interest shall continue
to-ncerva al the aforesald rate until the date that'al of the foregoing amounts are

gty - mainteih and ‘enforve & 'lien {the “Lisn} against the Defaiilting PAys.
lands, ‘as-security for the payment of the Unpaid -Amount and .alt gosts and
expensés incuired by the Non-Defaulting Party in coflecting {or attempling to
eollect) same together with al autsianding interest aceruing thersod #% aforesaid, -
with the Lisn being enforceabie by the Non-Defaulting Parly i the same manner,
and 1o the sams extent, as a real property morigage o eharge, -and with ail the
powers, rights and rejuedias inhérent in (or available to) a morigagss or charges
when a morigage o charge of real estate is In default, pursuant to.the provigions
of the ‘Mortgages Act, R,8.0. 1990 as amended and/nr any-other applicable
statutory provision of comiion law principle epplicable thereto, and i thé avent
that the Lend Regisirar réquires the Non-Defauiting Parly, as 8 prefeguisite to
the registration andfor enforcemant of the Lisn, to-apply to a sourt of competent
jurisdiction for any ofdar, ‘direction, advice of authordzation, “fhen the Non-
Hefaulting Party shall be entitled 1o Torthwith 2pply to such court for same and the
Defsultirig Parly shall for all purposes be deernad 1o have cohsented lo any such
applivation by the Non-Defauliing Pady, and Goncurrently, the Defaulting: Party
shall be forever bamed and-estopped from bringing of instituting a0y action, sult,
cialm ‘of-other proceeding o deferd, defeat, hinder or delay any such application.
by the ‘Nan-Defaulting Party or the maintenanes and srforcament of-the Lien by
e Mon-Defaulting Pary. ; e -

 ARTICLE 44 - INTEREST AND COSTS -
144 ioterestand Costs .

~In each instance when a party shall ke ontiguied to pay any sum of money 1o anolier
ity Hereunder intarest shall acerus thersen and be payable hersunder at 5% above the prine
lending rate sharged from fime 1o ime by The Bank of Nova Scotia 8t Toronld {o its most
creditworthy customers from the date such som fifst bagame due, calcutated and sampoinded
raonthly, not in advance: If any legal action, demand. or procesding 1 brolight,. instituted or
taken by a party, of IF-a party shall cure & default of another patty, the party in detault shall pay.
10 the other pady all sxpenses incurred therefor, including a solicitor's fes {on a solicitor and his’
own clignt basis), unless a Coud shall othenwise award. ~ © : :



ARTICLE 15 - TRANSFER, ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION
184 Assigriment of Rights to Lessees, Moigagess ' '
hny pa;ﬁij_’n_ay:_ without the necessity Qf-cnnueyihg-_'ti_‘t_te 1o sich pérﬁ%‘é Ccmpo'a_e'nt or
“tands, assign 'or otherwise transter {6 any lesseé for a term equal 16 or grealer then 21 years of

~-any part of the Project Lands of o any modgagee of any part of fhe Project Lands, s
appurtenant 10 their ieaseliold o estate o moftgages's interest, all of any of the rights, benefits,

- privileges;-easements and tights.of enfry contained in this Agrestent or otherwise dppilicable to -

“the lands and premises described in Schedules "A" and “B”.and any such lessee may in i
asslgrior otherwise transferall or any.of such rights, privileges, easemerits and 7ights o entry i

8 moigages covering the leasehold estate ‘of such lesses, and any stch lesses or martgagee
“may exercise any such rght,s benefit, privilege, easement and right of antry o assigned or:
gtherwise transferrad to It to the same extent g if in cach instafce this Agreement specifically -
granted such Hght, henefl, privilege, easement or fight of entry to such lessee or morlgagee -
provided, howaver, that such lessee, mortgagee or morigagee of 8 lessee agrees with the ofher.
-parties 1o this Agreemant to be. bound by andd o perform the obligations hersunder dpplicabl to.

the fands affected by their lease or morgage by execution of an Assumption'Agreement In the
- farm provided for in Schedule F2 or F3.as may be applicable, Notwithstanding the foregoing no
“party hersto {or any other persbn having any rights hereunder) shall be bound 10 redognize. oy
-such, mssignment or other tiansfer, or the exercise o acerdal of ‘eny rights pursuant ta such
agaignment -or othér transfer, untlt such party has providad ihe reguired execuled foit of
Assuraption Agreemsnt. : R - B I

152 ;Ju_dg'mé_n'ts‘ _Aéah@sg the t:_r;rpbréﬁon.

The paries heréto agiee that any jadgment which may be obtained against the -

. Corporation shall ba & judgment against the Unit owriers thereunder in the percentages refermed
' fo inthe Declaration and Dascription.” o R

15.3." Sale of & Gomponent and Limitation of Liabiiity

Naothing in this Agreémam. shall pravent or be' deerned to prevent the sale, transfer,

modgaging, Pedging, encirebering or othar disposition {the “Disposition’) of {he whole orany-
part of a Component provided that the party making such dispusition shail abtain from the paity -

 receiving $tch Disposition a wrilien Assurption Agresment in the form provided for in Schedule

“F1 with. respect to the fands contalned in Such Disposition and upon execution of such 3
Assumptioh Agreement the pasty giving the Dispositian shialt be released from s obligations -
under thiz Agreement in relation fo the lands sontained In- such Disposition and Assumgplion

Agresmant, _ _
' ARTICLE A8 - TERMINATION
16,1 Termination B

T'hés' Agi‘éerﬁédt arriot be terminated other than by the viritten consent of the Owners of

the Gomponants, Except as may othérwise be agreed upor, and subject to the provisiohs of .

Sections 5.5 and 7.1, i this Agresment Is terminated, ihe Easements herely granted shal

remaln in full force and effect, fegardiess of whethet the Project Lands & ina form similer o that

which exisled on the date this Agreement ame into effect.
6.2 Debts Sujvive

 Notwifisteriding the termination of this Agreament, if ai the time of stich termination any

patty shall be ‘cbligated 1o pay any sum .of monsy pursuant 1o the provisicns hereof, stich

obligation shall not be extinguished untit such sum of manay, together with any interest avorling
thereon, shall ba pald; together with any interest and costs with respect fo such monies payable
-purstant to Section 14.1 or any other provision of this Agresment. :

163 Termination of Corporation

Na‘t'wi't_hsta'ndmgﬂ'_’c’he__iermin'a{lon pursuant to the Act of the: Corporation, the. Residential

Owners covenant and dgres that they will Sontinus after guch termination 1o be bound by.the -

provisians. of this, Agreement, mutalis' mutandis, and will execute such further assirances ;aja;
iy be reguired te.give effect to this Section 18.3 subjedt lo the provisions of this Agreement. n-

‘{ne event that the Corpdration gives notice that they. are gelng fo teminate the Corporation:

because of substantial damage to the Residential Structures and they do not do g0 within 120
days, they will rot be éntitied 1o termivale. R s

W



| ARTIGLE 17 - MISCELLANEOUS
171 Notice” '

“(a) . Any notice Tequired to be sent pursuant o the provisions of this Agreemeﬁt.gha];

2 sent by prepaid registered mail or may be delivered fo the parties. in person or by
elgcironic-or facsimile transmission at the following address. LT e
‘the Corporation .
2600 Highway #7 West
Buile 307 o
Vaughan, Ontaro:
LAKIWE
Facsimile No. 905:695-0801
Attenllon:, Property Manager

‘The: Commerchal Component ¢lo The Cortel Grotp
2800 Highway #7 West ' ' e
Suite 301 :

Vaughan, Ontafio:

Facsimile No.:905-685-0801

Aftention; President .

prany offier address s each parly may designate trom limie to fime, Any notice

shall ba desthed to be réceived 2 business days from the date of mailing, in the
case pf personal delivary, an tha date of dellvery, Bndn the case of elegtronic or

Facsimifle transmission oh the date of transmiission .

() . Any nolice given in accordance with tis Saction 171 1o thie Corparation shall be
‘desmed alsa to be givan to the Residential Cwners, ' .

17.2 . Provisions Run with the Land

- The provisions of this Agresment are jntended to and shall run will the Project Lands
and shali benefit and burden the Project Lands, and shall bind and enure to. thebenefit of the.

parties hereto and their successors and egsigns.
173 Corficate of Comphiance
0] :E_aéh"i;_‘}wn'e} of & Component dgrees; at any time and from tima to fime during
the tefm of this Agresment, within 10 days after writted request by 1he reqlasting parly,

16 execuie, acknowledpe, -and deliver to the requesting pany & certificate staling (1) that
this-Agreemént and the Schedules altached hereto are unmodified and in force ‘and

effect, or if thére has been any motification that this Agresment is In force and effect;’as

madified, and-identifying the modification, (2) whéther or not there is any existing default
“hersunder by any pardy and if there is any such default, speaifying e nature and extant
theraof, (3} whether or rio} the pafty executing such certificate has performed or-cauged
‘to be performead,-of 1§ then performing or causing 16 be parfordied, any maittenance of
ather work not ‘in the nermal course of ‘eperation of its Component, the ‘costof which
such party is or will be entitled ta charga in whole or in part to any other party but has jiot
yet.charged :Such olher pafty, and i there be any such maintanance or other work,
‘specifying the nalure and extent thereof, (4) the current address fo.which notics given
to the party executing such certificate are fequired 10 be friailed under Beetion 17.1
hereot, and (5) whither It has recelved nofice under the selt fietp provisions contained
heroin ] Aamlaint . & _

.1 an Owner of 2 Gomponent does not pravide the cartificate contamplated herein

within such. 10 day period, such Owogr of a Component {the “Cartifying Owhar") shal
be teemed ta have certified that (1) this Agresnient and the Schedules attathed haretn

“are ‘Unmodifisd and in fall force and effect, or, if there has been any modification, that -
this-Agresment is in force and efféct, ‘as modified; (2) that thera is 1o existing default -

‘hreunder by any party, {3) thal there are 1o costs for which the Ceitifying Owner is ar
will be enfitled to charge in whole br in parl to any othgr Owner of & Component but hae

nitices given to the Certliying Ownsr are requiret to be mailed fs 58 get oul in Section

17.% hereof. and (5) that the Certifying Owner has recelved nd notice under the seif help
previsions contained herein. B S ey '

N0t yet oharged Such ofher Owner.of a8 Component; {4) that the current address to which -

2%



(@) . The cettificats given by any parly as contsmplated herehy, may be plsaded and
“ghall constitutd a domplete defente by ahyene to whom il is stpplied in tedards 10 the

varacity of the statements mada therain, and, if such certificate has not beer provitded in

~ageordance with this-Seotion, the party who has requested sugh Gertificale shialt be .

antitled {o plead Subsection 17.3(b) a8 10 the veéracity of the statements made therein.
17:4 ~Termination of L;.;I_:’ili"!_y of _(hé_ﬁa;l_ara;)t '

_ ‘Upon & salé, Uransfer or conveyance by the Dadlarant of any Uit withini the Gorporation;
the Declarant shall be attoraiically released and discharged prolanto from any of ths iabilities

and obligations it would bear hereunder as ihe' owner ‘of such Unit:or proposed ‘Unit, soid,

transferred or éonveyed, and it shall no longer he fiable, for any breach of this Agreement.

chused or-ocourring ‘subsequent 1o the date of such ‘sale, transfer o conveyancs relative g -

gich Unit, Comespondingly, such person fo whom such'Unitis sold, franslerred or conveyed by,
the. Declarant abid any viher person.to whom such Unit 8 stbsequently sold, transfered 6r

sonveyad shall assurme pro tante such liability and obligations In respect of such Unit from the
effective date of such sale, transfar or conveyance transaction, insofar as the hiurden of such.

liability andl obligations gre capable of passing to such persons by operation of faw.

17.5 . Termination of Liabifity of the Commircial Corperient Gwner

“Upori e ale of fhe Gommerdial Component by lhe owneits] theresf from i to tims, -

the seliing party shall be reledsed from ‘any Hability dnd obligations In respect of this Agresment
for -any periods. after- the paviod Jor-which such party owned the Gommiercial Componant
provided the purchaser or transferea has execulsd the assumplion agresment altached hereto

as Schaduls F1. :
17,8 R.e_c_iprécai-ﬁ'eheﬁt and Bgfd_e_rt ;

" Tha paties herete expressly dectare their mutual intention and agreemant, that the

principles of feciprocal benefit dnd burden shall apply to their telationship, and as such, the -

parties  hereby ‘acknowledge and sgres that each of the easminenis, rights and: privileges

hersirbefore set forlty inthis Agreement, establish a basis for thé rutual ard reciprocal use and:
enjoyment of cerlain parts of the Condominium Lands and the Commercial Componant and.

ingluding those. certaln parts of such Jands which are Being used ‘and enjoyed by all of the
parties ‘to varying degregs. ‘AS-an"integral ‘and material consideration for ihe’ continuing

‘enjoyment of and right to the use and enjeyment by sach one of tha parties of such easements, .

rights and priviieges as are grantad to thent in this Agreement, sach party hereto should; and

does hereby: actept and agiee lo-assume the burdens and obligations imposed. on such party -

“hereln and agtees to be bound by édch and every one of the covenants made by them in this
Agreerment, subjectio any provisien ot this Agreement to the confrary. - - '

177 Conditignal Grant

 The mutusi sasements and ﬁghtz gi‘r.antéd heﬁr.é('r_l' éﬁd'in the. Daclaration or athar greating

dosiiments ‘were -granted conditionally with the inteéntion that the Snhared Fagiiities and the
mutial rights. would banefit both of the Structures and the Gwners of the Compenents, :and
aceardingly each patly would bear the burdens and positive obligations contained heréin as a

condifion of the granting and creation of such sasements, inchuding the covenants which may be .

posilive in nature, -

178 Time of the Essence | |
Tstﬁaesﬂhal% béi i_:gf thie ;e_'ss;e_zr'ché of this Agreement and of each of 3}'_1& provisiong hé.r'eb.;-.

17.8 No P'artne.fsf_i.ip or Agency :

Tha parties Herelo do riot i any way whatsoaver or for any purpose become pariners of

-gach Id%her:-t:i; joint ventrars or mempers of a joint enterprise; nor is the relationship of pr_'_inc’i’;_)a_i_
and agentcreated. . . o :

1140 Headings -

The Aticls ‘headings and Section ﬁa_aéiiﬁgs have been insertég for ‘convanience of

referance only and da not form part of this-Agreement They shall nel be referred 1o it !_hﬁ__

Intarpretation of this Agresment.



’E? 11 Furlhs; Asswanaas

.. The parkies here&c sha}} and wi slgn such further 6ccumenta cause suth meetsngs to
be held, regoluiibhs passad, by-laws enacted, Ao anid.-catise to be ‘done and performed such
further acts and things 25 may bé npcessary or dasirable from time o (ime in orger m gwe ful%
effecz to this Agreemen% and each aﬁd &very psr{ hereof
7. 1?_ P[ﬁnnmg Ar;t

This Agmement is condnizonai uon, x:,e'nphance with the subdivision and part ot x;o;ﬁrol

prowatcns of the Plarmmg_ Act, 1980 ar;d any amersdmﬂnis thereto, in respec; of the Easements-

and this Agreemeni
17.18 lnaemnity

Each Qwr‘)er of 8 Compoﬁent (in th & prov}smn ihe “lndemmtor) shall 1ndemn§fy and
save harmiess agch olfer Owner of & Component {in this provision the Indemnitee”} from al
tlaims, demands, -aciions, ¢auses of action, josses, damages, cosls, charges, pxpenses AN
-#ny other Hiablity whatsaever incurred by sach. Indemnitee In respectof any.and all properiy
damage; pérsonal injury or dealh to the ‘extent arsing out of the zongéruction, mgintenance,
operation, fhe making of repairs and rep;acsments to, slferations #nd improvements to and the

redaveloptment of the-Component of the Indémniltar or eniry onto the' Companent of andther
Owner.of a Componant, or the hegligence, act or omission to act by the Indemgitor, ity leshees,

76

sublassees, dgents, confractors, and others ‘for -whom it s ih law responsible; bt sueh - :

indemmity shall net include anid the respective Owners disclaim all tight to recover {n respect of

any lability far consequential’ damages and loss of profits and, further, that this indemnity shiall.
not-apply to any sUch matiers ‘@s a result.of the Indemnifor performing such Hots as-a vesull of -

the failure of the Indemnitas to perform il ebligations hereurider provided that such actions are
‘patformed by Ehe indemnittor in accsfcfance with 1he g;rowsmns of thi s Agreemeni

17. 14 Spefltal mesrens

“The’ matters cantamed in Scheciu!a Sy Spemaf Provisions sha%l in e event of ahy
conflict with & prowsmn lz"a the bociy of this -Agreement, override ‘andior. supe:sede suci‘i_

conﬁlctang provision,

17145 Ergtu‘a P@reement

This Agraemenf sels: mnih the enﬂre agreemeni between 2l of the. partfes hareto-

reépaciing “the. subject maller hersof and. there are rio. other agreaments oral; express or
implied, otherthan as spee ifi caily set forth herem .

[T fte ba!an::e of this page is :nfsntwna!l y foft b!anifg
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17.16 Effective Date
This Apreemient shall be ﬁe‘emgd to be effective as and from the date first written above,

INWITNESS WHEREOF:the parties have execufeci this Agreement.

YORK REGION STANDARD
CQNDDMIN!UM CORPORAT!ON NO 1323

Per. T

Name Wm CpETELL e
Title PRE N gt

| have authority fo hind the Cerporation.

ROYAL 7 DEVELOPMENTS LD, (IN IT$
CAPACITY AS OWNER OF THE
CGMMER_G_I_AI_. cemeoasm

Per S
Narme @gﬁ*&ﬂ. ﬁﬁmﬁc‘?
Title RS .

t have authonty to bind iha-Gorporation.

23
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SCHEDULE “A”
~ CONDOMINIUM LANDS
All Units and their appurtenzint commion interests in York Region Standard Condominiurn Pian

No. 1323 and which as of the date of this Agreament forsi all of PiNs 26854-0041 te 20854~
1148 (LT), ' ' ' '

A1



SC'HEDULE i 1 o

COM ERCIAL LAND

Pari of Blocks 14, 15 18, 47 and 18, Plan SSM 4490, desngﬁaxed as pads'l 2.3,4,5, 8, 12 BG
and 31 on Rafarence Pian 65R 36486, in the City of Vaughan

it




SCHEDULE "0"
Terms, Régqia:tit;ﬁs and Rules.

- Non-Exclhysive

Unless otherwise specifically stated all of the Easements whether speciic or géneral shall be-

non-gxclusive,

Eagerierts of S0bpatt

All Essements. for support shali provide stich support {0’ the benefiting Jands .'és may bé’

:net‘:egsary to fully and praperly support stich lands and the refaled improvemanis, The ownerof '
the lands subject- to-such Easements further acknowledges’ and agrées that it and its

su’qf;gs_:sqa‘_s ‘shall keep and tepair all ‘Biructures and building -elemaents to provide the supbor.
‘fequired by the terns of this sasement ard shall keep and repa all Sthrustires and bualding

‘alaments lyiig within the Tands subject to the Easement of support in.a state of repair sufficient '

io.p;ﬂyicie-full aind proper support for the benefiling lands and the selated improvaments, s’
-constricted as at this date. The awner shall be entitied: 1o repair andfor replace the suppatting
structire and bullding slements o long a5 such repaired or reptaced Structures or elements will

confinus to provide at least the: same degree of sipport for the bienefiling lands and the jelated .

Impravernents as was originally. provided and further plovided: that to the extent reasonably
‘possiblé ‘such work 'shall be performed &t times and in a mannier which I will cause tha leagt

distuption reagonably possible to the benefiting lands. In the avant that the ownsr. falls lo fepalr-
of mainiain such Stnicture aid slements so 5 fo propetly pravide the rights of suppor referred .

16 above and the benefiting party has provided the awnar with nbt less than 30 days prior notice

i writing setting out the aliéged defect or failure to repair or maintaln atid the owner has still ot
correctet such Tailire or defect, then the benefiting party may €nter-upon the tands subjecl to

the support Easement or any adjacent lands ngcessary foraccess fo such fands @nd do such .
repair o maintenance work s 1S necessary to provide the required support at the cost of the

ownet. In the event of an amergancy situation where the “life or safely of e public is

endangerad of the benefiting lands andfor the related lmprovedents are in, ammingtt danger of

collapsa or damage ther the benefiting party shall‘give the dwner such notice as is possible and
shall be entitied 10 enter the lands subject to-the Easement and to perform such emergency
‘work.as is Recessary to deal with the smergency situation.‘at the cost of the ownef, Such cosls

‘shall Include the costs of repairs or replacement ‘of the improvements gonstructed on the:

‘benefiling lands. The Easements of supporl are intended o provids support only for the

Structdres presently on the banefiting tands. The owner of any benetiting lands shall hot srect or -

construct any improvements or place equipment or materials on ar in the penefiting lands In-

siich & -manner as 1o #mpalr, - endanger, -burden or damage of threaten te damage . the

improvements situated on the pwner's fands. In particular, ihe awnars of any benefiting lands

acknowledges that the Easements of support ate not intended to provide support for-any .

additional Structures, equipment or materials and that the ownets of any henefiting lands shall
indernify and hold harmless the awners of any lands subject to the Egserients of suppart from
Al claims, demands; losses; damages, cosls, charges, ilabilities and expenses which may arise
a8 a resUlt of the averburdening of the Easements of support. Coe C
Mg_mé! Rights of Entry

Each party owhig Tands subject to @n Easement for suppart, malntenance, construction ar

repairs. of any kind acknowladgss that such Easement further provides the bénafiting party the .

right to Bnter tpon the tands not explicily subjsct to such Easements for the purpose exerciging
such Easemants; whese such suppord, construction, faintenance or repairs are ooty capable of

being sffected by entry upon thess fands of where substantial scononiic savings would yesuft -

from such entey for such purposes and to fake upon such machinery, equipment, materials and

workmen as may- be nécessary or desirable, subject, however, to tha Tollowing wonditions arid -

resirichons:

{a) _éxcepi_ i the case of an f:_mergé_n'tﬁy, ne s_i,féb énfw ghall be made unti the ownat
" of the land upori which entry is to be made shall be given at least 80 days fiotice
af the Intention to make such entry and the intended time of commencement and

complation of such repairs, impravements or maintenande;

() such répalf, improvament of mainighance shall be done gipediticusly 5o as o

" Gause the least possible interfsrence with the use or operation of the lands

difected thereby and, jo this end, shall be performed after normal business hotrs
whenever possibie, and S :

;ﬁ



-{é} such re;}au' improvement or mamtenar;ce shalinot mter:u;ai the operations Df the

improvements on_such additional lands without the ;armr wrillen gonsent of thss-

owner ihereuf which sonbent shall ot be lmreasunab y withfield or de!ayecﬁ

F‘osinonements and uamg g;sghg;geg

2 the Cn!y of \faughan andler any ozhar govemmemai amhanty ur agency andfor any u%;htyj
provider {each;, an . authority”} requires (g) an eassmient over, or (b) a convevance of, #@ay

portion of the projedt lands, then each pary o this agreemant shall (a) postpone this agreamant
In favour of any such eagsement 1o be transferred to an authurity, ‘and (b} parially rélease and
discharge this; adreement from the lands to be convayed to-an‘authority, and this shalt canstitute
the irfevasable ackmw!adgment and direction of all of the owners 10 the sclicitor registering the

tranafer and/or eagement {0 (a) postpone this agreenient, er {b) release ang dﬁscharge {his

agreemeni as ‘me case may be, Emm the fands transterred pr conveyad,



_BCHEDULE '
Ghated Faciiiles dnd 3

neﬂnmam S

Conde “mezn§ the ?i’!aﬁw Grénderlwn :

Gormim 1 migans tha Phase 1 commaroial compiarait '
15 Pieds the tower dréa 6 Ry BUSRGE farming pait of e Phass 1 ctz“‘dﬁmnlum
“pi, P2 Py re!arlo parkinglevels ), B, 2,

Fl, P14, F2 - Eloor 3, Foor T3 fmaszaning} B0 Floge?

. FB Shili fioar (secomry methanitai s Tnaalicity

PR ; ) : oy PRBFQR‘ﬁONA‘?E
: FACIUTY ANE SERVICES G . . “ BESPOHSIBILITY i $HARI: )
SO ) ; Corida - LaImim
4 ]
1 Bwalrs Bnd Maintenance « Muelmnrsai 33’S§amsanﬂ ﬁqlﬂpmanl
: “utiiles Excludad
al E3d Mach, Parinuse . ¢ ibnde ¥ B, Fs
B} B 0 Pd al uxha\}is{'éyatuﬁ}s"énd maﬁgmé«i! . Conds 1 CPRET FEY
- Bguipmant il gerves arly 153 raa:risntlai Tioar T not part of Gy bt s‘ianng agrzemanl
ik mmhamcsl Bqulpmeni inciudes £l piping and sont %:us‘
~ . Repalrs and Mnlntanama Eléctriea ayamems ol !squipmem
Umﬁlﬁs Excludeti
2 € Mgk, ?ssdhoune - .eigsat'_eqjl_éipmem . ~Tongo § A b
_?J_l) §‘1 in !’3 ar ax‘tausl syslnm - glactrizal : Londa | N AT 153%.
The sleamc:ai equ pmﬂm lnc.udas aﬂ povrar and cmlml it ng
Miaﬁtim b the Eott of s?&me:l F@cWJﬁe; Ma}ntenunce Repair aad ﬁpwaiicms
-i. - "hxh psrb) Is fasgtibe Tor ihe nmair, mmn’Pna:\rﬁ, operAten, #Hites angd w:}lﬁnn(rlréi £ aof its oivn Caar;mnnn., abits Wte Wst:
evan whafz BOTNS af ity Cumpmeat Eled servedr i}eueﬂt znather Cu’ﬂpﬁmank? davesr i xwm\siy he:eaq et n\ﬁ
- i !he nwm.-r 97 2 itnmpavn: 3= hot ta ke rexsonsible for the ’epalr, maln.enancﬂ, poeration, uiiitias 3mi mgﬁ;.cement 0f some
< pordian or dlement 6f s C’Oms‘u-mnl, ther I gxpiic,Jgf statadin m diztrintion of nves po;ticc of siemanl o the Domponent iy
t“JsSgbeaulei .
3. T pamm oF the coRé of ihe’ an fggalr, manterisnes eperatiuh, utities st fﬁp-‘l“fﬂ'“*’i“ of siwy poriion or slement e

Comparant Whare Such £asts afe & ke sh.‘:r"ﬂ H :apruslf sEL-put O3 Schethule opposite (he drsclpion of such mopdldrn or
" wloment of surh Comphnert, .

&, . In cmaln cases, wi‘ﬂe zhe cogis uf :m:ln shmd ":dli?]e 10 ak’ﬂmaled e-xu;e v £ ore party iy iix Sehedule, This shall ms fa'rfevum
. mch;\am,' friim w.mw.rlng a peﬂioﬂ of suLh osts pnrsmm 20 sl Mépml‘ftal‘y coptdmgiated by khedaie "E f

w

Fa;u,r o ghe parites Wentdy 8 mmerﬁqt miudct! i this zah*duh: R Bk wh.ch 13 in fart iun;tlurdrs w5 ang of the Shared Faclitle
% flithed by this Agrsoivent, Shin, 9t 2 Tsting of the “Shared Eaciities Commities, the parties vill in good Ralth negeu
utahlish 3 3% Alloration of the sippinsinlity sod tasy of eperating e H&in\&in.i"g such addiionnt Sharad lacHitles vl
the sgreument of the garties shall be adied to ti fratiers sel adt In thiz Sshedule "7 withoit the peed for amantdment (o U
Agisement. ¥ e pé:ﬂes cafinol ¥gree, 160 ot W Be determined 1 acmrdanae wﬁh the. arbmmm previsiﬂm of ihff_
a\g,we;meﬂt




5

.I! any G?%ha parbes et servioe B 1 Camiponent hejoid th base Stacarce set ¢ gt s o Scheie 0, stich party $al) gt its

sole tast, b resgomb;e faro!mrgina tor sech ﬁ{fﬁleal s:mcas

“af

b

&

o

]

i

Crgner for §18 -respactive shate of scr

manifadner’e gubdafines snd cosmply with st
“hving uﬁird i &}122;‘ appitkstian,’

‘tiiles a;}j Mgg_ £ing :

Euih of thi Commerdit Somporicst Gwier snd the Corpaistlon will e ressoisibie fot fis respettiv 1size of warss,

. aigerslcily; heating #nd conling, B that regaid, check imetens [ihs "Theck Mém—x Endf pach 8 "Chetk Mater] have bsﬁr
Ansfafied ta medsiten pxch oF thé foreksing Tompe Rt T utilitles Uiafv_

Tris ;:ummz:;al Gamponeat Gwner viedges snd grons that fiz foﬁmmlan il ™ ‘JLML d sy by the By of
Yaughan of olhermmy pr:w;dzz fé gl Bf the utilites ussgs that 1 shared by the kedlde
Campaseit 3mmadmary tllowing m:,g,nt of $ha zpaficable invoics, the Dotharation will Invalor the Cernercial Compenent
involce 21 detenmined by the teading of thé Check Meters) The Commaitlal
Csmpcnm: Overint mau pay :hu {:mpm\mn for ks raspec(iva sharo within 39 dis oF ughwzy i that Tnveite.

E Each nﬁheafﬂmﬂﬁ Evmers piw Snmpoﬁsnt Wil pyn and be res;mmiﬁ!e for il cagts Felatirig to e mainie'tari:e. re;:-afr and -
. re;:las:e .agnf: n} t{ea :ﬁede Meter{s} to:a 263 withifs its rrapEctiva Lompon=n1t. .

if # Ehetk Mater Ja}i: i epmle or'm m.miieir temé tha utllities cor‘swned Yy dny o Hae efm&uld Cnmpo-wm% ﬂ\P
Cérpuratian shall, atling reatanahlg i good £alth, zitimate the Ltlities sonhitpton Rt the piried in wiieh el Chece

tanter Etlire sresrred 3nd pach of the sforesald Dwnais of o Componect gl pay foy e aliny turauiniption based o thg

Corparation’s estimate. 1€ as Dwher'of & Companent a?:wm 1 such sftimatn, W pqﬂsh agren (o re;a e the displ.t» in
4t w;!htnis,.., 2

# 01 2 15 devaioningd that & Chatk Maier ffed o pmparly yezprd’ zl»g mw :cnsump:lm' and (s reasunable g congiide

el e mattuneston sslitaid prlorta the date on wihleh such faituse was discaverad, then any rtroactive Eﬂ;u‘?lﬁﬁhf o sty :

camssmption marzes (pnsikm or negat?w‘i hail’ im (.umed 15 thir lafyday parlnd arior g the date .,mh i was :JSamvc.sLd

 bash of the afor aseié {wners ura Cnmpmlel!t sh.xll i ntain B ;gspmjw Chiock Mates [s} n sra:urdancnsmsh the agplicabls
] fuizsr-rp Mnas’q!emem tahada mnr}ams ..ppl;csh!e w w;h Cha& Mater{si A

The Cor;q:;tfgn £hesif oo entitind {0 charge th oxh-bf the Dws™s o7 Component 2m sdminlstrative fee w&tbée#@:egx b ¢

reading the Glizck Matars snd i) caBection aF payment rom the foressld Gumners of 5 Sompanent

o} Compongnt snd the Commarlst”



SGHEQULE "E"
SPECIAL PROVISIGNS

Coijegﬂog

Notwithstanding anythmg ir thig Agi’eemeni e the wantrary, if an Owher ﬁf a Cnmpanen% {the

“Biliing Owner”) wishes to colleat fram any ather Owner(s) ity {thelr) proportionate shave of costs
relating to & Shared F‘ac:lh!‘y in accordance with this Agreement, the Billing Owner mist do 56 in

-writing no fater than 2 yéars from the dale on which the costs betame payabie by the Billing

- Owner, together with all staternents -and other matsréai IQ wppoﬂ the biifing of the mtisiand ing
amoum ’ . :

: giggators

Notwﬁhstandmg any of the easemen!s grantad among the Compcngnis the parties. hereto

ackhowledas and agrae that no bicycles shall bg pentitted on any elevators foriming part of the .

Residential Component,

Bl



1.

o

Bl
RE: .

: :AI captailzed teﬁns used in thla aureemeni shal! h:—wa kha meanmga ascmhed the:ato in-
ithe Agree.men% .

. The undemgned hereby acknowledge that 1213:115 of Ass;gnee} hag accguzred the mterest -
of [name of Assignor] in the lands described in Hehedile “A” hersto dnd avcept that [name of
Assignee] has replaced {name of Assxgnor] at 4 Par%y to the Aqrsament Mh respect to: the -

SCHEOULE *F1”

 FORM OF ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT FOR TRANSFER OF INTEREST IN A GOMPONENT

- [insert names of Partias to Agrsﬁem'ém otrier than Party transferrig its interest]
A caniain agraement dated .- between York Region

- Blaridard Condominitim Cerparatson Nc 1323 and Royal 7 Developiients Lid.
- frecite-any’ amendments and regisiered assngnmef;tsi {the “Agreément’y :

'AND'RE: ‘Atransfer by fname of assighor Par%y] {the "Assianor’) fo fname of ass@nee] {the

"Asslgnm ) of the lands describéd in Sc?aedu "A" hereto’ -
{msen‘ paﬁmv]ars of transfer} '

“The Assignor has sa’ansfarred its mieresi In ihe Iand-s descnbed in Schedu ?A“. ﬁamte%q" :

the Assignee. sﬁacnve finseit data]

n cons%ais;a:spn of Ehe dght 1o use and en;oy Ao Easemems prowded fcr in the
Agrasmant in ‘accordance witti the provisions ‘of the Agreement -ard other good ‘and -

valuable conslderation, the recelpt and sutficiency of which is hereby acknowlsdged, the

- Assignes agress to be bound by and, subject {o Seclion [insert 15.3 as applicable] of the .
‘Agresment, 1o asslime fhe ohii gatmns of the Ass:gnar under gul:y Agreemerat effectwe :
j-imseri effective’ ciaiej : o

_jilf 1he Assignee is recelvmg 3 transfer of & part of e Csmpanent of the Assigrmr. thsn B
“the ‘Assignor .and”Asélgnee shall prepare a revised Schedule "D" providing forthe

division of 21l répairs and maintanance costs and contributions ot the onginal Gompoiient

‘a8 hetween the new Components formad- by e diviston, and this agreement shall:

pravide fm' such revised Schedule D" to repiace the than existing Schedule "D ]

_'The Assignees address far the gwmg mf No?ice T accordance wxﬂ'; Seclion 1? 1 of thc
'.Agreement iz 85 fol ows! o

[INSERT ASSIGNEE’S ADDRESS]

.jThe &xgoition and detwaw af th|s agreemem hy fher Ass:gnee constitutes dehvery by tha:
-Assignes of the covenant recgmred pursuant lo Suhsectlon [isert 15,3 a8 appircab e} Df

the Agreemem
Thls ag{eamem shal ibe bmdmg on the Asslgnee iy successors and asmgns

DATED st ® t_\h:s_ ® day x_af_ @

{name of Assignee]

“Mame: -

Titlg:
Per; .

“Name:

Title:

fands described n Schedule A hereto,

BATED at » ihxs L day of &,

Fg2 -



Per, __ -
Mame:
Title:

Per: :
Mame:
Titla:

{e]

Per:
CMName; |
Tithe:

Per.. . -
CNamer
Title;

ITo be execited by other Parties] -

_{Atféﬂ?xed_wi}f be a Ssﬁeé_ﬁul'é 4" contgining a legal deséription of the farids transferred] -

Flz



.::']'_0_?. .'

RE: .

AND
RE:

Blo-
SCHEDULE “F2"
FORM OF As'sum'sé'no_m AGREEMENT FOR GRANT QF-L_EASE

- {Insertnames of Pames {o- Agreamem other than Farty granting the. Laase}

A ceftain agfaemam dated - . beIWeeﬂ York Reg ofi -
: _-Siarsdam Condominium Corporation Ns *1323 and ‘Royal 7 Seveiapments id
fracite any amendments ‘and registered assighments] (the “Agréement’) -

A Lease between {name of ianélcrd Pariy] (the “Larid] ord") o [name of tenanf} (tha: )
“Tenam”) of thé Eahds described in; Schedule "A” hereto.

[:nsert partlcu ats of Leizse]

" The Lanﬁlerd has. granted 4 Leass to the Tenant, hiaving & tarm cammencemeﬁt date af:_

o _{insert daie] with raspant to the lands descnbed In Behedule *A" fierato,

fn considsration of the entlisment fo use and enjoy the Easements pm\nded fnr Iny'the,

‘Agreerent in ‘actordance with the provisions of the Agreement and other. fgdod and

valuable sonsideration, the receipt and suffidienty of which is erehy ackhowledgad, the
Tenant agress 18 be bound by and o asiiime the obligations of the Lamﬂorﬁ under the

Agraemnnt with mspect o suah lands effective finsar date]

All capitailzed ierms used n thas agrsement shau have ‘the meanmgs asmbed theretu - _
the Ag:eement : :

“The exécution and delivery of this ag{eemem by the Tenam constiutes dellva:y by tha: '

--Assagnee Qf ihe covanant mciulreci pursuant to Subsachan 15.1 of the Agreement

}This agraement shali be bmcﬂng on the Ter;ant its e.uccessnrs ana asszgns

'DATED a ¢ this B éay of @ 208

[nante of Tenant]

Par
Name:
Titler
el .
Name::
Title:

P21



Tha undarsigneci hereby acknow edge fAat [ﬁame of Tﬁnant} has become ihe le;gam
-wdh fespact to.the Tands dederibed in Schedile ™A hereto effective’ {;nsert date] pursuani'to &
Laase and accept that [name of Tanani} has replaced [naime’ of i.andlerd} a8 Obhgani Wi th
respect 1o such lands

DATEB at® ihls ] day of a_

[¢]
Per .
©Name:
Tila:
Per
“Name:
Titte:

[#]

Per
Name:
Titlar

F’ér; .
Namez
Title:

{To t:ae executad' by other Pafifes]

tAﬁached will bg a Schét;u% “A contammg a lngal des.:riphor; of the ands Ieasea ;:ursuam io
-the Gratind {&ass] o : :



SCHEDULE *F3¥

FORM OF ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT. FOR GH._A:RGEE OF INTEREST IN A COMPONENT

TOu

" RE:

AND RE:

o

The Chargor has charged i interast in the fantds described in Scheddls A" Herate o tha ¢
- Charges effective [insett date]. © .- : S i . .

{n- consideration of the right 1o use and epjoy the Easements provided for in"the -
Agreement in accordance with the. provisions. of ihe Agreameni and cther, good and
valuable consideration, the teceipt and sufficiency bf which is hereby acknowledged, the -
Chargée agrées to be bound by and o assums the obligations of the Chargor under the:-
-Agreement as follows: T T : o

@

it

{6}

@

(&)

@
()

' {inser: names of Pariies fo Agreament other than Parly chiarging its interest)

A ceitain agresment dated . .- Between Yotk Regici

Standard Cohdeminiurn Gorporation ‘No. 1323 and Royal 7 Developments Ltd.
- {redite arly amendments or registered assigiments] ({the "Agrsement’)

A -charge by [hame of charger Party] (he "Chargor) to [nafia of chargee] (the

Chargee”) of the lands described iy Schaduls "ATherata -

finsert particulars of Charga)

notwittistanding that the security In Tis Hvour is valid and binding, thé Charges

- shall npt be sither entitiad to the benefit of tha Easements nor liable to the other .
Partios ‘with ‘respect - to_obligations 6 the Chargor prior io either becoming a .
mortgages in posseesion of commericing to gnforee its seturly and notifying the.

.other Parties to the Agresment that such is the case;

%?_ the C’hai‘g‘ée_é;’ther becomes a mortgages in pussession or ;em'menm -
anforce its security and rotifies the Parties ta the Agrsemanrt thal sudh is-the:

sase, the Charges shall thereafter be entitied lo the hensfit of the Easements

granted to the Gharger and ahall be responsible for ali obligations of suth Patly -

that have arisen to such date and that arise thereafter, subject fo clause 2(c)
below; and o R S : DR

if the Chargee shall cease to be & morigagee in possession and ceases to be.

snforcing s sacurity and nolifies the Parties 16 the Agréeiment that such is the

casd, il ‘shall hot be responsible for any qi:lig’a_'tir;njs.nf-t_he_ C_:hargor.‘mat drlse

thereafter, . :

Al 'cagifaiizéd erms used in _"ﬁ}i’s ,'ég;éémen{ shall have 1he meanings ascribed

- thereto i the Agréement. C e

_ Thé sxeculicn and defivery of tis agreement by the Chargee constituies defivery

by the Charges of the covenant reqifred pursuant to ‘Bubsoction 156.1.af the
Agresment. :

Thi agieernent shalt be binding o the Charges, its successsrs and assigns:

Notwithstarding that its secutity s not i defallt, the Charges shall recaive nolice
atthefolowingaddress: [~ ® - ]ofany default of the Chargor

whare the Chargor s fo receive notice iereundar and whre the Chargee hag the

fight to cure any default the Chargea shall have the right to'exercise any rights or .-

pewers of the Chargor heteunder for the purposes of curing such default and the

nondefauling paries under the Agresiment shall not take any steps to snforce

their rights as against a defauling Chargar without the Chargaa having received .

its opporiunity to cure stich default s_'fs'her'ein provided for.



DATED a{ ® this ® day of .

[rm= of Charges]

‘Par
Name:
Titie.

Per:

‘Nama:
CTide!

_ The unt_:farsigr;é.d héréby acknowledge that [name of Chargee) bas acauired the: interest
of fnane of Chargor] in the lands described in Schedule "A" herety and accept that inama of

hargee) has the rights granted 1o:a Chargee ynder the Agraemant with respect to the lJarids
described in Schedule “AT hareto. o S ' :

“DATED at ® this @ day of 5.

{e}

Per:

Namg:
Title:

Par; .
Namar
Titte:

ie]

Peér; L
‘Name:
Title:

?’e.'r: I
Natme:
Tittes -

{To be executed by other Parties]

[Attached wil be a Schedue “A” containing a legal description of the larids charged]



wva

S Sy

B
UNIT 42
UNIT 43

.. \\“\\ " ~\w %m;.w L.w..fw .WI\

P rd H 1 ”~
" > 4 | e P
g VP L WY 97 1 BT Bl BT
£ L T 8

-

wT

—v BRSTEC. N

L d < - : e L3 w3
L/ ~uTid T Lnv el g W7 S iy RN Y i
— e K e g o 2 e B e g i, g o o o - i e N e 8 e e i s i s
-1 ]
A g / /

\\
\:\\
s
24
5
22
21
A1)
s
14
13

(s
-

¥

ERUNELE o

A
\‘.
ey

Sehesy
UNIT 18
tad

—
UNIT 17 2
-
UNIT 16
-

WO

-~ =1
o

\
hed Uil

¢

-:g >
.’ D-A‘ S
~.‘f"‘._,' 4
UNIT 26
1 e
UNI
()
SUNIT 24
.o
TuNT 23

“

Lo o

N

\

N\

\
e e

P\

WANE VED LSV 5 Dl
Xy orpsmaws oF s

- NOT PART OF THIS PLAN"

| E_be |

’ \\; ’ i v
L/ e A e LV D T
o A e ke ) AT 1P ‘
7 NP N Piest s .
i . L ST Ly L |
\\ ’ e ’

v N
e
i

Ll L0 ST sb=s 54 53 52 51 50 WA MR 47 b 4D

N\
o
Y
\ ;
e
e

(7R LK {0
el X
N\
\

50 AL ’ \.\ e ~

ol i AT PNy o O S VA 1

L A T A ._

\\ P AW \.\ 7} a 1 7/, P as
: ’

e L W

PPV 4 xM 4

N
AN
N
NN
" g
~
kN
e
N
N\
1\

I

I \ VRS A aEm N
- r, \Y% s S \« m. Lo - b 4 7}
/e W APLT n P
-/ ¥y AL, A v 0 S
L M\m 1 g 7 /
VAL {4 Va P p ! ] P
. \\& a4 (S 12 %Y )
AV AR || il ‘u\<rw1m}\03\w,‘ e o, 5
S ' 4 P e A ) 2
’ .\ f i A Ry %
“s /S \r Vs
s = Am p /A

/ SO e 8 e S ;7 A
e e g v b g f e P\Nﬂ P o AR Y P
/ ‘L 7, w s ,

kS M SSERS  SSES , 7 ,. 0 L S

RETA

~_



T n ~ o - Q 0 ) % - o 0 T S P o
mmmummmn mmB%M%%Bmm,.\mwmm%Hmmm
Tttt s T T
sle|s|nfejel sl gl=zls/a[s]s]s]a]g] ]2 * S
T B S 8l B CRE LR Do T sl TenT "o Do Tvbe T THas flo Tela s el T Tale T ehy Tale el Cepar & ST et el
o el PN Bl et ml4ma.m; T \M TR e U ot o Ea o o]V E o B o N Bl ol el o] o e T-
HEHBHHH B P a RSB RHE ARSI e e

............. ﬂras;fﬁ:w.,u.;r.‘,w.uw.u.“.,..,.. R a,»nu«m..:mmgmw‘un:ﬁznuz.\u,\:..suw;i.w
| b - - T 0 —' o N -

. | e PRIV %

; | <k BRI v 1t e

: 9 g el zlal glal.ay:

LEg s S e sNo5i EY 5o

: ¢ ,..w 4. S HEAELAES

3 s 5] 3

£ \ 2 > kb RoY

%L N ; ng \E

Y )

\
T -

/ 12} ‘3‘11 A
J_SEE ENARGEMENT BY

/1 FORUNITS 174 TO 240 INCL

;,.\4 ’ 4

\w r\ ~/ ——

oA ‘ ¢

n KA/ N

;) L.
%)

LAN

N

“OF THIS P

.3

Y
FRT S P e

.

.. NOT PART

gt b Sag it L ke s
L ST TP AN 22 ¢

1]
i

e

M&.
.

WT&'-
1)

N

'.wze&.

-

-, UNAT 70
L3

-

e B

&
<l
-l

-
-
-

v
1
UNIT T3
o
)
UNIT 74
LI
UNF 758
L8

Pl

el &
o 7| -

MR

M
=

»
)

T ¥
-t
e UNIT 81

£
=

10

T4 T2 unir s X
IS Ny

LA funrrz

18

4

30
2 -
2%

18

()

\
ANAE

y :A ) - - Q\ ~;~ y \ L]
'S s S \b—q

. g
: . b, P I
o U ERE B ER "3 ﬁ w. Wl we] @ et i L
CARAR-AE N EAR KRR glelsfc|a[8| 5] M
LE e R E = 1= RI=H] B Se) B P 5
272 270 &%) S 515|353 3] |
L 4l PR O} o [t IR N N Y L )
7 . L o .,—.g,; v... P L } J-M....V, L g ) RN Y py VR molsa » i
p 4 ! / .. / P, p Vd 7 | «» {
IR S 2R S S W W
wmu% =R - - gl oA N S I I A .
D7, . : k g TSI AT ¢ p, !
. ! /

s/ “f /

’ v s / y P ) / A '
2 R e e it e TV (SRS E P LS ~ DN A vy { S 1 - H
/ Ny ey s, / i J/ vy AR O )

A VW P / Y A, 2 M EAN m
e, < PRI LI S AFO R TS NS S TE VT PR WIS TRRESE N 5 SN0 BTN 2 2T / 2 7/ R "} - }

. b > i 2 A ’ NoAY . s g /4

2% I S e /‘, /s S LN aGh Nt g ’iv o p 7 ) 4 A4 p g N 1
i ~—y p y BEUC A% N . S ARV !




31
132
135
13L

143
HIH4
145

LR

L
UNIT 147 H

el
UNIT 148 F

R
uniT 149 H

.

=4

140
1Al

-+ |
‘ hI 37

-

TuNT 134 H 130

L

131 - 127
128
129
147
148
3 149
S+ 150
-S|

£y

-
Aluni 13 H
4w

s o 1ae H 134

1
.e
=
uniT 142 1 | 38

UNIT

.
G

137 H 133
uniT 150 140

.wr"f;ue H 142

Ao
A
UNIT 151 |
e
UNT 152
200
=5
UNIT 153
.
UNIT 154

.
-

UNIT 133
4 x

UNIT 138 H |
a%
L
(o

UNIT 140 H
L
i}

|

-l
8GN 137 [

S 1TuNIT 144
%

CHRuNT 141

2
H
"
£
-
A
L4l
-
.
"
3
.
U
-
%
4
—
"
-
ey
-
o
8
-
b
a1

: .
S fEUNIT 148

o la

s £

-

Tk

2

4
TUNIT 155
T

e,
}
!

sy -
1 E . ; T =%
82 -
: i 23 F
l.w X v 5 WO :m
3 zrdel L
v DR ~ I y
s2LANNY TZ) 0 "y M.u -
e SR Y3z L
RIFUNE For A o TIQT i
— i ak Hw
@ ann®- bl 1 NP e imn VP
1R m
- . .II*\‘ :

12/

%) —
EAFUGE R

%) <
oZ4 innek 9) 1

g

-

UMty

ol
R0

} z 3 32. v U «J‘cl
L AMNF TZILE | ® 18] 8 & 21 %
et R -HE Cf =+ =] El=ti Sl { C3 =41 Gl e Eqwed |
i ima®F T . | 8 £13°1%s Al
i = i a \ ¥ ¥ i )
EE) ¢ - E'H 223 -~ vl wi Yy Wi
oll R 3 |9 8|3]|s
B i, H & B R o -6 B Bl TR ) G o] i
W | 2 SN
. & ; TAE wi b oag Al g d sep (s |
vl zuamny- 31 ey / m —
V4N , e (5 4 = S
/ \\ It . #32 g
o LEE LINO A 5— ) N .
i ' 1 = C T ?m- B L =
S onamnd o1 [ 81 81 21 By ] 50 8| & v
i -] S m“w e g2l Clsglioe: wesliezh :
s TEEC
s M - \w M w il ) s *
Vo 7 N e 7 T T T = A |
VA X5 8 g e A 7 ank S i et |
< y p > N ~ b7 $05 uNn . s
S -8R g .. @ 55, Brfein 1, ) ol
‘ / P VS D ey v d e R S N p %7,
VA S . ;v R 5 . 37/
, 1 AL 2 Iy LT T . i
S/ v v & - R ) T DR 1!‘1\\“\&1.11&1\#!‘\:{2. O “r’qh S PW.L. ﬁ......#\kumﬂ" ' H
IR ILY S A E A S G Y S UL e SN A BRI B
e , RN /. / 7, e P <y s / 7 \\ VaRdyay \ y / \\\ 7 / _~ / Yy, ! W
/ | . ‘,S'...J.\ ~J a.w sME Midvev A v A UNGAZIVE DL Juswn s s P \.\ ” .\\ s S . S ’ .w \\ ..\ m / /4 i
% k5 P G /. SN YAV, ) _
/7 . s .\v\, s S ) b ’ \\\\ A iy .g\ L el 7oA g



	Contents
	Financial Position
	general
	Capital Asset Fund
	expense schedules
	Certificate



